
,I... -H_ .,
{jg '\\».

1??/".1‘

1

1

2

3

4.

5

6

'7

B

- ii“' ...........__._.._.........._......................................H'MJ--.............................................\IMll\-I-AMIH~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-.----------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- I--“ - W‘mmqwmy;q@W|wuwwgmmwmvmwmmuiawm-muwwmmuwawivmwmummmm:W1‘.-mvivawanrszmrmm:w:|:|s.mwc':num\»r»w.1=za::1e;ei1w:rmi'a:mr1w:mmmwmww:m1uwm.vzv:wwmxmmx»=w4w.mviv|ra\wvwn7\n-iLwfl~krfl£>**‘*‘7"\

ifi-ha  ii *1

gi-

City Cemmiasimi Meeting fligemia

Regular‘ Meeting: Thursday, May 15, 2014-; 7:00 pm ,
Iii‘Hi

Marine City Fire Hall: 200 South Parker Street, Marine City

CALL TO ORDER

MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Mayor Raymond Sicotarczyk; Comnwissimners Terrance Avery, Elizabeth
1-ienclrick, Dianne M. Lovett, Raymond Mali, David L. Sin"|psox'1, James L, 'I‘ur11<-:21‘; and. City
Manager john Gabor

COMMUNICATIONS
A. Letter from Shannon Conover ~ Marine City Beach

PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Cornmissimi. Please state
name and address. Liniit comments tfofive (5) mfrmzres.

APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions)

APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Cciminission Reguiar Meeting -- May 1, 2014»

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Departmental A<:l:ivi"I;y Reperts ~ 1-\pril,2014
E. Marine City Area Fire Authority Run .R.eport -- April, 2014

Special Event Permit ~ Marine City Garden Club Flower Sale
Special Event; Permit ~ Girl Scouts International River CrossingE-T-‘£7

The (Iiw uflfiarine (Iity cc)rn|:|li|a5 with the ADA, Slmulrl individuals with disabilities req|.|ire sputiiil aids, please ctiniliitt the Clay Cleric, 303

South Water Street, Marine City, Michigaii *iHI)3E\,'I‘eiepi10ne£310-765-HH3(),4!ii1ci1n's priur to the stlifliiulnd meeting Page 1



9. PUBLIC HEARING
A. Proposed 2014/2015 Budget

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

11.. NEW BUSINESS
A. 2014-/2015 Fiscal Year Budget
B. Cost Recovery for Emergency Responses Ainontletl Ordinance ~ lntrocluction
C. Special State of Michigan Winter Road Maintenance Funding

v Waive Competitive Bidding
u Accept Bid

D. Charter Requirelnents Concerning Purchasing"
E. Art Project ~ Banners

v Riverview East High School

12. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disliurserrients. including Payroll *~= $358,145.22
Ii. Preliminary Financial Statements ~ April, 2014»

13. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

1,4. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

15. AIJIOURNMENT

The City of Marine (Iity qompliea with the ADA. Should individuals with cllealiilltles require special aids, |>lea.=;e contact the City Clerk, 303
South Wa,te|- Street, Marine City, Miczhigan 4i3C,l3€I, "I'ele|1l1|:1ne Iilll-7fiS~B83l’l, 46 hours prior to the schecluleci meeting. Page 2



April. as. ao14%iW»/
Siiannon M. Conover
21.6 Pearl
Marine City, Ml 48l'}39

Kristen Elax:ter
lVl.il1"il'lt3 City Clerk.
Cliiy ofl\/ia1'ine City
303 South Water Street
Ma.rine City, MI 43039

Dear Mrs. i3o>:.t.ei".

ii was "very clisappointed. to read. the article in “The Voice" newspaper about the littdgei for
Marine City this year. I. tlzinlt it a ‘huge nlistiolte to out the "innding, for the lifeg'uartls at the
Marine City Beaoh. Marine City needs to make the beach a p.ri.o.|.‘ily. Our heath one of the
Inoln at:t1'aotion.s in our little city in the isuuunertizno. l'l1hri.ng,s busi.nes$'Ero1'n all a.roum'i.. l”'e¢)p'le
come and spend the day and and up spending money. I think. that the ztliseiioe o"l'liil'eguai'ds at our
bowel": is going, to hurt business. A

More imporl:an.tly l st1?ong;ly fool that this cleoiaion will also put many poopltfs safety at risk. ']l'.he
lifeguards at ‘lilo Marine City iieaoli provided a safe <'mvlron.1nom "tor faxiiliios to have fun. Tliat
l’eel.ing of safety will no l.onger exist with them. gone. I..et’s face it, there wilfl. be children at the
beach ‘unaltendocl by their parents. These children. could. get.l1Ju.rt or drown without the proper
supervision. This would be a tragedy. 1 have lived in M'ari.o.e City for almost ton years now. l
have read and heard many stories about people dro"wning," in the St. Clair River during this time.
About two years ago a drowning occurred. at a. beach. in Port '1-i.u.ro1."i. The beach had no
lii.isgua1“tls. "I"hi.s is a1.'ot~t.i.th:t'c-zat. it could. very easily 'happe.o. at our heaoh ifwe let. go ofihis
essential. public service.
l .rea.li;r.<.-r that zntittey is 'ti'g_tl1t:ttotl that the last l.‘1”llll£ig§<2' did not pass. iftliis measure is n"i.ea.nt as
some type ofpun.islm1en.t to the rosltlenls iiioir not passing the millage "then I believe 'I;hal' is \~1*o.ng_
Thcxre must he a.no"thex.~ way to balance the budget. The lig.h.thouse park is not in that bad of
shape. i really think. the money should. go to keeping, the lifeg,ua1'tls at the beach and keeping
.l’au1il"l.es safe. A pretty park w"on’tn1oan.mnt:h to people if our beloved beach isn’t safe anymore.
'T"lfli.n.l~:. about: the $:a'filel'y olithe fan1.i.lios that go there every summer- By keeping the li"l:eg,uards Hi
the beach you could be saving lives. ‘That to me is more valuable than a. 'lifesl1'ly painter!
lighthouse.

Thank you for your time. Please feel tree to oontaot roe. My phone number is 0-?'iS~5hInl5_iI

Til l“ii'ii§i.iii.i“{iSincerely, Shannon Colwver will
§) /._ / (-7 ‘" “ APR Bil Zlilii

. ' _,.- ti

a '-W}
§-aw‘-u.-¢==

l;,;.l:t;'fi »t»tt~/ten<<:l‘i“'*"(,,_,. / 5571- ti i/t...a...,_i __ ditty oi‘ lvlatitte ility

K-3
€"““"’§

‘_é£; !9E$
 f

-_.____,.:-7



City of Marine City
City Commission

May 1, 2014

A regular meeting of the Marine City‘ Commission was held on ’l‘hu1."sday, May 1, 2014', in
the Fire I-loil, 200 Soutli Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Raymond Skotarczyk. at 7:00 pm.

After observing a moment ofsilence. the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Skotarczyk.

Present: Mayor Skotarczyk; Commissioners Avery, Hendrick, Lovett, Meli,
Simpson and Turner; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Baxter.

Absent: None

Communications

Retirement ofRichard Ames

The following cororouxiications were received:
I Richard Ames ~ Retirement
= Marine City Little League ~ Letter ofAppreciation & Aclmowledgement

Motion. by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner I-lendriclt, to accept the
communications and place them on file. All Ayes. Motion Czirriecl.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Commission.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lovfitt; seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. AilAyes. Motion Carried.

1

A



Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held. April 17, 2014, as presented. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

H Historical Commission Minutes ~ Ianuary 21, 2014
" Planning Commission Minutes ~ February 1.0, 2014
" Business License ~ it's All Good Vintage 8: Art
I Special Event Permit Application ~ MC Chamber of Commerce Flea Markets
ii Special Event Permit Application ~ Concerts in the Park
1 Special Event Permit Application ~ MC Chamber of Commerce Antique Show

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconcied by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Consent Agenda as presented, and place iton file. All Ayes. Motion Carrierl.

New Business

Playground lfiquipnaent ~ King Road Park

1 Waive competitive bidding
I Approve purchase

Recreation Director Lynn Zyrowslci presented ten estimates for purchasing play equipment
for King Road Park. From the ten, Mrs. Zyrowski recommentled two of the estimates, based
on the following:

a] What play equipment was being removed from the parlt anti how well will the
new equipment replace it?

b] Variety of activities.
ti) Best value and play value.

2



After a long discussion, a Superior Play Structure was chosen at a cost of$22,7"l'5~0l3.Wl1iCl1
included EWF (engineered wood l"'iber)woodcl1ips.

Motion by Commissioner l-iendriclt, seconded by Cornrnissioner Meli, to waive competitive
bidding on the playground equipment for King Road Park. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissi.oner Avery, to approve the
purchase of the Superior Play Structure in the amount of $22,745.00 for King Road Park.
Roll Cali Vote. Ayes: Sltotarczyk, Avery, l-lenclriclt, Lovett, Meli, Simpson and Turner. Nays:
None. Motion Carried.

Marine City Beach ~ Improvement to Restroom

Girl Scout Junior Troop #50536 requested permission to paint the outside of the lvlarine
City Beach restroom, in addition to painting the roclting toys, benches and lifeguard stand.
The Recreation Department to provide the necessary paint and supervise the project.

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve the
painting project by Girl Scout Junior Troop #50536. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve total
disbursements, including payroll, in the amount oi’$91,120.'79, presented. Roll Call Vote.
Ayes: Skotarczylt, Avery, 1'-lendrick, hovett, Meli, Simpson and T'urner. Nays: None. Motion
Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager (labor provided updates on the following items:

' Flood plain review finished with no comments.
" Marine City is schedulocl for a Weekend Warrior Marathon on lune 21, 2014.
I Snug apartments are complete; one is occupied and other two are to be occupied

by the end of May.

3



" The Snug, the old GM dealership, and the backside of Riviera Restaurant to get
new fagtades.

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Simpson congratulated Rick Ames on his retirement and thanked him for his
dedication to the City. He also 'thanl<ed Cory Arnes for his hard work on the MC Little
League Field.

Commissioner Avery thanked the DPW for their continued storm cieahup efforts.

Commissioner Hendrick congratuiatecl Rick Ames on his retirement.

Commissioner Lovett said that great events are scheduled this spring and summer in
Marine City. She said she appreciated everyone coming together to work on improving our
Community.

Commissioner Turner thanked Rick Ames for his years of dedicated, service, and, thanked
Lynn Zyrowski for her hard Work in the Recreation Department.

Commissioner Meli said he was sorry to see Rick Ames go, and, thanked l..y‘ho Zyrowslti for
the improvements made to the Recreation Department. He also thanked the Girl Scouts for
giving to the community.

Mayor Sltorarczyk said he had a great time throwing out the first pitch at MCI Little League's
Opening Day on April 26, 2014. Mayor Sl<ota1~c2.y.lt 1:11;-inked Rick Ames and Lynn Zyrowski
for their eornrnitment to Marine City"

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to adjourn at 7:3’?
pm. AilAy"es. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk

4



Monthly Activity Report for April, 2014

Building Department
1. Enforce codes, rental inspections, property maintenance codes, blight issues and local
ordinances.

I Did business inspect at 425 Broadway.
w Did 6 code enforcement; complaints
' Assisted Fire Departitient day after storm.

2 . Review plans and attend meetings, ZBA 81 Planning Commission.

w Attended. the SEMBOIA rnonthiy meeting.
1 Attended the Planning Connnission meeting.
0 Mot with possible buyer er 312 S. Water
4' Met with owner at 218 S. Water.
v Met with owner at 428 Broadway.
0 Did one review for the ZBA.
I Met with Engineer and owner of the bank.

3. Administer Permits, inspect Si register contractors.
1* issued 4 Meclismicai permits.
v issued 1')‘ liuiicling permits.
Ii Issued 0 Electrical permits.
0 Issued O Plumbing permit.
0 issued Parlting permits.

4. Administer building and trade inspections.
1' 15 Euilcling inspections.
¢ 5 [Electrical inspections.
1* 2 Plumbing inspections.
1' 4: Mechanical inspections.
vi 0 Parking iiispections

Brian W Bayly Building Official

1»5‘-‘*5’ E1.



DVATE: May 6, 2014-

T0:

FROM.:

SUBIECT:

Honorable Mayor 8.: Commission ~‘t~--.\Y_v_i*‘~--r"
john M. Gabon City Manager 5

....'-J.-

/"d" V -7Kristen Baxter, City Cleylz

April, 20:14 Activity Report ~ ow Clerk 5 Office

1] Meetings Attended / Agenda's 8; Minutes Prepared:
" April Z“
= Aprii3"i

April 9"‘
April 10”‘
April 15"’
April 17*“
April 21-“
Apri]29"'

Zoning Board oi’ Appeals
City Commission
Budgei: Workshop
Budget Workshop
Historical Commission
City Commission
Planning Commission
PensionfRetiree Board

2) Meeting Preparation 81 Follow-up ~ Correspondence/Publications
3) Issued Voter's Registration Cards per QVF - Completed Updates in QFV File

Completed Secretary ofState updates.
4] Ballot Containers Certified by St. Clair County Board of Canvassers
5) Water 8: Sewer Accounts:

I Prepared Billings for Section 5
it Prepared St Mailed Shut~Off Notices for Section. 4-
- Prepared Work Orders for Department of Public Works/Foll.ow~up with.

property owners/titie companies/custo mere.
6) Processed (5) Special Event Permit Applications:

"' Marine City Music Festival
I Marine City Maritime Days
1* MC Chamber of Commerce Flea Marlcets
I MC Chamber of Gomtnerce Antique Show
" Concerts in the Park

7] Processed (1) Business License:
- It’s Ali Good Vintage tit Art

S} Posted and Processed Sealed Bid Advertisement for:
" 2004 Dodge Durango

9] Freedom of Information Act ~ Prepared and processed responses to (2) FOIA
request

1o]Wedding Request for April 19, 2014.
1.1)Prep:-zired Cemetery Work Orders for Burials, Foundations and Miscellaneous

Requests. Fulfilled [3] requests for family background searches at Woodlawn
12)Planued and prepared recognition for Rick Amos‘ retirement.



IVIONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR?‘
DEPARTMIl1lNT Oi?" l.‘U'.liL.lC WORKS Ty

APRIL 2014
4/ sites

it

Water leaks were an issue dur.i.n.g Aprill, and 14 7 Irours were spent locating,
fixing, and cleaning up said leal<.s. 'I"herc were appimtimaiely 7 Water leal-as
during the month.

Once the leaks were fixed road patches needed to be done. This month the
DPW spent 63.5 hours creating and maintaining road. patches on the local
and major roads. The warrning, weather and rain made it necessary for the
Dl3’W' to iniaiiitain, the road patches more frequently than in o"!1h,ermontl1s.

After the large storm, the VIIJPW spent 24.5 hours cleaning up and
photograpliing the storm daniage. This included, pickiiig, up tree limbs,
repairing the Cemetery, removing broken concrete, etc.

The DPW spent 75.5 hours performing equipment mailnienance; this
ineludecl doing any repairs and routine maintenance. In addition, there were
56 hours spent doing miscellaneous shop work.

This month, the DPW spent 63 lmurs exect1.'ti.11.g Water torn onsfshut offs,
valve Work, meter appointments, and meter reads.

The pan-time lawn crew began lawn maintenance this month and spent 56
flours performing these duties throughout the City, Wihi.c.l1_ included edgiiig,
niowing, clean up, and general labor.

Lastly, the DPW completed 5!) hours Of Cernetery work, 25 imurs of street
sweeping, 8 hours ofwork at the WWTP, 1 7 hours of sewer cleaning, 3
hours installing traffic signs, 3 hours of hydrant repair, and 46' Iumrs
performing various duties at the parks within the City.

Respectfu1i.y,

Elizabeth McDonald



i. - -- i. 5 "iw"i":*:ii‘i~; ~er“-.,i.~‘‘i:iif‘~;‘~~‘~~1 -- -- -’r= iron -- .-oi r-ii io . ..i, . JL

.. .r..>i:-H.-e-iii-i oi»-
“ii»l Hi‘ " ' "

'-'.',"i'i'Ea'i' rii' Y-*>','i?i';.'i: (E-§':'ii'; ",?i-,;‘5~----..‘.i,i.i=f] IJ';,i\, r':'§i'<,-i, -{i ii M

May 5, 2.014

Dear Honorable Commissioners and Mayor Skotarczyk:

of
tie -assI94 M‘? /‘F

mi $5‘

Q1.“
»

.5:

J'-
-3:

5;-1‘E

,

~ 5?’.$ gr?‘
-.

§-era
‘re?’

.=2Tq‘as’ ;4=.2:»~s.-eel r-wes
"vi "iii - W "<rr.- :-‘- W iiH i i i‘

‘:4?’“‘i’i§1»!ii%?=i.‘aiTi“g‘!ir-3 -M2. ‘iii ' ,'ii'1r\ ,..'- , - I .- ,,, , ,,.. W ,1. r . ri.4ic-- . . < - . .- M
i,‘3‘_-aim‘:....,.....,...................................i........»....._........_.__..,.i_.._,,,_,,_,_,,__,._,._,,_,,,_,_,..,,,.,.,__,,,,,,,,,,, ,_.,,__,.___,_,.,__,_,_,_,_,,,_,__,,__,_,_,__,..,_.,__,._,..__.._.,_._,._.i.,,..,..,_,.______..,.M...-.-............ ..

J?‘
3': i"“ i ii1

é<§“
455$,

A
r_.=‘:;/'_-‘L

‘(-31I’

:1,

iiiiim Mr

During the month of Aprii, 2014, Marine City Police Depaitment responded to
187 compiaints. An activity iog detailing incident type, report date, location and the
Officer that handled the complaint is attached.

Sincerely,

/iiom/+i@ :15;/o7
Donald G. Tiilery
Chief of Poiice

.- ‘-
3':Q. .-»~." ‘t-.1 .ipi"'#}ii"iL1"i*.I‘=?'r'iii""i'ii'?:‘* Er? .i""s-‘e’ "‘

Min.

i’r."I‘i 57%-. i‘-‘r.'ir|-iui" I‘?-i.r‘i:-i-i. i\'i;ii."iin.~ £.'ieI\. “=.".§ii'"'ir-i:'.=_-'i=i F



l\fIi1li'ii'1ft City Police Dopartinoiat -- (810)765-4040 .FAX:($1.0)765-41.35 (l5/lIl5F'lil3l4 91145 PM
File C-lees Section Report Pile-¢'= 1

Report CI1'itel'isi:
$or.1innlNBH I...oi::ml Use .1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date 1;lIld_D_§i"fE___

A1. I... I .-*\l..,I., ALI. ALL ALL 0:1/O 'i /20 l -fl O4/'3l'.if20 1 4 O 1 {I00 I MC-‘ll 90f.)-$3 F5 lo Close

Number $ii'I.Yli(JII./NfiI'I l Z 3 Reporlfflrmiu
I I {XL I SEX U.-1 L 1”E.Ni.‘.".'TR W F’f.:'r'\~7!.5'/“W1-f.7.!N.*-l C5“C',l'

2-1~(Jl')0f500 FM llfillil I J.

H(]0-8 ~~ .5“EX UAL C.'C)NTAC'I' F'{)flZ(Tl!7iLf:' (l'.$'C.'4

I30$-1 -- N(_')f\r'.'l GGR/1 V.-'\ TE!) .=l.S'SA ULT
l~l'-(Jill)-loll O4/01iiZ!0 l 4

14-iXiflrl<i6v'-ii’."11' F-3-*?I.‘.=1153i='3:li%liQ$ii¢'i.ii:~§,;'§{%I§§:}§§§}§;f§I§£;?
1.-l.-mills 1 4 04/1 Jmilm
i4-ooti5"m75-
f3OCl~2 ~~ A (MIRA VA '1"/I50/F.l?L(JNIO US ASSA UL '1‘

I-'1-\‘}l3(I):'l72. ()-"i/2'2/201:!

1300-3 -- !NZ(‘IMID1'l 'I7()N./.S'Tf1*ll..Ki1‘\TO
4 _\ M k

l=i~iJOl')$=i3 ()4/iéi/ZION M M

14-li'if1t'i5fi5 011/1‘?/20 l-'3

2200-I -- l?Uf?(.71../XRY » F(}'1'€(l'ElfJ E'N']"R' 1"
14-looom ' 3oo_1'_4
I -1-(JflU51?.3 (MI! 5/ll}! 4

14-ooossa r
i4--U£ii.i2if.~i9 oi/2422.014

id--£10046"! ' "~ 1 “ " '7" 7 -I "3_r).~i){i3iio1'ii }j*f:'v

l 4‘

I.,oc1:li0n

ZM N. MARY ST.

S l-’.-'tl'{l£ER!AI.GIER

.242-"NlBi;;lZHB'E£'J!J€i?-IZI'll"?~'3‘:=:'§-i'E:1'i

N. W1I_LlAM!WE$'l'!\/IlN$'i'IiR

20-1 1IiE‘lGL)'RSl'i

i \, -,“, ‘AV7 1 V7 4'\‘ mo, um" ~

‘DRY DOCK -- 526 I3ROADWAY

".4!"-‘)4 !~IOI..l,,./\N1§ ST
I4-viillsol = 1 >2 71‘4‘=‘l$2l?r1f*’/Piiijiiill

Clolmlz l

.l(3Nk§$. J.--‘».l‘vli.*I5i A

Count: I

IJARWOOD. CRAIG

C..‘uui1l: ii-
Rt'3(.'.!i<\\'|,*1l...i..,.
'l.‘ IMO1‘H Y

5 I7"35 1 1§<ri.'\i10'ti‘r_n* '- " 1 V V '
¥l)E{KlJN. fvl!CYI-'[i'\Z+L1..

f:-I3'§‘~I’§51.’5&iii-.}§_1.1.&c.i$ii'WooliwL" cmlo-
Count: 1

V ANmliifli Ell .
M M1558

Count: -'1‘

iI5,'f§l’1III}1iii!jili§l'l‘i1il§3l*l‘i5I£?1'i'5N»' ‘L1;~i:a=lle:e:‘I'@r1=&"»==="'="~" '
DlLl-()i\’, DRU

:G3s‘llili1tii:ir>,'l27izrAio
V /‘\1,\5l§Il:'.'§l4.Z\1,1‘i: L} L.i$.' M
J.~\.\/il5$

Comm: 4

Iv;"1i1J:'<?T;?:iii§;éoii;'Mioi-mat.
K~MAR'!‘ 6730 5 I'<.I‘v'i.-IR R(_i(.TK.\i\’1?II.,l..

'!'iMOTl"I\'{'43"@111§;fI:'~-*f:i5i'iLUii:;ontl '
54! I-3!-lU(.TE

2200-2 -- BURGLARY - ENTRI’ W/O UT FORCE(]NTEN'1‘
14--fiOO6CN'i " 1 ~.'~i'5:i~j~.11=I-i=.-;"51-?=*j~j=:1'.~§';'-1155.3%':}l_<i§i%if~EI~fji~‘.1§fosu5ik;rio‘| 11yi;:%=I§~;&‘§E3-i1;~E5;fi;i‘o:=Ii3i§i1jii*i¥i§;§=j%§fs§?;;=<;g;&'
22?i'J()».;? -- li’UR(.7I_»h't’i’ - LINLMIVFUL ENTRYUVO INTENT
m.nooii2.'l 0.-l."29l2[')1ci

.El500-3 LA RCZENY - T!-il5I~‘T FROM BUILDING

.i‘30!)~7 -- L11 {MEN1’ - OT}-HER
14-norm? (]4l(ifi/203.1
I4-£}(.i(_i$fi9 ' -' -- - '- - I f-"-_=-_':_'--';I'--_ '_--3 I_"fIjf:‘.j--@1119/1913;--_-_-;_:.-.1r\.-_,.;:=

$5400-1 ~~ MITJTCJR V.l.§.F'lI(I'I...-H THEFT
I ~'l-l.if.iU5 3 I1 (74! 1.512914

2650!)-.3 -- FR.¢'l U.I.'J » hli'P1:TIr'.‘S()N,lTICJiV
:4-ooosao "- - -5 =-_--‘---'04.;-1;mm4--.:-.q;--.11.-.1-_=

2l5'|.’JO-(5 -- F.7i.“.4(.J£YJ -- BAIJ (.'."HEI."i€5

lfll) N F'Il'*“'l"i'1 ST

259 B'U"i‘1,Ell'k

339 N Pi-’\RKER

..=I_i.'3_ii_1-E653;3i§:fi5i€iisi"::;;zf;f:§;§?§j:‘§';=§'

1Jll_l_ON. URL?

Count: l

‘D.'El{U.N.' '-M ICTHA EL

Count: §
\\"I§-STRIKE. PM..!L- .-N

Count: l

' - '- "“1.G'1‘§-'R.\VU[}lJL" CHAlf}

Count: 2
WE$'1'l(1CK. PAUL A

“';::5.'_E:_":?‘1:j:'"Wl1é:l§Tl“RiCfi(§"P.*l.UI..A
Couul: l

\z‘\’E.‘:i'l"RlCl¥Z.. E"i'\LJL A

Courn: i
GJ°lI{1lF00f). C‘R.i\.l'ili

Cmini: 3



I'V1t'1I'iIl£i City Police Department -- (31i))7t§5-4{I¢I[I 'FAX:(81[I)'I'65-4135 iIIfi!i'I5/Etiltl l'>I:4:'1 PM

Rr:pox"t (l|'iterI:1~:
File Close Secti.on Report I-"zi,;~';'_l;l '.- 2

-‘=**=¢"""1i“'1*" I--fie" We 1 I-Mi I-15¢ 1 ...1:?..*.*..‘§..liifi.l:~=..tT¥ee........$""r"Ilr
ALI- I ALL ALL ALI. ALL (I4/(II/l1(I [+1 (I4/30f'.1tI I 4

N““‘h“" $"‘*'~i"“"N5-H I 2 3 R"I"”"~D‘""-

l-1~l)I.IiII;319 ' “" " I '='o#,iiSoooiii‘-1"-’-*i_?1-‘if.
I =l-Iliiiifili) 0:11 |.SJ?JIl =1

.?9U(.'I-O -W D.-'IM.—1G'-I5 TO PI'€(Q)!-‘I.-I'1'?'J"Y
to-0004"/3 I" " I '" II£1 {§'; =".i- '1-tldiflfiiblvil‘
I-§»(}(ItI5i¢t7v V I It H :r).u|w;1o;.-I
:4-ooo.-nzl:'~*_=._
I-‘I ~(IIOl'I(}QZ LIMZEIZCI I II
14~il0t1¢ilw r 1- 1 =1"; I. "3-‘I-"""?'"(Il‘l!2?/_2l1I'-1

I'°..‘~-‘.‘E?..‘?F*§*Tl"T?'~*'.F?*‘*.F“.'§.i7i.‘F?? ?‘.l.l"~l‘}F‘l*‘T:""-3.‘. V7_I_."J~¥Iiiiill?-Ii=§B§§i1$II§i3§#=I‘i7Q'l-T31;IWTQNI5T=¥i’I£l§I.lIE33§?i'iIt
1 '35 CA R_R.ClLL ST

_li“-'.'IS-'l‘.’Ii'I;iI’u5E-11533I’€?lT§5I€$l$l'?§§.ii%i’{1§a%}’5i1
KING RD PARK --

577 WC)fJD\\'OR.'1'H 5'1".

.'3.5t']/.)~YJ' ~~ I/IOJ_.+I ‘HON OF C'ON7'ROLLI5l.'J SUBST.=tNC.'E;'
1 .1.-i.lotl:149 04/ 1 1/20 I .-1 RMIIICJ SI'I'/XCIC 6"i‘~'l4 S I'<IVIL-IR Ill)144000554 ~I '" ' '" " " " ' "
I 4 -(I!I1I.IS€J‘;J (W2512.0 I -Ii GI6 I-IEARL

3é1‘I)t')-1' -- FAMI'I.I’ ~ ABIJSE/)\@‘l£G[,EC.‘7‘1\’C).’l/VIOi.i!.€iVT
itil-ooosou “ 3, 1 ;r:=;' J:;;;;i;§‘;';»zZ,g1=,,£‘a$312 3:*;,'i;;1}>=1j~¢1 I ~‘,‘;¢;4;1=§}§;ij'; ‘.fi":}‘;‘§}1f:'l'E1,1f§‘}E‘i$:Ii§§§I§§&j§I;§E'§1;j§g§§£§§§3§;f§

-1! 101%? L/Q UOR I/'l'fj)lL.-'\ T10/V.S' — OTHER
H‘ --0(Il)S(It$ tI'I/I U2-l','i1~i

5.:I0(J~1 DI.'S‘(Jl€1J[3I\’IL.]’ CIQNDUCT

l~I-IIIJWQO ' ' 04/on/20m
14ooo5a'o'1 T ‘T -i§j"_EA.i1;'1.*;~;‘-ioéilofliioj§}i{I;:§=§?f§;:§E§§:§;§‘;§§;
I-=I--(If)(J5l53 (I-‘IIIIJIZILID-I
I4-000598 ' ~. I
.fi‘3(i0~-3 P tJB{.I(.1.' PErI(.?I~J - (JTHER
ill-0lit><l$3 {Ir-I-III?/ZIJI-‘I.

I 4-[K.II.I-IIH5 ()4IUBI2[I I 4

I »"I -(II30503 (I4! I D1201 -II

14-OUUSZY I Ufi/14/QIOI4
144100563 = " ' * :E~'_-:'.‘.: ~3;l.o=/t'i:=t+.i>'l'-2;=
l=i-iititliililti (J-i.'i!3li:tlI~1
5»‘.f()O~2 ~- OU!l.. GK DUI!)
:4-ooosos I--:-.'-.= I-;=;I1:1}.-5;-1%-";=,=::‘_:E-1:;:z."=1I-;:-_:-j5;.:"2-1;§:I_-....

5-flit)-.'1‘ -- DRIVING LAW WC'I.AY'1ONS
14--otloiov ()4/tizrzum
r4.<mm " ' _ __ __3:;3j:_i§i'=E31ga(;Q1$l1‘j:¢g£;;;:,=;;=:=;:;2'53;==;:=;=;-;:;;;g:=;§-J;=-1&151;.

SLINRISI5 NI/*.l14\'l'I\ION ~- 5;-I6 i“.'\X{I¢.,II'ZR

‘L ' ‘ 1 1 ‘,:';~¢,Z';‘:“:j“4'4‘::Hl“':‘j“':“N‘;‘:'j:/'2":14‘-00045611"Ir:1:I1'1:=t:»>;»=»l5:1=I::;:':r,;¢='>:»:=::I=:~:»=»=>:2=,='=».r.:=:'~=~:IQ4/o2(;zlml;;;.r;;;,:=;;,=?;,;:;;§3;;§gig;5;toe)I£tl;§l=t;§ii;§;il§‘,;l§3§:;:gl;e§;1;zl§,4,,l,,,W,,,4.“llIt 4' >' V7
" ' ' " ':“:"‘4‘\:'4j>Z'::""'>}4::"Z‘::‘::::‘:;\;‘\:::€:{\‘>1:2;;1‘r:2’:'XLLA"!;fiC'E'}:>::‘Z\,';‘:‘Kid:'g:::‘:"";:::::%::‘,::j‘,:::¢,>1:4':Z1‘\'Z““>':§‘>:L’;Z':j:‘j'j,Z‘,Z‘,>"'»‘,," H>‘4\I4> \ ‘4'\\4 ti, 44 V44 4'4 4 ,0 4,=qr:I::‘,‘,:‘W;"=":‘=:;!:,¢1';~J.i‘,=-,w,.1 r;:w:~;~1 Ir»-,~ “:Z'4\““V‘4‘ ,~; Ir I 2' ‘

\V.1\SI-I!NG'l'QNK.lFI$ CEN'l'Ir3R 403 N MARY

l1..‘IF.’__.‘3‘.I:I§ .‘.‘.',;,:‘..’.I.oI.F..TI.5*‘,'.l.“.-... .. . _. _.
'65iiEIiItQfifiwifiifiii:‘f§r§§"§§§~?3{=1}%§‘"“""‘="‘“

WEST B1..VI.')/S IMRKER

2;-I2 N ELIZAI3lE'I'I-I

\ \
605 S MAIN ~
570 S MARKI-II"

":'~‘1E51‘:5?13513:?233ifEliiiiiiiiiflii%?i%?%$§¥§f§:??:€?:i%E5J?:E5:2~t~.»;~
1! I S IBRUADWAY

S. E-I:2I..t.t-:1uv'i*;i1 I scorr
J \

ll) I OUKI I MCI-99(Jl'I-B Fl Ir; Cinrir-‘.

£?.tii?i.e.l'. _ . IV
CIARWt'JUI.), CI-Ir-‘\ItLi
WES'I'l(ICI\'.i FAUI. A
\\’I'iSTRI(jTI~Z. PAIJI, A

Count: 5

'l)I[-JLDN} ‘DEL? I
ClAI~1\‘.-‘OCJD. (.IRA.l(_I

_.~t.j:_#.'~Ii{§.oniinliootwjrtcieriio
.1<>.="ir.»$-.i».l-/.1E-H
=DI5F'1UN.5'.’.\Il1CI‘!AEI.@

Couriiz 3
§IR.'%lCI

=1;t%P;i1N§i‘M1C:1+At=.1,.
I-IE/\5LlI‘. J,-'k?vIiL‘.S

C,'tn,l1‘il: 1

Iiv'i‘€'»,‘1I:=‘I4Il;;iF£Si,IlI’;‘JAMES
CUIJIIIJ I

vmin2.ll:~1ilt,i1.1n:.
Jnmtils

Couiit: 5
r@§;i‘gl;jl$ti;»l;Itit-iI‘t:tl1;lzl~:. *"J'z,\‘MI£S=',‘~E *
_c;,trt3voc>1>. c:Aiwt_a
'§;';ilixi>otirii= clmro
IONIES. .Ii\i--IE5 1:!i‘ojt@e~;;~'=itMt5 A "

Count: 9
I.')I3l§'l_7Z\!. M ICII IAi.':‘L

VA i\II)Ir"_I'II\I3‘."LLiI_.I':1:'\‘.
.IIM\'II.£S

,. .__._...,._...1-*It}‘§i§lIiERMIrlUl-EN.'"_mMI;:s : I'~ 2
lQ‘.1§I'~‘1 CIMIG
Vnf~i13l$Ii'|\r11ztJL1£r1,

¥_\fl‘}fS'1'I§I(T_I{.‘PMII. .-t
t:;~;rt.tl1ot>o.~=r:rt.\1c:
WI-E$'l'RIilTR. PAUL. .-\

Count: I

mates.-;'.-a '
Count: 5

_\.=_t=;_e;tfsjtjitic:lt_'._ P_.f\L_.II.. J'\
:oe;+.=-omit. 'i>rt'ui_' A



Marine Cit)" PoIice'[It-:pi1tl;n1.e:It -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(j310)76$»4135 O5lI'I5!'2I)l-‘I 01:46 PM

RI:|:o1*I. C:'ittu.'in:

File Clues Section Relilort-. l”=:e~==

Iiitmliiuu I I"'IIiT“I Locsml USE '1. Local IL.I'$lL* 2 Imflai the 3 Start Duh‘: Em] Date Slam. I Hut! File VVVV5-:Vf:IlV.:VlVI3Vl‘I
r'\.I...l_ I’ ALI... ALL ALL .M.I.. O4/OIIZOI4 ()4/E‘-(Il’2I')I +4 (I I (]('I{.'I I 1'vICf~99(IIO~8 Filtr (l‘.I:'ti1:¢

Y‘l~i'“l*.'.=¥'. . ..
I =1 ~Ifl)(I4€l5 O='I/[I9/'2l'.I1 4
I-I-vvlofiv I‘ ' ' I - .
Ill-l)(lI')5'iI-'1 £1-W/-I/TIII | 4

.’>‘.‘>'('JtJ~iII ~- 1'-IE.-l.LT:'-I FIND S,-IF‘1i‘7“i"

S I'3»I§'iI.I...E HIV!-F.I{ RIII/I$I:'-LI...

Vl.’.'\I»'tII) I 5. l”.‘\I\3Kl?IR

I~‘l-II(}tI52t'i - -I ; 1I
I-1!-IIUII5'97 (I4135/20 l 4 $l'IlI I':Il.K MARI(I'_'"l"I' ST.
M-mmos ' '-
.5 YOU-I -~ TR£'SP.=\$".‘§
I»1l~0I)05'i‘1 ITl=I-/2|./2lII.=I RI\"I£R‘v'IEW EAST l'I1CiI"I.SCl'IOOl.. ~- 6373 KlII‘~ICi RI)

7000-4 -- Jm'trn£J'e l.\'.i‘ierr.i‘

l-‘-!»I)I‘)(ICIP.'I'.?l 04/2 3/’.".(}I 4

9J3i'JO-4 -- lN.S‘ANI')”)’

MAI'<.II\II3l CTl'I"\’ I"I1GI:'I SCIIOOI. I035 IN/l.I'ZII>

14-tmotoé * i 1"1I524:I‘t?;l‘%5=ii‘IiZ"»f'=’rE‘=
9.i1‘f)0- I -- PROPERTI’ DAM./I (II? A CC.'I'{DENT/P1
I-I-(100455 I)4li.I2/Z014

I -‘I-ffI(II.IrI7d ()4l‘U!'I/20 I 4

I3ROM.WI'AY/N MARY

339 S \'VA'l"I§R I

_UVI'I"Icfor VV V V VV V V
U: AllW IZTICJD. C RA I ('3
RDCI{\'?I€I..§lo.

\7\JI§$'I_I‘II(IYK. I‘»'\I.II_ A

Count; 3

".WI5..$'I'RICK. PAUL /\
ICJNIES. H-\I\/I HS A

I ~ 1 ~- -l1>1E:it'l1!'l<i."r§~Ili:r1.-\rzL
Cmint: I

G1'tR\V()OI'.‘1. CR.-‘xiii!

(f,Yi.>ttnt; 2

M-iititiriltl " 1%/:1‘§[I~”-1 1"iff‘@1tl2II‘IQI;‘éIii3iW}‘II§5;§I5§{‘§§§figIgiiI§'iifi§§{I§i§@I§iii[Iiiiffjf3?I§§[§f5t}{il5§f§I@‘f{313IftI15?}?5:I3§f§§f§{§§'§§if§i7§.5§I?f§5I5I§:?TiI§I'§5.fI2i§‘§'§.iTJKT: , =3{5{31.5j1;‘p11;i;oil.1‘om1 ‘
\\'Ii£S'l'RI(.TI4. !"f\l|I]>>I A

Count: I
‘;¢’;,*i.;it';~om>.’<;it;»t=ti

Count; 7
Ci/\.R\.\'{J(II1II. CRAIG

§lI‘\C:II*ii'I§i'i'L"'lli?\II~l*I‘£:-l.‘;I‘}\' l
!'J1I_LON, DR LI

it-mom ' ” 'I§‘j'li'~IIii§:3§h§tiIitI5fI:‘:§?5§3E§§:I7:1?f:i§if5jI§§i§§%§i§Iii§i§5553331iiI3§§§I5;5&§§;§i§§:§IE}ii2:ii1?ffiifjéfiiii:iiZ§§§=Z§§ljI5f§{§§£‘§§3;§?Ir§§§fi§;5I2j=§‘§§§5;§§‘§3.5IE§=3*""5 I£'iJ‘:iii'I»Y:‘:kéisi£oe."mltzimlei.
III -00I)57.K U4/2 ZZIZOI4 S I’ARI{ERI'SC0"IT'I‘ CIA R WCIOD. UM. It}

'.'j-MBIXN DI:,RIVIliI[,I1.,ITlI*~I,

H-(.KItl(:I9 04/28f3.I}14 M!-\RII‘~II§*l CI'I"Y' IVI'IIIII'.)I,I.'i SC]-ICJOI. ~~- ($373 KING RIII

9300--<1 -» P/IRKINU WOL/I T1UN.‘i‘

9_i’0(.J-9 -- I3‘ft'I':L'ITi“fr'ILI'.IZ‘IH!? Ir'i"C,“E 1'"OR O'.I")‘:".'.i'R'. DEPARTIWENT
I='I-(Ii'.li'I4$II ti.-am?/zoni

9Si’)(J~5 M PR(IPPIi'RTI-’

$350!)»-=1 ~~ ()'I"IJ’]§l\;' I/\'.§'PEC'.'T‘)'C)N.S‘
I -=1-(IO€I~=IiI-9 OM01 /BI) I 4
I4-CIII04$U ' I 1 I - " 5 - 5 ' 3 "‘-‘~‘""-'-"'3"-:3"-I"; 5 -j‘"'.:{Il_lI'l'I',II§_(§(I_I';:»ii.;'j 1";j,~_:.-;"..:.j;.;‘;:,
I-KI-(IIIIOI-I5 I {.I~1-/‘(II/2!] I 4

539 ST. CLAIR

I=‘l~()0l'I611'I ' -*1 I -i~ ~;~.'~I;o1a=l>A I ;=:o4moIzom.~~ -- --"--Mzltlftiyljéifgi’;B1236-:1BI;L31G£&1;DEI£l?';Eji§¥'§=3?-5-:5I5I?M1tKt€I£.‘:‘35 1-:

MAi'~P.INIE". CI'I"‘r‘ P0l,lCI':l 11313.1-“T. -- ZW5 S 1'-*ARI~(..I?.IZ

MARINE (.‘I‘1“r’ I-‘CILICIE IlIII~1I"'1'. -- 37$ S I‘r\R.K.ER
14-ooo=i53 - '~ - §.j~f‘~ff
l»lttI(Ii34?5I-I _ _ _ _ __og/tiorgclrti
M-oti_o-toll -' " ‘ .-'=-"o4/oaooni.--- - - -
I 4" tiiilitlfifi .I 0-II fU31'2 D I 4V
I4-Bimini ' ‘- ".7;";’.".1.o2iIo“iJi'o'i‘ii".
I I-I-1(.Il'.I(I=I-“FYI U4IIITIZUI -‘I

MARINE C'1'I'Y PDLICE DE.F".I'. -- 375 S I’.-I\.RI§'|'1'§l{

1-'13:-':_'-.1-"I-1'-."?1-:'=
MARINE f_'1'l'Y PC)I-I.CE. DEI-IT. -- 375 S I-'AI§K1":1R

MARINE CITY I’(.'JI_.IC-If-. I_'J.I'5P'I". 3?$ S I-I/\1{I<.EII.
I-'1-M1048‘! -- " ' - ---'oiio"mtiM--' -I
I =I~l.I(II}=II'l\£I (I-'I![13f1[.I1*I~ MARINE CI'I"|" l’L")I.IC1?l I)I£I'-"l.“. 3‘?5 S lI'AR.I*ZF.I{

' " ',;~§\I*£l1{t<1IIJ}z1é1lil1‘2tll.er~l.

-- -- -- "'"-.nel;i;1;;1i~;;<lor.~l --

Iliiielxi.nn:=oi:otzi;i?oolon-twtorrirere-::=.:eIn:=.r@=m1m:=1".'_""""_'- -".1"-'1'13'1'I:3'-§t%i315L;'irIs'or~l

'WI':‘.‘5‘I"I<1|tIYI<.. I’/-I LEI, A

Cotlm; I

'

Count: I
I'3I£I<_I_lI-'. W KI! IAIi‘.I.@

C‘r.>i.2nt: I
l§illa‘2'§".'*t;"r,‘3131'4.‘J/~.'.l'l4l2:s

C,.‘.t\um: 43
BH...I.-. .I.-\5C.‘II‘-I

5:2551:1I517='?=1iiiiil¥lWON ‘
If-.\Ii'-1_I..J.1\5UI\I
ijtiriiiiiiijfiéiork -- .
l.~I-Ir'.l..l'... instill
t#iz;“.-'_1;*."=nts:oz~i- -
.*<‘I'"*YI:‘.-'-.~‘*‘**?t‘9.'“*T . .
F-II€.l..1... J.-IISCIEIJ V

IBELL, .I."\SON



I’VIm‘III(': City Pt':IIoe'IJeportn'1imt -- (816)765-4040 FAX:(3I.II)765-41.35 (15/I115/ZIKII4 t'ii;=ti5 PM

Ilt-.|1m't (.'.Tritt~rin:

-‘-r'eFi.ii'.'.¥..1i..lfl.l!I.*.?I..... ....I+la.!e*.!..II.=?.@.E. ...¥<i*Eel..I?.§.t.i%........i?.!.e'!..Hei.r ..~'?i.I=*.!"I'.l .1.E.=.'.*I.I'.i.I.'-?-...'.iF.I.=e:*.>. .......>‘1*T.e.*i*.*I»‘.l*.I<’#l'.
ALI- I Al...l.. .»\1..L A14. /\.L.[, (I4/l'.Il/2014 04/3-0/ZIII4 ifiifillfi I t‘vIt'.T~!~I9(itI-til File (Jim

Ntinlber
I 4-l)(iO-Iso
I ~I-ITIIIIII-I93
I 4-IlI.I(I0=¥5l‘7
I¢I~(II)I'J-1I¢.'J5.'i
I4-000501
m.t1r.l0:$ti::
m.t:t1052o
It!-.(Il'.ilI5’Z'.I
14-uoo52I2
14.000523
tttimt
I 4~I,II,ll.I53(.I
1 4-cxlosaé
1tl.0otls34
I -I -(X30535
I 4 -ooossrt
I 4 ~ DQIIIIII 9
I-'I-III.lI.‘I5:II.\
I 4--(KIDS4?,
I-I--l‘)ILl('I5fvI$
I 41-OQOIWII
I 4 - (I005 IS I
14-000582 I
1 4 »(l(K'>:I3fi
1 4-oooéérz
I »i.-ooosos
I4-{M15575
I4-tIi_!tIti 1 =4
i.4»0tli}{i'i5
I 4-oooe I r>
1 4.000491";
I4-lIi.JI.)622
9496'!)-6 '-

I II--OUOII52
I 4 --l_IIIII»=IfiI'I
I4-IIIIIIISIIIJ
I 4 -IIIYIOSO4
1-“I-0005115
I -'I -IIIIII5(I6

14-000.509
I-'1~I.I(J()1ifi I
I =1--(Il'ItI55ti
it-:~-i'i(IiI$(il
t~1-ooorrrfi
III-IIIIIISIISI
1 4-{M0603
I 4 .t)tJlIfit'i‘i
14-oourn s

- (III/1l.II/IATTIZR D[.‘S'PI.lTl5.S‘ ~ I"/-I./l'III.I’"

5‘iectionfl'*II.II-I I 2 3 RiI1'mI‘l])i'Il(I
~ ~ lnlris/2014

OII/(I9/20 I -4
I. I, 1 :.z"mtlw2in."i I. -.

D411 urzo 1 4

" ‘ ' ' ‘ ' ” '-B1€IjL.'InSCII’~I' -IIrMAIRII5IE='C1TF¥3I:PQ!;IICIli‘1IIIEI?TI'£'1’§I§1'375'*.§‘?.§}?-KIIIQER
Ii§lt,\lIzt'r§IIi‘t:I"rr I-ot.|t".rs IIItI>i¥.'..."§+I's titititmt

1‘ ‘ : ,1 I '1" .-‘
II/l.I\I~1l'NE CITY I’(“JI..I.UIrI DEPT. -- 375 S I’:\I1I(I5R

I I . - -,o4nor_=lo 1.4-
WI! I IJIZQI II I

[WI-=lf.1I.JI 4
' .2 f= = 1'4rzu114==';_1t;11.-.-_1';,=;<;:

04/Vmrzom

l1~:1l5/3014 I I
I I -I » 1r.0glI-1I5}‘.;oIi.ilt-I:-.t--w-,.,;.;_-,,1_

0<:/lsrmnt V

0411612014

V V VV (Iii/I6/VZDMV
' 11¢ 4 Km‘/I it/iojlil 55I:1:I5:?=;5fii'5J§=[

04/:1/z<i14V4_4V
' "I: If Ii '2‘ ‘?53'f:{‘I'II"§E§'§§j

(34123/.10! 4

. , , I I"’?’v?/II???
A A (HI/11:/RUIA.
' ' 1 _'

o4z2soo|4A_ A

(H/28120 I 4
- ' 1- --'III'IQ£.I,'2'i'J1-'iI-'=-.-=.'--

I.)-‘I./1WZ(.I I 4

' };jo4mmom

= .

‘ 1:51 ;1'o4'/2;=i1z0W{riml;,»;;.¢

~ - I--1 _- ~ '-'.Z'I.I4flI-II2_0I I

"f’I*W.I?.’.I‘?.‘§5_1IIYI'...175?-?I<'IT~75.PI?ITI":._“'f..3?f?I.??.._IT¥\II.I‘§.§II
'1Mé?IRIII?E"III511$?ii?l§I1.iI'IIZE‘tPI;l¥i?i;'¥?f1}'B?§.5;S::'I?J$RiCi.E17t'

I\-’I:I'>IiII’\II<?. CITY IIOLICIE DIiI""I“. -- 37$ I‘.-'\RI<I?IR

Ii\}II\i"Itii§1i"='cIi't'S? '~='='<>'i.'1t£i=i't5IIi~t»'~1-. -~ 3'"/5 S i;~'ti<t1ti<

MARINE CITY I”'O1'.ICII"l ITJEiP"I'. 375 S I’<~\IlI\’EI1!
'if?"‘f.'."‘13i§ii1lL"§?4élii>i~i -

MM1.INE CITY IFOLICIS I311-Il="I'. -- 3'75 S I’AI§Ii{I55Ii

‘MA1'(INF£Cl'I‘Y I’0LI(.‘I‘£ DI£P‘I‘. -- I575 S I=‘ARI\'.EER

I\rI}\R!NI7:' CITY I’OLI(.”§IlI DEPT. -- 375 $ PARKER

5MIInttflfiliifi132%E:RQl§I<3li¢l?Y£l¥1¥i';'?%1:>3t5i¢§f¢!?M¢K:lfiR
Mj.AR;neVcifi‘Vt' VIV’f(V§)VLI(.'.‘II‘.-7VIlV>IV:'VI"l‘. 3.1;: 5: PARKEI

M/'\RINI;"l CITX’ POLICY!-3 IL)EI="I'. -- 375 IS PARKIIZR

r.-

?i?i‘>1?‘*5E7?;¥"='? .
MARIIIIZ CITY I’OL.ICIi*‘. DIiZI”I‘I -- 375 S PARKII-LR

MARINE CITY I’OLI.CI':I IJEI"’l'. -- ZII5 S I~"MtI<..I'l-IIII
5-}; 5-; -5: 5 -.1 ';1-.-fr-.2

.*."7I'.:“.‘.i.I.'§I‘i4f' FIFTY. I.".~’.1.-FIZE. ?‘.7~?.:?.I§f%*IIiI3I'¥
MARINE CITY 1)Ohw1(:E I‘JI€I".I‘. 375 S PAR KIER

MA.I?.INE CITY I-"O1.ICI%I DEPT. ~ 3'15 S I’/\IIIKII"1!'i

‘FRO UH
" ~

04/OBIZOI :1
"~ -I ~ -_-D4IIf)!2(11o--:_-.:;-

(LII! IJZIII4

(I4! I IIZIJ I al.

.'+I.-III. ?l'T%.‘f.—..'.‘.’%'I.l.l’II?1‘..*.i . .
tiOil‘5PIitslitiiittin'§£f'IaI='lifl'>i=?I " "
433 I‘-I 'I.'i-IIRD

~ I
DPIVEFS T{)\VIi\I('I 555 WES'I' IILVI)

04/ I “IILIIIII 4

D11-II 9110 I 4
' : ;o4.-my-2o11=='"-= -- -

V VV VV(J~'I/‘23f2(II+'-I

332tieIIIIE-SiE1i*III\I$-IIIIIII-I;£;%i‘;==I=;5:;
316 W.E.S'!‘I-1II.NS"I"l£It

1"."J.":55iiifiliiiiii€iiiii££ii?i53i‘;{2?§.;£=§?I§f=2isE.555;?-;:§=}ifiz_§ii;2'?;;€IP;}1i;&1E;E§;%%EI;-E-55;?;'£';f&if-%.I;";';-: _
HORN RIESIIDENCII ~~ I18 IJEGIJRSEI I

[H/Z*‘.7f;'.I) I4- --.tooniII-:I-er."or-=.-5 ... " ‘' ' '

:3‘f:?II‘j'El75'E ¥i33i5‘:3I'fPI'I3I3IZI;;‘IA$C>N

iii**5F17Y *5??5’15Ii?%i3iii"M§fiN ‘

~ -- ~ -~ ~~

Filo Close SocI".ior1RuporI:. I’=lt1i-‘I ‘I

.. . ..
,I1I*.*?il‘.t:I--.'.1-"i~‘§‘1*“i

»_I3I’:'LL.'IASON
I3I3l.!.., .|A$UI‘1I

I. , I , .-_..lsE1_L.mso|n
Ii§l'..L. mow
.éL-ILLJASILIN
'Ii1$.l..L. .I.-\sor~.-
isi'ii:.i1i;*;‘ii)\s;l:1i~'
BEI,.L, J.-\-‘§OI\I

'3/\l'SCII\I
eei..l...l,\s<:.>:t= _

I?’I-I-I*I-.'- I:‘*5Q~‘*"

.1.‘§"‘5,1::.I.-.- ,9,/I-9‘-*1?‘‘I'II3t;'l;?§i‘I}‘{5I()I‘~l' I
IIEl.I,, .lA5OI\’

Z2I3IE,I.‘.I.". ‘JASON
82;; m;~;o:~.'
'i3I£l;I.;J!ASt)i~1
mst.1.. JASON

=.'3IE'§ial*5i;i.;.'1:;\‘s‘oi41 '
HIELL, IASCIN V

~‘£ii=;tJji;i'zlA'soz\' ' '
11:21.1». J.=kSt)N

" ' ' "“"'"§1aI§IiL‘}‘12tséor~i
.I'-*..*~='.l¢‘-.r-.~'./‘~-5°“
‘I32-‘ELL-JI\S()N
nli-1.1.. .|.»\5o\=

Count: I5
fn¥rr;s€ri:1cI¢;'1*Atrl. A
c;4tn§.\'ot>n. CTRAICI
<:o;-nwt><>I>.= CRAIG
R(_1l_E_?_II3VI-QII., R iiimezie;
hilt-‘l1;Ll&?'~,IivI1'c:'lI;w.t.
\//‘\i\5[)I’3RI\'I.IFZi_Il.IY'I£‘~‘.
J/\IvII*l.‘I
II1l:I'ItIIi£III‘II'°DT{[I' I
omtwooo. r:i»:Aic;~
fl¥i‘i.i=;"t'=.‘t”iI'l'i:i'~:.'."-i"»rttl|. It
W'E.S'I'R1C.'I{. PM U L. A
or-i.i.twool:. CRAIG
.!€'l'i-1*.-on I-II“-I
_1:ifIiifI:Ioi~I;-"iaitti --
oer-.'.u:~l_. M1c;ji--_m1i-:l...
5éi:z'Lt'TR1t:i't;' l=Aui.'A



Marine City Police I)epari:nmn.t -- (81I])765-4II4I.I .FA.X:(_BI.II'I765-41.35 (_'I5l(.I5!;‘.I_)!4 1.): :46 PM

1~?.epm't Cri!e:"i:=|:
_$“l;.;'.|I|i:>:1 I NEH’.

¢\I.,I.. J r\I..L

Numbrn SR-cl"ic)m’l‘-IISI-I I

‘ " ‘ I-‘am: 3Fm: C.Ia:t~;s 5+::cI.mn liugmurt

IMIII I'M 1 1-ml I-15¢ ;________L_51s;§!!___-!}f§3_!;§;_______§fi?_1_§§{_!__(__?¥_#§5?__§fi¥_q_€~§!;}§e=§____ __$*>_1'*@¢| I1?
/-"ILL .-\I..I_. i\!.~1.¢ II-'1-/UIJZUI-‘I (J-"I-/3I'.L"2()M OI UGO I I\rIC-WUI)-I55 File ('.TIm.<.a:

9¢S'I.7U-)7 -- S U.‘S'f"ilI“!()I./.$ SI’/“Z./.*I'1I'f£I7N.S"

I 4 ~I.I!.'|I')4('.i5

I~'I-()EII1=I6I§
I <1.-I [K105 I '7

I 11~(II)U$'.I I
H '()‘)05V€4
I 4-(X50551

I-'-I-I}I)05{\'3
I4-"I.lI'K?5‘i(ili
I ~1 -ouomm

I AI~OUU6I)3
I -I-I.7I7IlCs II)

14-I)I)O62$

93516)-<5‘ --
! I-uur.M,>494
1-I-000527
l-$»(l()UlIiI I

1 4 -0(10r>'2.1.
1m:;1<>ngR

9800» £11
I4-()('.I()3r$4

FMJIJ.-2 --
| .1.00n=1";~n
14-000533

9900--4
m-1">nn.‘ia l

I121-W]-I‘>‘ --
I -4-(I<T|(.k15a.
I4-t?|01f):% I 3
1-.1-(m05I5

I -1- IIOI )5-"I I
I ~1~QIJ(I.55$

I ~'I-fi(II)5fi'T

IJ§3(§|'I,7~ P ~~ '-

l~d..I)(IU1ifi12
I4-II{}U»'l(‘|'~}
I-1-O[l(34I-P5

(I4."O=If3(J I -I

' mmtfi/2nI4
(WI 3r2n1¢z

' -U4/.l $11014
I)-I-I I 6/10 I JI

I=.L»i1.IBi.1bi%#,
V UIII I II|‘._'!UI ~'I-

Mm/mom
{)1=I/15/20 I A

' g :D4f27/20]-=3
O4/‘Z7 /EU I 4

I ~ = t>4“/:+t>‘1'zt;jI§;I
[.C.IS7' <52 IFCPIJNIQ) 1-"R(.7P!:'."RTI’

"1‘?»'7*i:$rs PA ‘Z

um./c: fJV£:"RLJO.S‘E

NA TI‘ III’.-‘I L, [J ATH

' ' 'MI

H ' ' H O4/IIFJJIIIIIA
I z I * I :c$4kz:{/2‘<1': 114

(W27fEl'II 4

LN/30/2,0 I 4

' ' 04/201201 4

_ _ O4/{J5/QIJIII
~ 04116/2:114

DNR EEC)/\“I' I..AI.J1“~$CI-I -- ITH S. l’M{KIi1Z

~_ I.ms;-1.; "-
500 CI-I.-\R'|'I.ER

1%1'
1;-w wr—;sT

-1'1‘--Ti"?.'s ..~ . V .
.§.*4.#?RW~.v$W’ .. . .3{51'.'5L§'=5§'¥idI3i_?i}I?'lfSi5I§;?§‘§T§~?§_EEf-I;_1;"§3}j§
54! }LlRI..z'iIl:'L

Is»;2:;m%}i;iI£13§§£x§fi§:%1E§:£is=;::;1?3:
I 71 HIIOWN ST

H ‘KING RD/Cl-I./»'l.R'I'll:-11?.

CV5 -- I219 S. I’-\I1K.I-ER

‘ r I“3PS'I'1\"I'IC)N -- GL7-‘ID KING RD

r-I 7.IifisiiiiitEIijE"§T;f%1f{i':':Ei1

-'-‘I33 S WILLIAM ST
* 1:35:sc¢m:3+2:-v.1.=:»;a;:;~1;~.= "

1‘-."/I'1"L1fMf. I‘)!-.'5'.=I.5'7"E)i’ {'ST(')II'I‘IrI".S‘. FL-(J(l1IJ.‘S'J
I']~:I1‘ I Z/111)] 4

(3 !i’NER.4.L /I..S‘$!'$ II'ANC
5 IIJ 0-uozknim

I'M-/1 MEI) I J
;:;,_" _; -. -, m/i:.Aar;w_;4__

(HI I 6/201'/I

_~- -o41|,4q).;:r_1»1|_'{1.
l.'W2()l10 I *1

GENERr-IL NO1\r'-CRI1I1IIN.—I.L
' 7 ' '- "0=u03rzn14

(‘M![)5!2[Il¢l
M-113932014

II

r:r'r~./ vvxmr. --

_"-_ij1-531;"!-}M'¢K!mir5?x:=§;E;=_;.;:;;:~}.;~5;§
I05 ii W|I..I\.lA;\'I

- - = 1;1-342jijxgl;}r5i;i2>%Ii3}E'l?H:{z'£.=E_{\.1,;5§;,:;3}

3 II) S I3-I.'"II.,I..I£ l{I‘\-'ER 4

89.9 ROIiEI1'I‘SI)I‘I I

1*.".1=_wc:Rswiék=;E;¢<;I:§5IibEmitIiiymfirill£3{'@;l:-§:z321=,}§1516;-m>‘_-I-.'1- -I =' .. ‘: ':.‘--I
356 N. .I.E.I..II£.-‘U31-':T1“1-I

" "- ".TIM(1.!'!"[-IY- .

(')fIIc'.i:r
Comm: I

w\:-‘l'>L'~;R .w1:;1:u;I.u.:~'.
mg»-iris
‘W155'] IIIUK . PAU l- A
v ,\s\'1v::zzI\11s":r..*z.,1‘-;.\:.
,1 »\.~11=as_
=x=.1a1.1I. mscm
1;>|u..o.*~*. 112121.:
“I/fA'I~IDvI§llM.'I:IU£.I£N.

l)I.L.I..l,)i\', 1:1"-:21
‘DIE.-'Iv,Di\'. IDRLJ
V A I"~'If}IL~'.I'{I\'I'.I'.'~I I.,I l.I.§:\ \
J A M

= ‘ '1"°f{I§I5I€IrNl:2~1I(?I-IAIII.
V /‘-.!‘-‘|'}Ii§R ?»'I'I1II.iI,i‘:?->\'.
.1,-\M‘I‘:l$

51II§5i:I§:§‘II§§(IKW£€lL'I.»‘ ‘ I I
11’:'I"lI\¥I'(}'I1'I‘:" ‘ I

Cnunl; 1'5
('5/\'lI.I5'()I,JI,?. <.:|e .-\1<.1:
4'DrL‘:‘L(I3?qQ‘I)rEz‘J‘
VA N ITJIEIR M L; L15 N .
.1 AM1‘.I$

z)44}2o720’iL;i'4‘1 '~‘E» I1 1» 1 I,';'a+‘v;;»‘¢.<s:;||=.'amv:z<as
l?.(§)Iiil.)E';'R. I‘H:l:\II"3.|'rl

Cmsm". II
.'I.‘.Il'I'.'I'LOI\'.'-I.‘)E“<'.I_I

(Imml.: 2
WIi.‘S'I'I<.I(.TR. I’.-\l_|l. .-‘\
ROEDIER. R1-.*IN [Eli

C.".uun\: l
'\|".-\Nl'JI'iI'¢ M I.-'.l,.'l_..I'rIN .
JAM

(Inunl: 6

‘(3KI2\N'II|'()I);'4lIRA1tIi
‘DIE!-Z.I.iN, MICI-I_.»\L.
.I'~‘.D_¢_ZZI§WIL=Ii_}_L_._: '
c:,~uw.'ono. c;|zI\u:.

-- -- - --IIIDCKWECI-.'.
'.'I'.IMOTl'IY '
1'JIl-.1-JIM. i.JRl.I

Count: II
-'.GMI.\'v‘I)()I.‘J. CIZ..»\II3
‘I’I’1E§:"I'R!I.'I1"~'.. I"/\I.II. A

"'1-I-'5'-;Iii<i'i*i‘}ii'§'§i3i1i'éIiII"5§i=:=iW5i*i?1*iIi3‘F$?rL‘?.‘=';{'5.tZ-151??1:555I-&'{=.¥’}"I.€"5=i:1‘:-"?.-1-1??--‘."5:" ' ' ' ‘ -"-;|0r4'1=:s. J.-\M£~I$I A



Mmints City Police D'FpIr!I‘Il'|1€!Il M (8'1II)765»4I}4II FAX:(81.II)765»»4.I35 (J5/{I15/'2I.I14 IIHI6 P.-.\-1.

Re]1m'I' CIriterI1I:

File Claws Seutioxz Repnrt 1*’ug~':: E‘:

S|:ctim\lI‘~I.I-II-I Lo|:1'|IU:‘-i!:l. Lncal 1.)‘.-III 2 1.ucal¥.Fs-e3 SI;-wt Inna Em] mm: S-5I.::rH H2111 File (§fI__I_q_§;_§a__________§Ig_;j_I_g;1__IK_y
.=\.I...I_. I‘ AI_.I.. A-1M I. AI..I....

I‘\Iumber Seciion/I\IBl-'I 1
I~I--IWIII537
1 -I-IJI§|I)5I3D
1 I-I~(II..IIJ5'I "I
I -‘I-IIUI'.I53~1
I ~'1-IIOUGIJ I
I II-IJUOIIZ7

IWIFBZIJIJ. F -- FA LS1? A LARM
u_u0mv5
l=‘~~(J()I)-I154!) 3 '
I 4-IIIIIIE I 9

I 4 -II(III57¢I
1.1-I)IIII.5'l"§I

I~I-IIOQSQIS
I -‘S I-IIIIIIIJISEII

I~'I-IIOOIIZIII I 4
I ~I-()I,Il1I!“)3 I

04/' I hill] I -II

U-W I II/ZITI 4
(IdflW3U I -1
{I4/23/2III JI
()4/.'Z!§:'.-‘.0_Id
(I<'II3I')-I2 [II 11

O~'I/I)€'}!2L'>l <1
'04-/O'?IlOI 4
IN!I 4.’.'lI_l I <1-

D=I/2212014 I5:
(W2MI U I 4

04/2;:/am ‘ :»=;*;
04128/2(II =I

"<>§iiJIi/22¢I¥?;‘{1§i;j¥}.;5i:;?;§}:?f
II->1/,3l'II‘ZOI -1

MCT~-991190-IS’ -- /ISSI.S‘§'” OW-!.ElI’ I_'h‘:'.‘F‘.»'I!\"I'M'i.'I'1\"l'
|4,.(;u0457 I ; :1
1.»:-own |
M-000476
I=‘I-I)(II')~'I€l1 1
14-000492‘ 1 '
1.1-m.m52;s
l-MI00555
I:-ucm5em
I-LUIIOSQI
14-(mums
14-rumfizmi A
I 4~m',I4I:.i2'.9

' ' ' 704.*1wz014

(14/II5IZ[I1?I
U*I1‘II5I'.?.I}I *5
:14/<icw%zzii1Il'i*i§3%1l*
IIPIILIIIIZQ I .1
I".I4I()S!2IJ'l.-4

rm: 4-III] I ll
04/11-M114
0»:/.2mr.>14
o4r.24iz0141*i=jl';':i,£f='.5-I5;
I_')4l23lZI'II4

I)-‘I/3(I/2I.I I *4

M..I.I O=I/IIIIIEIJM UII/30/'20] Iii III GUI.) I‘ I‘vIC-FJFJIJIII-II FIIO CI:z.=;.~;

Lucaliun
};I‘j4."IlI;';\I‘<'1;;
i~:'I">35;$;\'r‘:'1"-;'*;I"1I~_?1'2I"1l$lr'i1'"§15_:'§:£f§
C1000 RIVER RD

' '55::i'21%I3?I;ii€'I¥fiIII‘E_IE5I*f='-:E1E>V_ V -
@?~$-.RIvw<I*@r>I.I- I ‘Iv II'5II3_'N.'fBEl;lI.IE3.‘iIW1b1R-1;rWI:1;='35‘-'§§'§5~3 "

KM:\RT -- mu s RIVIER. RD

.'QI'I'..I.?~?I’;F V .. ..
I~!I.')I:iIIII'iII. R KNIFE!‘-1

. 1\VI'F5i'I'RIIYII(. I"J\UI.. A
rJ.f\R.Wl)f_')1iJ. CR A III“;

' tmluvoolia. c.tlwc">-
JONEYI, .I.~\ =\1'IIIi.‘§ .-\
ROIEIDHFI. R l‘EI‘\'EE

(f.'m1m-. II

I.)I1.I..I)N. DR L5
3iI.t§‘3§'FS3XXIIIIIRQIII§I3I§'§155IY§1-I1'f15:135If§§I"I{7§~I§§'I:Y ;1'jI~:I'~I"_="'I-2"‘-I ; I .3'f':1E1cI.J'N, MICHAEL
$34 I.) EG LIRSI.-I

?i;i'é1I11I$1'f§;IZl'i;i.§I}$:I;:}I=I&-j13ii'§§jZ-§';i I
moo mn.1~:mz

I,:€“a";15?Pii<1I‘i¥i,§3I=§§=‘f1jI?£i15§f?§IiE1§i5€j§;:i‘;:'§§=Iiiiii:Qi‘.if1:2;i;?;3,%'{#§£;:;i;; 1 :4
G(j)I'~’.IJ-'5 mu: '- 51,» $.»\’M‘£*LR

\/A~mar<M:zu:.1zar<.
1»mre:s;
GARWCJOIJ. c1:n..uc;
vm~:r::sI:Mxs:I.sz.:aa:v.
q»\;vs;'=:.:;
I>i‘I.;::;ca'z~:."m~».u
nc>crmv1=.|I.:I,I
'l'IM€1)’I“IW

I301) 3. I’.-\I§'.I'CI:'R

230 I3 MAIN I0
?;';'€t51‘3i§'5£{??Z‘:?;f;E‘;i§' Y I

Q40 CI~I.AIl“I'I[iR

I:III$.I..I.I'£ RIVER I MI;-ZISNI-ZR
* 1 *

:‘.I"5??K.II*?¢* . . .
'iIis=_iéiggiri$35:z;%:;f=E;§ie§i§.:}¥;I§~;‘§z.1;i;::L§I{=f;r1;‘;%1;;
“.'F??‘?. "1 *~.YI'=Y1I .1I..°I'\P.' 29.‘). .. .. .‘H-§r'\'-R't:{i'§é§‘._-$13_§{;§;;,:jI;§;§§-,I$l>Ij::§'=:;_:_;:-;;::;.-::j-: \ _ :.
5550 KING A?.(1¢

rm.we:s=» I =
V /KN DIIR M I§UI..Ir£:‘\‘I
MME5

Count: I2
I\VI5$'I‘I{ICK. :I"'A‘LII_ A
\\"IfIS'I‘1Il\‘lTK. I'M..1 1.‘ .-‘I

' 7".‘§v:ris§<i"iéII.:§<. IPA 111.. A
(1.-HZWOCJIIJ. CR.-\ ICE

~ "' "k§6IIi;;ia§iI5§I§§IIi§i$I§‘II12???ii?:L§=I§§I?§§§=51;F13$’I 5*=~wxmmrgakrx-11e:x_1I.1aw.

WI£.':I"I'RI(.‘If.. I’/Il_.*I.. .~\
*‘ €\i'Es1'Ié|k::K. "P1-‘\I..‘I.. A
IVI’;-\I__iI_ .~\
Wimiijraicx. "1'»,-.I.:1.. A
\\-’E$'I‘RI(:K, P_~'\.L§.I- A
'»\%.I-is:1*:':icizi:.,','1>/xtsz, A
\-'e“\I"\‘I.')I.:.I'l;\1I'.il_fi_.['1';‘\'.
mI\~1I-12$



I‘-/.Ia.rime (liq; I"0lice I)e.partme:1t. »~ {_IIII}}7(i5»=10¢III I3‘A){:£SI.0)765-4135 II5!III5!2III=1 0| »-I» ".1
P 2'1 as

I111.-|'.\m't Clrimriax:
' "I IID1 I

.FiIe Class Scctimm RI-3p(JI'i

-1 LII? t "It III" LII"'I CI .‘*Sm!.u1I3\Eie1..ti¢n1l NEW! l.n::s1lUrs&~. I. I.ncs1lI5.'su2 I.o¢:11l.3su.. Sm" ..=1'c: -In .111: . =-11" an" we 115$
H }\'1'§1..rAI'..1., m.,.:.. Au, AI..I.. (M/(_IIf20I4 tIW3{J/2i,).I=I- (JII'II,It.'I/I\,I.CI-I)IIIII'I~3 I"iI <1 \

I*?P.".'!I?“;“ . .\5I'¥=li9.'1!I§T,I§.I:1.,.. LI . ..II91:'.9.r.I.,II.!.'-a..'&I.~‘.=.. .II.'4!.<:1i!*,I!%!!! VV . .. VI . VV ., .F?IT¥“.*‘.!‘. .
File Ciaas Activity Counts

Mil?-'J9lIIl-I; I 11
:V‘C"'22I")".F \ 9

0900-9
\)9lII)~I?I
99fII]~~'I
99110-3
QIIIIII-9
QIIIIII-II
QIIIIII-'7
98IIII-($
98IIII~4
QIZIIII-3
IPSIIII-9
IISIIII-*1
9L'$(3l)- I
9200-~'I
'7IlI.II}-4
5'?I'III»~ I
5500-{I
S4l_IIi—3
54III.l~2
53III.l~Z
53II(I~I
4 I {III-2
3IIIIII~I
35IIIl~- I
Z9IIII—I!
26IIO~fi
'.IfiIIII—3
24l]I.I-I
23I]II~7
33[III—3
22IIII—3
2200-2
22IIII—I
I 3I.III-3
I 3IIIJ-2
I 3IIl3- I
I IIIII-»8
I I IIII~ I

I»{':¥',;‘Id»"‘?1!f,¥.‘{{¥§‘Y\¥jvf;3IIr!!§'!f :7»-:r' am;-1:>.';-:amlm=.<I;;?¢w;<cn\>-;;= v.ms.;=:!;.'i::.,:=A\.<==Ia I)
:.*.=:r=-"P"-"r:'-v<-z'~~r*»"w=::::=-=\~'I'.w
xrw»»;»\.»:>I.';';\,;::\.:m- '-':\I....,:..\: [1
\\-::='!;Iii":-:';II. I

1
<<,»~~.-
='.':BI.é= I
."-v""w-.-w\~.'<'=:=»:=;-rx:e~'¢~=w'n".\\v€~.\\.\I.--..~I-Me=1zIw\I»\v;<k,($In'=-A.»I\»\=;»-II 5
1"<:/;m=;,:m-:;m:\'=;{';;,1::;;:;.g\::=-:.-;:::J:-P-» ._ ,v:;::/~\»;;\<-:,=;§:.:e,1,:,",'." _L’I:.>.\.§h»u»<1Iii»-.\vmIIl»¢m;,;,:~:;.:I':,:;c,I ‘4\1'\I§‘J;'-)',‘:!,'.‘.]g{.';.\|I.|$.L§§|»I$v.§al\ |_ Z
rr1:n'5'1:/=rvr=':r:=;':ra?'5\v"\":c!»";;4Ir 7%"F‘|""“TEZ{{\I'?$'\?'fi{"‘I!/'I¢'!'?l]\IIfl'f*fiI‘ml‘A<1x\§:m.\==III=2ILvMMII:1>:d=:r.z!;:;.,>LI. QQZXQI-I1;(4IMIIQ;7]§!1¥LiI¢vf:];I>}{)§ I

,-_

‘f_3'L'\‘,§§
I‘-‘Wm

hfihflbd

ww-"I

‘T.’-W
'.'I,!::I\I<
4mW,..,,,\¢,..,,;,~, ., , ;V"]fl|"4:_4:V'II~
I\".‘:,;:?'£I\'c!=(!‘.‘v‘;';I=i-‘J ’\ "“““f::.'-"'.\1=1(\-I 7
'J1'",J)
2:i},§|:§ 1

N,,,,,...,, .“V7 I,“ \>“I4“\ <.'A\.‘.’{\I¢\I‘|i‘¢a: Z
\,,,,,, 1
':I'I7"‘v1"'5iT\\"'i“I-1-'.‘LI).<Q\'»'.“-:;\'?'I’;|'&I, 3

'J‘>?/*""‘T'1'3“‘S""' I7?" fi’%",,"%§" I‘1"\;%\\Q:54"I"£\!\>é|e,¥'Q\¢£¢Q)'|4:"L\ Q\- n. °I\\M>~i4hv|l4ll~~'¥\> \\Ill\>l I,
1

5

;'-‘.5/_.4'1gm:--1::f-:5::;;;=:7';f§:1w'_Y}>-a-I-'.",:.n»".<I>:.=";I.*;Imamsr;-:1 5
:."'.~>.:4¢:1',':~.\:.~:~>:=.LC‘-‘1|I-1.1‘/ioi-'L\\Z.\'-::1“A'.Il 3
/1;-gw
:;cu,.:-E. Q
:.-1-2.":\L\).'A.I|- 1

Im".-I'¢:=;I 3
->1---‘£=% 1
T‘--.'-\:‘2I'I\\\.\I|7- ‘I
.'~‘?‘\‘.=I-'\‘.- I
rm-==rI~.<-::=';am:--:=~.':I>I~7Y:IIIZ\§3§I§.'»3I-§Il;I::?\<i§: 4
_'v.'.;u:r'fG(,|.\:(r(;1;\|_vfly||w ...,
!.;.'Ij','E7.'i:,I..:;';-I.|i;.qlI-,\'_Llflfil ;:|.

.:;;-.3;-.~..-.-.\:.,'.I 1

;':‘.?ZBI}:I1:&9.iI11:!::E{I£a:i!‘ '-" -W-1-';'-':.~::'.: -'='"="-' 4

IIEIIII 1
I

r"""":*H"-z==w""'11'~='c=":'*:,'\'::"*rrr"'~ "' -war" W1‘! \1':!'r"'1>\x':':‘W""=*~'~r' \rIr':':"w""':1'W~:"c":mv:!"'=\:r 'I7Z"""‘¢‘*1""I'\‘W1/',!'>"I'l!""!‘>"/‘ c"Ir'\t":'::""'":"»-2'1!"-P>\:\<:*'\;':‘»'I::'"w="¢=:'r"=»':‘1'\r¢:I1W»:"I':rv1\',';'I)¢'{§>:,'='m== ;';~f{{‘-\I;'>:/,,*,\;,\eI~‘"}@,I!gI,,>,;,g' \W§‘,;Q}.‘.;¢‘¥,.,;>~;%v-\,$In:{fi@;qI§y,:§,,¢\'-(<I")3j.?~\\.!Lz,:‘¢;,;Z9fI-‘I,I§,pI$~-IQ,IIQ--;3;;-{QI»4;'>:-II;II»\iI§II»t\I“I&~I(*\!§1\'I!:">-'X>II~‘i-¥=.'!‘.;'II$"‘»‘<'1{':-:\:»'z'42\\:I\w~v'~1III:--»k»:\¢?'m=L:‘¥/2§;1§\'.--'4?/'!“‘,h I 1;W-I --:-AI-"aw?-»»v Wl~\-v"/v'\1|U\:r.'\IivIu|'i\| -M M »\~/~u»\/m-v.>.' ‘mun \‘.w».M. Ml‘A\NJ m0iwfi:wm\\~/m.v flmvzw !\IN‘)~/‘MN:»:Il'|>X/IA/\IIll‘A\\\7>M‘“4')lIl4|>Bfl\~Il “hmI|ALA)\|l'v»/>|HbI‘4I:I'>‘||\\‘fl\A'\"(‘('\V"I‘u|l.fi"‘yllIIl“4~‘\\I'\\ ~-\'»m,v-\\I~, w¢»'v,\-v-~\'M ,_‘

G246I5IIII214I6I82022242I'i.‘IIII3II323-<I3II3I'I¢»II'I=I34-I



RECREATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPDRTI A|.'IlI‘II ZQIII-N\.k PM --------------
rtl M"
If

WQQHOGRAMS IN PQDQRESSI

SPRING Swim Lessons: All ciaeses "filled at Registration. Unfortunately, IVICHS Pool Closed for repairs on
April 1.4 »rnay not reopen until end of school year-lune 13.
*Propose to shorten Less"-ons to (4) classe$ end offer them at St. Clair l-IS pool.
“'Senior Splash Bash BI Moms In Motion cancelledewaiting to find out if e portion of the HAP grant
for this program will have to be refunded.

(j'rtti.;'i'tI\/5.’ KICIS CO-OD ‘Program 2/1?-5/20. Received a grant from St. Clair County Community Foundation to
continue the program. Tuesclay Bi Thursday, 9-11am @ St. l\/larl<’s Church. Includes Field Trips. $65 per month
Currently (6) students enrolled.

LIFE GUARD Course: Cancelled due to pool closure. “‘Course to be offered over Christmas Break 2014.
New! Spring Training Camp: Baseball skills taught including throwing and pitching. March 11~ApriI 17"‘ @

Palms and Belle River Eierrieritary.

New! Humming birds Soccer program: April-May for Toddlers 3-5 and children 5-6 years old. Offered
contractually through lump Start Sports! (6) registered players.

E..@£ZLlif§£I.M§__QN A

FRE€ PROGRAM! Senior Splash Bash & Moms in Motion-Sponsored by e grant from Hr-\t'~‘= I_I“I€:‘i£Ell'li,l'l itliirincre §ti:a.n}..
Tues & Thurs, 9:30-10:30am. Duration: 1/9-5/30/13. Adult/senior exercise & laps.

‘Program cancelled potentially through lune 12, POOL CLOSED; Recreation approached HAP to allow the
current Grant monies to fund the program through July & August, waiting on a response.

CCMED VOLLEYBALL: {age 16 & older) Mondays, 7:3-CJ~£i:3iOpm ([13 Belle River Elementary. $1 pp.
WALK Tl-IE HALLWAYS: Free. Mon-I-‘ri, 6~7am and (5~7pm- MCHS hallways. Ends June 12.
SENIOR CARI) PARTY: Thursdays, 1~3pm (:51 St. Mark's Episcopal Church, $1 pp, play Euchre, Pinochle.

OTQER:

KING ROAD PARK:
0 Concession Building, cement sidewalks, and seating areas completed.
1- All playground equipment to be removed by IVIC DPW except for the swing support structure; new p

equipment and swing seats to he ordered; approximately (4) weeks for delivery.
lay

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Zyrowski
Recreation Director
Cc: John C-labor 84 Kristen Baxter



DATE: May s, 2014 “'~».;§}_i
TC: City Manager, Mayor, and City Commissiori\\Ri\w/
FROM: Mary Etlen McDonald. CPFAIlvliCP'l" “M

Finance Directorftreasurer
SUBJECT: ACTIVITY REPORT FDR APRIL 2014

During the month of April my department performed the following duties:

I

I

Q

D

I

J

I

Thank you,

Processed Five Payrolis
Monthiy Retiree Payroil
Pay Ending 412/14
Pay Ending 4/16/14
MayorlComrnlssion Payroli 4/25114
Arnes Final Pay/Leave Hours Payout 4/30/14

Prepared Monthly Payrolt Reports
Processed 198 Invoices Totaling $304,589.53
Processed 39 Purchase Orders Totaling $20,969.35
Accrued and Posted Monthly Interest for Delinquent Personal Property Taxes
Processed Point and Pay Transactions (E-Check/Credit Cardllileloit Card)
Processed ACH Payments for Waten'Sewer Bills due April 2014
Prepared 1 Manual Journal Entry for January 2014, ‘l Manual Journal Entry for
February 2014, 13 Manual Journal Entries for March 2014. and 13 Manual
Journal Entries for April 2014.
Collected $24,500.00 from Salvage Vehicle Recertification Fees and processed
payments to inspectors.
Calculated Monthly Equipment Rental Fees.
Prepared and Distributed Preliminary Financial Statements for March 2014 to
City Commission, City Manager, Department Heads, 'l"iFA Board, Pension
Board, and Retiree Health insurance Board.
Reconciliation of Monthly Bank Ettatements for March 2014
Reconciled and posted daily Cash Receipts-Ta>dUtility BiilinglF'ermit/Cash
Receipts/General Ledger
Downloaded Updates to eleven BS St A Software Programs
Assisted employees and retirees with changes to their Health, Optical, and
Dental insurance coverage and forwarded to insurance companies
Reconciled Utility Eilling at Month End and printed Accounts Receivable Report
Prepared andsubmitted graphs and charts to the City Commission by email or at
Eudget Workshops. in addition, l provided the same documents on the City
Website. l attended Budget Workshops April 9'“ and Aprii 10"‘ and prepared
foliowsup information as requested.
Mailed Delinquent Personai Property Tax fitaternents
Prepared Monthly invoices for Reimbursable Expenses from MC. Library
-Telephone Charges (invoice Date 1/10/14) ~ $137.56
-Telephone Charges (2/7'/M-5/6/14) » $412.32
-Operating Expenses ~ $4,684.50 (November 2013-March 2014)
Collected $4,018.66 for the Delinquent Personal Property Tax
Attended Pension Board and Retiree Health Insurance Board Meeting April 29,
2014



.
~ .. ii - . ~ - . - ~M‘ H” 7‘ ‘ ’ *..1iityyiitird-rid-~ttr‘~li1-:~‘~‘y:i~~~.. “Hui-"“lil‘i‘:':“:‘ ‘ .i "“‘i\:‘lR ‘ii-,. 1-if ‘iii irij, gt, . tn ii“: ‘rs, J ' ly; El rm i-we .i.;.g,

I l ‘ i l ' '

' st-~ M. i “Hi‘l\A“‘ -~ if i.. N;1,tcmmglyaéE:é§.tm.mNg,. |,l ..~.

May 1, 201:1

----- ....................... .

Hit} 5C>lilt'.t1P£tt“tCi‘3t"$Clt‘tit3tI r~ Iii/tr-iriite City, Mi.c:.l"tigart¢l-8(l39
‘ “:‘Ll“:“i‘i‘i\"-|\l‘l“‘I‘ i‘ti*“ifi‘Wll\l i.il"‘1l'1li'-‘i‘i.!*‘\“‘li"Ri"t tT':\llli7“u.W\' '

The foiiowing is a list of the Marine City Area Fire Authority runs for the
month of Aprit 30,2014

Medical Emergency 43
Structure Fire 2
P.l Accident 5
Wires Down 20
illegal Burn 2

Total Runs 90

Fire Alarm
Service Calls
Asstist Public
Grass Fire
Water Rescue

The following is a list of runs by the Township or City they occurred in:

City Of Marine City
Medical Emergency 24
Grass Fire It
Wires Down 20
Structure Fire
Water Rescue
Asst Pubiic i—*7l-—"'i—*

East China Twp
Medical Emergency 8
Fire Alarm it
Structure Fire 1

ii

Joseph A. Slank/star

Fire Chief
l\/ICAFA

Cottrellvllle Twp
Medical Emergency
P.l. Accident
iflegalfiurn

..‘~7“i"a IWP.
Medicai Emergency
P l Accident

i.*It.,ttiA§iffi. t?l'.ti1'Iil,t" t’i'ii.t1t7<l‘1W'.tE.‘l“>Zl'i." titttijfi

r-1:-I-1-1'-95-1

12
2
Z

4
3



CITY OF MARINE Cl"l"Y, MICHIGAN
303 S. Water Street. Marine City, Michigan 48039

it is recommended that ali applications be submitted to the City not lees than 90 days prior to the start of the
event in order fer the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The City cf Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residenta and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and held it
harmless from and ciefencl it against any and all claims, lawsuits er ether liability.

Note: Approval of Special Event Permit Application and event date la subject to final approval of the City
Commission, based an other activities occurring within the community.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-City spunsoretl events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there is zero mast impact to the City for the event.

.--""""""' ttttttttttttttttttttt ttttttttttt tttttttttt1?.‘\reNAME OF EVlEIN"I":

Appe=a-r/sponmmm-r=tttttttt
. .. .. . . . . .. _...._......_...__..._......_..._.._...........___....___._._...._.._,,_..._.__._.........._..___.__.._._ _— _.__..._____ _

"‘/// Npls Sponsor of Event at Non-Profit Organization? Yes
- ft‘ "'“‘ . I ;.....-

Mailing Amree ‘"71    /Q11 6' P“?  ll, 1* ‘/

C-entact Person E—Mail: __
.--' _ I h l 2w ,,.,...- ..

On Site Event Manager / Phone:
[Clmngea in this lnfarmatinn must be submitted to the (Iii)! Clerkprior tn the

' )_ Q an

lt "'
.

_Hi:""1-’°‘Z_?-an£12?!- MAY as zmi
iliity of li/larine City

‘L

l -~
l l“ V



Date/Hours of Event: _

w""'

Will alcoholic beverages he served? Yes Ne L"//

-e Q55‘GPrnvitle Detailed Description n :3 (attach edrlltiqnrxl sheets at uverlwad r1iqgrmn,ifappiicabie):
* I-\ ll . um U I\l* tr R i -’ ‘n V .c_.....

M.--'“'"'mWill street closures he necessary? Yes No

If yea, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time fer closing and rempening,
iiwlmliha flat-1111 and war livwm » ..

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electric, em? Yes No “MM
(May impact total cost ofevenlb)

If yea. liar lmratiena _ _

 =
1. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the follmlrlng:

a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and
in the aggregate. Total cnverage must he suflicient tn cover possible expeeure



with adequate policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is
considered high].

i. if liquor is being served, then evidence of additional "Liquor Lialiility"
with limits of not less than $1.,0i)il,00i.i per occurrence and in the
aggregate [may require higher limits if exposure is considered. high].

la. The named of insured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
cl. The City of Marine City must be named as an "Additional insured” on the

certificate.
e.‘ The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant's/Sponsor's
general liability policy as "Additional insureds’.

f. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A "Hold Harmless Agreement” is required, signed by event Applican.t/Sponsor

and the insurance provider (See Agreement Attached).
h. Complete contact information for insurer required.

insurance Provider: _

Amount of Coverage: _ _ __

Contact Name, Address &Telephone Number of insurance Provider:

(Attach Copy ofCertifiedre ofLiobiiity Insurance}

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

indicate # of Portable Restrooms planned for Event:
indicated # of Handicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event:

I I



Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsihle for providing TRASH RECEPTACLES.

1. CITY SPONSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 100% of costs.

2. CO—SPClNSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 50% of costs.

3. NON»-PROFIT EVENTS: Sponsored by a Currently certified IRS 501C [3] Non-Profit
Urganiaation. The sponsor is responsible for 100% of costs effective Ianuary 1, 2012.

4. FOR Pl‘i0Fl'i” EVIZNTS: The sponsor is responsible for 100% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services. The
event organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

I There have been additional city costs clue to cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

I Additional city services were provitled as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers.

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (130)
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTl1M. costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, i hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
of Marine City, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

. .' mmmmmmm....
Sig ure DateH.



Estimated Coats! ..................................................... ..

Hold Halrmless Agreement

City of Marine City
303 Water Street

Marine City, Mi 4-8039

/I agrees to indemnify and hold harmless The City

of Marine City from any and all liability, defense costs, including other fees, loss or damage,

that the City of Marine City may suffer as a result of claims, demands, costs, or judgments
‘"2-' ' -' 1

against it. 01* arising from [Name of event) , . 4l~v-5L;-51¢_-v_»_-_'v_ .

""'— ~ - '0 .lnew I; , 1 , ,/n
In ar,iditi<m,? "ll q;g§H1g;»Mg,~,;;;,M<;_;;;;‘;é"'1f;3_"6agreesin provide the City of Marine City a

Certificate of Insurance naming the City of Marine City as an “Additional Insured" in an

amount of not less than the maximum exposure of the (lily of Marine City.

fl/“e//~:'wrf<'>C“;*‘?n.§'3"%/11382»/d<°/n lr» M................lilh-AMAIIIMMAAM-I .
Print Name (Rep of pplicant/Sponsor] Print Name (Rep of Insurance Carrier}

e“/7w‘“F" Wu.......
Print Title’ Print Title

|-we ‘

M"  
Si ature Signature



1; OFFICE USE

$25.00 Appiiction Fee Received: V V _ __ __ .. ..

l Application reviewed,’ approved by theigglowing den rtments; /J W ~,.e§_._m_
Fire Chief _ __ .

‘ Police Chief ‘l"W;+“fi]_£:~T*—'”l““")f1»/

Public were vmwr l f"f*",’ an
-|.

Re¢r-mien Hirevwr .... _
" ' f 1'\ ll ‘-.,__

City Mwwsrer "~

.-/"“

,"
If|LI

\--P ‘ l‘ 4
ll ‘

Approved by the City Commission at a regular meeting held In the Fire Hall cm 1
l

City Clerl-{'5 Office
303 South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 48039
Telephone: [810] 765-8830 or

kbam1"fin;a:iJ1e§iI1::1;nnx;1;;::



1},i§_if',,M3{_ljM_EN’P BOQTING SHEET
(For i'nternal Use Only)

BEAUTIFICATION DAY & FLOWER SALE
Department Estimated Efitpianatitm of Estimatetl I Actual Costa

‘ l Costs Costs

l POLICE None 3 1 ;

FIRE None
* \

l DPW None ‘

RECREATION None

§2Zsz§ E :5§ E

listimatetl Costs: NONE

Ll1a=v;=:»;:a1\newin1newas1n»:nlnra1::a~»:.==ean-;as;:::a1a=:a;a==1aar~w;\;:: \‘1i-lbw‘:IiYsil.*l*?li$iJ\';51l3fwill\?}i‘i=bRl‘q‘i3\i€3;\i1~‘“i:iEi“l-S‘1iii}\\'l5J\\‘*l1JiA"*-NJi1:;l¥;;IElli‘i1‘J5‘]llL?:lq1§\§>-$1‘llifllit\L‘§\1Jv!il?Jl§i£‘iI?l$‘L11l<£I\i‘$|‘M?‘€li?5L£i"§f;l£i1fi;]¥§$E\‘“*1¥-3:?IMN‘l<lb!»l-llltillfiifibi;l¥§1;}1l\i5‘\\;7§iilii5YE:71ihliiiillil‘“}§\':§1‘l‘fi¢:?‘ll?-N11ii‘SW-‘l*1‘M1$}b:l“1\l\l“5i‘\35‘¢i1;|TilW\\i¥ <;~;:1a=>aa;aa\=;=~:\:»»=‘inanea1as;:~:r.:m::=\=>:=;=a.-;1:1‘;>s¢>s:w:I:e:a~‘‘If§lffLl3l¥'iw§§\§l\li§flIllHjlllilllfl1FQ1billiji1l‘Il"allIwin}‘l'\WWYllfllilhlflilillllll‘ 1;-c.-;1;\¢;;l~*";;<=‘ ‘rs-;;‘1aagnaaaMan\\=n:;:§:=:;;a~-i ‘l€l;GlIll3‘llaE:Jilllhlillfi:li${5:ll§lll[$ ~ “;}:_;-_r\:=‘;~;\=-,=;:n1ea->=\a‘:;;s-var‘ aw:-‘,~5' * "E1ll-flliljlill$1RTit‘llillLjl“ll?jlLl:§ll}l" ‘agile"-iEmail:iiiiIFW3‘iii{>3‘l1‘$i;}\jr»i;~§‘“'3Myii-l\;1=n!i={i;y§"5j2a=*il;\2'u;;;'l;<?.;u§:~‘i~in5r1§~El'?=¥1;:$;i:c~i1p\@i\;}ri~ i"awa»:ia;!"‘- "‘nil9:§}£§i§=¥ij1:i3:1115i;§i;;;;;i;ie§=j;>1\~l.1l3§1;i:§$£{sl 5‘;-5:;\;1:;=;;
'3‘all1'3"Jlblll‘E‘)-I¥'lwWiEl‘1l\‘P.\“-W1-\U'¥f'*?§?"T 1‘\‘.\-'1 M M ‘ “\‘-1'3-‘ill Q “F.” ‘§.““.‘\'.?‘.‘ “"l_ ‘ill fill »‘lJ1jJ\lTl \'-‘?l'J‘.M\‘ \‘l\'9-‘i “.\‘ wlil :1 '§l"“\“¥““;‘.‘ “31‘M\Q‘|§\'§J ‘ill: 1“\‘\_ ‘iii ‘\‘.‘\I-‘"11 ‘~“‘. 3:9 Fl‘ | ll-llli C-m“»\l “ml I 1'91‘ 1 $11‘ ll‘ ‘1§M‘m' .| ‘N1 . ‘vi Q21‘ :r~‘ Jill _ Si‘ \“‘V:\?\‘1n‘\\1'I Iwl-n1 i R“ ‘ilii‘3‘3‘l£111‘!l‘**\l“\W\nl3‘l'Wil-“\lW‘?3¥l‘lilliillllNb



is
£T;:':.$1%.--1 1

.»"“"‘\15-“H
"in-"a.-1

....H“ ........

' illlll Z53 Zlllll
gjrarg

E“-"~———~K3?
*‘<'=-fismew-,w\F'_

{Elly at lllarine {filly

ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss to
CWY OF MARINE CITY, MlCHlGAN

303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

it ls recornnlencled that all applications he submitted to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start of the
event in order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The Clty of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The appllcant may he recluired to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

Note: Approval of Special Event Permlt Application and event date ls subject to final approval of the City
Commission, based on other activities occurring within the community.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there is zero cost impart to the City for the event.

rrrrrr,>m 

:““'F'”" - ' '“ '-
NAMl‘3 UFTEVENTI"k¢&l l.lg.hiQ ll»-“' '7""' 3.5153..-“

'l-.. "‘- . \\ '
illilwliflmt I Simrwvr of Eve-1t=

ls Sponsor of Event a l\lon~Prol’it Organization? Yes

J‘»i°>   T trtttttt-1
Contact Person / Phone: §l,5,3,"l,""'“QllQg,,"", _

Contact Person E-Mail:

On Site livent Manager / Phone: Z3 Q " Zfifjg -
(Changes in this inflmnation must be submitted to the City Clerk prior tn the

l



Date/!"!<>uPr==ofEw|1t= $1¢."»2.,",fC1"‘[,.x:A7HL~;5. 4; l,

.M..0.&._(.il\l_L"LL... "~ \ ""6 »=md:J~lL.&sw‘”'“~1.@..;:lfz1:- *‘~'~"i~-~-l¢"5*'»'=~l"\-'~'-»J,¢r>
l.oca.I;lon of Event: M :3 l§;";g g ld-;;,Q~*i».l

Will alcolwllc lmvorages be served? Yes M No X

\<:¢:=su’i

lflrovlyclo Detailed Descripti I 1 of Event (attach additional sheets Al: overhead fin mm, rfnpplicubl.-2):

mm wzw Q _ 5'2": _ "I _ _ ___ I W __ "~ . (F 1 _ V ' _‘_\

_.,¢fic "
. V. "7 \ '", \ ?

~ -" ' "” 1 »—' - " ~ _W.'“.::,.r- —--1:» -»~ 7 "w-'.'*~"‘

_.......... J/'

Will street closures be necessmy? Yes No K

ll‘ yos, in<:lu(l.e.- a detailed map and imzlicate tho date and time for closing and re-opening,
i11¢ludiI\g$M~n11 and t1m1*¢!vw=1- . M ..

Are utility hookmps required for water, eloctric, em? Yes X No
(May impact total cost ofevent]

If yes. lis1_lm:nrinns~ .m.\.¢}<;"f. _u_:s.‘§...l.l..M.“L:>£>»~:“--“~13 __

Q§oox Qq :
1. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:

at. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occnwmnrre and.
in the aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure



with adequate policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is
considered high).

i. ll‘ liquor is being served. then evidence of additional "Liquor l.iahll.ity"
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate (may require higher limits if exposure is consitleretl high).

h. The named of insured must be the some as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
d. The City of Marine City must he named as an “Additional Insured" on the

ce1'til“iCtll;e.

e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,
employees, and volunteers are to he added to the Applicant's/Sponsor's
general liability policy as "Additional insureds".

f. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A "Hold Harmless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor

and the insurance provider [See Agreement Attached).
h. Complete contact information for Insurer required.

. ,i I

insurance Provicler:,_m ‘“"l'k_._i3>§,§}(;}"‘(';-'mg '35‘;*5"; 3%; lb, Q "" "£;g;g;,. jail};-';1"~

Contact Name, Address &.Tele hone Nl;l]]‘l\J0l‘ of Insurance Provider: ____"m__mmm_m_Wm__H_____
. _ . t »-- M -

... . .........................

(Attach Copy ofCert'i_ficute ofLiability Insurance}

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conclnctetl in the City of Marine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

indicate it of Portable Restrooms planned for Event:
indicated # ofllandicap Portable Restrooms planned for liventz _____,_,l___“___m___



ripplicziiit / Sponsor of Event is responsible for provitfing TRASH RHCEP'I'ACLES.

As-;-g.mgpn;ye!», selmilig,-;=

1. iT.Il'l‘Y Sl-‘ONSOREIJ iilVEiN'l‘S: The City of Mzitine City is responsible for 100% of costs.

2. (I0-Si»’£)I\lSORED EVENTS; The City of Marine City is responsible for 50% of Costs.

3. NON--~PROFI'i‘ E'IVlSN'i‘S: Sponsored by s currently certiiiecl IRS 501C. {3} Non-Profit
UFgtmi?.i1i.'i()i'I. The sponsor is responsible for 100% of costs effective January Tl, 2012.

Ii. FOR PROFIT EVENTS: The sponsor is responsible for 190% ofcost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event orgzmizters an estimate of fees for city services. The
event orgs|1izei's shell be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the orggsnizers will not exceed the esthnatecl amount unless:

I There have beer! additional city <:o.sts due to cleanup or repairs of clam:-igetl pro].1erty.

~ Aciciitionzil city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
recto:-zsteci by event organizers.

Ap]JliC£li'1i".'3 / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
days their application being approved. They wiil be billed for the l'E}l‘l'l3ill‘l(ll€;‘l' of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within tiiiirty [30] clays of the invoice ti-1-ite will result in
denial of applitiitiim the following year.

As the authorizeti agent of the sponsoring organization, i hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all contiitions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
of Marine City, and wiii comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

Sinoturel""WrmmM.Mhi_HHw(i‘é““““““““M nlfiitgm M



*5 O!~'FiC£' use pp
$25-00 Annliwrivri Fee Received: wwwwwww

Applimtion reviewedf approved by thejejiowing depflfImE£i7,;::______ ,

we the! WNIWOMWMMWWIMMNW
Police Chief _ . .. . _

\. ii ‘L 'Pu-we wmvirecwr ......W-.....mm

. \~h. .~ wt .. -City Manager _ _ V
\ ' ‘

xx" i M/‘

Approved by the City Commission at a regular meeting held In the Fire Hall on

r ' ,9 '
Recreation Oirector _ _ ,

liILiZlIl,li?>l:l.i.§§ii;?tl.i“,.ii.l‘iJ.3l.L_r ‘’ F “ N '1'

City Clerk's Office
303 South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 48039
Telephone: (810) 765~8Ei30 or

lfil).iliilfi1;Qlll!liiiliLil.J.H-.S_l.iis‘*ii 1'\/-mi-"Y -"



 LRDMTum 
(F01'Inte?I'lI¢1l Use (mly)

Depamnent Estinmted Explanation of Estimated Actual Costs

FIRE $ }

nvw $

RECREATION 5 $

K

1 POLICE 1 $ 1 1

; \ 1 3

Costs Costs

‘Q



Mann‘ ‘I3’ er-rritmimiemwvvi 1
II LLLL LLLLLLLLLLLLLLL LLLLLLLLLLLLL 4f2_2L2014__-----‘Mums-'“ ,_,,, __ _

I THIS CERTIFICATE i$ I3$I-JEIJ 11$ A MATTER OF INITORMATIGN ONLY AND CIIIIIIFER-Ii ND RII3HT$ UPDN THE CERTIFIIIWTE HQTBIILR. THTE
I CERTIFICATE noes Mcrr AFFIRMATIVELY on NEEGATIVELY AMEND, exTem:i DR ALTER THE GCJVERAGE AFFCJRIJED BY THE Pouizzies
I IBELUW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF II'\|$UI7{ANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE IEQUING IN$URI§FI(3), AUTHORIZED
I REPREEENTATIVE DR PRQDUCEFI. AND THE CERTIFICATE HDLUER.

;ImI“ri'Ii'5‘5'€iI't'1‘}I5II§I‘i'i ' Ir 'iiié "éé ri1¥iééi‘i£s"ii2§iiiW’i?§Ii"')5i'E5i5fi‘iI5i~iIiiL"iIVé§U'Ri€fi;II‘iHé'iEii5iiEiliéié3"EiTCi§“E??i¥F5?§"é"ET’IF'§ii'ié.i'iii5'E§]I¥iEi'i§|"i§'WiiifiéfifEiiiijéiii
"1<1III="fl$ and l=0"dl!IflYI$ vi’ llw lwliw. vermin policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this crartificaiia does not router rigme tn the

I . '=e"'"==HM21'52:.i!1...!!e.u.9!..eee!!..e!!e.ee=eme"1(§i- _._.......................... .. .. .. . .
1 PRUIJUCER JMMW vvvvvvv‘M M _ _ _ _ n _ _____________________-
Ii-iyiant Group lnr; - Ann Arbn Pmzwfi ' ' " " ""' ' " ' '24 Hm um Wright Dr M500 rrigigigrrdrii»=1MMem11¢-___-_-.___-_______lve-er?-§r+1:1M_=1_m__E-_-_
Ann Arbor M1 451 05

_Z___.._..___.£25315EBEi.5552591L‘.Q_92!§B,!!,9,§.,.,__H, ___..-....._..__.... .__M9_l'_.__.....
----- '"5"~‘"%"A= LeaLAmefican_1{&s,smance._.Gp,,__..,,A...._.,,,I,.,,,v,,_.___._ ___
‘“““'“" GIPILE-»9 ..TEas§sflE¢e_mAuen¢en..me-i::mi.m:..,-.-.....-._......_..........______.. 21.ae.___.-...
Girl Scouts ei Southeastern msunemz =c;,y;-my Amgf_E;_gQ_A]]j_a_;m§_[_[|_5 Q_Q_ 533;;
Michigan " ' " ‘ ' _ "“__""_"""""""" '
3011 W, Grand Blvd, Suite 500 '-'I~I35~II~'I‘55-!”-*Im-I;II-I-In§Q555'99-$1°m*1a-n—-II-—-—————-—--—-—-——------—--—--—
DESITOII MI 432$?! .lI‘.',§III315!-3-‘;,5.m,.....---.-I-..I........I........._._._......._....................______.._..__..______._..._......,.....,...-I.-...- .

GOVEFiAGE$ CERTIMCATE NUMBER: 9715971533 REVIEION NUMBER:
1H|s la T0 ciztrarirv THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE l..lSIE;lD I31:-LOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
|Hi:ncA'rr3l:2. NOTWITMSTANDING ANY REQUIIQEMENT. TEEIZM era couomcm OF ANY CONTRACT on OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TD WHICH THIS
CER'l'!F!C;.-'~\Ti£ M/-W BE ISSUED on MAY PERTAIN, ‘l"HE:"; INSURANCE AFFDRDED av THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN :5; 5UB.JECT To ALL THE TERMS. ¢
t'¢I:>w:i.iJ$;|0Hs AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH i‘5'C?i,.l(}II?.~':§. umrrs 5|-IOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY mo C3LA|M$- I--q——-------------------W--.--I»-W.... ......................_i___.EE.5Fm.m.fi........_.__...w.,v._...v..,.....,.,,...W.M,..i..i._..._...________._..______._i_____ii_i____________________.____.___.1

INBW-NEEV ,,,,,, ....eQH§.v...uumeen u.'I3I:I‘i?»I'v55r'5/;_;i§%LTI‘i:=I'v'~§"§@:_I'r_;_ I§MlT$ II
“I°\ ‘ GENERAL LIN-YILITY I If-IAC 189900-‘I

; IX ICOIVIMERCIAL eEuEm\i.:.mmi,ri"V ‘ I
CLAIMS-MALTE X loccun

IIyu---—-4i,,,,, ..... ___________________
3I 5I >:

I
.\..».....n ........-_..___--_._-..........IIII—__Ill‘II4QIIIF‘4|w4F"v’I|‘I

‘ GENT A1:1(.ir<e'::AjE LIMIT AFEQES PER:
r=i-To we 1 VG VG

UIIZO1-'-I ""1015 eAc:H0r:r;uHweHer_~ ,;J,u*09.gpo__m H y
I vW@E'T'*FF*HWEW""'_"" " '.imami§§5.irrmrHumqaa..\.......§E99iR‘iP.,.r.,...,.I
I MED EXP(A¢'|y one p_m-aim) Jygooo ___ _ _I
Ii.Efi§.§IZ!EIir_fr.fiI2?L!HiE!ISI.._...H52!!!F!=9$?9.i,.i.,..i....

-§.§=9_Q2iQ92......_,_......-.,..i..-
I fiimJET§_~E9_'~i2QFt§E.'=_ir3-UB0-00°I s

B AuTumoTm.E LIABILITY I CAP, Bggodg

W “"0 I
AI-L OWNED $£';1'4I':'.lTJl.Ii,I‘:‘T£5 ;
»‘\K|'W-7%-I .__-, figacgrmm I
I-IIREDAUTOS ____ AUT55 I

I

I .........A. <.‘)(3('.ZLfi'i
‘ “G555 W5 C.l_AlMS-MADE

= OED IE I;=ig1§ii4.T._i.T>.i.\m>.

 H»»»»»»»»»»»»....
‘G K IJMBREILA LIAB I I LIMB1 399006

‘I11/2014 _I§e_~!.fi.*ie10_-__.__.._$J£‘19i992..._._.-_.__-__i
aon||.v INJURY (Per person)

I‘ §k;ir5|T.€ i~Ii'L3r<€ are QIEIAESTI“E.RE5Efii_vb.KM_AEg-i_.......-.-,,,,
_£Fl*F_=*¢_<>"11£=flL_____i

‘1/is/2015

BQUQBYUJ

..........i.......¢..“i,,i...~i.i,,i ..i.\.._._-i.i

""2-<
§~_

I=z

I mu EMPLOYERB‘ |_imzi|i.rrv
I mw PRDPR|f,£“I‘Ci!-UPARYNERIEXECUTIVEI 0FricErmVieuier5.ri EX(,';L_i,,i(JE|)? NM 1 II (Mnmmlory In uni 3 ;
I ii as LIh5("riI'.u; undmr

1ITI20'l 4

I

I1/112015  Efl§§_....-.-._iIP£‘i__..._....-.......
AGC~iREGATE_ aioronomo _____

1

T; 1 WkaRkié'fi§'Ei6iVi'PENsifi‘iEW " """"""""""""“;,1,2m,,
I
I

‘“’2“‘5 I“ IT%?i~?IiII'fié.I. 1%?’ . ..
__Ei-_E'\Efi.é‘£3€'iT_______- .§;'?.QI?_-9_°‘l....... .......

E.L. DISEASE .. E5 EMPLQYEEI 55QCi_OilI_ ______
E.L. DISEASE - irorinv LIMIZ ss0t2_000_ I.. ......II.e\I§.§QI1iETio,i~i,czE QPEHATIQN5 Mm

I

IRE: International River Crossing Saturday, September 2?, 2014
Tl_1|a>_C.3ity of Marine City and ail of its elected and appointed
officials. employees. and Volunteers

‘Additional insured for general liability as requii'eo| by written contract-

tfiéééiiirrimw or oremmousi mcrmous I VéII-IEI-I.€;:TK::I:IT:E’3;fi;>II>I-AI‘I$Ifi;I:I“I;;l:III|IIIiIIIIIITIIIIIIIIIIII1}InI‘I.”Il?I;:TII“;;:|IIlvII.I.4If;@?iI:iI-I

I
I

I 303 5. Water Street

__ ..
snoum ANY or Ti-ie ABOVE DESCRIBED i=~oi_ic|es BE CANCELLED aiaroms I

\ THE Exr-mmicm DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN é
I Maririe City AGGORDANUE wrm "THE POLK?-Y PFtOU'lfll¢IN5- 3

‘ Méififlé: CIIY IVII 43039 """""""""""""""U"""""""""" """"""""""""

/HM Hyit
1988-2010 ACDRD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2010106) The ACQRD name and logo are registered marks of ACCJRI}



nmmggmfian

mmE___QmwMMmggwwhnafimWmMugmJ___Hm3_mfiqgafiggmmfi_$_flu8%figgtfiE_%¢EUEMHMQMnémfl$MNM_ao_Hmhm___n___figfiu‘MfiHMgmfifi

EmugigM0“$6EEOgmfieafiu“EUgmFmfifiommmmmomfimfihmmm

_$w_§EbmuEmMmUfifimuhmQwuwfigDfifi_Qa_mM___pUMWENflgfiahMEMammmwaaou“Evawflfimmmma

anfig“mgmfimfihfifi33$gmmmmflag?9%nmfimmmma

fighag“mfigfitfi“EH

HUMfimghmFEgmnfiafin“myggh$625$MAWEEOMM“‘EMag“Emu“fluhmqfig

_O_zzwmkfimmnm

PUJEmzomfififlomhgmhflwgflmmag"mflflw_M¢Umm,__mHMQQQFmomhfiomfi

Mfmu“twigmoPHD



MW_H__W£“_m%_§g__mH§_Hm“_“___;y%_afi§_“N_Hamgggégfigggmdmgdfig_*Mmw“gHgfiamgkmfig___§Hfig_@aN%Havgmqng_QH__hm%d%h_EN$_AWQH$Qnmbfigdahgamggggmqagfiwgg%_fiwQg§qw_U%_g_fi%%‘%%MAh%WhN
gwgmgym?"flfimmmlmmu

fizfifid“P55”UZMQZH

E_N__§N“gmMfiwmhuman“nwamfimqqwmhuwkwhmm

HaEH@mD_H_gQm_mUZmim

_§__N__v§_hugMfiwmfig“wmhufifihwmmywmhumkhhmm

muflmgmfigmm
mwmmfigfififipmmE

Egg

Efimam“flwmmm
fifimmfigMHQWMEUUM

hflumBfigaum“W_EED_U

Umflufi

mfifimmEaflm

gfifiwfimwmmsufiw

mmomgamfi

HE
UUWMQM

mflmgoEH5“BM?
mmmflohgmmmflmmmm

HEUWMEPha
VEGEMU

WflmommmfiamQMfimfi

hommgmflbmuHflmmmhfiqmgm
gmmflgaougm

WDZWMWWM

HEflZWPBFMPUQ

mfiEFflMmKHQPOH

amEmmmhgm$3EHUNWNWMW“?MW?EmwmmEm“mmEHmmmMNmmm“mmN:ME

MfimfiflzMFH_U__rm_U__fi_



gfimg$:*q_g_HwfiwgfiRagaggmgdwfi“viigagg_E“%_3&23%?wgmnfi@_;h_§gflqqmgd_Qfi$%_§_Ha
“mug”

HW‘mrmH_EW:AMmDW.MUH_¢_Q¢‘m

hmmlwmwMEMHOUflawmug8“fimqgvgfifififigWEMEU

gagEmafig

$H'w____wMUHMQUHEMMZUflfimgmfimmlfivggfifififiMufifigfim

gmamumUENHH

Eghfluagmmmggm

mEmm__M__$m“gfim
MUQEMWGMWEDwwtmgafififimfigmwgmm_5__gmHEEWIWEHQ

HmfifihmgafidqM8250

fiomfifififimmflflhpENM_§_$___Mgm

Wpmgwm

“gigwghufl

wmgm“Gag

mmgwmgzwfinmAflhgb

M?AWE““EuM?W%fiWWW“Qwfiflmu“mu“WWW“HQma

“HafizEL§fiU$__



§___§_nm__n_”g_E~L$wM_____‘g_¢$dMwQ___\'_HWMNmagma“Hggp%gfififigfimnaHWMHWAHQMNgag““_mF*PMuman

:mUM_mM$_mD_1HhEHmlWUz__wfig

mghmmzmfimMiwow

EMEMWgnawWWW

magma“}__gmWENgm“Q

mfimfiam“ahaaw

uummmmfifimmggugmHQmgamMfiamlmfifimfig
mhgfiwwamawfid"Eggaw

mhfiwmfiflmmmfihtmgmhgwog52mg

Mpfifig

Hafiz‘fiEHU¢“Hafiz5;fiU_m

9%HMHMHMQUQM



2;“

PmUmMM@mMMMMm_Hm|MU?Jd€M

gfiawmflWghmfimfimhwmvmamWMmmmgwmmgwfifi%_mbrMHU___‘__hH_q__m_U__%gmwm_M_Hmm____§U
__w§:.fi@_w_mmmfimmgggm

mUEmQ%_M&:wmu?Qfi_‘m

mwfimufiflpfiafiwmfiwmfiu

maflfififiHam

H$_MWN___pQ_HWgwmgflfimQHQH22%Wfigg_w___‘b_W_¢Mg_m“HN_$MwgHM“MN3%QQg_gN_MNgg9:M_§___m$“dmQmm_w_qmm__3mmmmwmw
_mw@M

_§m___$'mQmfi_HaDEmawqm

hmpmalflnagfimmmmfimggmMg
__UwmH___figmMfifimEEfi¢E050Em

HgmawwgnfilmgwfiwmfinmgmhggfiflfimfihfiéomfifihaoENEgm

_E§_$Hg_§‘3§EEfiEEmwmhmgm
HM__9~_‘__M_wmm___‘____'“____rWfi___“_H_MEmEEKHfiguwfilm

WDZWFWMQfiWO_H_

UHQUPUM_fi§___hm

an53%$E__fiMmfi_$mmM52FgfifiMwgg?fi¢flPUfl

gmfifigflmkfiflfig



§_w_€___aHa_%_%_NmM_€___wflfi§Hmwmmm
ghmmflaw

Hnfififiaa_._E§_mfi___‘_W___§_“$_HmwgmgmQfig§__@_3_____Q%.W_“§h__‘w§_Q_€mug“magmmfig“

_mUmhMQ_mD_MmmWm__MUZ_q_Mflm

MMMHHHQLHMNW

HDZWMFMM

WEEK%W U‘flmfiafigEgfl

fiUEMamBm%_)mmAfiz¢A§

MFQHWQZHMNN

HMDZWPMM

fifiiHPMMWMFUJN“HEREFHWEMHUQ

rmUmfiawmMmmpM_MU_zfi¢m

fififimA

HDZWPWM

H52Pflgfifiggfifl



EfigPMUH%H@mDQEMWHUZfi¢M§g_WMMDMLMAMZHMEHMaw;HfifipfiEwgmHgdm%HW__fiHDd_|__4“Mg?EEPUQ

pa?“gfizgomgm1:a_q|U

EHMWUmHEWfiAgm*MQ?adME6fighmggmmE:WWWMMPHMEwan“aimFgfibfl“NEEWWEWU%

PFEQmmogfigWfifiajm

§w_§€rmUHmH@mfi&bm'@§_j_M%H__§_MHMFHQZHWHMHM%___§__WgmgmmmwmamMgflmEHU¢afifizMwWPfiHU¢‘

ENEEHEMUMQMZHamrfiwimfl



dam“mm“Ex.mwmmumhflfigWEN“Mimmmwmmflfififig“gm“Emuaw

figmgfi5“mafia_wEw_m:Bmg“magnmragga“Exam‘ahgmgggamfiwfiE3MENUEmMmfimmfimfihfimEEwmhmmmwflhMumfimfiEUfi

gwHmQmMMflHWpAg‘HU§M3%MHNHPWHQZMMMW3%gfificflwmmmfl§flZfimaafl“MgFWPMPMWUE

flag“mamMmHM_m_mMmU

E;__hMuHNmH@_m:__H5mDm_.HuZ_flJA€mhaHawk“WfigmmmmmfiME_&m_“_MFLEHMmungHagEmfiwufififigzFWEMFUQ

EmaMzgmmwflwwwxmfiufim



HOMHNMB_MmNp“$OMwMEDMQHMM

Hummingbfi“Emma_M____HEmaEwwfifimfiafiflEME&__E}fiM

Jfimm_mfi_$¢mm“EnWW5fiamefififig$__Q&&__



I er»
CITY OF MARINE CITY

ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE 14~____*H

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARINE CITY, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN TO
AMEND TITLE IX, CHAPTER 92, "FIRE PREVENTION ANI) Ir‘l¥iO'I‘E(ITlON" BY RENAIVIING
AND REVISING SEOTION 5 "COST RECOVERY FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSES."

'I‘l'IlE CITY OF MARINE CITY ORDAINS:

Sl':'IC'I‘ION 1. AMENDMENT

TITLE IX, Chapter 92, Section 5 is hereby renamed “Cost Recovery For Emergency
Responses” end amended to read as follows:

$IiC'I“ION 92.05 - COST RECOVERY FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSES

Sec. 92.05(A_] ~ Purpose.

in order to protect the city from extraordinary expenses resulting from the use of city
resources in response to certain incidents involving the use of emergency resources of the
city, this article authorizes the imposition of charges to recover Where there is a cost incurred
in responding to incidents. Authority for the enactment of these provisions is set forth in the
Police and Fire Protection Act, MCLA 41.801 et seq.

Sec. e2.os(n) - Definitions.

The following terms, phrases, words and their definitions shall have the meaning set
forth unless the Context otherwise requires:

[1] Bomb threat means the verbal or written threat of e. bomb or other explosive device,
which if ciischarged as threatened, would violate federal, state or local law.

(2) Emergency service means a response by police, fire or public works department, or
other responders on behalf of the city to an emergency incident, or to e call for assistance.

(3) Emergency service flee means the cost incurred. by the city es e result of providing
emergency services including police, fire, or other support services to a person within the
city including but not limited to the iol.lowing;

(a) Officer expenses incurred by the police department, fire department, public services
department, or other public officials, or bodies, third parties engaged by the city in
responding to the incident. Costs and expenses shall include cost of equipment,
operations, personnel, materials used, and all other expenses, including but not
limited to employee wages, fringe benefits, administrative overhead, and costs oi"
equipmentz, including depreciation.

(ti) Other costs end expenses incurred by the city in providing the emergency service or
attempting to collect a fee including legal and engineering fees, litigation costs and
expenses, supplies used directly or indirectly in the incident.



(C) Costs incurred in accounting for emergency services including billing and collection
costs.

(cl) Costs associated with deployment, including costs associated with dispatch and
return of emergency resources.

(4) False alarm means any automated. or m.anu.al device tiesigtleti to request or summon
emergency assistance which device is activated intentionally or otherwise, in the absence of
an actual need for emergency assistance. The most senior person respotitiing to a false alarm
shall make the determination that there was no actual need for emergency assistance, A false
alarm shall not be deemed to have occurred if: 1] caused by act". of God (i.e., a lightning
storm, power failure, etc); 2) it originates from a motor vehicle alarm system; or 3) has not
occurred more frequently than three times in 30 days or live times in 12 months.

(5) Nonresident means a person or entity that does not have a primary residence in the
City of Marine City, own real property in the City of Marine City, or have a principal office or
place of business within the city.

(6) Responsible party means any individual, firm, corporation, limited liability company.
or any other legal entity responsible in wh.ole or in part for causing the need for emergency
service, or any person receiving ernergcncy services, or any owner, tenant, occupant, or party
in control of real and personal property from which, onto Which, or related to which, there

an emergency response incident and service provided. All the foregoing parties are jointly
and severally responsible. The city may proceed against any or all such persons, or entities.

Sec. 92.05[C) - Liability for emergency service fee.

Emergency service fees shall he against any responsible party or parties when
the City of Marine City has deployed any emergency resources under this ortlinance. ifmore
than one party is responsible for causing the lE!}£[3(-.3l‘!$l?.‘ of an emergency response under this
ordinance, all such parties shall be jointly and severally liable for the cost of the emergency‘
response under the following <:ircunistances:

(Ti) Emezrgency services provided for any accident, or fire involving, or related to any
motor vehicle, trailer, aircraft, boat, snow mobile, water craft, or other vehicles
owned or operated by a nonresident of the city.

(2) liimergency response to any fire which could be set with a permit, but for which a
permit was not obtained.

[3] Emergency response to any tire which could be set with a perrnlt, but which
becomes uncontrolled regardless of whether a permit: was obtained.

[4] Emergency response provided to any nonresident of the city within the areas of the
city opened to the public, such as parks, roads, highways and places ofhusiness.

(5) Emergency response to an illegal fire under federal, state or local law. Charges under
this subsection are payable by the responsible party causing in whole, or in part, or
responsible in whole, or in part for such illegal fire.

[6] Emergency response to an activity, event, or incident in violation of federal, state, or
local laws iiivoiving the illegtil use of fireworks, or malicious destruction ofproperty.

2



['7] Emergency response to an activity, event, or incident involving threats of harm to
oneself, or another, or another's property which if carried out, would he a violation
of federal, state, or local law.

[8] Utility line failure involving disabling of any transmission. or service line, cable,
conduit, pipeline, wire, or the like used to provide, collect, or transport electricity,
natural gas, water, sewer, cornrnunication, or electronic signals [il‘lt'3ill(iilIg, but not
limited to, telephone, compu.ter, cable, television, or other electronic impulses, ii’ the
owner, or party responsible for the maintenance of such utility line does not
respond, employing personnel to the scene Within one hour of a request to repair.
or correct such iaihire.) Time limitations for response shall be extenciecl to two
hours in the event of weather—relatec1 emergencies.

[9] Any emergency service response to a particular location, if an emergency response
has occurred at such particular location in excess of three times witiiin 30 days or
Five times within 12 months.

(10) Emergency response to any occurrence, incident, activity, or emergency
Where a release of hazardous materials occurs or is reasonably imminent and where
the fire chief or his designee has so declared such activity, acciden.t or emergency a
liaizaitlous Inaterial incident or emergency.

(11) To the extent the Michigan Natural Resources and Environmental Protection
Act (Mill. 324:.20'1.0ii.. et seq.) or any other law preernpts the cost recovery
provisions of this ordinance, the liability for and recovery of costs for eniergeiicy
response shall be governed by the Michigan Natural Resources and Environmental
Protection Act or such other law, and the City‘ may pursue collection of such costs oi‘
the emergency response in a civil action, pursuant to said laws.

Sec. 92.05(D] ~ Invoice for emergency services.

The city administration upon recommendaiiion by the police, fire or public works
department, shall. prepare an invoice for emergency services pursuant to the fees as defined
in the tee schedule, which shall he delivered by first rnaii to any person, or persons
responsible for the emergency service fee and may recover all assessable costs in connection
with such emergency response. In making such a tieter1n.ination for total assessable costs,
the city administration shall consider the following:

(11 The total assessable costs.
[2] The rislt. the public safety or emergency situation. irnposecl upon the city, its

residents, and their property.

(3) Whether there was any injury or tlai-nage to person or property.
(ii-ji Whether an evacuation was required.
[S]! if the emergency response required an unusual or extraordinary use of city

personnel, equipment, or resources.
1:6]; Whether there was any damage to the environment as result of the situation.

3

-.



The invoice is due and payable within 30 days of the date ofrnailing, or delivery. Overolue
unpaid amounts shall incur interest at the rate of 12 percent per annum simple interest. The
notice shall generally identify the location of the emergency service response and provide a
hriefsun'nnary of the incident.

Sec. 92.0K(l5J] - Fee schedule.

The City Commission from time to time may adopt and amend a schedule of costs as
assessable costs which shall be available at the municipal offices for inspection by the public
during regular business hours which may set forth charges establisliecl. on an hour, or
l'racti.onal hour basis for apparatus equipment and personnel. Actual additional costs
incurred shall be c:h.argeable, notwithstanding that the same were not expressly provided in
such foe schedule.

Sec. *J2.U5(F) - Appeal.

Any person determined to be responsible for an emergency service fee may appeal that
determination by filing a Written statement of appeal to the City Manager setting for the
reasons for the appeal, shall be filed Within twenty~one (21) days following the mailing of
any invoice, or ii‘ not mailed, the date of delivery by other means. The appeal stays payment
until a final determination by the City Manager. The party appeali.ng' ma-iy present
information and evidence. The City Manager shall make a final determinatiori on any appeal
within 14- days of the filing of any appeal. The tletcrminatiori shall be in writing.

Sec. 9205(6) ~ Other remedies.

The city shall be entitled to pursue any other remedy, or may institute appropriate action
or proceedings in a court of competent jurisdiction to collect successful costs from a
responsible party.

Sec. 92.05[l~l) - No limitation of liability.

The recovery of accessible cost pursuant hereto does not limit the liability of a
responsible party under applicable local, state or federal law to the city, or to any other
person, or entity.

Sec. 92.ll.'l§(l) - Assessable costs, lien upon property.

Assessable costs when not paid, including late payment and interest shall constitute a
lien upon real property which shall be payable and collectible in the same manner as real
property taxes, including interest and penalties thereto as a cumulative remedy.

SECTION 2. SEVERAMLITY

This Ordinance and each. of the various parts, sections, subsections, sentences,
phrases, and clauses hereof are declared to he severahle. If any part, section, subsection,

4



Sentence, phrase, or clause is determined to he invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent iuriscliction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of the Ordinance shall not
be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF OROINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH

Any and all Ordinances of the City hf Marine City, or any parts or provisions thereof,
to the extent; that they are contrary to or inconsistent with the provisions of the Willhitl
Ordinance, are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 4-. RATIFICATION

All other provisions of the cutie tif Ordinances of the City of Marine City, Michigan
except as herein intidified or amended are hereby expressiy ratified and affirmed.

SIiC'I'iON 5. PUBLICATION

This Ordinance shall be published in accordance with the terms, provisions, and
requirements of the City Charter (if the City of Marine City, Michigan, and in accordance with
and tn the extent required by the statutes of the State of Michigan.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take immediate effect upon publication in accordance with the
provisions and requirements otthe City Charter of the City of Marine City.

ORDINANCE l)ECI..AREO ADOPTED.

Raymond Sltotarcatylt, Mayor
City of Marine City, Michigan

CERTIFICATION

The foregoing is a true and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted by the City
Commission oi’ the City of Marine City, County of St. Clair, State of Michigan, at a regular
meeting of the City Commission held on the day of , 2014, and public notice of
said meeting was given pursuant to and in accordance with the requirements of Act No. 267
of the Public Acts of 1976, as amended, being the Open Meetings Act, and the Minutes of said
m.eeting have been or will be made available as required by said Act.

Members Present:

Members Absent:

5



it was moved by Cornniissioner Home........ and stipported by Co1'nn1is5i(met
_m____w__W___i_#, to adopt the Ordinance.

Ayes:

Nays:

The Ordinance as declared atlopted by the Mayor and has been recorded in the
Ordinance book ofthe City 0fMarine City.

Kristen Baxter, City Clerk
City of Marine City, Michigan

INTRODUCED: May 15, 2014
ADOPTED:
PUBLISHED:
IEFFECTIVE:

6



.-

Introduced: December 2, 2010
Adopted: December 16, Z010
Published: December 29, 2010
Effective: lanuary 1, 2011



CITY OF MARINE CIT‘?
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE NO.1U—{l6

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OP" IVIARINE CITY, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN, TO
AMEN!) 'I'lTl..l:Z lX, CHAPTER 92: FIRE PREVENTION AN!) PROTl§EIC'l'lON, BY ADDING
SECTION 92.05, "FIRE AND EMERGENCY R[ilMlE3URSliMEN'l'."

'l"l"il;?I CITY Oi?‘ MARINE CITY ORDMNS:

SF.C'i"lON 1: A.Ml.il\l DMENT

V Title IX, Chapter 92 ofthe Code of Ordinances is hereby amended with the addition
offiection 92.05 to read as follows:

92-O5. Fire and Emergency Reimbursement

[A] The purpose of this section is to provide provisions to allow the City to
recover costs incurrecl in connection with certain assessable emergency services provided
by the Marine City Fire Authority provided in Michigan Compiled Laws 41.806[a).

(B) The City shall bill persons, entities, or corporations determined to be
responsible for certain assessable services provided by or through the Marine City Fire
Authority. Any party benefitting from such services shall be liable for payment of the full
charge for such services rendered. When a particular service rentlcred by or through the
fire authority directly benefits more than one [1] person or property, the owner oi’ each
property so benefitted and/or each person so benefitted if property protection is not
involved, shall each be liable for the payment of the full charges billed to the recipient oi
the service. Parents and/or guardians shall be responsible for payment for assessable
services incurreci by minors who caused the condition or event leading to the charges.

(C) Costs associated with the following responses, actions or services, also
referred to as "assessable services" shall be jointly and severally assessed to any and all
responsible and benefitted parties:

(1) Every fire in or at a. st:ruct.ure or on a property beyond one each
calenclar year.

(2) A utility line or facility failure or problem.

[3] Any Water or ice rescue or recovery attempt.

[4-) Any technical rescue unit (i.e. the equipment and/or specialiy trained
rescue and/or recovery team provided by governmental or private

Page 1. of 4



emergency response service to provide emergency service in
situations involving the technical rescue and/or recovery situation.)

[5] A motor vehicle accident, extrication ofindivichials from a vehicle, or
motor vehicle fire, including but not limited to, "spill clean-up", Foarri,
lire suppression.

(6) Excessive requests for emergency assistance, including but not limited
to calls made for a particular location or commercial entity if that
location or commercial entity has requested or received emergency
assistance ofany type more than two (Z) times in each. calendaryear.

(7) A false alarm in excess of two [2] times in each calendar year.

[D] Costs incurred shall include but are not limited to materials, equipment,
manpower, administration and assistance provided.

(E) Rates and guidelines For charges and assessable costs shall be set by
resolution of the City Commission. All costs assessed pursuant to this article shall
bec:ome due within thirty (30) calentlar days of the date of the statement, unless an appeal
is pending.

[ll] Any responsible party who receives a statement of charges ptrrsuant to this
ordinance shall have the Opportunity to appeal the costs to the City Commission. The
responsible party who wishes to appeal any charges shall file a written appeal with reasons
for the appeal with the City Clerk within fourteen [14] calendar days of the statement of the
charges. The appeal will stay all payments due until the appeal is decided. The appeal
will he placed on the agenda of the next regularly scheduled Commission meeting. The
City Commission will consider the request and will make a determination regarding the
charges in the case appealed. The City Commission will also determine the date that any
or all charges involved in the appeal will become due.

[G] The City may proceed in district court by suit to collect any monies
remaining; unpaid and shall have any and all other remedies provided by law for the
collection of said charges.

(H) The F01'egoing charges shall not be exclusive of the charges that may be made
by the City for the costs and expenses of maintaining a lire and emergency service contract,
but shall only be supplemental thereto.

SECTlUl\l '2. SEVERABIUTY.

This Ordinance and each of the various parts, sections, subsections, sentences,
phrases and clauses hereof are hereby declared to be severahle. if any part, section,
subsection, sentence, phrase or clause is determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a
court of competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of this Ordinance

Page 2. of 4



shall not be élffected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

SIECTION 3. REPEAL OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLiC'l‘ l~l[-IREWl'l"i-i.

Any and all Ordinances of the City ofMarine City or any parts or provisions thereof,
to the extent that they are contrary to or inconsistent with tlie provisions of the within
Ordinance, are hereby eitpressly repealed.

Sl?IC'i‘iON 4-. l“l.li3i.,lCA'l"lON.

This Ordinance shall he published in accordance with the terrns, provisions and
reqilirenients Oi’ the City Charter of the City of Marine City, Michigan, and in accordance
with and to the extent required by the statutes oithe State of Michigan.

Sl’_.~'CTiO1"~l 5. .l?1FFl¥IC'I"lVE i)A'l‘l?I OF ORDINANCE.

This Ortiinance shall take effect on the first day of ianuary 2011 in accordance with
the provisions and requirements of the City of Marine City. 'l'h.e City Clerk is hereby
directed to publish this Ordinance Within fifteen (15) days after the date of adoption as
required by Section 7.2 of the City Charter of the City of Marine City.

ORDINANCI‘ D|IC‘iARil‘D ADOP'l‘l."‘l)' J 4 .4‘ , I M“ ‘ ‘ E ‘J1:

.. an /0'5 -
Presiding Officer
City oflvlarine City

The foregoing is ti true and complete copy ofan Ordinance adopted by the City Commission
of the City of Marine City, County oi"St. Clair, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on
the lot" day of December, 2010, and public notice of said meeting as given pursuant to and
in accordance with the requirements ofAct No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976, as amended,
being the Open Meetings Act, and the Minutes of said meeting have been or will be made
available as required by said Act.

Members Present: Commissioners Bukowski, Mciientita. Phelan. Turner

Members Absent: None

it was moved by Commissioner Buitowsiti, and supported by Commissioner
l\/lciienzaie, to aclopt the Ordinance.

Ayes: Bultowski, McKenzie, Phelan, Turner

Nays: None

Page 3 oi-*4



The Ordinance was declared adopted by the Mayor and has been recorded in the
Ordinance Book". V -|-uN"""""“""'l"‘ - h ”

i *5. _.......
Diana Katie, City Clerk C

IN'l‘ROl'.?UCii[): illecernber Z, 2010
ADOPTED: December 16, 2010
PUBI..ISiii'-ID: January 29. 2010
EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2011

City of Marine City, Michigan

Page -=1 of4



EM/’l.5.r'2iZ'|1Li 59:22 l5@fi?2E"3l7.’E»El'2 ASPHALT l.ll~il..IMI.TED IE PAGE El 6

Proposal at an 5 14

Ien. box 7
Maryavliic _ New Baltimore. Mi 43041 Roman(aw) ssmwn (see) 725-3'?7'2 (sac) "ism-ease

>

i

I
_.___.._.___ vvvv .___v ___ H

Proposal Submitted To Wwk Tn M Pwufuuuuid At
,_......._-.___-_-..;_;-.-.:.::.:-;-.:.-::1-:..;-:.:-;:.:-1-:;;:.;;::.;::1;;-;:;.;.;:;;;;;;::-;-.::::::::-;;::::ru:.... .:-.-.-;;-_-_--_------ . - :._:.:.——. ..—.-r _t'?:":::.'1::.:::;.::::.;;:::;_:_:.___. __,-7:;-¢_-31-:1-T11-;;¢<;;;_¢_;___ _..:._._....1..._...._._..:_;...;....v_.._

Harlin, M£tRIiIllE...QI1‘.X.._D.BW._-. . 5".,i E_WBm@fNAIR$
eiiyW..._ ___=._ . .... i-,,.,,,m __

cites........ new of PlUH$________,,,,,,,m_,M_,mw,M.. .
5Ii|al1wii,...._...............m...................... -- - Ar¢;l'¢ii¢¢t...;--H - _ _ __ . _V y _H__V_W”,__H_,m___,_m__

l“‘?P.tfi?_V“"”“' b:~~~~~~~-~ ~
We hereby propane to furnish all llw materials and hfirierm uil the labor rlccniuury fur than mmplaiiun of W

..    ..............._EPFCAVA-!l‘.E};;i_.....iiI_§g,B. 4" 9;  mv_mm”fl'isc1%
__
I‘E’J‘"‘“"‘"‘"2“':' ' """""""""""""""""'*““"'““—* ii

_________ 9 _.5____,_,_,_,_m,_,,~‘.,.. ., , ..

. . . . __._...._._.... . . ........mwi<m..:..'::.'immn-1.___n;__

Ali malarial it guaranteed mi he mi npqcifiacl, and the chow work in la purfurmati in accordance with tin drawings
and spicificuilnm Iuhmlifld for chm ‘work and compiulccl In ta substantial wmiirrmnliltq mirmlr fur flu mm g-I

bniiuraii i.
with payment: Y6 B0 fllfldfi KM folluwn QDMPLETZIQN

..._.__. .. . > ' > ~ '~"'—>—- . .........1177::-::':;::':-:>;":"':'»~H»4-~--~>" " ~ " _._..-4--it-|....-i--.-..=->.:-_...__?_»—__ —--;--;;-;;_;;;_-;_;__;;»;;»;_;-__ ________ _....=.__:__._..:.;........,_

Any alteration or deviation from qhnvn lp-nclficulinnl involving unite mm, will bn executed cmiy uppn wriilfln mdqm qmi will i
become an Mira charge over and flbmm the Gfllmtflm Al! agreements conliriqlrd upqn mikes, accidents er dqlwg bupyund gm i
central. Owner in carry mm, remade and other nmammrry insurance upnm nlmvn work. Workman‘: Cpmpqnluilfln and Pqhiie
Liability lnwrunco on ubow work in be Minn mil Hy4m *,£@“"_.,,,.,_._:

llamncfluiiy oubmiirnd____@B_I3iilf{m§7,m__1Q'l}f:IfQN _ _ _

.. _.... _ __

New M» This nranmnl may in wilhcimvm by mi if not occupied within alum
. ____»_;-__»_—_-;_____¢-_;e:ti_-;-.- . . .__'::_'"*—-----":1::*g_-—?"=112:l=ni::=i- ------

Accamnce ow momsm. I
Thu “gov; P;-3;“, [pg-Qiflgqflflflj gm! gqndilhm em mflnfucmry and am hnrnhy qccnplud. Yen are aiiuiherlzmd to do {M werk nu
specified. Payment will he made an oufllnnd nbnvn.
________ _____ ____,_L_ _,_ _,,_: I , _,_ :_ , ___L_.;3:2;:_1LZZ:5L1i:;__._:_;;;_::;:;;h:__ _ ;_»-Y_;__»_»_»_-____»_________ _______________ - 1»»»»»-:2..........................................i_........l .........................__

Ai|:¢q|'.}i'¢d_,,,,_,,a,,,,.,,,..,,.,,,_,.,.,,,....M...................._._..__.....i...,_~__..__iSinnnlurum-a.===s ___-"T-=-_-'l““W~~~~use-» i_~m.»~

Duio.._.__H_.s.............. $ignulur0--- -- .. _e........

i
ll
ll‘i

l

_______ ___________ ________



GEO Alger

9()?. S. Belle R.ive:r

412 S. .Br:1l@ River

307 Ward

11.1 West Blvci.

629 West Blvd.

805 West Blvci.

150 S. Market

I31'i.dgc Street

754 S. F\’I11i11

7'71 S. Watt-:1‘

763 Water

153 William

260 S. William I11tm'sec»tic)11 Q

503 Wasl1ing;tc:111

S22 'Washi.ng‘m.n

521?. Washington

Hot Pmch List 2014

City of Marine (Iily: Road '1?-Kcspznir List

-1» $30 W'a21slt1iv.ng;ton

0 542 Washingtcmn

W S. Mary Wflshillglnxln Iltltcrscction

W S. Mary .I0;fl:i2rso11 l'11tersi:ctiun

v 3312 .1<:fi"c:1':s<.1n

w Woodworth N. Main I11l"c':1‘$¢:<:lin11

¢ 5 on W251: fit. C.‘.l21ir

Q 4 by VPu.n1p Station

w 1 by ci1'ive‘way o"i"'3 1 O West 5-311. Clai 1'

w 250 William.

1» 121 W:1$l1i11.gt.<)11

4' 343 N. I-Elizabeth

1 548 Holizmd

Middle o'f“‘M~29 at N. §$r:<:m1d St.

I 338 Marl

Updated: 5-9-2014 F‘ ea 5; I 1



KANE, CLEMONS, IOACHIM AND DOWNEY
PI-tG!Fl5S5iON!\L CCittI*f,\litA'1'it"_1;~J

r’t.'I“N.)itNifiY5 Am‘: Ct.\u:~isti.1.i;ms Ar !,,,Aw
7'21 5'1". Ci.AlitRiViIitUR1ViE RC). Box

A‘.-GQNr'\Q, MIC!-IIGAN 4t3t)t)'t '|.'Iit,i3!’i'!t"i:~i)1;
IDUN C Emit (1920-1998) AREA (Zoos B10
't‘|it).wts M. Cl.FJvit.‘)MSi, Iii. ?94»:,t9(,1
Frtantci ]CM.CH.lM Fm: (B10) 7?-t-36-4"}
Inhli-'~ T Downer, Iii.

April 30, Z-Z014

Hon. Raymond Skotarozyk and
Members of the City Cloinrnission
City oi Marine City
303 S. Water Street
Marine City, Mi 40039

RE: CHARTER REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING PURCHASING

Clear Mayor Eikotarczyk and Me-rnbere of the City Gornrniesion:

Mr. Gabor has asked that I provide a eurnrnary oi‘ the Charter requirements concerning
the purchase and sate of City property. Charter section 13.1 governs this issue. The City
Manager is charged with the responsibility of making ail purchases and sales of City property.

Charter section 13.1 divides purchases and sates into two (2) categories: those that are
i§2,000.00 or lesa; and those that are greater than $2,000.00. Those purchases and sates that
are in the that category may be transacted by the City Manager without City Commission
approval. The City Commission rriuat approve those felting into the latter category before a
transaction may occur.

The anaiyeis the Charter requires of these purchases is nearly identical. There is a
requirement that comparative pricing for all purchases and sates he obtained, with two (2)
exceptions. Comparative pricing is not required in the contracting of professional services. nor
when a cieterrnination is made that it wouiizt not resutt in an advantage to the City. This
determination is made by the City Manager atone on all purchases of $2,000.00 or lees. In the
seoonci category, the City Gomrniesion must make soon a determinaiiori by unanimous
resolution of aii members present. after receiving e written reoomrnenciation from the City
Manager to do so. before the requirement can be waived.

if you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly youre.

KANE. CLEMON6. .iOACHtM AND DOWNEY
‘H _ ii’? _,,,_.. (l r-' d_’_______\

Hr,....=..>};g,,¢,-1 / ‘£,n,;,L_)i“ii-.J],i,»L.»-1/_.»‘,;>‘)

(;_M_,i.a nes T. Downey, Jr. ‘ “”

JTU/ns

oo: John Ciabor, City Manager

-



\ FM ‘W \ D /' C? /i/3;...

WW //27% / ,
Hanna McConnell

City of Marine City Commissioners
303 S. Water St.
Marine City, Ml 48039 May 6, 20114-

lliear Commissioners,

My name is Hanna McConnell, I attend Riverview East High School. l have an Art Project: that I would
like to present to the City.

My Instructor, Jason Stier, is working with me and my classmates to create a community art project.
This is our proposed project and budget:

Create designs for (12) banners, approximately 30' x 60” to piace on the light posts along downtown

II
Marine City and one at Main St. and Broadway as a "Welcome tn the City invitation.
l researched and found the best price for the banners an 5_.;yfli,,echeciprapi"__i,_ics.co,_@.

Costs: 30’ X 60" double sideci : S45 each
Grommets: 5.1.50 per piece (3) needed for top of each banner

Exterior paint: (4) gallons and (2) quartse $100
TOTAL: $546.00 {tax included) Free shipping

Description of pictures on banners:
v Sunset on water
~ Lighthouse
I Anchors
it Boats
n Fopthall with a helmet
w Banners are still being created; themes are nautical

I am requesting the City's Permission to place the banners on the light posts, I have approached the
Marne City Rotary Club to help fund the project, they will make their determination when er if l get
approval from the City.

Thank yeu for taking the time to review my project.

Since el

-_.-_._..-2

2*-‘“"“”?’§'a|§='

?-_-.-.-..-T;

' 4',’-""1

" ‘:9' i.iii?»-is §--_._.»:
I ", ii?532 Carroll st. Aptll I ‘""-'I;tJ

Marine City, lVll4803Ei hie? lit? Zillii '""""""""
B10-858-5115

E-._5,: ;-.

=-..§iiilgrl r;ii' hie the i;;ity

i



Tu: John C»?-abor, City Manager
From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFAliVliCPT

Finance Director/Treasurer
Date: 5/‘i 2/2014
Re: Total Disbursements including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for totai Expenditures including Peyroii

Total Expenditures including Payroil $358,145.22

List of Disbursements including Payroli $274,907.60
(4/24/14-5/8114)

Meeting Enoumbrancee $ 83237462

TOTAL $358,145.22

Thank you

‘l



MEETING DATE 5115114

Opening Balance
Coilectionsilnterestl$erv Chg

liiisbursenfientaliiiayroil
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrancea
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Coliactionsllnterest/Serv Chg

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbranoes
Closing [Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestlfierv. Chg

Disbursements/Payroll/AC2H
Fund Transfer

Encumbranoes
Closing Eialance

Opening Balance
Coilectionsllntareat/i°ointF*ayl*ee

lIlisbursernentslPayroii
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrancea
Closing Balance

Opening Ealanoe
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnhrances
Closing Balance

$180,010.40
$0.00

$186,018.40
01,538.58

$0.00
$105,2'l"9.i32

"$2,606.74
$102,673.00

$00,506.08
00.00

$00,500.00
-$255.05

$0.00
$00,310.23
-s1,eo7.7-4
$07,402.49

$852,205.12
$253,592.94

$1,105,790.00
$07,008.26

—$15.00
$1,010,774.80

~$00,0?0.43
$950,090.37

$130,917.20
$56,668.49

$107,585.77
"$25,031.70
-$44,000.00
$118,554.07’
$12,599.52
$105,954.55

$43,054.23
$1,044.00

$44,590.23
$1,441.03

$0.00
$43,157.20

-$40.71
$43,116.49

LOCAL STREET FUND

$0.00 $0.00

~$3.30 "$1,535.20

MAJOR ETREET FUND

$0.00 $0.00

-$2.20 $253.65

GENERAL FUND

$253,592.94 $0.00

-$11,153.58 ~$75,B54.Ei0

WATERISEWER r-"unp
$56,668.49 $0.00

-s4,rae.n2 -$20,203.60

CEMETERY FUND

$1,044.00 $0.00

$0.00 $1,441.03

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Collectionsllnterest

DisbursernantsiF’ayroil
Fund Transfer

lincumbrances
Closing Elalanoo

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

lIJisbursarnentslPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encurntaranoes
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Disbursements

Encumbrancas
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

$47.01 1.23
$0.00

s47,e11.2a
$0.00
soco

$47,011.23
45150.00

$47,461.23

$337,450.33
$0.00

$337,456.33
$0.00
$0.00

$337,450.33
$0.00

$337,455.33

$726,378.52
$0.00

$720,378.52
$0.00
$0.00

$726,378.52
$0.00

$720,378.52

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
$12,050.90

$0.00
$12,050.98

$0.00
$12,050.98

$0.00
$12,050.98

$6,570.96
Clolleotionsllnterastlivlisc. Chgs $125,222.33

$133,801.31
Disbursements --$120,423.92

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$13,377.39
$0.00

$13,377.39

TIFA #1 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TlFl'-'1. #2 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TWA #3 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$125,222.33

-$120,423.92

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00



Opening Balance
C01lectiuns/lnterestlAc:count Fee

Disbursemants/Payroll

Encumbrancas
Closing Batance

Opaning Balance
Ccliectionsllntarest/Acct Fees

Di5bursernent$lACH
Transfers

Encumbrances
Closing Baiance

Opening Baiamm
Collections/Inte-.rest1Serv. Ghgs

Disbursements
Cimsing Balance

Opening Baiamce
0oIi&¢ti0n$l|nteamst

Encumbrancefi
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Transfer from Other Funds

AC-H W/D
Closing Balance

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND
$207,723.31’

$10,740.01 $10,746.61 $0.00 $0.00
$213,400.90
$39,004.26 $0.00 $30,094.26
$170,375.72

$3,500.00
$175,075.72

MIXRINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH IN$URANGE TRUST FUND
$33,732.60

$50.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00
$33,782.60

"$90.00 4599.00 $0.00
“$15.00 -$15.00 $0.00

$33,008.00
-$2,350.40
$31,312.12

SPECML AQSESSMENT FUND
$33,305.-<19

$22.97 $22.97 $0.00
$33,380.40

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$33,300.40

LR. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
$3,352.70

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$3,302.70

$0.00
$3,352.70

HEALTH INSURANCE RHMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT
$490.12

$15.00 $15.00
$505.12
--$15.00 ~$15.00
$400.12

$0.00



Ll$T OF DISBURSEMENT
April 24, 2014 - May B, 2014

Retiree Payroll May 2014
Disbursements (ACH) 4124/14
Disbursements 5/2/14~5l7’l1-4
F-‘sy Ending 4116/14
Mayer/Commission Payroll 4/25714
Final Pay/Lssve Hours Pay 4/30114»-R. Ames
Pay Ending 4/30/‘I4
HRA Payments 4/24/14~5/8/14 .
TOTAL

$39,094.26
$143.00

$130,307.02
$44,020.10

$3,050.07
$13,475.19
$38,802.96

$15.00
$274,907.60



Q5/13/3914 @B=27 PM INVOICE APPRDVAL er Iuvoles REPORT FOR CITY es MARINE CITY Psss= 111
J30!‘ M?0¢“a¥0 exp cnece RUN DATES 04/24/2014 ~ 04/2472014
DH: Marine City JOURNALI3ED

PAID
DI$BUR5EMENT$ (ACH) 0/20fl4

100000 Cede Vendor nsme Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Descniptien
lef # Address CK Run Date PO Held Gross Amnunh
Envfiififi U000 City/5E0fi$1ZiP Disc. Date Disc. 0 Sep CK Diseeunt
E“VQi¢$ N0t@5 DUE Dflté 1009 Net Amount

$007 CHOICE $TRATEGIE5 O4/U1/2014 zvsaal sws MONTHLY ADMINISTRATION FEE—APRIL 2014
79754 ATTENTION; ACCOUNTINO 04/24/2014 N 143,00

vs MCNEIL ROAD zen FLOOR
)4/01/2014 wswsssuny csmwea vs, 056?? / ; 0,0000 N 0,90

04/2473014 N 143.00
?D cue 21 04/24/2014
’EFT WTTHDRAWAL 4/14/14 er we w;~m \ wz 'w

;L uumeen n00cs3§i00m.0fi0§0W V ‘W0 AM§gNsw 0
.01—l72
$92-543
192-547
.0l—253.
»92—543
192-547
.0l—301
0l~441
‘02~d50
03-450
92-543
92-547
36-000

000—716.000
000~710.000
000—710.000
000—710.000
000-710.000
000-710-000
000—716.000
000—716.000
000~716.000
000e716.000
000~716.000

.000~?l0.000

.000—710.000

HOSPITAL
HOHFITAL
HOSPITAL
HQEFITAL
HOSPITAL
HOSPITAh
HUGPITAL
HOSPITAL
HOSPITAL
HOSPITAfim
HOSPITAL
HOSPITAL

Ifl§€EAN$%Www QM
ImeuRAwss
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
xwsusnwcm
Efifiunfifimfi

iié "
rwssssscs
rwsusswcs
1nsuRANcs

.

3Is¢
0.83
o.s3
2.74
1.38
1.38

11.00
13020
@0020

*%3@e0
OTEG
2.04

09.00

143.00

MM-r 
H“ VENDOR TOTAL: 143.00

mm~~ 
4 I 'lIOTAL — ALL VENDORS: l43.00

nun TOTALS:
‘und 101 - GENERAL FUND 3@_7B
’und 202 - MAJOR swnsss sumo 2_20
‘und 203 - LOCAL swsssw FUND 3_3@
‘und 592 - wnmss/sswsm FUND ¢_73
'und 736 - RETIREE HEALTH INS waves sums §Q_QQ



35/12/3°14 05129 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT EUR c111 or MARINE CITY Paq@= 114
159T‘ M*9”"ald EXP cnncx RUN DATES 05102/2011 — 05/01/P014
DB‘ Mafiine CitY JUURNALIFFD

enxu
Iendmr Code
ief #
invoice Date
invoice Notes
gliiwwuwwwwmwmm

’9755

)4/30/2014

Vendor name
Addrass
City/Statefzip

36055 WATER ST
P0 BOX 430

BLUE WATER FUEL MANAGEMENT

RICHMOND MI, 48062-0430

’D CK# 7412 05/OI/2014

EL NUMBER

Post Date
DISBURSEMENTS 5f2f14*5/7/Id

Invoice
CK Run Date PD
Disc. mate
Due Date

04330/2014
OSIOI/2014

I /
Ofillfi/2014

D§§CR@FTfiONmW§@ @111; Ii $1 T
,01-301.0n0"1a1.00o Mfifliflfifi,fiUELMBfiR¢HA$EEi@£l¢¥ 1

Disc. %

1412001

0.0000

Bank Invmice Description
Hfild Gross Amount
$ep CH Discmunt
1999 Nat Ammunt

FTH MONTHLY FD11"§UfiEHK§fi§:I71Em“_' _
N 2,369.19

N 0.00
N 21369.19

3 6 9 _.:':'v.':-5"'.";"-1.1-I"

VENDOR TOTAL! ‘WWW 21369.19

252
‘B756
.4/21/2014

'2 CK# 7413 as/07/2014 wgq 51' ,¢m@
(5/7/14-6/6/14> ""‘ W

1L NUMBER
92~5A5.UOU~E53.

I252
9757
4/21/2014

D CK# 7413 05/07/2014 ~_ ;w1 Wwww
(5/4/14-6/3/14)

L NUMBER

O4/21/2014
05/0?/2014

I /
05/15/2014

COMCAST
PO BOX 3005
5QUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005

‘:-:.r:1
£'»‘.13' '3'S\‘SI'»‘ »'£»'.‘.“ "J""‘ '£:.I.“

DESCRIPTION
000 HIGHPSPEED INTERNET/PHONE$*WWTP

ummmw'w: =m

COMCAST Q?/2¥@%Q§$PO BOX 3005 qggojygggg
BOUTHEABTERN PA, I939Bw3005 “*1 *? 'm

05/15/2014
1 mg‘ -w mg

DEECRIPTION fi~?H fi'fi? 1%. £1
O1—790.000~853.U00 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE—LIBRAHY

Mm

STATEMENT

0.0000

owoooow"

007
QTAB
4/09/Z016

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 630795
CINCINNATI OH,

D CK“ 7410 05/02/2014

45Z63—0V95

04/09/2014
O5/02/2014

/ /
05/13/Z014

b NUMBER DEECRIFTION
92"545.000“921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEMWWTP

007 DTE ENERGY D3f31f20l4

FTB HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONESPWWTP

ZZZ P =-A wc.. 5-10 52¢

149.12

1

‘* AMOUNT
149.12

FTB MONTHLY PHQNE SERVICEMLIBRARY
N 117.23
N 0.00
N 117.53

$ AMOUNT
117.33

VENDOR TOTAL: mwMm3g0.9$

$TATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

FTE u Md§1fifl§m£1EcTm1E FEEMWWTP 'H“mWmmmmmm
N 4,611.19
N 0.00
N 41511.18

AMOUNT
4,611.19

FTB MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEE—3/14



05/12/2914 95°29 PM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE 000001 FUR 0101 ow MARINE CITY P000: 2/4
Ufl@I= M°D°“a1d EXP cnccx RUN nncms 0510212014 M 05/0?/2014
UH: Marine City JOURNHLIZED

Vendor Code Vendmg name
Rfif # Address
invoice Dame City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

PAID
DISEURSEMENTS 5f?/14W5/7114

Punt Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
D100. Date
Due Date

Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hfild Grosfi Amount
Sep CK
1099

Diacount
Net Amount

79V53 PO BOX 630795
U3/31/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45Zfi3"0795

?D CK# 7410 05/02/2014

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

U5/O2/2014
/ /

05/14/2014

101-449.000-926.000 M0fiTH0y}§T3§E1&L$cH0;mqfiFE$%3§§fi@@

0.0000

3000 DTE ENERGY
P9749 PO BOX 740705
)4l2If2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274—0T00

?n CK# 1411 05/02/2014
~51a 0 FARKBR ST

:1 NUMBER 00001101100 ;fi%§§fl§ £§“@%
.01-441.000-921.000 MONTHLY 010cwg§d%?mfim§$00§g0

2000 DTE ENERGY
19750 00 BOX 140700 11
>4/21/2014 CINCINNATI OH. 4527440706

*0 CK# 7411 05/02/2014
=375 S PARKER ST

}L NUMBER 00000100100 i0g,5fi0 00$, "
.01»301.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELOcTfifi0§fififi-g§§§§z0

1000 UTE ENERGY
'975l PO BOX 740706
IGIQI/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

*0 ¢K# 7411 05/02/2014
300 s PARKER ST

=L NUMBER DEHORIPTION
01—790.000—92l.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9429620

I000 UTE ENERGY
9752 F0 BOX I407B5
4/21f20l4 CINCINNATI OH, 452?4W078E

04/21/2014
05102/2014

I I
O5/14/2014

.;~'\1§
»;'1‘;I

04/21/2014

T§Tn§Y2QT5
$1/.TTm@T
95/1T?2QT4

04/21/2014
O5/02/2014

/ /
05/14/2014

04/21fZ014
05/02/2014

I /
05f14f2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

.§1o@00;§

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

N . ___________
1,202.44

N - 0.00
N v.2a2.a4

1_ .__%¥Q?@TM1wM
fi1.?§1@2§@1g@?”

“‘ '~1 *" “VENDQR TOTAL:
FTB MONTHLY ELEOTRIC FEEPHQZZEQH

Z2Z

fii AMOUNT
3% 515.05

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEMQBEQOZB

Z2Z

Q; AMOUNT
.111. 203.49

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FE€—942952B
N
N
N

AMOUNT
413.00

FTE MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~429G595

ZZZ

11,093.62

515.05
0.00

$15.05

263.49
0.00

263.49

413.02
0.00

413.02

11.25
0.00

11.25



35/12/2014 05:23 PM

J$*”‘ M?D°“a1d EXP cnmcx RUN 01700 05/0212014 — 05/0712010
INVOICE AFPROVAL BY 1000100 000000 FOR 0100 00 MARINE 0177 Page: 374

DB‘ Marin” Ci“? JOURNALIZED

lender Coda Vanda; name
Rfif 0 Address
Invoice Date City/Statm/Zip
Envuice Notes

PAID
DI$HURSEMENTS 5/2/14-517/10

Post Data
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PD
Disc. %

Eflflk Invmice Description
Hflld Gr00M Amflunt
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

9D GK# 7411 O5/UQ/2014
*30U S PARKER ST

31} NUMBER DESCRI 1-"1"ION
LOlW79U.UOO—921.OOO MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEm4296595 AMOUNT

11.25

4017 MARINE 0177 s0MEfiAL1§bM£V§1
'9759 303 SOUTH WATER ST
I5/O7f2014 MARINE CITY MI, 03039

’D GK# 7010 O5/D7/2014

§L NUMBER
'03—0O0.000~206.000
'03~O00.000~2U6.000
'O3'OOD.0OU~2U6.500
'03-O0O.0OOW206.5UO

DE$CRIPTION
2Ul3 DELQ REAL ?ROP

O5/D7/2014
/ /

05/OVIZOI4

$UM TAX PYMT FROM CO
2013 0010 REAL0g3o;MsuM0@Ax*0yM0M0RoMM¢9
2013 DELQ RBAL%3§Q§@s0%;@§M PQMT FROM §@
2013 0000 REALg$$QP@

000000000
0.0000

_ H V _ _ %M§Mp0M TQTAL: 1,203.01
@mB%$' 001300000 REAL PRO? SUMMER TAM PYMT FRO

ZZZ

AMOUNT
92,418.90

.fi§.40$.12
¢010,2a7.a1
‘fiw@fl5079,54

117,223.87

117,223.07
0.00

117.223.s7

VEND$R TOTAL: 117,223.87“

[025 MARINE CITY WATER 0 smwmn FUND 00/07$20ih~$ “§0A¥0Mfi§0'
9761 303 SOUTH WATER 20 Q5/Q?f3Q14
5/07/2014 MARINE 0777 MI. 40030 HM 7 / @_@@gq

‘D CKW 7415 D5/O7/2014

L NUMBER 00500101100
03—000.000w20s.700 2013 DELQ REAL PROP sum TAX PYMT FROM 00
03—000.000»206.700 2013 0EL0 REAL 0000 00M TAX PYMT FROM co

\ '$Q§§07r20f@?

FTB 2013 DELQ REAL 0000 SUMMER TAX PYMT FRO
N 3,177.00
N 0.00
N##~ 3,177.00

AMCJUN1‘
2,997.24

179.84
..........................._..._._..._.1,_

3,177.00

335 MC SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 00707/2014 STATEMENT
0760 303 00000 WATER 07 0sr07r2014
5/07f2014 MARINE 0107 MI. 40030 / I 0.0000

0 CK# 7710 05f07/2014
05/07/2014

vswnom TOTAL: "Hm"""""""""M€fiq77_00
FTB 2013 DELQ REAL PROP SUMMER TAX PYMT FRO
N
N
N

22.97
0.00

22.97



U5/13/2°14 99=23 PM 1Mv010R APPROVAL BY INVOICE RRRORT FOR 0107 OR MARINE CITY PR00= 4/4
"$Rf= “$900010 EXP OMEON RUN DATES 03/02/2014 - 05/07/2010
DB= Marine Cit? 000RNRLIzR0

PAID
DISBURSEMENTH 5/Zfldwfi/7/14

VEDGOI cofifl Vflflfiflr fifimfi P000 0000 Invoice Hank Invuice Deficriptiqn
Rflf # Adfififififi CK Run Date PD Hold
Invoice Date CityIStat0/Zip Digc, Date Disc. 0 sap CK
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099
EL NUMBER DESQRIPTION AMOUNT
703-DUU.UDU"2U5.19U 2013 Dfl%Q REAL PROP BUM TAX PYMT FROM CO 21.67
7U3—OQU.O9U"20fi.l9U 2013 DELQ REAL PROP BUM TAX PYMT FROM CO 1.30

MMWWWMMWZTQTET“

_, V 0U“%0 0§'* _; fififivflfif 302 i€""£§“'0yRNOoR TOTAL:
....,...-...,.-.=-.-.-.==.=.¢.=.....m,..-.-..............1-------------- - -- -- -- .....j,'.__ , __ --... -...- .. . .v-v._.. _'.;v;;_v.l__;;____v_ ___v_____T=,;,:_......,,,,,,“,,,,,,. .. . . . _ V

Gross Amwunt
0100000:

Net Amount

22.97
7000 vRR1zON WIRELESS@“Mm$ ‘gt Q0720/20142;§fig724fi030$3§ $5 Wuéywéflg §30)=1N¢0RR MODEMS—PD
79750 PO BOX 15002 ““”" "“' 05/0772017“ "“"““’*“ “‘** “*‘"“ ”' ‘"' ""W‘
70/23/2017 ALBANY NY, 12212-5002 / 7 0,0000

03:10/2014 2z2
PD CK# 7417 05/U7/2014
'(flf20/14~5/23/14)

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
L01-301.000-853.000 (4) IN—CAR MOQ§§5M%R W: 149,73

»~\;.
\' .7’); :;,‘L~‘»“:..'¢. -7:5: .. .1";/,2 3:," .;;;." ,

149.73
0.00

149.73

_.....1,.,.,_,_,,.,_,,,.,_,,,,.,,,.,.,

149.73
ummvllm m nu-¢.~_ vavnlnvl mum ._._............—...........:.=.mm~m»m~“\-mum“ . .........==;.....-muwmu-awn-M._

~u 
TOTAL — ALL VENDORS: 136,307.02

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 ~ GENERAL FUND
Fund 592 W WATER/SEWER FUND
fund 7G3 W TAX ACCOUNT FUND

11,122.00
4,700.30

120,423.92



MONTHLY NRA PAYMENTS
APRIL 24, 2014 - MAY 3, 2014

ACH WITHDRAWAL 0124114 $
ACH WITHDRAWN. 4125114
TOTAL



U5/Q9/2014 03:47 PM 2000100 RRPROvRL R1 1NvOIcR REPORT FDR 0171 00 MRRINO 017$ Page‘ 1/33
U3“r° Irene EXP CHECK ROM DATES 05115/2014 — 05/10f2014
DB: Marine Qiny UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMORfiNCE$ 5/15310

V0n0Or C000 Vendor name
Ref # Addr0ss
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Hun Date
Di0c. Date
Imefimm

Invuicfi
PO
Disc. 0

Bank
Hold
Bap
1099

Inv01c0 Description
$0050 Amount

Discount
Net RmOunt

H137 ALLYSON H DAVANZO
70762 1531 $ DELAND ETREET
USFD7/Z014 $T CLHIR MI, 43079

Open

OL NUMEEB DH$CRIPTION
101—751.000—802.000*ZUMHA00OD0 ZUMEA INSTRUCTOR (1/6/l4—5/7/14)

\ E

DSIO7/2014
05/15/E014

/ /
06/G6/2014

STATEMENT
000003530
0.0000

0TH
N
N
Y

Zumnn INSTROOTOR t1/0714-0/7/14>
530.60

0.00
530.60

HMQHNT AMT RELIEVED
530.60 530.60

VENDOR TOTRbt 530.60

70704 432 WALNUT STREET, SUITE 1200 £0
00/30/2010 CINCINNATI OH. 05202-3907

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1D1"215.000-302.000 CODE OF ORDINANCE EDITING-4/14

A168 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP
79763 402 WALNUT STREET,w§QI@Em120Qw

»\ ...."\'.~..~.\\'\:.':» £710" '0.‘ 7 :1 '7 :‘:'Rx. \ ,q},~;. 7 . . .~.‘.‘.-; 0. ‘ 7 7.“ ‘ 7 \OPE" £0 $3 ' 7‘I\"»‘" 0"’ / ... . .. .. "m%wwmm'0m =m: Mmmm

GL NUMBER DE$¢RIPTION
101-215.000~fl02.000 INTERNET EDITINGM4/14

A011 RRROWHEAD POLICE EMER VEH EQUIP LLB
79765 Z110 ¢MfiT1ER QT
O4/03/2014 FLINT M1, Q5504

“Pen %?%.§$fi: .£“%;

04/30/2014 CINCINNATI OR. 454g0w090§@@ .0 \ “$0

A160 AMERICAN LEORL PUBLISHING CORP §§¢wW“vwwmW“'0'ii"'/30§§’2'010
OSXIEOQDQ4

I I
05/30/2014

04/30/2014
0541542010.700 ARN“*%0‘\.,;, 7 »

=0§?3°0§0R0r
Wm » .W .m~

'I";E‘.‘;7 ‘»‘1i‘j:'. ';'.'§",iII\§\1.Zj.3‘L‘v

04/U3/2010
05/15/2010

/ 1
Q5!&5?9°14"0 :0

H§%;i%'=73i0 ‘"'==~ii§::.iif§§1%1 =55:0000000401 "* ~
0.0000

96323
QQ99°3§$3
°@9°°970@

1173
000003351
0.0000

*(REIMBURSED BY SUSPECT—DAMAGEO 00R1NO ARREST) (NOT0¥§§§fi0S“§Q§§§ECE£#ED AS OF§0/07100

GL NUMHER DESCRIPTION
10l"3Q1.0Q0"B63.000 REAR WINDOW 3OREEN*CHARGER D1

H011 ARROWHEAD POLICE EMER VEH EQUIP LLC
79765 Z110 CARTIER ST
D4/D3/2010 FLINT M1, 40504

Open

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPT1ON
101—301.000—7B1.U0O REMOVE EQUIPMENT FROM DURANGD

A011 ARROWHEAD POLICE EMER VEH EQUIP LLC
79767 2110 CARTIER ET
U4lU3f2D14 FLINT MI; 48500

04/0312014
05/15/2014

/ /
05/10/2014

04f03f20l4
D5f1fif2010

/ I
U5/15/2014

1179
000003809
0.0000

1152
000003080
0.0000

FTB
' N

N
N

FTB
N0-

$7"

FTB
N
N

$1 N mfi

FTH
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

CODE OF ORDINANCE EDITINGMQ/10
50.57
0-00

68.67

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
65.67 60.67

INTERNET EDITING-4/14
-... ,$.. 5.05.-- ..--1, O

5
0. .07 .00

.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5.35 5.55

VENDOR TOTAL: 74.52

REAR WINDOW SCREEN~CHAHGER 01
70.00
0.00

70.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
70.00 70.00

REMOVE EQUIPMENT FROM DURANGO
175.00

0100
175.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
175.00 175.00

INSTALL PR1NTER—TAHOE 03
140.00

0.00
100.00



@5359/9°14 93147 PM INVOICE APPROVAL 0? muvoxcm REPORT FUR cxwx 0? MARINE QITY Pfl§@= 3/92
U5@r‘ Iran” EXP cuzcx RUN DATES 05/15/2014 — 05/1512014
DB‘ M”5i““ Cit? UNJOURNALIZED

OFEN
MEETIN$ EN¢UMBRAN¢E$ 5fl5f1d

Vendor Code Vendor name P000 Date Invuiue Bank Invoiae Description
Refi H Address CK Run Date P0 Hold Gross Amount
Invoice mate ¢ityf$tatef$1p Disc. Date 0i5¢. R Hep CR Discount
Invoice Notas Due bate 1090 N0: Amount
Open
*(PAID BY INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION RMUUNT EMT RERIEVRD
lD1—3Dl.UUU—7B1.UUU INSTALL PRINTER—TAHOE U3 lfl0.0D 14U,UD

VhNUOR 1OTflL- U0

0066 BARRETT MICHIGAN My __u0ax00j;01a
79700 PO Box 130090 *“* §§*0$?15yq0&0
04/05/2014 ANN ARBOR MI, 40113 "flawwg Rgwww

ag os/1$y2014
C)p|.=¢n 1':-1-Y"-I-;:'5Ii-1;-33;; 11?r:'v:1;":-1.2:‘;11:7:Y:-15

GL NUMBER nasfinipwxow
202“Q52.DDO"?52.DUD STREET MflIERIhh$
2U3~452.UQD~732.GDO STREET MATERIALS

uMm11MZfi54Q5 RI"‘“”"ii-i:§=i§"'"""~"'00I£l0l1§i=36Q}§5l
FTE
N

~‘ '- - 305.
ETREET MMTEHIRLS 1,150.20

N 0'00
N 1,159.20

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
463.58 463.60
695.52 695.32

59.20 1,159.20

VENDOR TOTAL: 11159.20

120° EARNEY DR §%*%%* R‘ *” * w %?%Q%W¥5¢?@*@PO Box 496 $5 *&'%%v@% fii M
73769

03/20/2014
O5/15/2014

Opun
*<Rn10 my xN00Rn0cm Rmxmhuasmmmwr)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—3U1.UOU—970.DUU REAR BODY DRMAGE—CHARGER D2

M002 ,
i@i<5s:€>1===>1=i&=§%1€?°°‘!=@?E??§1?Ea, :11 ;;:;;:@:i

ST MI ’ 4 8 9%E:5:£:1Z§:§':£7:“'N“I 3'I3:I"," /5511 /I1II§5'§'»:5,‘:L:]':FZ3:
1'

”' “" GFOUUO ‘W

V4 \4">R¥R€@?%f%REOR@§3fiY DAMAGE—CHARGEH 02
N

N

1000: Ymmmw 1,013.1?

0.00
1,013.17

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEU
1,013117 1,013.17

flfi VENDOR TOTAL: 1,013.17

015? 010 ENGRAVING SERVICES 1 '0@ji4/201fiYfi§ ;§1§@@ '"_
?9??0 324 5 WATER ST §1 05y15/2014
04f24/2014 MARINE 0111 MI, 40039-3440 "1 2? J

05/24#201a
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lDl—lD1.0U0—BBO.UDU RETIREMENT PLAQUE—R AMER

gg “H0QQD038a2‘@@ *5
=1:~=:-I: '"=<f==:o..~:‘="W{P :~"~;:=1:=""~

FTBfim““§€§é%i§EMék&H§£AdhE:flHgfiéémmm mum

ZZZ

~*w~ 20.00
E? 0.00

25.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
25.00 25.03

\H!IN DOB '.|1'\‘_‘1‘.i')l‘\II.. : IE! ii , OD

912$ BS 5'1 A ED'E"I‘W3\11E DE»/U1/2010
T9771 14955 ABBEY LANE 05/15/2014
05/01/2014 BATH MI, 40000 1 x

0533112014
Open
*(BLDG DBPTITAX Rwswmmfsvmcrnm A$$E$SMEWTl

Gh NUMBER DE$CRIPTIQN

095903
OUDOHSBQI
0.0000

FTB

ZZZ

ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT FEE (5/1l14-5/1/15)
2,347.00

0-00
2,347.00

HMQUNT AMT RELIEVED



U5/0952014 °3‘47 PM IMVOIOE APPR0vnL 07 INVOICE REPORT FOR QITI OF MARINE CITY ?H9E= 3/39
us°r‘ I‘““E EXP OHROR RUN 00700 05/15/2014 — 05l1sf2014DB: Marine City UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5f15/14

Vendor Cfide Vendor name E95; Date Invgifle
Ref # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/$tate/Zip Disc- Date Dina. %
Invoice Nutea [Due Date

Bank Invoice Descniptiun
I-PC) I-Inlci G .1: Os s Amc>u:11;

Sap CR Discount
1099 Net Amount

1Ql“353.DDU"HQ2-UUQ ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT FEE
lQl"253.DUU~HUZ-DOD ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT FEE
lQl~371.UQUMHUZ.U0D ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT FEE

CD72 OARQUBST AUTO PARTS
TQTTZ PO BOX 4U4U75
U4fU2/ZU14 ATLANTA GA, 3U3$4—4U75

Open R“

GL NUMBER DE3GRIPT1UN
lU1—441.DUU—B63.0UU REPAIR PRRT$

0072 CARQUEST AUTO 0nR7s
79774 PO BOX 404070
04/24/2014 ATLANTA GA, 303aa~4s75
Open

1,037.00 2,031.00 _________'
310.00 310.00

7,000.00 1,005.00
“““““““““Wmmmm§.347.ou 2,347.00

2,347.00VENDOR TOTAL:

04/U2/2014
Qfiwlfiififllflamwgwa
fiflj H£W"%00Y1§f2014

04/24/2014
05/15/2014

/ f
OS/24/2014

5Q80—2lZ483 FTH REPAIR PARTS
000003713; ~* 0 25.95
Ofibfififiw $55 ' 0 0.00% 1i@:; as ~ ms

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
25.95 25.95

BBUU-213997 FTB TRANSMISSION FLUID
000003315 N 8,44
D.OUUO N U.DD

N 8.fl4

GB NUMBER D$§§§;PT§§§@§E §? ”“ “S 7% §§% 5?? %§Ww§’§fi@m I “ ‘ \. § Q‘ x fi§ANQUNT%@fiW AMT RELIEVED101-441.000-863.000 TRANBMISfi§0fl§¥LQ%D .7 qg §w ?@%@m~@4&@““@0 RKWRI ,0@m@044$ C 5, ,, §§”BI44w‘“%Q 0.44
0077 CARQUEST AUTO RARTIH79773 no 00x 404070
on/24/2017 0701070 00, aoaan-4075
Open

GL NUMBER UEECRIPTIQN
1U1—441.DOU—B63.DOD TRAN$MI$$IUN FLUID

‘MW

,v 7. ,,,,,,‘ ,,,, ,7‘, 44 7 ' ,, M ,, I,“ A ,, “
7 \; 7u;y\;\~, ~a';';;:\;f\~r ~\ \ \ ‘04/24/iéiim 1“

05/15r201a
/ /

05/24/2014

\

7$Jw' ¢m‘%: , 'wmmw Iwmwmm "mmw~. . I5B3D"ZlflQl$ FTB TRANhMI$5ION FLUID
000003315 12.66
D.0DDO O-00

12.66Z152

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
12.66 12.66

,$$i HM..1fl i”Q§ v0000R TOTAL: 47.05
0252 0000007 gm ‘~ \ Q;
79352 90 AUX 3005 ‘ '”
O5/O1/2014 $OUTHEA$TERN PA. l939fi~3Q05

Open
*(5/l2f14—6f11/14)

EL NUMBER DESCRIFTION
lO1—4G11DOO~H53.UDO HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/$HQNE$—@vW

U252 COMCAST
79853 PO BOX 3UU5
U5/U1/2Ul4 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19395-3005

Dpen
*{5i14/14-0/131141
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ofiiul/2014
05?1s/2014

I /
05f22£2014

05/01/2614
O5/15f2014

/ I
05f22!2014

§?$T£MEN7.§R- A.fi’R70fi '*“*H&¢H»svm00 INTERNET/PHONE$“DPW'“" ‘I “" "" “" *“ 102.05
0.0000 N 0.00

0 172.05

AMOUNT
1$2.Bfi

ETATEMENT FTE PHONE $ERVIC$—LITTLE LEAGUE PARK
N 47.95

D.ODUO N U.UU
N 47.95

J-'LMCJUN'1.‘



95509/§914 03°47 PM INVOICE APPROVAL HY rmvorcm REPORT FOR czwv or MARINE cxrv F000
05*”: lFe“e . EXP cuscm RUN DATES 05/15/2014 — 05115/2010
Dfi‘ Marine ¢*tY UNJDURNALIZED

O?EN
MEETING ENCUMORHNCE$ 5/15/10

vendor C000 v0nd0r name P000 0000 Invoice Bank Invoice Desfiriptifin
Refi W Address ex Run 00:0 PO H010
Invoime Date Ciwyffitate/Zip 0100. 0000 Disc. 0 Sep ca
Invoice N0t00 000 Date 1000

: GIEZ

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amqunh

1Dl"7S5.QUO—€5B.QUO PHONE SERVICE—LITTLE LERGUE PARK 47.05

VENDOR TUTRD:

0002 0000005 SIGN 0 snwawv INO 04/2412014
791?5 019 W HARRIS 05/15/2014
04/24/2014 CHARLOTTE MI, 4Ba13~1466

INV15214 B 0000100? $IGN$/WATER OV$R
000003387
0.0000

ZZZ’?

1-5

/ /
D5/24/2014

Open

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
106.55 106.55
109.92 169.92

270.47 276.47

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ,.
101M156.000»740.000 HANDICAP srcus g0.“
202w456.000m7a0.000 wawmn ovmn ROAD sxcusigr

VENDOR TOTAL:

R000 $1005
276.47

0.00
276.47

276.47
' ' " ’ r...—..?.::||nnwavauwmn|:uu|"

05/01/2014
O5/15/2014

/ /

D050 0YCK $E¢URITY SERVICES
75775 2435 MINNI$ $TREOT
05/01/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-4733

000003270 N
0.0000 N

‘;.;;.".;7j;;¢\ :£.1j;;. ‘ ' ‘»‘;.;.§ \ ;7;';,; .
open .:;E?;;;:7,77.7,,..7....,,, ;,:j.::;j.::"‘ H.571 V

J. '7' "w" “Wu ' n’ 7' '3 . “7' n' '77 ‘ W .7 7 7 . .7 7 77
\ ' ‘ “"'“""\ “"" 71:19.7 ?‘7':3S5 ' ' ' ' 7‘ :I:"L:»7~:.7.‘7~S:7.. ""':‘,‘Ff..:,':.77,77

‘ ~ fi§AMOmuw““?% AMT nnnxmvmnmwwwiw v@%w;%w wm 7w‘ 3% ;mam;w7@ Iwwwmw

005% %%WW'i%&$%aj”MM$F 33,33
DE§¢RI9TW@“W@? 0%. ;m‘f%. 5% *E*%WIW§77 .GL NUMBER M V‘ V \ 4 H’
MOWTTUR1NG 5ERVI€fi33LITTfiE?fiEfiGU0WPK??WW%%101-7$6.000—E02.000

AZDQVEB FWB CELLULAR BhfiKU?MWWTH
000003877 N
0.0000 N

N

SECURITY SERVICES U5/01/2014
MINNIE STREET 05115/2014
HURON MI. 40060-4733 / /

05f31/2014

0050 ovcn
79777 2025
05/01/2014 PORT

Open

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEU
03,73 47.73

00 NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~545.000-602.000 CELLULAR HACKUPw%@??xfi%

-".';"-:3'\‘:§-§:- -'-'.'-'::'."3='-I.‘-'-' -.-.- .- --'\'.I"----'.-'

}:IE;;f§;;? Ei;IiE1-T v\=-'1<w0R'1'0'rA1.=

h3087$h FTB MONITORING SERVICES-LITTLE LEAGUE PK
23

0
23

.33

.00

.33

47
O

47

.73

.00
73

71.05

E070 mnw c LEVY co “ ”" 0@?33;g014
70778 fl¢¢0UNT$ RECEIVABLE 05/15f2014

26260 mawwonm PLHGE
04/23/2010 0000000 xm. 00603-1202 / /

05/23/2014

’*"AM*Y§Q4§%o "” ’*” FTO?.. “"§&§E¢@“gg@¢ai£g;g§5§£“” "
ouuuuaaws 0
0.0000 N

N
Open
*(WATER TOWER AREA)
3L NUMBER 00000191100 AMQHMT AMT RELIEVHD
592—S4B.0DQ-702.000 3TRBfiT MATERIBLO"$TONE 519.40 519.40

VENDOR TOTAL:

515.48

O
519

.00

.40

519.40

B036 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP D4/30f2U1¢ 35007 FTB DUMPSTER—STREET SWEEPING DEBRIS
?0??0 1606 m wmnswxn ROAD 0511512010 000003675 N
34!30!2014 wnxww MT, 00505 / I 0.0000 N

05f30!2014 N

130.00
0.00

130.00



@5f@9/3914 93147 PM 1000100 APPRDVAL BY Iuvomcz REPORT 000 CITY 00 MARINE
350*‘ Ir”““ Ex? 00000 RUN DATES 05x15/2014 » 05/15/2014
DB; Marine City

Vundur C000 Vendor name
Ref # Addresa
Invoice Date City/Statw/Zip

UNJQURNALEZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/15/14
P000 Date Invoice
CK Run Date P0
Disc. Date Disc. %

Invoice Nukes Due Date

¢ITx Page: 5/22

Bank Invoice Descriptiun
Hqld Gross Amount
Sap DK Dificmunt
1099 Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ZDZ—454.DUO“BQ2.UQO DUMPSTER—STHEET SWEEPING DEBRIS
ZO3“454-UOU"B02.DO0 DUMPSTER—STREET SWEEPING DEERIS

E006 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP O5/01/3014 B6752
WHO M506 I-1 wl==m=1‘I¢*< MWJ 1¢?>__._47,~?,-_..<.-\._;.,+l05/01/2014 mm man. 48505 "'""v&;I;1:2;‘""‘0@2;;0v00._7 irs;-;;
Opmn

GL NUMBER Dfi$CRIPT1UN

"*"05v3xR2014 $0 <0-i380
wWH?%W&flE .

101—526.000—B02.000 HDNTHLY REFUSE ¢OhLECT1DN F0000/14
101—526.000—002.000 MONTHLY MICHIGAN LANDFILL P$E~5f14

fiMUUNT AMT RELIEVED
52.00 52.00
70-00 70.00

130.00 130.00

FTB MUNTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION/MISC—5/14
0 21,005.92
N 0.00
0 21,005.02

AMOUNT
211615.00

70.92

217685.92

mmm 

VWNDOR TOTAL; 21,815.92
» » ~ » -_--»--;|..77.....|.\.|»..|uuuuum.ummuM:52:vu-mmuzmwm-um=====<wm==r;x=-=w-uv~n=» :.—_w:.=v-mm-Muwnmmvmn-mm-n|»»»~7mm==w;m===xm...... . . . .. .

E007 ETWA $U?P®Y ¢QMPAN%mmm@ mg‘ 0"wm P0 ==0>< BM =:@:i:1\:
520 - 3"mo 5TPEET:§fi¥%% 7§T%@;

,7 ,;\;;‘ v0408A2o5a7. mmwfi%P1°2%§7°-Q94 ‘W FEED &m@m§BAS§§N$§PLEfi 1.0.6.40.wqm mmmmw ~wwwm' .m‘vm ¢m@

04/oa/2014 $0000 550100 Q1, ¢§§§§@;g@2"@g; \ §'0§?Z§ Z§..w§§ fi§'0@9g§§“””§'5“
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
5@2"54B-Q00~93l.0D0 BRASS NIPPLES

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79731 PO BOX BS7

529 — BZND STREET $0
Q4/Dfifflfllfl GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49540-2392

C1-pen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

*~ as/05/5011“ "*

04/00/2014 S1010226?7.001
05/15/2014 000003000

/I-_._;_3:‘.‘:;'_'.'-' / i . .

. "aqzia/201095 =00..

592~54B7D00-931.000 FLEX COUPLINGS/CURE STOPS/COUPLINGS

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79703 PO BOX 097

52$ M 32ND $TREET 3E
04/00/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MT. 4954802392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~54H.QUD"93l.D00 REPAIR CLAMPS/BRASS SADDLES/MISC

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
15705 PO Box 09?

525 — 3250 STREET 55
64/11#2014 GRAND 000100 MI. 4954B~2302

04f00/2014 Sl01022726.001
05/15/2014 000003001

/ / 0.0000
05/15/2014

04/11/3014 $lO102273H-001
05/15/2014 000003065

I I 0.0000

1:;‘:,; 7. :, Z 77 7. 7,
7 .73.;

2317;, " O D

40
fimfi? 0‘
NM“ 1.916.

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
l791G.40 1,916.40

FTE FLEX COUPLINGS/CURB STOPS/COUPLINGS
N 17007.00

0.0; " 0.00
w~g; HF 1,051.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,097.00 17097.00

PTB REPAIR CLAMPS/BRASS SADDLES/CURB STOP/MISC
N 1,025.00

N 0.00
N 1,025.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,025.00 1.025.00

FTB REPAIR CLAMPS
N 050.00

N 0.00

I

wm 



3EiE?7ifi2fiu°3’“7 M‘ INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE
“' “ ' L Rx? cnzcx RUN mnwms 05/15/2014 M as/15/201a

DB‘ Marin“ City UNJOURNALIEED
CJPEN

MEETING ENCUMERANCES 5/15/14
Vendor Cede Vendox name
Ref N Address
Invoice Date Dity/Statelzip
Invoice Notes

PQRE Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PU
Disc. %

E/22CITY P5951

Bank lnvmice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Gross Amount
Diseeunt

Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—54H.000—931.000 REPAIR DLRMPS

E00? ETNA SUPPLY CDMFHNY
79700 PO BOX B97

529 - BEND STREET SB
04/11/Z014 GRAND RhP1D$ MI, 49548-E392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
59E*54B.OD0"931.00D REPAIR CLAMPS

E007
7973#

HTNA suvvny COMPANY
P0 Box B97
529 - 32Rn STREET am

04/17/2014 GRAND RRPIQR MI. 49548-2392
Open H

an NUMBER D§§§3$HT§EfiR§% §?
592 -we . 000-931 .000 crgg;‘b&"fi“ *1-;‘;;?;: :sr3":>j§(L'z@31,4';§'§:. :;;§§;§;: ‘

\ », ‘
»,:~:a"\»\,':~»'\n um '~,:‘,¢¢::~;':

\\\w~¢% N3, INK‘!

D5/15/2016

04/11/2014
D5/15/RDIQ

Q5!15fi%Ql4

04/1?f2014
05/15/2014

/ /
05/1%/2014

,»:\:;\';,,§ 0;’'\;¢:\;;,:,:; ,';::1;3 ,

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY O4/l7l2D1fl
79737 PU BOX B97

529 - BZND ETREET $5
04/17/Z014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592M548-000"93l.000 SNAP CLAMPS

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79783 PO BOX $97

529 - HZND STREET SE
D4ll7f2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49543-2392

Open

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-548.000-931.000 PIPE/REPAIR CLAMPS

3007 ETNA SUPPLY CQNPANI
?9?S9 FD BOX 09?

529 ~ 32ND STRSET SE
D4/RQTEUI4 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49540-2392

Jpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

05/15/2014

I I
05/15/2014

0§ZS7/20l§:%% ’5§iQ1o421e7.QQfi
o5y1s/2014;; ,_ "“ “”

/ I
05/15/2014

04/23/2014
05/15/2014

I I
05fl5/2014

S1U102Z752.0U1
000003065

mwf fi{fl$$%§fiHE%§D§QOQQ: R

SlUlU32B13.002

0.0000

m%, ymwywyn myI
"ma RM’ 'mw uh

"'=‘I3":= =I:'SIi1' =:C\Z:' 1:1"
5101032613.0G3
000003865

0.0000

9QQ“Q§555.fl§RR
0.0000

5lOlO4G225.0U1
u0oau3&a2

0.0000

N

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVED
B50.00 350.00

FTB REPAIR CLRM?$
N 1,

- N
N 1,

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
11560.00 1,650.00

FTD CREDIT TO INVOICE S101032013.00l
N (1,

N
“ (1,

\ 2»; yw ',»,\H

§‘§i?5?¢i>1W9""T*5?%1i%‘5:i‘&s,2=,=:=1.M1 - ¥°4:2»,, 'iji&i;i<:;=1
FTB SNAP CLAMPS
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
L“ 035-10 835.10

RIRQ RS §ZPEfREPAIR CLAMPS
N :E: “flfifimfi

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
510.00 510.00

FTB REPAIR CLAMPS
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT REDIEVED
592-s4a.ouu-931.000 REPAIR CLAMPS 500.00 500.00

B50

660

0
660

073

0
0?3

B35

0
B35

SID

O
510

S00

O
500.

00

00

00
00

I0)

00
10)

10

00
10

00

OD
OD

00

00
D0



95199/3514 93=47 PM INVOICE APPRDVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY ow MARINE CITY Pflq@= 7/Z3
050*‘ xFS“S__ EXP cnacx RUN nnwes 05i15l2o14 — 05!
DE‘ Marin“ “it? UNJOURNALIZED

0PEN
MEETING eucumnamwcme 5115114

Vendor Cede
Ref 0
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/fitate/Zip

Post DREQ
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Data

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

15f2014

Hank InvoLce Deecxiptien
Hold Grcee Amount
Sap CK Hisceunt
1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 01920 .40

V024
79054
05/01/2014

FLAGEHIP-VISA
3910 LAPEER RD
PORT HURON MI.

Open

GL NUMBER
101-101.000-HB0.000

V020 FLAG$HlP—VI$A
79055 3910 LAPEER RD
04/Z3/2014 FORT HURON M1,

flpen

GL NUMBER
101~265.000-740.000

voza FLAGSHIP—VISA
79056 3910 LAPEER Rn
Q4/01/2014 PORT HURON MI.
Open

GM NUMRER
l0l"355.000~740.000

V024 FLAGSH$P~VI$A
79557 3910 LAPEER R0
04/UL/2014 PQRT HURON MI,

Open

G0 NUMRER
101-265.000~740.000

V024 FLAG$HIPMVI$A
79050 3910 LA?EER RD
04/15/2014 PORT HURQN Mi¢

Open

an NUMBER
101—i?2.000—753.000

V024 FLAGSHIP-VISA
79059 3910 LAPEER RD
34/30/2014 PORT HURON MI:

Dpen
*{AREA TREASURER'$ QTRDW MTG}

40060-2402

DESCRIPTION 00; EH;

05/01/2014
05/15/2014

I /
05/27/2014

VG'S-RETIREMENT PARTY§§0?g$@E$?B”AM$§fi$%&

4B050—2402

DESCRIPTION
KROGER-OFFICE FORNISHING$

, M. ¢..,~~,¢,» .,,:','.\.'.,\.“‘\.M.“,.: ‘\,,';‘..' . V7 .. . .M‘... .. . , .,\,M“»,,~\ , ,,',,,;,\.,'\;‘
W‘ wmw 7400fi0wS£0@m@x;‘¢,.,;" " »“.'I. ‘
%§ ‘M‘%W
Wflwummmu W0
%mm%wu\%

0E$CEIPTION
MEIUERWCRRPET CLEANER

6B060~2402

0E$¢RIPTION gflfiggfifi ,§?E$,
KMART~PRPER PRODQ§fi§fSQP§§IES&.

¢fl060W2402

DESCRIPTION
SCHOOLSIN—TABLE5

48060-2003

0§i2§%2Ql§
05/15/2014

1 I
osxzvrzoxa

°@{R1Z2fi}£.

STATEMENT

0.0000

sTOTmMeN&¥

0.0000

STATEMENT
warms /.<21<>'1=~1;¢;.a.; 2:1-.>;=3::e»,.

04/0lf2014
Ofiflfi/2014

/ /
05/27/2014

04/15f2014
05f15f20l4

I f
O5/2712014

04/30/2014
05/15/2014

I I
05/27/2014

0'0O00\ I \ ~,,;..,, ,'.,\;;.‘.;.‘.....;~;~ » »fl@m¢ML%v m¢www@ ~wwm¢“ .@"~
,‘»‘..“ *‘ ‘ ' "mg :‘~:d'M. , 3 I .,N.‘{ M ,,,\

7.7,»... ~,,, .\. . ' w 1,471: @w;m$

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

\ l .\..'‘cw
MN .

FTB
N
N
N

FTO
N
N
N

FTB

N

.'.;..,.:,fl:.‘.‘,.‘

ETD

Z552

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

.. ,,‘.' ' "3

VG'S-RETIREMENT PARTY SUPPLIES-R RME5
33

0
33

P~MDl.1N'f[‘
33.55

KHOGERHUFFICE PURNX$HINGS
19

O
19

AMOUNT
19.06

MWHEIJERZQARPET CLEANER‘w~%~ ¢$"w@; 4
.‘,(§':‘:.;ji 11 '3 . O

.. .m@ ‘ 4
,;.;.;..'I U ,

RMOUNI
4.71

RHART~PAPHR PRODOCT$f$0PPL1E$
44

0
44

<$@09UNT
vw ;RflM§fl2

$CHQOL$IN~TflBLE$
200

0
200

AMOUNT
208.42

FISH CO-MEAL EXPENSE
12

0
12

.50

.00

.56

.06

.00

.06

.71

.00

.71

.72

.00

.72

.02

.00

.42

-00
.00
.00



O5/D9/3°14 03:47 PM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE BEPQRT FUR cxrr mw MARINE cxwx Pfl9@= 531?
“Be”: I0e“e,. EXP cnmcx RUN nnwfis 05/1512014 — 05/15i2n14
DE‘ MaI*“* cl“? UNJOUHNALIZED

UP EN
MEETING HNCUMERHNCEE 5/15/14

Post Date
CK Run Data
Disc. Dutw
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor namm
Ref fi Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notas

Invoice
PD
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sup cm
1099

Invoice Dmscription
Gross Amuunt

ni$¢uunt
N02 Amfiunt

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—253.000—369.000 FISH COWMERL EXPENSE

04f03/2014
Ofiflfi/2014

V024 FLAGSHIP—VISA
79860 3910 LHPEER RU
04/03/2014 PORT HURON MI, dHD60~2402 I /

05/27/2014
Open

G14 NUMH E: R D )5; SCRI PTIQN »_'j.v-v.'_,_;:;v.':v_ .:»_.-;;:j,;',;:: _;;.:..'_§ 5,;;;j;_j,;;::,j_»;_:.
l01w265.DOO~7fi0.Q0O DOLLAR GENERAL—PAPER g3Qnq§g3[M1$¢ 3
l01m301.000»va0.000 DOLLAR UENERAL—PAPER m§dpu¢15rfiihfi* 3%
L01M4d1.000»?40.00u DOLLAR @EwmRnL—PAPER g30QQc§5ig;$gW_fi§

04/10/2014
05/15/2014

V024 FLAGEHIPMVIEA
79861 3910 LAPE$R Rb
04/10/2014 PURT HHRQN M1, 48050~z402 / /

05/21/2014
Open

GL NUMBER b§§g$@gT;QN @% ‘Mw
101-756.000-140.000 K@;h%¥Tnggg $@$§¥“W” \ ‘mg W‘: 21:‘: ":,;,;, W‘; ,;;;,nM. ,;.~ ,W~

...; 9.

vim FLA@:+H1r*—vIsA79862 3910 LAPEER RD '»**~%~"~ *“' ' "* us/is/zoya
04/21/2014 PORT nuaon MI, 49060-2402 1 /

05/27/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101*30l.0O0*740.000 DOLLAR GENBRAL—TRASH BAGS/Mififi

U024 FLAG$HIP~VISA 04/R5/2010
19363 3910 LAPEER RD -$95/}§13o1435
04/25/20l4 PQRT EURON MI, 45060-2402 § “mmfifi / ¢w@f

- \ %. 6%???/2014
“PE” I 4% {R
*(CREATIVE KIDS PROJECT}

GL NUMBER UE$CRlFTION
10l»75l.000~fl59.QQD"¢HERTIVKID THE SWEET TOOTH—MBAL EXPENSE

B01? FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC on/23/2014
79790 36065 WATER aw 05/15/2014

PD Box 430
04!23f2u14 RICHMOND MI. 4uus2-0430 I I

05/15/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DEECRI§TIUN AMOUNT AMT RELIBVED

$TATEMENT

0-D000

swnwmnmuw

0.0000

"I::S:\ \:§S%“
»m$W ¢m‘www@ wmnuw
5@%T§fiE“T%
0.0000

$'.[‘fl'I.'lEIl‘~'IlEJN§I'

1611202544
DOUDOBTHQ

0.0000

.-;§:??3I9.=}.%.-§9“°° '

.:=,

': J
.;':,\

FTB
N
N
N

FTE
N
N
N

\ ,

N

FTH
N 31W1"-'='="';i:;~;iz%:N =I:1f-E'i='"

FTB
N

N
N

‘;,,;;'

553%
‘

N

_W§fiOUNT
12.00

MMQUNT

DOLLAR GENERAL—PhPER PRODUCTS/MISC

23.71
23.71
23.7%

7l.13

»»BM9P“¥m~%HB.3mm

AMOUNT

0.00

KMHRTMTRASH unafi

\" " 1‘

48.30

AMUUNT

gm
/"3/\ ,,

~14".pQpL§§w§§NEHAL—TRASH BAGS/TOILET PAPER/MI$C
as 3a

71-13
0.00

7l.13

0.35
0.00
6.35

.

0.00
48.33

THE SWEET TOOTH*MfiAL EXPEN$E

10.90

FUEL

VENDOR TOTAL:

101—441.000—?51.000 FUEL 992-08 992.00

19.90
0.00

19.90

470.23

992.00

0.00
992.00



05'99/201“ 03*“? PM INVOICE APPROVAL 91 1900100 999097 909.0199 09 MARINE 0191 P9991 BIZ?
UEEI‘ Ir@“E 939 00909 RUN 00959 05/15l2019 — 05i15f2019
DB‘ Marine cit” 0000090011000

OPEN
MEETING EMCUMBRANCES 5fl5/14

Vendor Code Ve0d0r name 0030 page
Ref fl 0001900 00 Run 0000
Invnice Gate Cxty/Stataizip ni$¢, Data
Invoice Notes D00 nfit@

Invoice
PD
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
H010 Gross Amount
500 CK Discuunt
1099 Nut Amuunt

VENDOR TOTAL: 992.08

0119 0900071 MICHIGAN 09w99A9En9 05/04/2014
?986S P0 BOX 677313 05/15/2014
05/04/2014 DALLAS TX, 75267-7313 / /

05#15/2019
Open
*(FAOAn$ PROGHAM~PHA$E 1:1 PROJECT)
GL 000959 09900191100 01.
101~B95.DDO~957.004—FACADE“II1 9u9L19n~Lw0n1 007109 19%

M"

2113109626

0.0000

FTB PUBLISH—LEGAL NOTICE
N 104.00
N 0.00
N 154-00

BMQUNT
185.00

111901 TOTAL: """""""""""""""""“ZEFTEEM
H010 01119 GARAGE 05/0112014
79791 1291 RANGE RD 05x15/2011
09/01/2014 9091 HURON MI, 49000 1 ;

05/31/2014
Open
*<2000 0009 Tuuwx 01001100)

5L NUMBER D§§fifil@T%QN $3 “@0000 :9 mizmg. $39 ,»
1°1'*41'“°°'“63-°°” “§?¥5§5 §§0§§§R0¥E 9HQ$@/”3?”$%fi§§$§§i%

7214
000003070
0.0000

'.\..,,'
\ “ 111' 11.1‘.\1.£§:;Z11' :;.;‘.‘,11 '.aI';,1‘1;1\(: :1..,.~ ,3 1' ., 11.1.‘. 1131,‘, ' 1,101‘,

'.\1.'- 11;1,1‘.';.‘}. ‘=1;,.1,1\..1.1‘;,1‘1.,.,,.;,‘11; )...,1 1 1 .. \.\11.1 1. 1 . 1. \.. 1 \.\1
\.‘.;.1;,:

B REPLACE REAR BRAKE $HQE$/DRUN$/MISC
11302.00

0.00
11202.00ZZZ"!

i-E

Q. ;§AMQUN§fifi%% AMT RELIEVED
””1fl2Q2.00%@%“” 1,202.00

1

1000* 10m1mm1“01w%Ew0on 10911. 1,202.00
mummm----------mmmwwnmuunmm-mw~m=..=»_~::.=m~mu.-w.~».~=;~-~»--~--»--1-~- -1--1 - W"v_v_v_J:H"MWMI;::;.:.:,,,MM,",mm,“wfl“m_“MHHW. ..

I001 ICMA MEMBERSHIP RBNEWALS 05/07/2014
70792 P0 003 79403 Dfiflfi/2010
D5f07/2014 BALTIMORE MD, Zl2?9*0403 f I

07/01/2014
Open
*(7/1/14-6/30/15)

GL NUMBER 05303197100 HM; :Mm WU ,w; mw
101=172.000—203.000 2014 100010 M9M9ER5n19fi009s%0 aA0pRg$

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB 2014 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES-J GABOR
590.40

.00
593.40Z22

Q

AMPIJNT
500140

~ 05 000$?‘ 990000 707110 Ahmd 990.40
A110 INTERSTATE BILLING 9990109 10¢ 03/20/2014
79795 90 Box 2209 05115/2010
03/20/2014 0909909 AL, 3560992206 I /

05/15/2014
Opan
“(REPAIRS 90 JCB 0000009)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01*441.000~7Hl.000 WA$HBRS/SCREWS/SPACERSFBOLTSIMISC

A110 1090997990 91LLING smmvmfim 10¢ 04/0912014
79790 90 BOX 2200 05/15/2014
04/0912014 DECATUR AL, 35009-2200 / /

05f15l2014
Open
*tJc0 9000909 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE)

P97100
000003067
0.0000

PICFHK
000003053
0.0000

““1$EWmWmm1§§§E§§Y§§0§E§§§§E999/90199:mE§0 M00“
999.39

0.00
999.90ZZZ

AMOUNT AMT RELIBVEH
505.38 555.33

FTB BEARINGSISEALS/BUSHINGS/MISC
N 020.50
N 0.00
N 020.50



95/991201“ 93147 PM xwvozcs APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paq@= 10/23
HEEI‘ Iran“ ax? cnmcx RUN nnwms 05/I5/2014 » as/15/aomnDB: Marine City uNJOuRNALx2Hh

ovzm
MEETING ENCUMHRANCES 5!15f14

Vendor finde Vendnx name Post Date
Ref # Addreas
Invoime Data fiityffltateffiip
Invoice Notes Duw Data

CK Run Dane
Disc. Date Disc. 0

Invoice
PO

Bank Invoice Descriptiun
Hqld GFUBS Amount
$3p CK Dificount
1099 Nat Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1U1—44l.UDO—7Gl.OUO HEARINGS/SEALE/BUSHING/MISC

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVED
025.50 523-50

VENDOR TQTDLC 11423.85

JUOH JENNIFER M ARNOLD
79866 ?301 MARSH ROAD
04/22/2014 COTTRELLVILLE TOWNSHIP MI1 40039

04/22/2014
05/15/2014

/ /
;@@msv1§gzo1w»~*"**

Op Q n "3" ': 3-V:--5.

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION vg §@"3@ qyw
101-751.000—740.000—CHEATIVKID REIMBUR5B—CREATIVB KIDS SUPPLIES

JODB JENNIFER M ARNOLD 04/23l2014
19861 7301 MARSH ROAD 05/15/2014
04/23/2014 COTTRELLVILLE TOWNSHIP MI. 49035 / /

05/1512014
Open

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB REIMBUR$E“CRERTIVE KIDS $UPPLIES

ZZZ

HMOUNT
5.?9

FTB REIMBURSE—CREATIVE KIDS SUPPLIES
N
H
N

GL NUMBER n§§g§;§T1pm lw ’¢WM, “W W, Wm \w4 %wAMQ0NTW%m
101-751.000—740.000*¢REATIVKID Rpgflnvn gfigxggryymwxgpggsuagpgggl.%Q'§§"* Q ‘ ; .\ ‘. . &§”9¢28g?“*.'5'}

1 \
»:;):;;.;)‘[,;;‘;.;‘;jjg \.,,:,‘ :,;g;,g; 3.35:, ;:;v,a ;,.;‘§;.; 5.3;: ;,\f~. 91'}, 7;..\,;..,;;;.“..\';;.., ,.;.':,'; W"; \;',,;.‘ ‘;,»,;\. .1 \, \ \ \\ ,

5.79
0.00
5.70

195% !‘J{Di‘\.‘I 35$?-U

\\‘ \ , \ \ \ , \ ¢ \ 1 \ . . .. . 47 . .xv xm 'wfl fim‘ ,¢( $4 Aw ;N‘%w#:m»;m» \ ‘mm mm~wm@ wfl 'wQfl fix ;w‘=fl' qfl‘ ‘%'. ,,,,., A h
‘;;g\m\»,535;)‘ ‘~'~':,~';;\ ".‘3'3£\;,,¢;i~'I:,j" 'Z7:§J~ ;,»)§;{f.[';" \»§‘~; "P‘,1f£':“ ;I'\"}Z ..\'{J1,,\m;.,;~1‘jF7\' /L12‘; "';"i‘,‘;:q :‘l;]»‘; 3j '3", ‘ jI‘j'I1:' “If5§‘j‘;“,.,;;»§Z;;};3' Z§§;‘§.»;;\.;:';;}.‘;;:,,;;; I O I 1 '3 A O I

mm1muMmmnm|mwwmum-::I=<n-mmm¢====::w=||=w..........=;===w:::~wmwmmu-m~=<;:m»====1:-1:. .1-wmnmmummmnmmwwm-wmmwmmmu-mu»mnm|-mum“_..¢~.»mw.um.|M\.|-numl-mmm-Aum»-...mmumn-Mw...mmlwwwuwm-mw»..-I-====_=v»un=:................... . . .. .. .. ..

Jflfifi JILL A. HICKERT 05/06f20l4
79797 7780 MCKINLEY 05/15/2014
05/06/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /

05/15/201a
Open '

DESCRIPTION
ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR—CREATIVE RIDE

GL NUMBER
1Dl*751.000—BD2.000~CREATIVKID

$TATEMmNT
000003355
0.0000

FTB ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR-CREATIVE KIDS
N

W2

AMOUNT AMT RELIBVED
195.00 195.00

Q “ §§ ¢ Q; vmmnoa TOTAL:

195.00
0.00

195.00

195.00

J094 JOHN F GREENE in; ofifios/2014 fi§ *fi5@RTEmEmT
19565 3052 ZIST 05/15/2014
05/09/2014 WYANDOTTE MI. 43192 / /

usrls/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN
1Q1—3Q1,UQU~BU2.3OU SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS

04/3012014
05/15i2n14

K054 KANE, CLEMONS, JDACHIM E DDWNEY
7$793 721 ST CLAIR RIVER DR

P0 BOX 333
U5/0132014 ALGDNAC MI, 40001 1 /

05f3lf20J4
Qpeu

0.0000

2002

0.0000

E? Fwéfi '““"§£LvA@E vEHIcLm Imsracwrmws
N
N
Y

AMOUNT
11,250.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

11,250.00
0.00

11,250.00

11,250.00
FTB MONTHLY LEGHL FE55“4/14
N

N
Y

2,322.25

0.00
2,222.25



D5/D9/3314 “3=47 PM INVDICE APPROVAL 20 INVOICE 220022 FOR 0122 02 MARINE
"“@I= 1*@“@ 220 00000 nun 00200 05:15/2014 W 05/1522014
DB‘ Mflrine Ci”Y UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 5/15/14

Vendor C000 Vendor name Post Date Invoice
Ref E Address CK Run Date PU
Invuice D000 City/Statefzip Disc. Date Disc. 0
Invoicm Nutes Due Data

""'-. |’\} PECIrE\Y Piiqfil 11

Bank Inv0i00 Description
H010 Gnoss Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 N0t Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—2l0.000—B01.000 MONTHLY LEGAL FEE$*4/14

;EGEIHWM000$WMMwm?m%g§;E$3“gigzigmggavYEEWHWIMMMWII-................_w“mmHM--6&k6$;éEiémWHmmmgfgéfiMé&%

79790 501 HROADWAY 05/I5/2014 000003809
04301/2010 MARINE CITY M1, 40039 / / 0.0000

£fi@06V1§f20Iuw&$§w¢:2I20. :2
Opfin 33:‘-"»7= ;II'f§."""".'.

0L NUMBER r>0r=<1RI.P1‘I0N ;=&r:~=;~; “:i?;i~;{?1’ ~1-§~f:%:»
101—301.000—063.000 MONTHLY VEHICLE MAINTENENCE—4/14

STATEMENT
000003809
0.0000

P000 KENNETH PHELPE EERVICE 04/25/2014
99800 501 HROADWAY 05/15/2014
04/25/2014 MARINE cxwx MK. 40030 / /

05/25/2010
Open
‘(VEHICLE 03]

01- NUMBER 00$0%f?P1‘000 =i@}i1&* ,;:;a%1%‘?*’"““"=P5fia:>. %€=&i<:?: ::>=:1iiI ‘I:i‘:\1'I:0i‘.::j' ,, ,101-301.000-003.000 MQQQRQY y03;0i0@0A1wT003000§4gggigig;gg@@¢;, MWwmWF 4%§%%M. Iw IN
‘ I ,/ ‘HQ’ \I ., \I,». . 4"’ 47 \‘ N\ V47 Mu , ,, I ,II V7 » N ‘V4 , » I 474‘ /IIII ;.I,",“ , ‘ "“ .1wI wI'wnw'ImI :, 3% w;I0“uwmvm aw my w; ww ~W~w~

000003099
0.0000

79001 501 BROADWAY 00/15/2014
04/20/2014 MARINE 0122 MII 40039 / /

00125/2014
Open
wqmnu 01;
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—003.000 INSTALL TIRES/BALANCE TIRES/CHECKOVER

2000 KENNETH 002020 $ERVICE fififiiigfii 200; “@5500/20I0fi§ _@§§ATOMBNT
?9002 501 02000000 ‘ '”' “ "5 05?15/2014;; fi#000003009
04/10/2014 MHRINE cxwr Mm. 40039 ~ _w E? / ifi 00050000

\ 0 1 5 / 2 O 1 4 '--'.:'I

Open
“(CAR 01}

GL NUMBER 00$CRIPTIDN
I01“301.000“B63.000 MONTHLY VEHIQLH MAINTHNAN¢E—4/14

v;I
\

0000 2000020 PHELPS s0§020mm 05 005 ”0%000‘°000E0’ §§?0§/§si§02@0I E5 000200000“ w 2 mm »

000002
2,022.25

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,022.20

MONTHL¥ VOHfCb$ MMINTENANCEWG/14

2225

E
40.00
0.00

40.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
40.00 48.00

FTO MONTHLY VEHICLE MAINTRNANC$“4/I0
N 02.00
N 0.00
N 42.00

4 g§0M0u0gW“%@ AMT RELIEVEO
00020000000 42.00

Iggy“ 10000002000002220/BALANQE TIRES/CHECKOVER
53.00
0.00

53.00ZZZ

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
53.00 53.00 l

0205 ,$fi0NTHLY vauxcnm MAIOT0mANcm~@/14
'0 '*§§“ 45.00

0.00
Y" 45.00ZZZ

AMDUNT AMT REhIEVED
45.00 45-00

....................-.-......._...............-.........z_;.5.-..
VENDOR TOTAL: 103.

L005 LAW 0021025 02 0020255 0 00022 EPLC 04/3012014 4462
79803 43260 GARFI$LD $UITE 280 05/15/2014
04/30/2014 CLINTON TOWNSHIP MI. 00030 I I 0.0000

05/30/2010
Open
*(MICHIGAN TAR TRIBUNAL 0220000)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN

FTO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THRO 4/30/14
N 28.50
N 0.00
Y 28.50

RMUUNT



053“9’2Q14 03:47 PM INVOICE A00R0vnL my INVOICE REPORT FOR crwy 00 MARINE
ggfréaiifizeaitv fix? cnscx RUN 03g§gUgfi£%?5§?1a » 05J15l2014

' 2.:
0000

MEETING 000000000000 5/15/14
Vendwr name P000 Date lnvuice
hd¢r@H5 ca Run Data 00
City/$tat0/Zip Disc. Date 0150. 0

Due Data

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Dane
Tnvmice Notes

¢1Ty Fags: 12/22

fiank Invoice Deucriptiun
HOJKI Grclsa ?u11uun t;
Sfip CK Discount
109% Net Amount

l0l~2l0.000—0O1.000 ‘flmwwwwwwwwu PROFESSIONAL $E0vx000 wnau 4/30/14 20.50

20.50VENDOR TUTRL:
_ _ . ._ ._mmmmMmwm.m..mMw W,,,,,,,w,,,,,,,,,, . . ..

0103 LEO'S PEST cowrnon LLC 04/21/2010 0001
79804 PO Box 91 05/15x2010 000003059
04121/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 49039 I I 0.0000

05/21/2010
Open

GL NUMBER n$s0RxPw10m £00
101—190.000—a02.000 ANT Tamnwnmnw-LIBRARYEEQ 0; .0

04fl7f201d 0705
D5/L5/2014 000003064

0.0000

L103 LEO‘S 0050 0000000 LLC
19005 PD BDX 91
04f1?/2014 MARINE CITY M1, 46038 / /

05/17/20in
Open

EL NUMBER DESCRXPTION
592"545.000—802.000 ANT TREATMENTHWWTP

xx,-\; 4....» " .,

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ANT THEATMENTHLIBRARY
150.00

0.00
150.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
150.00 150.00

ANT TREATMRNTWWWTP
105.00

0.00
175.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
175.00 175.00

.

§mw% 0000100000 TOTAL: 325.00'wwmm¢ mww w».w@ ww.M»w.~w»ww~ . .. W. . .mHH...=»_»;.—..=.;=..~:...-....-..................=====....====.,.........»---»--»»»»»--»»----»»-- V ;;_;_;_,@~ ;___"‘_;;_;_____:,,,,=:m=,_ _ V. . _. _;_,_ ::a@*:§ 0as/ms/2010” 4*: 000003B50“~” *0
0.0000

L105 000000 TIRE §§Ww¢M‘§@ ‘0fi§ §%mW¢@¢*
19005 41500 axmcvwmvm namvmmw *0 0" "WW~' <0
04/22f2o14 mnnflmsom TWP MI. 40045 / I

05/22/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.UO0+BG3.DOD TIRE5~CHARGERS 01/U2

%2'W%& @0030
m~” "
H
N

0,; A .'., N0m$%5m§5§§$“GER5 01/O2
0.00

436.36

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
435.35 436.35

0% VENDOR TUTAL: 436.36
L006 LUMBERJACK HLDG 0000000 10¢ . 0
#9001 PO BOX 395 gg
04/01/2014 ALGONAC MI, 40001 100 gy / 0; vgQ;0000 g$~ 05$

05/15/2010 v
Opan

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0l—756.000—7q0.000 PADLOCR

on/03/2010
05/15/2010

lflU4—23052l
000003036
0.0000

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG cmNTmR$ Inc
79805 PO BOX 305
04103/2010 ALGQNAC MI, 48001 I I

05/15/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DEEQRIPTIUN
1U1—441.0UD—70l.O00 MIHC HARDWRRH

04101/2014
05/1512010

1404~242l42
000003036

L006 LUMEERJBCK ELDG CENTERS INC
79309 HQ BOX 385

03001/201%Tfii gfimqpq-z3asé%_§? 'fia
00115/z014;g Hhoqqnoazaa ¢0§~ ;§

ZZZ

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N

FTBE g§§h0L0cK
1~g@; 11.39

~* 0.00
11.30

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
11.39 11.39

MISC HARDWARE
5.60
0.00
5.60

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5.60 5.60

MISC HARDWARE
2.40



gfiiB?!%fii:P03:47 PM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE""' “" “ EXP CHECK RUN DATES U5/15/2014 — 05/15f2D14
DB‘ Marine city UNJUURNAIIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/15/14

Vendor Cede Vanda: name
Ref H Address
Invoice Date Cityffitate/Zip
Invoiee Nates

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
DUE Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

CITY Page:

Bank Invoice Descripnion
Hold
Sap CR
1999

13f22

GEOS E I-\.lI1C‘1l.lI‘H'_'
D1 !5\’_71'.‘mI1't

Net Amount

U4/D7l2D14 ALGONRC MI, 48DOl

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lUl"fl4l.DQU“73l.D0O MISC HARDWARE

L905 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
7931B PO BOX 335
04/07/2014 ALGONAC MI, 49001 Sm

/ /
05/15/201a

O4/D7/2014
U5/15/2014

9.?!’ 1§;i?f?P F1.“Open Hfiwww ;¢~»~-

GL NUMBER DE5CRTPTION
101“fi4l.U0O“7B1.0GG MISC HARDWRRE

L006 LUMBBRJACK BLDG CENTERS XNC
79312 P0 BOX 3$S
O4/10/2014 ALGONAC MI. 49001

Open

GL NUMBER v§§ca:PT§@N 1% .m101-441.000-as3.ooo Mg§gMgARpg§gg§ $§ ,%;N4 “’H N
L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG c3fi$§5§¢@fic*@fi ‘ @;%
79$11 PO BOX 395 "'“" M ‘
G4/11/2014 ALQONAC MI, dBQOl

Open

BL NUMBER DE$CHIPTION
lQ1~755.0UD—?81.0UU EDGER BLADES

L005 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTER$ INC
79813 PO BOX 395
Q4fl5/2014 ALGONAC MI, ABOD1 \ H

\ .‘.'_'--.
Open “Q

KL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
593~544.000~931.00D REDI MIX CfiM$NT

$006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
79314 PO BOX 385
)4/l7f2014 ALGQNAC MI, 4$Dfl1

Jpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
5B2~54B.OOO~93l.0O0 FLEX COUPLES

;uos LUMEERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
19515 P0 aux 385
J4/2232014 ALGONAc MI, aannl

04l1u;2Dl4
05/15/2014

I /
05/15/2016

:\. ;

D.UDOU

1404*242336
000003836

.W¢wi m¢m@m=@@mmwDa9QQQ -m

1404~246656
000003293
0.0000

~ww m »m ‘m¢.w mW %WwNU
5%/iiA§QLA%?‘”\.,65/15/$614

/ /
as/15/2014

04/16l2D:4
fins/;5r2o14¢g

04/17/2014
us/15/201a

f /
05/17/2014

OAIHB/2014
05f15!2014

f /
05/22/2014

ofifiie/zolaffl T"

0u0bU3a3e‘"
0.0000

l404—256344
$mnmooa293;;$¢ fin

wwxw / *“&& ;$@@uc0o '"

1404—257363
000003386
0.00DO

1404-26535?
DUDDDBBEG
D.QQUO

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2.40 2.40

FTB MISC HARDWARE
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RQLIEVED
2.50 2.59

FTH MISC HARDWARE
N
N
N

‘M. 3%%MUUNT%$%0 AMT RELIEVED
‘!;§'T=I1': 4 4 ' 6 4

§;gw~ g@$pp§mR@@ymDE5

ZZZ

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
14.62 14.52

FTBH gmni Mix CEMENT
“¢§H ;$fiN‘¢E =H
N $5 .

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
6.55 5-55

FTB FLEX COUELES
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
18.42 18.42

FTB END CR?
N
N
N

D.UU
2.40

R.8fl
0.00
2.80

44.64
0.00

44.64

14.62
0.00

14.62

6.55
0.00
6.55

18.42
D 00

18.42

6.36
0.00
6.36



D5/OQIED14 91”“? PM IMv0I¢E APPROvAL aw INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY 00 MARINE CITY Page: 14/22User: Ixene M , __ , ADB: Marine Pity LMP qnmcx RUN DATES 05/15/2014 — 05/15/2014
" UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENOUMBRANCES 5/15/14

VEDOOL COGQ Vendor namg
Rfif 0 Addresg
Invoica Date City/Enane/zip
Invoime Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
D00 Date

Invoice
P0

Bank Envnice Description
Hflld Gross Amount

Di.-5 C? . Q9 .‘$E\p Cg [J1 5¢g'|p|;_“'j_t_
1099 Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER onscampwzom
101-205.000~181.000 sun ca?
L006 Lumnmaancx BLDG cmwwwas Inc
V9816 P0 BOX 385
04/24/2014 ALGQNAC MI. 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
502w5a4.000»931.000 R001 MIX CEMENT ‘ fiWxfiwr§$3w%M5 .

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG C$NTERS INC
70017 PO Box 305
04/25/R014 ALO0MAc MI. 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
209—0D0.000"740.0Q0 PAINT

;‘;;j,;§/.'/.:\\:/.~/..‘.'.'». \ \
¢Aw.'¢
zm‘. 'I'\'44V(VV)~\~~
"J3~33:1Jf~4‘S""LT 11% 1'"£/I W1‘ \

04/24/2014
05/15/2014

/ /
05/24/2014

04/25/2010
05/15/2014

I /
05/25/2014

...x lav :~ .4.5, ,;\~;; ‘W V,‘

1404~267B44
000003293
0.0000

l404—2E907S
000003293
0.0000

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
6.36 6.36

FTB nmnx Mxx 0aMsMT
N 3
N 0
N 3

AMT RELIEVED
3.28

AMOUNT
3.23

FTB
N H
N 0
N B

PAINT

AMOUNT
0.91

~

AMT RELIEVED
8.91

. M: ~mI "‘/...‘: ,‘M m @$§’j@@&%NDoR TOTAL: 124

28
00
96

.91
00
91

 w~umwwu~

97
" " " """"'"""‘ -0 -»M368 M.¢- RETIRMM MmnLm§0mMsuR£M00%®uN0m@W’ \ =0

79821 303 S WATER STREET
05/15/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 43039

Open

GL wumaan DESCRIPTION
1Dl~00D.000M214_736 BRA ¢LnIM RLIMLURBEMEMT-4/20/14

EE/i5[§9y¢W’1%
05/10/2014

I /
05/15/2014

0.0000

siMT0MLnT%i?fi1 '00 “%0#“' fifiwfififi‘O£fiTfiW0LT000R$$00NT~4/29/14
66

0
66ZZZ

AMOUNT
55.69

flfifi ,fi§E VENDOR TOTAL! 60
M010 MARINE CITY LITTLE LEAGUE Qfimfii
79818 P0 mug 154 '““fl§
04/21/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40030-0154 ”
Dpun
*‘NOTECUSING DESIGNATED FUNDSHPARR IMPROVEMENTS)

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

00121/2014.;
05]15f20l4 Q

I I
D5/21/2014

101—150.000—970.000 RBIMBURSE—KING RD PARK IMPROVEMENTS
A019 MARINE CITY LITTLE LEAGUE
70010 PO 00x 154 04/21/2014

D5/15/2014
Ia/21/2014 MARINE 011! MI, 4s030~0154 1 1

Jpen
”(NOTE2U$ING DESIGNATED FUNDS—PARK IMPROV$MENTS)

5L NUMHER D$$$RIFTION

05F21f2014

0Tb0d0

MCBASE
000003050
0.0000

MMGEHQ .$ M;
~“fl0fi003a§a+§H Esfi“

FTB$f §%;g@lMBUR$E—KING RD PARK IMPROVEMENTS
*0“ 2,500

0
N 1% '
N
N 2,000

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVE9
2,600.00 2,000.00

sws REIMBOR$E—KING an PARK Impaovmmzuws
N 1,100

65
00
69

69

00
00
O0

00
N 0.00
N 1.100.

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED101—ILe.000~070.000 REIMEUR$E~HING R0 PARK IMPROVEMENTS 1,1n0_gu 1,1Qq_qg

00



Q5/0913914 93*47 PM INVOICE APPROVAL av xnvurcm REPDRT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY PH9@= 15/23
U591‘ Irene _ 000 00000 RUN 00000 05x15/2010 ~ 05x15x2014
DB‘ M“ri"@ City UNJQHRNALIZHD

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/15/14

Past Date
CR Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Data

Vendor Code Vendor nanm
Ref 0 Ad0re$s
Invoice Data Cityfstatelzip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
P0
Hisc. %

Bank Invoica Description
Hold Exams Amount
Sap CK Discnunt
1099 Net Amount

M019 MARINE CITY LITTLE LEAGUE
70020 PO BOX 154
04/21/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 43039-0154

04/El/2014
05/15f20lq

I /
05/21/2014

Open
*(NOTE1USING DESIGNATED FOND5—PARK IMPROVEMENTSi

an NUMBER nEsuRxPT10u
101-v56.n0nw970.000 RE1MOUR$EwKING RD PARK@§fiP§Q¥0§PNT5"§§

M00056
000003050
0.0000

FTB RElMBURSE—KING RD PARK IMPROVEMENTS
0 1,025.00
0 0.00
0 1,025.00

RMHUNT AMT RELIEVED
11525.00 1,025.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 5,025.00‘I

M251 MEYER LABORATORY 00¢ 04/10/2014
79822 3401 W JEFFERSQN 05/15/2014
04J16/2014 000$ 0FRINO$ M0, 6a015~729B / /

O5/16/2014
Open

Gk NUMEER DESCRIPTION
202”054.000—7€0.000 DUST CONTROL/BLAST 5
203~454.000-740.000 D00? 0ON@BOL[BLAS@ P Q

mfi“W“" qwm. 0% ,%H"“w§mg‘: »,|;,,~ »:; a " ‘ ,7 7 H ,
V%Mmwwv WHWM» fid ifi? 0 $flWw‘ %%m~0Ww%wM 0.. ,H.,. U MN,,.‘bwWWNM , QMNAH ,NH”,

M251 MEYER LABORATURY Ifi§0wm'§§ A i%:@§fiiE£§g1g0?50
79623 2400 w 005003000 O5/15/2014
04/16/2014 0000 sPn1n0s mu, 6a015~?296 / /

05/16/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DE$¢HIPTION
592—544.000W031.000 HIG YELLQW

0449916—IN
000003061
0.0000

5.4;; '3
aw’ w:w»

000003663“
0.0000

FIB 005T CONTROL/00H$T 5
N 24395.01
N 0000
N 2,305.81

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
958.32 958.32

0, ‘W00 1¢fl37¢fl9 WW0 1-437-49

w¢m xmz rm» 'wm
E “fimm5%* m0¢0z0*m0000w

370.73

222;
C) <3 O

370.73

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVED
370.70 379.70

.00; $5 $5 vmunon TOTAL: 2,775.50
.1001 Mxcnmnn 0 1'r111<:11 _::.E_'fj§-H}-jI§IE-if

05/15/2014
Upen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—$B9.000 OVERTIME LUNCH MDNIES-P/E 4/30/14

dgjflq/3010 E§ ,$a
79334 5502 RING ROAD ;§qm$" w'5y_ OQQ15/20140? .0
04/0012004 cnrnn MI, 40050 = ~¢ / ~*' "~0$000p '

§@5Tmmmww 0; §§ §§FT@§ .§*§w$uTwmE LUNCH MONIE$~PfE 4/30/14
max; 5.00

*= 0.00
5.00ZZZ

AMOUNT
5.00

VENDOR TOTAL: vqnwMMMMMMMMMMMMM“mg.00

M030 _ MML WORKERS‘ CDMP FUND 04123/2014
79325 PO BOX 972031 Ofillfi/2014
Q0/23/2014 YPSILANTI MI, 40197-0035 / I

05/1512014
Open

EL NUMBER DEHCRIPTIGN
1D1"H§1.000~720.000 QUATERL? W/C PAYMENT

12309201

0.0000

FTB QURTERLY W/C PAYMENT
0 1,100.00
N 0.00
N 1,000.00

AMOUNT
253.13



gs/O?/§°14flD3‘47 PM INVOICE npvmovnn aw INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE QITY Pflq@r 16/22
S“"" '““"“ EXP 00000 Run 01000 05x10r201¢ ~ 05/15/2014

HE‘ Marine City UNJOURNALIZED
DPEN

MEETING HNCUMBRANCE3 5/15/14
Pfifit Datw Invmice
CK Run Date PO
D100. Date Disc. 0
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref H Address
Invoice Data City/Statefzip
Invoice Notes

Bank
H010
Sap cu
1099

Invoicu Description
Gross Amount

Discount
NE‘: II 0.1001100

592—543.n00—72u.000 QUATERLY w/0 pmymmuw
592—547.D00W720.000 QUATERLY W/C PAYMENT

"000§Hm" PARKSIDEW0RIR¥IR0wI0Emw "WWmmWmm;:m007§0/2010 STATEMENT
79926 611 BROADWAY 05/15/2014 000003341
00f20/Z014 MARINE CITY MI, 00039 ;W@@§f w{§@@1;Q'fimmQ%pQQp IW

11511111..,@5,/20020.1-.4 5211?;-er; :13;-¥.%i=<%,-11r1.1._Open 000001 ggflflflw 00 001;

0L NUMBER DE$CHIPTION

FTH
N
N

' N

200.50
,21a.20
,1s0.0o 0,00

 %

1,790.00VENDOR TOTAL;

LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPE5
400.00

0.00
400.00

AMUUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-301.000-?29.000 LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPES 000.00 400.30

 m
VENDQR TOTAL: 480.80

024$ sxncnxm FINGERPRIR0WLA0WIRC ' “mWW00715/2014 _“ 016167fl—IN ‘IFTfl‘WWWWW0§§00:§0¥0XEE?0‘M00000
N79027 100 nuwwma PLACE 05/15/2014 000003043

04/15/2014 Y¢UNG$VILLE NC. 27596 / / 0,0009

open %?mWm% §fi& mt \\1 . \ 3&0 j%§§ @@wmq%' Twmm@M $50 \\ fiv. W‘ \fi fig.

N
37.45
0.00

37.45
.1 \ ,1 , \ ,1 . \
' ‘ \ 1 1 \ ‘ ‘ , 1.. \, , ,, . . \<11. WMBER 1: ‘ rt \ ~ ~1101-301.000-740.000 pnEnanpHmnAn§1N“%@0 “ 1‘ 1‘ ‘ ‘ I 1 1 ¢ ‘ 1 ‘ ' 0§0fi6uN$I“§§ AMT RELIEVED

11 \'1' H 'L*“11”‘*wav@m0"@m0* 11.45
FIN!-VIPIVHIIIIFMHIIVWHI-Mnllvllmihlhhllllimlll-M-A-M-A-lb

VENDOR TOTAL: 37.45

ST CLAIR 000002 TREA$URER 04/30/2014 910
sw CLAIR co INFO 0000001001 05/15/2014 000003090
200 snnmn RIVER AVE. SUITE 201
PORT uunon MI, 40060 1 / 0,0000

06fO2/2014

$203
79820

05/02/2014

Open

$0 Numnmm 00000100100 $Fgi§%§ 1&0-
101w301.000»B53.000 sccmmr $000105-A§g1i:z01¢$“““

3010 ST MARK‘$ EPIECOPAL CHURCH 04/20/2014 $TATEMENT
79829 527 N WILhIAM ST 05/15f2014 000003054
34]28f2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / / Q_QQflQ

05/15/2010
Span
”{CREATIVE KIDS)

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01+751.000"002.000“¢REATIVKID BUILDING RENTAL (4/13/l0“4/13/14)

05f05f2u14 swnwmmauw
05/15/2014 000003871

0.0000

5010 fir MARK'$ mpxscoann cuuncn
19030 521 N WILLIAM 01
75105/2014 MARINE cxwy MI, 40039 y /

05/15f2n14

FTB
N

N
N

FTB
N
Y
N

FTO
N
Y
N

ECCNET SERVICE—APRIL 2014
150-00

0.00
150.00

RKAMQUNT AMT RELIBVED
“£50100 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL; 150.00

00110100 000100 14/13/10-4/13/141
25.00
0.00

25.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
25.00 25.00

PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT EUR DOORKPANIC HANDLE
500.00

0.00
500.00



05/O9/3014 D3=47 PM xuvorcm APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY Pfiqfil
“”“r‘ 1?““@ . EX? cumcn RUN nnwns 05/1512014 » 05/15/2014DB: Marmne Clty UNJQURNALIZED

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invuicw Date
Invoi¢u Notes

Vanda: name
Addrésa
cicyfstame/zip

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/15/14

Pest Date
CH Run Date
Disc. Date
131.151 D13 U0

Invmice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Eep CK
1099

17/22

Gross Amount
Diacuunt

Net Amount

Open
*(CREATIVB KIDS PROGRAM)

fih NUMBER DE$CH1PTIQN
lD1~751.0Q0“Q3l_000“¢REHTIVKID PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT DOOR/PANIC HANDLE

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
500.00 500.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 525.00

$290 $TANDAHD xwsunnmcs co 05/01/2014
79831 PO aux 82586 $ww05¥15%2u14
05/01/Z014

Open

GL NUMBER
101—44l.000*?15
l0l—253.000—716
101-172.000~716
101-215.D00»716
202—450.000~7l6.
Z03“450.000~7l5
$92"5fl3»Q00“716
592"547.000P716
101~301.000—716
736~000.000~716

.000

h1N¢O0N NE. 68501-2505

DESCRIPTIUN
000 monwnnv
000 MONTHLY
000 MONTHLY
000 MONTHLY
000 MONTHLY
000 mourn»!
°°° MQQIERYmqywnnw
99° M90000?000 M§$THLY

.\ \“\§ I 3»? ;:

DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
mmmwnm
nmwwnn
nmwwan
pmurqp
0fi0T0¥
00005?
@3000?

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
TN§0BANC§
Ifififlagncmgpaufiiufifi
mwsnggnqm

MWWM. .,M~mmw~ wM¢

§;w,¢/ fizwwm§§"0s71§g§n14

PREMIUM—fi/14
PREMIOM—5/14
PREMIUM—5/14
PBEMIUM—5/14
PREMIUM—5/14
PREMIUM—5/14
Pnxmrpm-54;44’n
?HEMfi0M—5#@§:%*0
P0$"000§§700 00%@i»%23%>;""

STATEMENT FTB MTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM—5/14
,v N
II N5 N

AMOUNT
350

52
74

110.
59
89
4

, »\,

3,710

“MIA,wmz®*

92
92
O8
30
82
73
03
66_ \

5,T;ffl 0000080
.§'3§%§ ii. .m¢3fi356-43.HH WwmflfioI,

3.?l0.60
0.00

3,710.60

Wm:-wnuII4Iwvaww0\0m-vn\uwuvmNmM|wmnwa

VENDUR TOTAL: 3,710-50

S016
79032

STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
925 MILITARY STREET

04/29f20l4 PORT HURQN MI, 48060-5481

C.‘-pen

GL NUMHER DE$¢RlPTIQN
592"543,D00~727.000 CGLQREU PAPER
5B2"547.000"T27.000 CQLGRED PAPER

$016
79233
04/29/2014
Qpen

3TANDAfiD OFFICE $0PPLY
928 MILITARY STREET
PORT HURON MI, 4SOE0~54H1

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTIDN
101"30I.000M727.000 RECEIET EDGE

S015
79333

STANDARD OFFICE EUPPLY
920 MILITARY STREET

ofifnafzolq PORT HURON MI, 49060-5491
Open

\

__ \

04/29/2014
05/15f2014

I /
05!29/2014

04129/2014
05/15/2014

I I
05329/2014

05100/2014
05/15/2014

I I
06307/2014

0l47422—001
000003862
0.0000

0l47400—001
000003046
0.0000

01476?3~00l
000003539
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

COLORED PAPER

,¢n$ouNT AMT RELIEVED
§hfi§$59 6.59

B355 6.59

FTB
N
N
N

FTH
N
N
N

13.10 13.10

RECEIPT BOOK

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
0.99 0.99

OFFICE SUPPLIES

13.18
0.00

13.10

0.99
0.00
8.99

111.94
0.00

111.04



°5’°9’391“ 03¢“? PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOIGE REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY PAGE?
U‘ 1 I " \' ~ \~ - r\ ' =-Dg?IMaI§;g“FitY Lxv QHAQK RUN DAIES Ob/11/2014 ~ 05/15/E014

‘ ' ‘ '\ UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRHNCEE 5/I5/L4
Vendor fimde Vendor mama Pggt pate
Ref 6 Address $5 Run pagm
Invoice Date City/Statelzip p15¢_ g&t@
Invoice Notea fluq Datg

10122

Inv0i¢E Bank Invoice Description
PO Hqld
Disc. % $Ap CK

1099 Net Amnunt

Gross Amount
Oiscuunt

GL NUMBER
l0l—l72.000—72?.000
101~209.000—?2?.000
101—215.000—721.000
101—253.000—727.000
101—371.000—727.000
101—751.000—727.000
592—543.000—?27.000
592—547.000—727.000

5016 $TANbhRD mrvxcm sUPPLY ?fiWh§?0€Vé0IA Y“

D$$¢RIPTION
UFFICM SUPPLIES
DFFIUE $UPPLIES
OFFICE $UPPLIE5
OFFICE $UPPLIE5
QFFICE BUPPLIES
UFFICE EUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
GFFICE SUPPLIES

19835 92$ MILITARY swammw 05/15/2014
as/us/2014 your HURQN MI. aa0ao~54a1
Open

GL NUMBER
101—2S3.000—727.000
592M543.000—727.000
592"547.000M727.000

—#inwmmm 

mfiscnxvwxon
uxmnzua comes
BINDING comma
B10000? Q9““$w I\ \

I » ‘.... .1 1. ..\‘M‘; ,ujI'ug“j;~ ;1\.,:; ,3 ‘
'.‘.".‘\C . .. 4 v.‘I'I".‘wI~ '

‘.’3'1L' “."'7‘» I.'i.‘\‘L \

i~:\'§/~1.':/.:‘.

/ I
06/07/2014

‘A’?

DIAYBBAMUD1
ooooozaan
0.0000

Inllnnnliuu-ww\a4ulu|\mn|I0.I|n-u;"" -- »- »» » w____._._.__,,m,,,M_“..

S285 5Y0 COMPUTER HERVIGES 05/01/2014
79836 PD BOX 182487 Q5/15/3914
OSHOI/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 4fi31fi~246?

Open

GL NUMBER DE$0RIPTION

/ /
05/BIIZO14

10x—265.000-731.000 cnouu $TORAGE—OFfifi§IT§5BAC§fl0P $;;T3M¢

szfifi syo COMPUTER sfinvruas fiH$,E3fi gfiwqg 60001/2014 E
79337 PO Box 182457 . $3 Q5015/3914 A
05/01/2014 SHELBY TWP MI. 49313-2457 *“ "7 ; “

Open

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

05/31/2010

101*2E5.000“7B1.000 DELL SONIC WALL SOFTWARE/INSTALLATION

526$ sro COMPUTER smnvxums Q5/Ufif2fl14
?9B3B PO BOX 10248? Q5/15/3914
35/0$f2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 40310-2407 f f

Dpen

3L NUMHER DESCRIPTION

06f05f2014

1n1—2e5.000~1a1.0on LAPTOP UEDATEMWIADQWQ 7 PRO/MISC

. .. ...fiwawnwmIInlnnuvm|wnImvm|Il

14515
000003600
0.0000

11019 ,1~qqga0q§e44.g~
0I000D

14530
000003845
0.0000

Aww... HwAw,,w

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
3.74 4.31
3.74 4.31
3.74 4.31

37.59 30.16
3.74 4.31

21.01 22.30
10.79 19.00
10.79 19.08

'ww m

4%

111.94 115.94

FTE BINDING COMES
N
N
N

35.51
0.00

35-51

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
17,75 17.75
5.38 $.00

‘ B5yg, {@; ,¢%m@A ‘@mm&@8H¢¢%$N“ H.
;§@5w51'wm@N’ 35.51

HVENDOR TOTAL: 169.62
FTB

ZZZ

PTA
u 1%
N
N

['"I' B
N
N
N

CLOUD STORAGE-OFF SITE BACK UP SYSTEM
125.00

0-00
125-00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
lg§§00 125.00

fl$fi$IL sowxc WALL SOFTWAREIINSTALLATION
“IE? 710.00

0.00
?10.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
710.00 710-00

LAPTOP UPDATE/WINDQW$ 7 FRO/Mififi
d94.d9

0.00
494.49

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVED
494.49 404.49



95/09/3°14 93°47 PM INVOICE 00900000 01 INVOICE REPORT FOR cxww 00 MARINE 010$ P“9@= 19/22
U55“; xrflnfi EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/15/2014 — 05!10f2014
DB: Marine City UNJOURNALIZED

Vendux Code

OPEN
HEET1N$ EN¢UMHRAN¢E$ 5/15/14

Vendor name P000 D000 Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO H010 $0055 Amount
Invoice Date
Invoice Nntas

City/Statelzip Disc. Date Disc. 0 50p CK Discount
D00 Date 1099 Nat Amount

H=w== .==:—w<w=w —— — - __II1LiLL£llL;l$I ;;II_I=;;I .WWmWwm“mWm“ WW§é§fl6éW%6%$£?WH 1'329‘4§.

T110 TENYER‘S AUTOMOTIVE & RADIATOR INC 00IS0)I0I0WwWHMm9924l0 FTB REPAIR EXHAUST/TAIL PIPE—QOU5 CHEVY PICH—UP
N 55 00T9039 213 KATHERINE STREET 05/15/2014 000003069

04330/2014

Op0n

GL NUMBER

MARINE CITY MI. 40039 / / 0.0000 N 0.00
05/10/2014 N 85.00

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT “ AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-003.000 REPAIR EXHAUST/TAIL 0§g0~z00§.§0§yg R40fiW¢ 05.00 05.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 85.00

0000mMm THE CLEANING CREW II LION“ ”“”00?30?fi0T0 “" 25000’ “” ““"”” FTB CLEANING 5ERVICE$—LIBRARY (4/14)
79040 929 LIGHTHOUSE DRIVE 05f15/H014 000003730 N 520.00

N 0 0004/30/2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 40040 F / 0.0000

Open
*(sao.00 PER cnmnnmwfil

O5/15/2014 N

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-700.000-002.000 CLEANING SERVICES—LIBRARX (4114) ,. H§g9,po lw“ 520.00

\\ \ ¢ \ \ \ \ H \ \ \ \ , \ \ ‘ _ r’¢W1 1w. @m@‘mc .H \ H MT%@pMfl 0" xx ,\'mw wmwmq, \ ‘ ,@q» ,, H~ N am " ‘ ’_ . . . \ .. .. .. .. ........““__“H_“wHm““““__._“uu_muM__,,

HHmh.. .. . WM H ..wmwww 0w, "m mwmwm ww ~w:¢mm ‘ . . ~ W@.mH ,H..m\\ \ . . \ \ \ \ \ \ \

3004* ”*“#0000R worn;
T035 THEUT R001~MIx s0éfi0mmrRd% ‘%% W000? ~. =0
79341 1510 S PARKER ETREET
04105/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0l—75€.UDO—931.000 CEMENT—PARKS

T035 THEUT REDI—MIX SUPPLY INC
79042 1910 0 PARKER STREET ‘
04/11/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—?5€.000—931.000 CEMENT—PARKS

O5/15/2014
I J

O5f15/2014

D0/llf2014

“Rf I0gy1s/2014

000003872
0.0000

.. % . =:1E§4B5 ..W. .m-
”Q§£$0/201900: .R00000a01a=$'1 in“fifigouu

N
N
N

=0nz0a/2010*‘ I” 790000 R» I “F00” wwwcmmmwwwwnaxs

HMUUNT AMT R$LIEVED
1,650.20 1,650.20

000$ .QEMENT—PARKS
w,::='=-"-I;.a&;:;t~

"w:N LA

N :5

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,225.55 1,225.55

VENDOR TOTAL:

0.00Ln IR]

‘,~n,I| ':»», .;).:‘, ~ ml g:‘.\ | , ,\ ,, , ‘ ,3.  “%M\ I 44 W. T. W. ~ \ ,, \ H \ . . , \ , \ \
‘Z0 00

1,550.20
0.00

1,650.20

|-I ~JM

~1|:|u1
> CEUI GU‘:

1,224.05

2.875.?5
T125 TK Sr l\S.':'FUCIH‘I'ES LLC
79043 7435 SHEA ROAD
04/29/2014 COTTRELLVILLE TOWNSHIP MI, 45039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
5$2*54B.000”B31.00D $RND~WATER REAR REPAIRS

T125 TK G ASSOCIATES LLC

04/29/2010
05/15/2014

I I
00/29/2014

04/3UF2014

GHSI
000003003
0.0000

4866

FTB
N
N
N

FTB

.‘3.?\.ND'-PWIITER. LEAK REPAIRS

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVEU
720.00 720.00

SEMI TRUCK RENTAL—HAUL LEAVES OUT

720.00
0.00

120.00



U5/09/2°14 °3‘47 PM INVOICE APPROVAL HY ruvuxcs REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE 0101 P0061 RUIZ?
V5*r° I?@““_ fix? cnficx RUN DATES 0531512014 M 0531532014DH: Nazlne Lity UNJOURNALIZED

DPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCEE 5/15/14

V0nd0r CD06 Vendor nama
Rfifi # Addrufis
Invuice D000 City/State/Zip
Invoicm N0te0

Disc. Date
D00 Datw

?00t 0000 Invoice Bank Invoice Description
CK Run D000 PD H010 Grofis Amount

Disc. % EEP CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

05f15f20l4 000003075
/ I 0.0000 N

05/30/2014 N

#9044 1405 0000 ROAD
04/30f2014 GGTTRELLVILLE TOWNSHIP M1. 40039

Opfln

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202—454.000"0D2.000 SEMI TRUCK RENTALFHHUL L$AVE5 OUT
2U3~454.000M302.000 SEMI TRUCK RENThL"HAUL LEAVES OUT

N 510.00
0.00

510.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
204.00 204.00
306.00 306.00

510.00 510.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,230.00

?000WWwwmWwwmmwwMm?$0§0000m00000ss100 00wT0RH“'WW“WfiwwW=:_ "0fi*0§§2§I§0§§
79045 P0 00x 9001128 05/15/2014
0a/20x201a LUUIEVILLE KY, 40290-1120

"“ 1#0037aa““ ”““"' FTH
000003057 N

/ / 0.0000 N
05/29¢201a N

Open

GL NUMBER 00000101100
101-756.000-002.000 LAWN TRBATMENT—BBACH SOUTH

T006 '1-0000000‘ 1>1‘<ocw~:s=s1u0,;=4=§;;0wm W 1; 4.;;,,;.»;;@,om;.z9,¢;;;,;m1,,,=, .;;4;.;;4;,;§;,;=1~,:;,09sum, 4, 4: ,;rJ&'£f1*£\;;=;, ;;;
“ '" “ ‘ "'" ""‘ " “‘ ' " " '" V '0 “"10 “% ”” 45.0079345 P9 3°“ 9591133 0§,HW 30%» ”‘ . .' fi?%P5?¥5/39030? §§.Q05°°395% $5 % $5

94/39/3914 LOUIEVILLE KY: 4°2%9*T13$@”%&>: . \ £$?%%V%.fi§“"*fi» %%*0§3°Q§&wfi% "H i5§%N§=%%‘;<; ‘ X 5:55;}? "?;!S£".‘T>'»’2:i‘E>ri253;?;$,g}f5§55i?' %1@==# we M1,,@;j:?i?=='1"ope“ wwm¢mw nw .0 .~.‘~ 'w~~~ ~~~. I.

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—755~00O"BOZ.000 LAWN TREATMENT—BEACH NORTH

U039 UNITED $TATE$ TREASURY 04f35/2014 STATEMENT FTB
79?93 201 WEST HTVERCEMTER noupsvanm M05/L§j2014 MA “awn _ Awmm 0 R1

ATTENTION EKTRACTING swap 312 *q;_,g¢ 2;; $000 I $1 $3;
04/25/2014 covmumwow KY, 41011 0“ *§1f 1 “ 0; §@0£0000 @€Y'§f

LAWN TREATMENT—BEACH EOUTH
50.00
0.00

50.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
50.00 50.00

WWflfiWW$WREOTMENT-BEACH NORTH

WW%fl"fiwfi@%‘ 0_uo
45.00\

\V4V\V ‘.

AMOUNT AMT RELIEUED
45.00 45.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 95.00

VOLUNTARY COMPLIANCE PROGRAM FEE
.0 1,000.00

0.00
==I~I>"-=<'>;_11=;:I§::%1'==1;1;s o5;.ms»x2o14 .~;=;:;s;= H ;s:-:;='1~: 1,000.00OPE“ Z3 ?§?E$ 55 ‘$3 53 gm 'fiqgm'g§ ;§0m$q ~m¢#- 0;

*(CITY OF MRRINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM) (NOTE:SOBMITTED TU PENSION BOARD FOR APPRUVAp HT JULY 2014 MEETING)

Sh NUMBER UEQCRIPTIQN AMOUNT
731“000.000—007.000 VOLUNTARY CUMFhIANCE PROGRAM FEE 1,000.00

0030 001100 STATES THEABURY 04/20/2014 010000001 FTB
19100 201 wnsw RIVER¢$NTfiR aounmvnnn 05/15/2014 u

ATTENTION EXTRACTING 5109 312
14/25/2014 covxuswou KY, 01011 r I 0.0000 Y

05/15/3014
ilpen
“(CITY 0? MARINE 011$ RETIREMENT srswmm) (SUBMITTED TD 0000100 00000 FOR APPROVAL AT JULY 2014 MEETING)

Eh NUMBER DESCRIPTION

APPLICATION FEE FUR IRS DETERMINATION LETTER
2,500.00

0.00
N 21500.00

AMOUNT
731—0OO.D00~B07.000 APPL FUR FOR IRE DETERMINATION LETTER 2,500.00



Q5/O9/301“ Q3‘“7 ?" INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE
“**"=d1_I‘“‘*i_ _ mp ¢:1mc:1< rm: rm.-:ze:s 05/1.5/201.4 -- 0si1.sr201a
DB: Marine Llty UNJUURNRLXKED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5H1S/14

Post Date invnxce
CR Run Date ?D
Disc. Date Disc. %

Vendmr name
nddxess
Cityffitace/zip

Vendor Code
Rat #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes D1-IE D-3 EB

CITY Pfififi

Hank Invoice Deaczipnian
Hold
$ep cm
1099

: H1/22

Gross flmount
Discount

Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL; 3.500.00

U030 US BANK
79047 CM~9E90

PO BOX 70370
ST PAUL MN, 55170-9590

'<i'i)§-}1'£§}3'z'Z5'.i}.
05515/2014

3664719

0%/25/2014 0.0000f I
05/25/2014

Opmn
*(NQTE:$DHMITTEO To Tmvk nmaun AP?ROVAL~MEETING 5/20/l4)_m
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION gggk;
250-000. 000-992 . 000 AGEN'1' 1e"Ems~~1acm us a;::1.s_§5 'aj-';§;;_;_{;g',<=' 2-

FTB AGENT FEES—BOND5 4215MB
N

N
N

AMOUNT
150.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

150.00

0.
150.

00
00

150.00

V005 VOICE NEWSPAPERS 04/30/2014
79850 PO BOX 94559 05/J5/ZOXQ
04/30/2014 CLEVELAND OH. 44101-4559

1313330

/ / 0.0000
D5/30/2014

Open

¢=I»1'“1M1"=F* D1§§¢=B»%PT:;;.9N :=:s1§:& 4,.<=::a»51»r=i¢f¢=11:i;¢.. Igiza‘: :.:~1<i»; =i1';;s:»;»:. »;.1o1~2xs.oo0~ao1.ono PQ§&§§H fifighgfiNQ$ICEB—Q§DIM§NQ@fi§3%
209“000.00n~901.000 P0§fiT$H Q@GQ§§NQ@IC5§-§§ME@§R¥@Y?"A

0);" j\u,' ‘\,»;.¢}:c; '.};;»“; ,\"»,a.~ .'\;'1;,
Wwmmwm mu MW" ‘w%mM%‘ wwwmmw 'w~ W, , .. Ww

voos VOICE NEWSPAPERS 1313477
19969 PD Box 94559
04/30!2o14 CLEVELAND on, 44101—455s

04/30/2014
05/15/2014

I / 0.0000
05f30/2014

Opmn

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—721.000—901.000 PUBLI5H—ZBA NOTICE; x

:':":§:}"-Q-;I'§_I

II}. {»',;;\
V7 mg,» my

\ z,a;;:.,;a,' my

FTB PUBLISH LEGAL NOTICES—CEMBTERY/URDIN
N
N
N

j,}‘:5;:j.'Pfl.MOlJl‘i,FR1,*:'I7I‘?15}f;;;:‘:,,
w“ fi§fiQ.30fim@Y“

~‘n2‘g1':‘;‘hq_Q "“"Z":»'~‘/~ Q _ Q0

FTB PUBLISH-EBA NOTICE
N
N
N

AMOUNT
65530

EQ =fim$§m vmmnoa TOTAL:

231.
0.

231.

10
00
10

E5.
O.

65.

30
OD
30

296.40
W089 WELL$ FARGO ?$mAN¢1AL LEASING ' 0§)Q1/gala W '§b01f31g31'H“w '“
79351 PO Box 6434 05/15/201a
Uflf29/2014 CAROL STREMM IL. 501Q7"5434 / / 0-QDDQ

05/26/2014
Open
*(4/26/14-5/ZHJIQ}

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

FTB COPIER LEHEE PAYMENT

ZZZ

ILMQIIJNE‘
lOl—2G5.000—943.UO0 COPIER LEASE PAYMENT 2?9.82

VENDOR TOTAL:

270.
0.

270.

B2
00
B3

275.82

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND

TOTAL — ALL VENDORS: ———-———@§T§§7fg§—

s0,n?5.a3
1,907.74



95/99/2914 °3=47 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPURT won CITY OF MARINE CITY
U$@f= IFe“B _ EXP cnmcm RBH nnwas 05115/2014 — 05/15/2014
U3? Marlnfl ¢1tF UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

Vanda! Cede Vendox name
Her # Addresa
Invoicw Date Citylfitatefzip
Invoitfi Nutws

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

MEETING ENCOHBRhN¢E$ 5/15/14
Invgice Bank Invoice Défififiptlqfl
P0 Hold
Disc. % Sap GR

1099

Page: EEIZZ

Grqsa Amount
Discount

Nat hmnunt

Fund 203
Fund 209
Fund 250
Fund 592
Fund V31
Fund 736

LOCAL STREET FUND
CEMETERY FUND
TIFH 1
WATER/$EWEE FUND
MARINE CITY RETIREMENT $YSTEM
RETIREH HEELTH 1N$ TRU$T FUND

\1
1'.

1 11 1\ ‘1 . \1 ,1 1 ‘\ 1 \ \ ‘ \ ‘ . . \1
1 , 1 . \ \ 1 1 \ , \\ \ . 1 \ 1 . 1 \. \

1'1 ‘ ‘ 1 1 .1 .\ 1. 1 \ 1 A 1 1 1 1‘ 1
\ 1 1 1 1 \\ 1‘ . 1 . 1 11. 1‘1‘ ‘ 1 - 11, \ 1 \ \ ‘ ‘ 1 1 1

21606.74
$0.71

150.00
121599.52
31500-00
21356.08



_

WHOMVfimfi

maMUWHC8“fig_mEOMMM@__&mg@____mm30%Mm_EQHMWhfifigamma

Eomwmmgfiou36gm:$5Mbwummmmmy“no*3“Wmhmmwwmwmwuauwmww_mmuc“mmEmmMEw9_mmgumfimmgmflmmummmwmmfi

WENJ_E&d_maWhZM$MM_¢_WW|_fiU2qZWE__q_§__fiM%“mm

gagsMOaw

wcmmmmg

Mmgmfiwkthflfimmmgflgm

Eumfiamlu_E_wmO%E%mm_amwfiHEQW

hmmmwhmfiKEG_Bfl_mwE3HOW



05/1212014 00:30 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY 0000 1 10
Usex: Mmfionald Pwriod Ending 06x30/9014
D5‘ Marlne ¢*““ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$mAPR15 2010

GL Number Deacxiption aalanqe

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

*** A0s0tS Witt

lU1~OD0.000"OOl.OD1
l01—000.000—001.

.009101M000.000~001
005

l0l“000.000m001-304
101—O0O.000PD01
101—000.000—001

.701

.900
101—000.000—004.000
101"000.UODm00fl .100
10l"U00.O00W004.3Dl
1U1—O00.000—O41.000
101—000.000—004.202
l01"0DQ.000"0B4.€D3
101—000.00D—0B4.5S2
101—000.000—0B4.
101—000.000“004.

703
704

101*0O0.000~OB4.73G
101—000.000—120. 200
l0l~000.000~l611Q0D

CA5H
CASH—HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB.
CA5H*PD SPECIAL ACCOUNT
RRZZHERRY'S PAVING — POOL ACCT
POOL ACCOUNTMMRRINERE LENDING
CASH—FLAGSHIP FED CREDIT UNION
PETTY CASH
PETTY CA$H~CHECKING
?ETTY ¢A$H"FOhI¢E DEPARTMENT
GRASS CUTTING RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM MAJOR STREET FUND
00$ FHDM LOCAL STREET FUND
DUE PROM WATER FUND '
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
DUE FROM PAYROLL CLEARING FUND
D/F RETIREE HEALTH IN$ TRU$T
PREPAID POSTAGE
DEPQ$IT"H$A/WRA*CHOICE STRATEGIES

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***
1D1—D00.0DD-200.000
101-000.000-200.100
l01“000.000~200.200
101~0DD.D00"214.703
l01—0U0.000—214.736
10l—000.000—223.000
l01“O00.O00M2ZB.530

\

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
EXPENSE CLEARING
DUE TO TAX RCCDUNT
DUE T0 0071000 HEALTH 105000000 Fnun_§$@
D/T BLUE RIDGE DEV—PERF. BOND
mum T0 $7nTm»$mx 07700003 REG. SF”

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

101“000.000~339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE
101—000.D0O—353.
101—000.000—353.
k01*000.000—353.
101~0DD.0D0—3S3.
l01—000.000—353.
L03~000.00D»353.
101—O00.000—353.
LUl~D00.00U~390.

Total

O01
002
016
024
032
040
110
000

Fund

DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
D$$IGNATED
RESTRICTED

FUNDS"$ALVAGE UEH. IN$P.
FUNDS—62D ALGER (SMALLEY)
FUNDS—PARK SIGNS
FUND$"PfiRK IMPROVEMENTS
FUNDS—LIGTHOUSE
FUNDS~OWI~MCPD
FDNDS—HOAD TAX MILLAGE

FUN D IZDLIJKNCI E

Ealancm

Hmginninq Fund Balmnam
Nat of Ravanuem VB Expenditures
Fund Halanew 00500000000
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liahilitins and Fund Balanma

90771D0.57
490.12
204.30

11707.93
15,669.42

6.97
350.00

11000.00
100.00
5DD.O0

"7...-,.;s 00.-___ 1

"UWWBQTWRQ1"
500.00
15.00

“‘ lf§UlHQ9£
$0 fi@%1fi% é%1%11$99¢§

1,203,137.49

1ww~mwwm1ww
Q0 $$HW1W%%

§?§5?i§%§is 7 ‘ii
17340.04

0.00
70.09IL

;1fl*fi§ fiH50§00
3:-‘;1:5§§:.-;1;:;‘li=;1.‘0 ;=.~;-0 0 01;? 0 0

fin fiE'fi£_fifi301QQ:

"“““*I_***E§TK§ETE0_

220,024.50
19,405.09
6,129.00

97.00
00,740.59
15.000.00

770.00
47,073.04020,001.00

1,005,336.06

1,077,544.50
l32130B.62
(72,207.T3)

1113T.545.dB
112D3.137.4H

»11\~Mw»mmu*~mu 



O5/12/2014 08:38 PM BRLANCE $HEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 2/19
Tlser: McrDcma1ci Perifid Ending 04,130/7014
DB1: Maxine Llitv _ .. ..,. .,~ .., . _ .PRELIMINARY FINANC1AL hIA1EMhN1$"HPR1L Zfilfl

Fund 232 MAJOR STREET FUND

C51» Numbf.-17 1De.=u;ri.pt.1.0n I5-3.1. amcze

'I:1'!r 11-1:

2U2—DUD.ODD~D01.UU1 CA5H

Total Assets

* * *' 1,.'i.ab.i3. 1 t',.i.es * *" *

202—OU0.UOU—200.DUO ACCOUNTS PAYHHLE
202—UUD.U$U—ZUO.20G EXPENSE CLEARING
ZQ2“QQ0.0DO*214v1U1 DUE TO GENERAL FUND

Tmflal Liabiliuias

**'* I-Tunci E!a.'La11cre *‘"*

202—OOD.DOO—;'$90.0l)O FUND ElAI..ANI.':E

Toml Fund. Halamm-

Bnqizunirzrg Fund 13:23. -mam

Net of Revenues VS Expand-Mzurus
Fund Balance Adjustments
Finding Fund Qalmrm
‘fetal Liabilities And Fxmd Ba-lancm

$39,952.38

99,952.33

1, 922.61
O 00

V 7vv£‘v'l9Bv‘q‘!1vB'v."v"

:i3=&%€§ :2'

1313 , 102 . 63

i%%%fi$m5m§¥5%%'i%
»

?:{ijI§;99 4}FI!,52‘§“55;) ’;1;iaé:1;1' E4 ">»=:1\(1,~41aa4=;»sa1 =
90 , cvso . as
99,952.58

jw'S;; 1:w;,;»



05/l2f2014 08139 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR cxwv DE MARINE crwy
"H" ““D°"*-‘1'=‘ 1-"e=riucl Erxrfing rmao/2014
DB‘ M“r1“@ Cit“ PRELIMTNARY FINANQIAL STATEMENTS—APRIL 2014

Fund 203 hfififih $TREET FUND

GL Number Dascriptiun

"** Aaaets ***

203—0U0.U00—0O1.U01 DASH

Total Aasats

*** Liabilities *~*

2U3—0$O.DQU—2UDvOUU ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2D3*ODQ.ODU"2l4.1Ul DUE T0 $ENKRAh FUND

Total Liabilities

'** Fund Balance ***

303~0O0.000@390.000 FUND BALANCE

fetal Fund Balanmm

Baginnanq Inna Rmlanca

Balance

Paga: 3119

M‘

135,337.58

''''''“ 136,837.55

2,517.01
9,500.47

;@~@@@¢~@+*-4@~4w@-a»Jrw

\%fl %@ w¢,:@$99w$9°#§? #1 ‘
“ *'='1'@='f=*=~*:~a‘P::a=s%‘Sm: ‘ ‘&@:>z:»:¢ ‘*=1EI'<1&sf:i%1?i?W9=9¥£39'*12’iif%‘

199.¢OO.2B

\

\\ ' \ ,

Net or I-revenues vs s=q=end1=w=== *‘?‘1“i?§?i§¥??'*’*?“ . ”*’i?§f§i5i‘ii ii?‘ \ ~ ‘ “
Ending Fund Balance q *} ‘\ @ {1y4,@§d§1¢fi@@‘\ ‘\ \ \ .
Tatal Laahixiuama And Fund Balance \\ 1 5& 11Bs;a3vw5§&““\ \ \ \

\ \ \\ \ ‘



05/12f2014 0a=3a PM BALANCE smear FOR CITY OF MARINE cxwx P@9fl= 4f19
“M-*I'= M?'D"“E'?‘* Perm: I.‘-.1ndi.ng 04/so/2014
DB‘ M“11“@ C1LV PRELIMINARY Fxnmucxmn STATEMENT5—APRIL 2014

Fund 259 fiEMfiTERY FUND

GL Nuxrlhiar IJescri[Jl;iDn Balancc-2

*“* Assets ***

2D9—DOU.00O—OU1.0Dl CASH 43,371.28

Total Aszeta 43

*~* Liabilities ***

209—0DU.O0O—200.0UD ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 52.53

Total Liahilitima ,%;3g{5§w,}5

*** Fund Balance ***

2U9—0DO.UUO—390.GDO FUND BALANCE 46,595.05

Total Fund Balance “515:§§§@§=:1:1;<¥:V §5§§§:§i5§ 455555§2:Q5E=:,;:§§3E§€§ 45535:?‘ \ ‘ ‘

Buginning Fund Balanca 46,595.05
Net of Revenues VB Expenditures 'Mwmm ,%mMjZn§Q§m3Q%;‘w‘\‘ \ \\ \ \\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \

1Rndinq Fund Balanefi 3%QXF \ “”i%@§4%§B$7§§@-fi \\ \
Total Liabilities and Fun¢ Balance fig Qg \ \ ( @@34§3if2§g@@‘~ \ \\ \

¢\ \ \



05/13/3?I0'14 05‘=35‘ PM 1~.:=\mmc:m 000501‘ FOR CITY 00‘ r-1.'mR.1N1=; CITY
UEEITC HCDC-\TH=.5.1('§ Pflriod Ending

ml“ M"““'E’ ‘$"""" PRELIMINARY I:‘INANt'_‘I.M;- ::'m'1‘x=.:M|auTs—APR11. 2010

00:10 225:0 'I‘IFA 1

GL Number Description Balance

$000: 5119

'k1"k 'l"l"l(

250“O00.0fiG~0O1.DOl CASH 47,611.23

Tahal A$$mt# 47,511_23

*** Liabilities ***

230-UUU.U(JU—2DU.DUU ACCOUNTS I’I\Y'l@\l3LE 11"aU_OD
250-000.000-214.251 001-: 1-0 1101 2 4,022.05
2s0~-~000.000~--21.4.2212 ntm 110 'm:.1=0 3

fiwwwa_»u#;+q¢+mmw@@~~@mwWm¢ $3Tubal Liahiliuiwx fiFfi§v§fl]Qw;QQm"1y$13ggo§

*** Fund 3a&a0ce ***

250-000.000-353.02‘? 0051000000 FUNDS—ETRi‘.E'I‘ scam \‘:;‘,L,;;;;;3‘;' ,
~ ‘ "*?§1Z§51?YI§I€ ,§§1‘?i‘\‘§[§,5§§§5§“:1‘33I§§3‘31" 1250~0O0.000~390.000 Fund Halance

 nmwmww<|wm-wmvuvuTotal Fund Balance 4?,$5a,¢4

mmwmvwmm@,m@
Huginning Fund Balance \ "@%E7§§§§£4§fi§;g

m\‘ ,

Net of navenuas VS E*P&nditur»s *§(7§¥£§$5¥1%§"“
39,933.93
47,611.23

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liahilihims And Fund Balnnem



05f13/2014 0B=33 PM BALANCE HHEET FOR 011$ 00 MARINE 010? P0qe~ 0 10
User: Mcnonald Period Endinq 04/3fl’¢D14

1: TL . h" ' LU3 Ma““* P‘L“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATsmEMTs—n0n10 2014

Fund 251 TIFA 2

GL Number Descriptiqn Balance

*** hssets ***

251—0UO.DOU—UD1.UUl CASH
351~0DU.D0O—UB4.H5D DUE PROM TIFA #1

Tntul Asmutm

*‘* Fund Balancw ***

25l—UO0.0U0—390.0U0 Fund Balange

Tfltfll Fund Balww v:§-15.-3;? :10000:a§§£:;zo;“;:;..§§

Beginning Fund Halance

Net ofl Ravanumx VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Tatum Liabilities And Fund Balenmm

339,123.00
4,022.05

343,005.05

353,332.20

-*-w*_¢~__F.wmH.m""wn

350,332.20
(£4,386.35)

,. \=¢5§343%§§5¥§5 €015‘ .
\ , \ \\ \\

\\ \ \ \ \ , \ \ \\\\\\
, I \ \\\ \ \\ \ “\ , \ \\ \ ,\ ,\ , \\ \

\“ ‘ \ \ \\\ \ ,, \ ,\ \\

\\ \ \\



OM12/2014 00.30 PM BALANCE SHEET 1-‘(JR CZIJTY or MARINE |:1'r1"
Ufifir‘ Méfififlfilé Peniod Ending 04/3D!2U1d
93' M“i"@ Cit” £>RE11'...I.M'.iIN.M’~Y FINANCIAL s'1'A=1'E1~ar:m*E--A01111.. 201.4

Fl.1‘nC.\ 252 "1‘IIi'.7\ 3

GL Number Description flalange

Page: T/19

*** Assets ***

25Z—U00.0UU—0U1.UO1 CASH 729,711.85
352"ODU.DDU“OB¢_R5D DUE FROM TIFA #1 2,599.45

'1'v-1:01 M50110 “r:§’§",'71'?il"i'Y"5i:3'“'

*** Fund Balance ***

252-000 . 060-353 . O25 DESIGNATED E'lJNUS~'I.J3.NIJ ¥\.¢QUI[$T£‘I‘ION 1.52, 725 . 21
252—OOU.O0U—390.000 Fund Balance J%wM_ Jw_ UwM&"vN_0O9.00q.35Wh W

Beginning Fund Balance ?61,Vfi5.5?
Net mi Revenues VB Expenditures 3% wfl2Q§§54§gg)@§:
Endmnq Fund Balmnmm fi@@@733Q§11;§q@?"*
‘rebel Liahilitiae ma !‘\.:x1d nalancm 2;; ‘='f.j:;{;;;;;;'r;g‘g1:~1¢;§g,;§;i0'=;£§;}



05/12¢'201q 00:30 010 BALANCE 0000'!‘ 2.-‘cm |::J;",t'1' 00 0010100 c1'1'v 000@= 9119
UEEI‘ M§D°“a1d Period Ending O4l3Dfi2D10
95' Mmlm Ci‘-‘*’ 00.0:x.1M.‘£:~m1=nr 0'1'.um~Ic1A1. E'rA'1*EMEm'0—A0011. 2011.4

Fund 255 DRUG LEW ENFORCEMENT FUND

GL Number Deiarrriptien l5a.1,_=1r,\c;.=,\

**‘ Assets *“*

265—000.000—001.001 CASH 12,050.90
Z55~OUU . 000'-U01. 007 CZ\,‘5I'!*-PD DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUNDS 4 10 . 00
265-000 . 0D0"QO1 . DUB Cl'\1-.'3H""l5'!') IJRUG I"'URI'"l5ITUR‘rZI UNJUDICATE FUND 100 . U0

Total hflseva 12,500.00"

*0’ 11001110100 ~**
200-000.000-214.101 000 TO GENERAL 0000 _M Vwwmm_,H ,Wv;0.011u"

. .Tv:>ta.1 Liahilltxea 3;1f.=,.;V j_¢;§§,§'5 ;:Q'1)j_::; 5;‘;-_':;

**"' Fund Balance ‘*"'*

200»-0oo.000~~-300.000 ammo 0m;n.m:21 :~ ,4. 1,4,, .;,.,;,.;.,.,§§§fi§§:i ,4. ‘ \
,,, ‘,4, '4; ,;,;,' ‘If

rotal Fund Balance " 10,755'95 " ‘ ‘ ‘

Baginning Fund E313-“Q? .. \ 1 . , ;é3II{=,1;‘,E»,I:II§:§I=I;?:{§§:é[19Q;;::;:. 42?. ‘ ~
Net me Revenues vs Expenditures Q1 '( . Q I ‘ \ I \
End-i-nq Fund ale-nae ~ » 10012 .*000~s=90* ':<<=>= ~‘ ‘
00001 Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,500.90

\‘ \. \ \\, \\ \



U5/12/2014 DB:3B P1‘-J E5)\'IJ\l\'|(II:'I E'5l'i|?i.l?I'T|§' I:"'()H C..lI'I‘Y Q11?‘ MARINE CITY Tag? 9 19
U=*=I= “‘=D°"=*1‘1 Period Enrjing 04/an/2014
DB‘ Marin“ Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—AFRIL 2014

Ié‘u'I'|('l 272 MII.|IJi)F£ MIPIMEJRIILL LIIERHRY FUND

GL Numb@r D@$cription

Jc'.|l'\k ABE-‘Eta 'I:1r'A'

2?2—0O0.00D—0O1.0D1 CASH

Total Awmmtm

*** Fund Baiancv ***

2'72~~0OO . DOE]-W390 . 000 FUND BALANCE

9¢a.¢?5%¢v=¢°‘?:Total Fund. Balance

Beginning Fund Balanaw
Nwt. of Rmvenuas VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Limbilifiies and Fund Balnnmn qx

\ ‘4 :»‘;:,\\,=:;,,,=w ‘
\\ »', , ‘ ‘,;\;1\; ~;a;\ 25:1,; ,4“;

\\ “ \ \ \‘ \ ‘ \ \\ \ \ \ \\
1 \ ¢ ‘\ , \\ \ \

\ \ ‘

n ,

Balancu

3,352.70

3,352.70

3;-351.40

az~;1a~:5‘a. .%4':u
1.30

3,352.70
W353 E-KW.‘“M; , ,



05/12/201a 0R:3B RM BALANCR SHEET FOR QITI OF MARINE CITY
USE“ MEPMI-?1|-d Périud Enciiliq 04.-"30/2014
DB‘ Mating Lit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS—APR1L 2014

Fund 303 DEBT FUNH“I$$UE A

GL Ntllfibfif Descript;i.c\1'h Balance:

Page: 1.0/1.9

*** Fund Balance ***

30H—DUU.0UU—39U.UDO Fund Balancfi 3,752.29

Total Fund Balanfifl B,752.29

Hmqinning Fund Balance 36,702.87

NW? fif Rmvmnuaa VS Expenditures (B,752,29)
Fund Balance Adjumtmmnts (27,9E0.5B)
Ending Fund Halanna 0.00
Total Liabilitiaa And Fund Balance R,fiag@oqfiL

\ I \
\ ' \ \

\ \\ \ \,,\
1 \\ \ \ \ \\ \ \\ \

\
\ \ \ ‘\

\ \ \\ \\ \ ‘ \\ \\ \\ \
\

\ \
\



05/12/2014 031323 PM RAI.A:~zc1a E5HE.‘.I$T THJR r;I:I“_r OF MARINE CZ1"1‘?{ I-‘age: 11./19
U—""“" "¢D°‘"*1“5 FRr.'.'.‘i.0d Rn-::inq 04/30120»;
DB‘ M‘“i“‘” ht” RRRI..m.1iRARI FINANCIAL sI'A'1‘::I-1m~1'r.=.:--AARII, ;zm_4

Fund 401 C1iM?.'[.'i.‘1\I.. IMPRDVEI4E‘.I\I'1‘5 FUND

GL Number Description Ralanqa

“** ARRRER ***

401—U00.D0O—OD1.D01 CASH 44,852.40
u 

Total Assata 134 , BB2 , 46

"""" E“uIId Balance ‘*"’“'

4()ll.—OUD . 000-353 . QUU DESIGNATED E‘UNDS—GP.AN'I’ BINKING FUNDS 32,1129 . 25
1101“-DO0 . GOD~'39O . DUCT FUND l31'\1-I’-I'!CIE§ 75» 536 . "34

"MR1 Fwd “alum """.1_l§§-‘;3I5_§f=I? §I;;>;;;z1{;j.}_.;,_,_1 i~j=:§;ja:-I 1*-T'"»f;§i:}?1J§15,“5‘fi??=3i5:Iif§;: §:;"**

Buginninq Funu Balunma 107,815.99

Nut of Ravmnuus VS Expwnfiiuuzas ($2,963.59)
1§‘u.ncl Balance Adjustments ;§;:;:§';§;??II2i?::¢~ )§:{§:j,;E ;,;';'1j:§2f;jI;@; §:;‘§;§:'f \ ‘ \ \ ‘
mndmnq Fund aalmnmu @§m@ \ " §@fq§§3§2§$Og@§ .\\ Q
‘fatal Liabilities And. Plmd Balanma ;;l§fi“:j;'i§j='£'§§‘ .

V77‘ \“ V \ \ \ , \\ \ \ \" \‘ \ \ \ ‘ \ A ‘ \ H\ \ \ \ \,'V'4lV4\V“V“44“V \ ‘ \\ \ \ \ \\ \\ \ A
3;‘; » \

4 \ \ \, \ \ \ \ \ \
\ \ ¢ \ \

\ \ \\ \



B5/12/2014 05:35 PM RALAN¢N SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
Ufier: McDonald Periud Ending 04136/?014

DB‘ Marine Cit” RRRLININARY FINANCIAL sIAIRNRNIs—ARRIL 2014

GL Number Deficripuion

Fund 5S2 WATER/SEWER FUND

*** Awsets ***

592~UGD.DDU"DOl
5Q2—00U.OUO—DUl
592—O0D.00O—0U3
592“QOD.0QU~040
592—DOO.UOU—D42
592—OD0.DUO—OB4
592~O0OvD0O“130
59Z"UDD.UUD~152
592—U0O.UUD—l53
592—UDU.0OU—154
592"O0U.OUU~155

Total

001
800
O13
OOU
000
V03
U00
D00
DUO

.000

.000

CASH
CA3H—REHTRICTED
CERT OF DEP—WATER FMHA
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
UNHILLED ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
LAND
CAPITAL OUTLAY WATER PLANT
WATER SYSTEM/ACCUM DEP—FILTR.
CAPITAL OUTLAY SEWAGE ?LANT
ACCUM DEPR SEWER TREATMENT

J\$£lFB9f$

*** Liabilities ***

592—OOD.ODD-200.000
S93~000.000—214
592"O0D.O0U~214

101
701

592—00D.0UO—250.000
592—0D0.0D0—251.000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
DUE TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
BONDS PAYABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

Total Liabilitiwa

fialance

Page: 12j19

-='WW%fidLI;22}@D2fl

.pw--yum.

3%, Hm

90,645
14,266
7dt2B5

163,111
276,682

30.941
63,113

6,713,???
£2,743,89514,694,425

*v£8$1Sd$§SEa§9&$““

1;;;@@;%;i§;@;§I 2;
"%% 2fi$D%3%1z”%f‘

£79k

72
OD
72
65
U0
43
65
U0
66}
78

I>'> V4n, »

£84.00:
2I235,00D.00

, MmH}},71§&OQW

""""""""“‘3*3‘3:? ~"='-"3:?z‘f%““<%'““'““,;;=l*éAéfi<:4¢*#57}:wwm

*** Fund Balance ***

S92*DOO.DUD~3D1.DDQ
592—DU0.00D—339.D00
592~OG0.000~353.l2O
592—DDO.UDO*372.UOD
592—D00.000—39U.0O0
592“00D.OOO~395.0QO

RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPEND.
DEFERRED REVENUE
RESTRICTED FUNDS—WATER MUNITQRING
APPRUP FOR BOND REDEMPTION
FUND BALANCE
RETAINED EARNINGS

Total Fund Halanma

Baginning Fund Balanca

Nmt ofl Rmvnnumm V5 Expenditures
Fund Balance Adjustmnntx
Endmnq Fund Balance
Tmual Liabxlmtamm And Fund Balance

=15...\.~§§'i:;1f-9#21613.j,fj~I;i-f-.';j=.""’=i-$12.1 .fsg§RI4 qééiI' 2m;R2s
20,0005,124,376

($29,123
5,531,652

5,553,744

216,053
27,944

5,557,742
8,154,456

?l2II2“
O0

O0
3O
621

L_*A_5§_

80

15
19
14
59



05/I2/2014 02:30 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY QR MARINA RITI Page: 13119
USE!’ M“°“"ald Period Endinq 00f30l2014
DB‘ Marine Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—APRIL 2014

Fund "H11 SL"1'EZ¢I.AT.'. ASSFJSSMFJIJI‘ 1':'!.INI)

GL I\'!u.mber Deiicriptiun Ba|1.1_m¢@

‘** Assets ***

701—UOU.DOO—UD1.001 CASH 33,355.49
7U1~00U.ODDW045.O5D $/A RECEIVABLE 6,243.30
7D1-—DDU.DDU-0811.703 DUE FROM TAX P»C(.1QUN'l‘ E-"UNIJ 21 6'?

Total Auaata '“"§§T§§BTZ§“

**w hiabilitiea ***
701—00D.00U—250.000 BONDS PAYABLE 41,000.00
7Ol~fl00.O0O025J.0D0 0000000 10002000 PAIARA0 jg R§@wI:R; §R§g§pUg

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance *"*

701—000.D00—390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balancm

Rmqinnmng Fund 3010009
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures
mndxng Fund Eaxunmm
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

M; \0,,‘ ,
¢~mw.vm|~-A

.~ y@gwq?fiy@%%*%w+@uL@h@L@A1,B5U;U0~

~_....I.......I.I.I.»_..I...I.I...I.~_._..~_I.._
0.44

.~a2,%iaI063
(2,219.5a1
39,630.45



05/12f2014 08:38 PM HALANCE summw FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Puqé :4/lq
Usarz McDonald Pwrifid Ending 04j3Uf2Q]4
DB‘ M*“*““ Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATnMmMT$~APR:L 2014

GL Nunmen Description Balanqe

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

*** Afisets ***

703M000-U0DWUO1.00l
7D3—UDD.DOO~DdO.5UD
703—UU0.00D—043.0D0
703“U00.000—O45.000
703~0QU.UOU“067.GOD
7D3—DOD.DOG~D5d.lD1

CM$H
ACCT REC.wDELINQUENT WATER
ACCOUNTS RECEIVAHLE—REFUSE
S/A RECEIVABLE—FMHA PROJECT
DELINQUENT TAXE$ RECEIVABLES
DUE FROM GENERRL FUND

Total Assets

*** Liabilities **~
703—UOD.OOO—205.4UU
703"O00.0fi0M305.5OO
703—OOD.OOU-207.500
703—OO0.00U—209.000
7O3—00O.D00M2U9.l00
703~DO0.D0Ow2D9.2OO
703-000.000-209.300
703“000.DO0"2D9-fi0Q
703-000.000-209.500
703-000.000-209.600
703"UDU.QOD~209.7OO
?U3-000.600-209.800
703“O0fl.0OO"209.9Q0
703-000.000-209.910
703-000.000-209.920
703mQ00.000"210.DOQ
703—UD0.0DO—21U.1OU
?O3—OG0.0UO—210.2OO
7D3"DOD.0D0»2ll.0DO
7D3—ODD.UDD—Zl1.lDO
7D3—0Ufi.00O—211.30O
703~0Q0.0D0~2L1.400
703—OUD.OflO—2l1.5OG
?03—O0O.U0O—2l1.6UO
?O3—OO0.000-211.700

Tonal Limbilitima

*** Fund Balance “**

?D3"QQQ.QQD~33$.1D1
7D3—OD0.00D—339.207
1D3MDUD.DDDw339.2UH
?D3—DDO.DDO—33Q.592
?03“D0O.UDD“339.7D1

DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
nfifi
DUE
DUE
IJl3i£
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
uufi
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE

TAXPAYER
TAXPMYERWTBX ADVANCE
COUNTY/FARKS
COLLEGE DELQ- PP
COUNTY OPER/BELQ-PP
COUNTY DRUG/DELQ. PP
COUNTY SPEC. ED./DELQ.
¢OUNTY/INT. ECU. DELQ.
COUNTY VOC ED/DELQ.
COUNTY SR. CITIZ./DELQ.
COUNTY LIBRARY/DELQ
COUNTY PARKS/DELQ.
Cf). $",!I‘I'\'1'E RID./!3l?.‘vI,Q.
COUNTY VETERANS/DELQ
COUNTY/COUNTY ROADS-DELQ
$CHOQh OPER-/OELQ.
SCHOOL DEBT/DELQ.
SCHOOL SINK FUND/DELQ.
C1TY UPER/DELQ
CITY DEBT/DELQ.
DEET—PUB IMPR/DELQ
DEHT"I$$UE B/DELQ
DEETHISSUE C/DELQ
DEBT—19H2 LTDfDELQ
OTHER UNITS—PBN/INT

DEFERRED REVENUEMGENERRH FUND
DEFERRED REVENUE—COUNTY
DEFERRED REVENUE"SCHOOLS
DEFERRED REVENUE—WATER FUND
DEFERRED REVENUE—3/A FUND

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Nut at Rmvmnuas V5 Ewpmnditurna
Fund Balance Adiustmants

lO,22E.BB
2,997.24

13,237.31
21.57

1,lU5,E69.4l
124.09

wmmwwmmmmmmmmm“WEE1.13a,zvs.

m&fii$§?2!79
6,329.54

30.27
143.56

‘W@27fiWE

B
15.00
72.22

1OD.O5
Iw*H%$flw26
I %§vw9Q
k fififlwfli10,54

25.40
4 4721,37

. fia fiélafisa
qmwfi? 5&4???3; €§152fi§$13

131.51
11_13
2.99
4.15
0.72

496,923.11

507,174.68

zae.?49.31
213,325.65
149,560.33
30,941.43

21.67

531,101.92

577,207.63

U-DU
53,394.29

$515" *>:?=%aEs .;i2s"4..



05il2/2014 08:33 PM BALANCE SHEET FDR cI.'1‘1' M“ MARINE cI'1'\1
‘Jim-Y= W?T~’°1‘*~‘l*J_L¢* Period Ending 04./:10/201-I
W" Ma“-“E CH“ :.=1w;I..1mI1\1mw Mwnmcztnz. sI.'A.T:5ME1~:'rs—A:#i1I1tI. 201a

Fi.11'1Cl 703 TAX ACCCJLIN1‘ FUND

malancfi

Page: 15/19

GL Number Dmscription . .,
.. .............m-.........,....--- 631 I Mn ' 93

Tana; Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,135,276.60

.\ 44\ \ \\ .\
\ ‘ ‘ \ \

\ w. \\ \

\ \ \ ‘ \. . \ \ \ ¢ .
\\ 1 \ . .‘\. . \ \

I \ \ \
\\\ ' \ \u: \ . ~ . . \ . \ \, .‘ \ ‘ \ \

\\ \ \\ \ \
\ \\ ‘ \



95/12/2014 BB=3B PM BALANCE SHEET Fun EITY OF MARINE CITY Page IE/19
Um“-‘= "‘*“°""'**1“ Period E‘nd'im; 0-1/Ioxzomms: M-:1 * c‘t . ... .. ' ' " ' _ ,,a"““ 1 V Pfishlwlnnnr FINANCIAL STATLMHNTBMAPHIL 3014

Fund TD6 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND

GL Number DE$C:iptiQn

*** Assets “**

704—UO0.00U—U01.U0l CASH

Tubal Assets

*** Liabilities ***

7U4“DOO.DDDw2l4.lDl DUE TD GENERAL FUND
704—OUO.UDU—22B.DU7 DUE TO HFhH¢

Total Liabilities

Hsqinning Fund Hslancs

Net of Ravenuas VS Expsnditurus
Ending Fund Balance
Tstal Liahilifliss and Fund Balance

salancs

572.36

572.36

500.00
72.36

0.00

0.00
‘ ‘ . } $Em.05flO 9i, WA“ y@uym‘ . . .\. \ ' mF572\flflAW%»~ \ A .. 1,. , » \U \ .\ .%M,.mM,WH.. . .

\ . A. ‘ \

., , \ I \ \ \ \\\ \ \\' \ \ \\ \ ‘ \ ‘ \
\ ' . .A‘. \ . .>\ \ \ ‘ . \ \

am \ \\ \1 \ \\

. , .
‘ \ \ . \



05/121'2014 06:35 PM i3M..ANCE2 sMEE'1- ms CITY OF MARINE cszmr PA¢1=~== 1'1‘-‘l9
Use“ “‘=1‘*‘="E'1°* PeE.i.c>c11 E.mii.ng o=;/201201.-1
DE“ M"”‘““'E- alt“ EAELIM1'nmmr FI1'.~TANCIAL 9-‘l'ATEMEN1‘Ei~-'APRIL 2014

Fund 711 CEMETERY TRUST FUND

GL Number Dsscriptisn Bslsnss

*** Assets ***

711—OGG.OUD"UOl.5Dl POOL-PERPETAL CARE(FTB) 124,535.33
7l1—UUU.GUD—0Dl.ED2 POULMGUY MAUSOLEUM(FTB) 12,599.93

A“ ,.,Total Assets 137,1B5_32

*** Fund Balance ***

71l"QQQ.QUQ“3B5.U00 RESERVE FOR GUY MAU$ULEUM 7,493.37
7ll—UOU.DOD"3H7.QDU REEBRVE FOR PERPETUAL CARE W 35AQQ0;51V“v
7l1—0OO.GUU—390.UUO Fund Balance N§§§@rf:;§§ 41@$;§$Q%%i§

Total Fund Balance ' *"%*""»*»**I37y131;96*"W

Eaginning Fund Balance “w137,}3A.Q6Hm
Net of Revenues VS Expundituxms . '\ ‘Wggé §fifi§a§§§fi§ \\ 1‘ ‘
Ending Fund Balnnca . ' =&@;3§Wl§§@$2%§§ ¢ \ \‘
Total Liabilitifli And Fund Balance ‘”137,1B5.32

\ \ \ \\ \ \\ \ 1\ \ , \, \ \ \ \
\ \ \\ \ \ \ \ \ \\ \

\ \ \ \\ \\\ \ \ \\
\ 1\ \ \ \

\



05I"1I2/20111 0a=3s PM BALANCE SHEF."I' FCJI-1 czinwr OF MARINE ¢I'1"z P-age: mi1';i
U53”: MC’D°“a-kl Pemoc! 1=Jm:1ing OM30/217141
M3’ M*“”"‘E’ ¢M"" PP-EL1'MTI\U\RY :mm:~1<:IAL s"1'A'1'£M1=:n1-2a»m?:am 201-:

Fund T31 MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

GL Number: l;\eac.::i'p1:i0n Ball ance

*** Aasets ***

731"QDU.QUU“UU1.GU1 CASH 2ll,1ll~ZU
731—DDU.DDG"Dl7.UDD PWN$IDN FUND TRUST ACCOUNT 5,653,603.25

T¢EHl Bflfiflhfi 5,B7d,714,fl9

--H Liabi1i11.i.I£eS **=~
731—UDU.DUU—2DD.DUO RCCOUNTS PRYAELE 6,163.50

T0123]. Liabilities :3i‘1:v’:i::i::§§§§;i;1=‘ 5.5%5§"i'15.91‘1§="Ir§

*** Fund Balance ’**

121»~000.0n0-~3so.ooo r~ru:~m naxmcm 5,.£$B4;,,§J96,;;;‘9 ,,;,,
‘Total Fund Balance \

Baqimiing Fund Balaxxcu 5, 684, 996. 49

W W E=q»==m»@= ~ »V i i . L VW*<#iW Md B*1=**'== 5i‘if3§55ri5§§3“;‘9QI€%‘¢§€‘;~;$¥5’ ~‘ ‘\ ' .Total Lia-bilimma Md Fund Bmancza ‘===s»2='=~" \ ‘ i1::t':: _=.;,>‘I3'74,i¢7m1E:‘:;q9"; ::==);* \ \

\ \



05113/2914 99=39 PM HAhANCE SHEET FDR CITY QF MARINE czwv PHQP 19/1?
33*”; "?D°“:%fi Purina Ending U4/30/2014
" 'ar}ne ' V PREhIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—A?R1L 2034

Fund 735 RETIREE HERLTH INS TRUST FUND

GL Numbez Dwscriptiun fialance. .. .......-_-.=...—..=».~,.>.|rM.i=-_-i-;i_.i,..---- - _,_1=,,,,,,,,m_,_,,.. m__7_=__:;___“_u __ Hun“WWW“

*** Asaets ***

73E~UOD~OUO—D01.0Ul CASH 38,999.53
736“UDQvUUU"Q03.D14 BET HLTH INS TRUET INV$$TMENTS l72,?3U.82
?36—0DD.OO0—0B4.lDl DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

Total Aaaaba

*** Liabilities ***

736—O0U.UOO—214.1Ul DUE T0 GENERAL FUND

Total Liabilitiaa

*** Fund Balancm ***

736-U00.00U-390.000 Fund Balance

wmnml Fund Balance

Bmqinninq Hhnd Balance

Nut of Rnvanuas va Expendituraa
Ending Fund Balunmo
Total Liabilities And Fund nmlangg

\ ":\ \\ \

50.08

 mwmvvvv-.,-.-1.‘...
21l.7HD.35

15.00

§§§?§%§i ii;¥€1£§§?j!5z1;=,,4@553???1,£§i3‘i§§}zsa§‘§23T:;4,,:32? . \
\ \\\ \ ¢ , \$5 W§‘W%?€W¢W$a1%5W€

210,464.41

mm@&9¢$§$w4%w
* \\ ‘I *1;~ ‘~ >~> iI=2'3.2L,‘1‘7‘ii5*Z‘?'.”$5i?‘

211,150.35



05/12/2014 08:51 PM RRvRR0R AND EXPENDITURE REPQRT FOR CITY 02 MARINE CITY PR05= 1/31
User: Mcbonald
DH: M02100 City PERIOD ENDING 04/3012014

EL NUMBER

Fund L01 “ GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
L01-000.
101-000.
101-000.
1015000.
1014000.
1014000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101~000.
1014000.
1014000.
1014000.
101-000.
101-000.
L01-000.
101-000.
L01-000.
101-000.
L01-000.
L01-000.
L01-000.
L014000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.

.000
000—402.000
000—402.100
O00—407.000
000—437.000
000-445.000
000-451.000
000—452.000
000—456.000
000—457.000
0O0—477.000
U00-503.000
000-509.100-REHAB -17
000—543.000
000—507.002
000—56?.009
000—56?.100
O00—567.104
O00-567.104~CREATIVKI
D0O"567.104“M0 HOTELU
000-574.000
O00"574.DD1
QUD"575.Q00
QD0WG0B.0D0
000»610.000
O0U"Gl1.000
000-620.000
O00-620.000-BASKETBAL
000-520.000-CHEER ALO
000-020.000-CDEDVOLLE
000-020.000-COMFSWIMO
000-620.000-QPR COUR5
000-520.000-CREATIVKI
000-520.000-LIFE GUAR
000-520.000-MIDDAYDUU
000-fi2B.flQU“MQMfiTUT$U
000“fi2B.QODmPUUL“$?RN
000M625-DUD“POOLW1NTE
000-625-0D0»SL~PALLDO
Q00~62B.000-BL-SPRING
U00-625.000-SLWINTERO
0DO~G2B.00O-VOLLEYEAL
UDD-620.000-WT AEROHI
000-020.000-ZUMBA0000
O00-029.000
000“631.000
D00-040.000
000—541.000
000~5fll.100
000-501.200
000-650-000
UQU"E50.3D0
000-650.000
000—650.50O
000-650.600

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL HTATEMENTS-APRIL 2014

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 04f30f2014 MONTH Dfiffifi/R ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

D$$CR1PT1QN BUDGET BUDGET NORM (BHNGRM1 TNCR (0000) YEAR-TD-DATE BALANCE

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,450,000.00
$7. CLAIR 000077 ROAD TAR MIL 23,400.00
DELINQUENT PRDR TAX 2,000.00
PROPERTY TAX-IFT 9,425.00
PENALTY 4 INTEREST-TAKES 25,000.00
LICENSES 3,100.00
CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEE 55,000.00
TRAILER RARR FEE 50.00
HAP 0RANT—R5cRRATIoR_pRRT _H_ V, 3,100.00
PERMITS E1001 $0001 501071000-907 7
FED.GRANT—BULLBT RR0gR5vR5¢5$§ g§~-~;5a0.0g
RENTAL REHAB-PHASE III $0 W$'?0WM $00000
MICHIGAN 4057755 TRAINING FUN
STDNEGARDEN GRANT PROCEEDS 17,600.00
52475 GRANT-EAFETY BELT zoRR,,_,- . ..

1.000.00

CUMMUNXTY wuuunawzou ¢RARTs%$“ 4 100005 db
cnmuunrwv 4004042104 RRAwT4¢s 10:10 “@0100
commumxfv 2000015104 GRANTS»$ 0.00
$ALm4 TAX 4 avrw mxswarauwxow 400,000.00
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Rowflggnggmmm N12,4@@m9p
LIQUOR LICENSE @4gw\“¢2r~‘,w@4,44444o
zonxws 4 VARIANCE FmR§fi@§; §0 fl§g@,20@;oo
5120 PLAN FEE “W0” ‘“F ‘@%300£0o
sax OFFENDER REGISTRATION 255 0.00
RECREATION 0.00
RECREATION 1. 10.12.440.00
RECREATION
RECREATION 1"“ 400; 1;;- D0
RECREATION ** 2.600200
RECREATION 0.00
RECREATION 0.00
RECREATION 1,500.00
RECREATION 300.00
RRQRRRTIQR 900.00
RR¢RRAIIom 130.00
RECREATION 350.00
RECREATION 1.fi00.00
RECREATION 1,400.00
RECREATION 1,000.00
RECREATION 0.00
HECHEATLON 400.00
RECREATION 1,500.50
REE17LF.§A'1‘I('JN MILLAGE 10 , 000 . 00
$ALVAOH RE¢0RT1FICAT10N FEES 50,000.00
RRFuRR 277,550.00
CHARGE FOR EHRVICEE 105.000.00
ADMINISTRATIVE SERV1CES—M.0. 17,500.00
CHARGE FDR SERV1CES—SPECIAL E 2,505.00
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 10,000.00
MISC. REV.—L1BRARY 5x2. 14,000.00
REPORT COPIES-P0 600.40
PBT TE$TING~P0 400.05
FINGER PRINTING 422 rm 150.50

, 0 40%
45444 GRANT 24404-444441 R001?"§? 101 0b.44P

x;f; ~ x ..

"““ "fifig g§Q@@§0

1,454,000.40
25,440.40
2,000.04
5,425.40

25,000.40
3,100.00

54,440.00
44.00

v§,100.0U
01 209009100Iwwwlflnmn

ti H’fi1#R0£00
1,400.00

17,600.00
.. ,- 0109
“01A%¥.0W?°““$00 15.09

.00 WM ‘gggg
0.00

409,000.00

.1 001000-Q0,,Wf 090000-00
0.00
0.00

~~ 3.000000

-~"*2,5o0v0o
0.00
0.00

1,500.00
300.00
900.00
130.00
350.00

1,600.00
1.400.00
1,000.00

0.00
400.00

1,500.00
14,000.00
50,000.00

217.G50.00
105.000.00
17,000.00
2,000.00

10,000.00
14,000.00

600.00
400.00
150.00

»w lZ»4J§-Q01»MWM

H i§?F§Qfi,§fi%fl%

1.a24.154.5a
22,103.52

40.47
10,054.17
15,231.45
2,410.23

25,377.43
47.50

_3.64?.5°x1#.1fl5*41
i0L§19§07P9,4I21w44o.un

444.77
127966.30
11,614, B2~ .:sif%is“131>,5<0;-0°

00
2#w“”%45300o

1/900.00
251,143.40
~ .m.@Q@QQ

10010047095
100034927002

00500400
24.00
40.00

,. 2,270.44
11-450424104

' 1:25:55; .<:iI%'1~:r11'i¢!~~' 5154.00
335.00

1,060.00
0.00

517.00
0.00
0.00

155.00
1.205.00

0.00
555.00

60.00
215.00

1,450.00
17,545.51
51,400.00

275,151.04
105,000.00

0.00
535.35

7,755.17
6.040.42

457.05
124.00

50 00

0.00
1,750.11

0.00
0.00
0.00

10.00
0.00
0.00

V 0.00
* 554.00

0.00
33.233.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,000.00
0.00
0.00

110.00
113.14

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
4.40
0.00
0.40

20.00
0.00
0.00
0.04
0.05

44.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

45.00
0.00
0.44

24,505.00
0.05
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,174.00
942.21
22.50
20.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

71,535
1,454
1,545

(1,439
5,765

559
25,522

22
(542

7,524
(550

<12I,44o
113

4.435
11,414
(1,500

75
(053

{1,000
110.857

12.475
(147
(727
(600

(20
(40

(270
1370
400

2.450
1335

11,250
1,500

4217
500
135
155
395

1.400
145
(00
105
120
124

(41,400
(1,501

0
17.000.
1.060.
2,200
7.151

143
276

90

02
10
13
17}
51
67
17

.50

.50)
53

.00)

.00)
23
02
02)
00)
00
00)
00)
00
00
05)
02)
00>
00)
O0)
00)
00)
00
00
00)
00)
00
00)
OD
00
00
00
U0
00
00}
00
O0
15
00]
04)
00
00
02
03
5B
O0
00
00

0

95
92

2
110

04
77
52
75

117
64

100
100

00
73

100
100

0
100
100

70
0

116
463
300
100
100
109
205

O
5

100
100

D
172

0
0

04
75

0
85

100
53
92
99

102
100
100

0
4077
48
70
31
40

BDGT
US‘-»E.'.D

.05

.07

.54

.09

.93

.75

.46

.00

.50

.12

.00

.00

.00

.07

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.29

.00

.56

.91

.00

.00

.00

.00

.71

.00

.77

.00

.00

.00

.33

.00

.00

.29

.31

.00

.50

.00

.75

.50

.25

.60

.54

.00

.00

.97

.99

.92

.17

.00

.00



05f12f2014 00:51 PM
User: Mcbonald
DE: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 0413032014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$wAPRIL 3514

GL NUMBER

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Revanuws
l01—000.0D0"550.
101—000.000W55Z
101—000.0D0"6$5
l01—00U.0DD"655
1U1—000.000“057
101—000.000"665
101—0OD.000W5E7
101—000.000“667
101—000.0D0“667
l01—000.000~67l
10l—000.000~673
101—000.0U0"674
101—00D.DOD“570
l01—000.0DDMfi7§

700
000
000
001
000
000
000
001
003
001—REHAB ~11
001
003
000
000

P0061 Dflpt ODO_DOQ

TOTAL Re

flxpendit

VE1.'H.1E!$

U105
Dept 101.000-CITY COMMISSION
LOIMLQI.
L01~10l-
LD1*101.
L01-101.
L01-101.
.01—101.
.0l—101.
.01—101.
.01—101.
.01—1D1.
.01—l01.
.01—101.
01-101.

000-704.
000-715.
000~720.
O00"729.
D00~730.
000~740
000M802
000M003
0004860
000M869.
D00“B70.
DDUEBBO
00D"950

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

DIGITAL vlumo FEE—PD
PROPERTY GLEAN-UP
counw EINEE
MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION-PD
DWI FORPEITURE FEES
INTEREST
RENT
CELLULAR TOWER LEASE
HOMELAND $E¢0RITY TOWER LEASE
LOCAL SOUH0E$MRENTAL REHAB PH
SALE 0P Fxxmn A5SETE$fi00§ 10411

2013-14 2011-14 YTO BALANCE AETEVITE FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 04/30/2014 MONTH n4£30f2 ENQUMBERED umEwcUMEERED 1 BDGT

0E€CRIPTION ,- .. . ..mmmlmm Wmmh vwmmmyu 0000E0 EunEEr NORM (AENQEM) INCH (DEER) 1EAE—To-EATE BALANCE EEEE

150.00 1F10 00
1,400.00 1,400.00
6,000.00 5,000.00

100,000.00 100.00
100.00 £00.00
025.00 320.00

59,000.00 50,000.00
9,100.00 0,100.00

24,200.00 24,200.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT Eon 0111 ow MARINE CITY EEg4= 2/31

0.00
n.0o

4.os0.a51,393.00
0.00

465.4014,131.44
4,100.0020,145.14

91.444flum_v 0.00_v_ _ 0.00 . . .00
¥ HW“Q4000.0@§;§§'§fl§00D@00 §§ vm3,q51mq0INSURANCE PREMIUM ¢QQ;g$§0@;QE*#fi@@¢**> *=**"--~"~~

FOLICE RESERVE QFEICEE FUNp5w£.hw” 111°-°0&41WE¢% 1040u1m¢.w4i44.1=4»4i%I.’§ iii‘.-23 '=:1.=':;-54" 25; 414114 .:11<>j1> “‘*‘.i1i‘-=Ii1'.-' ..-11'.‘-2115‘
IN$URANCE SETTLEMENT

OFFIGIALE coMPEnsA11u§0§§;
FICA"EMPb0YER E000?
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIUNE
GENERAL EUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUESfMEMBER$MIPS
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
TRAINING/TUITION

'QE&l Dépt 101.000“CITY COMMISSION

'EPt 172.000—CITY MRNAGER
014172.
01*172.
01~172.
01-172.
01-172.
01-112.
01-172.
01-172.
01-172.
01-172.
01-112.
D1~172.
01-172.
01-172.

000-702
000-115
000-716
0O0~717
one-714
0004727
0004728
O00-729
0004730
o0o~140
UGO-753
000-731
000-803
000-053

D00
.000
000
000
000

.000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

.000

.000

WAGE$"FULL TIME
FICA~EMPLOXER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
R1‘-5'T.?.' REMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
?QSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERRL SUPPLY
FURNIEHINGIHOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
PHONE EXPENSE

“"w?¢#3E.4vn 00»

0.00 11,411.00
'0“"”“ 0331100100=*"1w4o.4b.

LII I"-CI -4 l—l 20.76

0-00
0.00

372.90
115.00

0.00
0.01
0.00
0.00

4,051.80
0.00

¢§,E?2.1ss.uo
'%§~ 1,100.00
11 0.00

0.00

0-00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

150
1,400
1,309

c2,24s
100
359

11,244
0

4,034
191,942
(1,361
(3,100
1,300

(20,445

00
D0
GS

.00) 2,
no
10
34
nu
24
00>

.00)
00)
00
vs)

0.00
0.00

60.1?
308.00

0.00
56.4?
32.26

100.00
B3.33

100.00
160.05
100.00
35.00

164.59

f553?€45000 *2.4ao,0as~o:':.‘~' ' '4, I:01.1,, ‘ ,,,,.,'.',;;,.,. L 4. 4',‘ \

" ~ .....;,, ;';,.;,j .;‘,;.,,.;,;\...' ,;;;.;;' ',.‘.¢j,.‘,,;.j: ‘

" " -,1,‘ 4=,2.'T‘EF;" 0.00 30,178 §9‘"““3§T§%

M-'=o*o ;’=444";==44s‘=:==on“*2,*630,"'0e‘s":“o'1'

=€§1'§§:§flT,§2§§;j». 99051905ii§i5§EW“‘?“7 1’i>§Ii5'??;Q'§5Ii55- 0,:,'¥,i“*‘5““‘*1 15533?‘
”““@%%60fi00%%my:%*%®0LQfimw@$§

0.00
325.00 325.00
105.00 105.00 .

n . on

‘~"'=='"*Ei=.1'I~:=.=;~. 1:’<ii"kii"‘%£%I:;»o:2-i=;%11-‘ 5.11.. 4E, E“ E. E..-. 1 0.00 m_ _
050*“ ¥0@0°°€$ ii 19940“ 5% .51* m4mxnmm<mEmmnmnu*mwaoo.0n 400.00

144.00 150.00
404.00 444 no
' = 0 043,000.00 3,00

1,000.00 1,000.00

1 mm»mmwwu, H
%§§@99§57
*wM51¥06

9.24
127.50

m, 0.00,
;.E§4a.EE§
I $0 0000
45404.00704.14

0.00114.44
2,435.43

800.00

0000* 321.44

" "' ....vm|-m73,4/4.47

xfl@R:2'89g‘97

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00

25.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

30,170

100
H

(Q
197
105

51
100

{B
B4

150
283
064
200

99‘

03 98.33
64 90 12
Z4) 100.00
50 40 23
00 0 00
72 40.28
00 0 00
00) 100.20
02
D0
52
57
D0

00.15
0.00

29.12
81.01
80.00

Mwm.l6'9dfiT6€M.-- 16'9a6t6€r M.W

49,410.04
2,425.00
4,911.04
5,000.
1,240.00

100.00
200.00

0.00

200.00
1,000.00
1,400.00

49,470.00
3,025.00
0,915.00

250.00 250.00
00 5,000.00

1,200.00
100.00
200.00

0.00
150.00 150.00
500.00 500.00

200.00
1,000.00
1,400.00

15,001.44

39,339.33
2,071.52
8,657.56

171.21
3,933.95

266.75
57.55
22.75
18.58

159.00
203.42

0.00
185.00

1,443.99

3,146.93

3,093.02
261.43

1,058.35
17,61

369.38
2-01

21.35
0.00
0.00
0.00

203.42
0.00
0.00

92.33

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

W 1,434

10,530.
953

57
78

1,060
933

4?
107.
I10

(9
291
200
015
(43

S6

6?
10
44
79
O5
25
42
21
50)
00)

30.56

7B.Bfi
75.08
99.36
EH-40
73.68
22.23
57.58
11.00

100.00
106.00

50 41.60
00 0 00
00 10.50
99} 10 143.1



95119/2014 @B=5l PM 55v5w05 AND 55520057025 552002 505 0122 02 555505 0157 Page: 5731
User: McDonald
DH: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2010

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENTSMAFRIL 2014
2013“lfl YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR2013-14

ORIGINAL
50 NUMBER 05505725105 500557
Fund 101 M GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101~172.U00—868
1D14172.000—fi69
lO14l72.00O—BVU
l0lw172.000—959.
101~l72.000—9?0.

000
000
000
000
000

fifipt 209.000—ASSESSOR
l0l~209
101-209.
101-209.

.000—729

.000—002
101~209
$01-209
10l"209
10l~209
1014309
1017209
1017209,

000-704
000—?27
0O0—V20

000-007
000-853
000~8?0
000~901
0004959.

000
000
000

.000

.000
000
000
000
000
000

Total Dept 209-0005Am MQ A m OX

5055050 0475072014 MONTH 04750/2 5550055550 055500555550 5 5005
200052 5055 (555055) 1005 (0505) YEAR—TO—DATE 5555502 0550

5005100 350.00
MEALS 400.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE 500.00
TRAINING/TUITION 550.00
0057205 002527 1,500.00

350.00
400.00
500.00
650.00

1,500.00

0.00 0
51.00 0
36.00 0

349.00 0
339.00 0

00
00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

350.00 0
349.00 12
464.00 7
301.00 53

1,161.00 22

00
75
20
09
60

Total 0000 172.000—CITY MANhG$R 7@,0i0fEB"”“:m“mm

055101055 c0M05N5AT1Q$?$;i $001,000.00
055705 505555 20550 ‘ -5mmw;gbg_gg
5057055 fir 0055105590
PRINTING 1,400.00
00525202005 555v. 37,255.00
555752552105 5555 .H 50.00
P0055 mxwxusz ;%@5§0.00
05nv50 5555555 555050500
A0v05T15Iw0 $§‘i0b&00”*'“
TRAINING/TUITION 300.00

=.>.

76,010.00

..;ir3.¥1;}’5’, 4150 ;:3§010_
?W§¥§f00i00'

1,400.00
57,305.00

.,5Q&9
;,@g550v40
’%55.§P~09#0500000

200.00

4%, w

s5f5i5T3E" m“"““5f605.

¥%.55U?0D”$5 0
~“@5 51:10 xx 15

220.11 0
25,013.05 0
NW7 _p.00 0
001519.04 52,

0
0

‘'%5:m500
75.00 0

50

00
01
W1
00
00 0,05
00
34
00
00
00

%0%:‘$@§,33§§gqQf""

l0lM310.000“00l.000-MC HOTELO ?ROFEBSIONAL SERV.

Dept 215.000-0127 CL
1014215.0o0-702.000
1014215.00o-703.0001014215.00o-704.000
101“275.00o4705.000
101w215.000~715.o00
101~215.0o0M715.o00
lD1~215.000“717.000
101~215.000w715.400
101-215.0004727-000
l0l—2l5.DO0~72B.000
l0l—215.0D0—729.0DO
10l—2l5.000—740.0DD
101~215.D00~?53.00U
101~215.0o0-701.000101»215.000-502.000
101»215.000~a05.000
l01—215.000~B07.D00
101—215.UOD—B53_00D
LOI—215.000~B5B.0DD
101-215.000-255.000
101-215.000-070.000
1014215.000-501.000101w215.0o0~555.000

ERK
WMGRHHFULL TIME 41,325.
WAGE$—PART TIME 11,255.
DFFICIALS COMPENSATION 0,050.
LUNGEVITY
FICAMEMPLDYER

00pm 210.000—LEGAL 5 250055510555 ‘ 02 0*
101-210.000-501.000 PROFESSIONAL 550v. 50,000.00

0.00

Tonal nepu 210.000-LEGAL 5 000555510505 ~ §§5fi%f§§0§%&§"§§

650
4,075

HOSPITAL INSURANCE 10,170
LIFE IN$0RRNCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
9URNI5HING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE
CUNTRALTUAL $ERV_
DUESfMEMBER$HIP$/CHRTIFICATIO
REGISTRATION PEE$
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTI$ING
TRAINING/TUITION

200
0

1.500
2.000

100
5,000.

0
025

2,000
430

75
1,025
1,000

800
000

2,500
1.000

3";J:

~‘;.\ ~,'; xxy; ,.'.';~\ '.,~.;,..~,\

¢x w;L¢=$mw

60,000.00
0.00

41,325.00
11,255.00
5,850.00

550.00
4,075.00

10,170.00
200.00

0.00
1,500.00
2,000.00

100.00
5,000.00

0.00
525.00

2,000.00
430.00
75.00

l,025.00
060.00
800-00
550.00

2,500.00
100.00

$5,00Q§fl0§§ Q5

1:415, 7:45 .=41=1<:;.,25%525§$0,0$% 70
~y,‘jj;.'£‘,‘, §.';;,;;, .‘,§.':j. ‘

40,042.24 2.450
3,750.00 0

05 5,05

V5
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
6.25
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6.25

0.00
0.00

17,699.02 ?6

060.00 54
132.99 33
18.90 01

L,l79.B9 15
515.67 90
50.00 0

(39.04) 105
50.00 O

300.00 0
225.00 25

...,m,~, ,,u,,».,,,,.,.,,,.,_~.,.,.,.,.,.,_,_,i  w ,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,
2,505.41 52

l9,936.?G 66
l3,75U.00) 100

V1

00
51
10
72
02
00
20
00
00
00

77
00

55,055.43 2,555.
2,151.71 45
2,250.15 0

550.00 0
4,455.07 204

11,754.54 045
741.40 15
505.70 124
535.15 2

1,474.51 75
50.25 0

2,025.75 0
45.50 0

155.55 0
552-40 105
220.00 0

0.00 0
575.02 52
525.24 0
337.41 0
555.22 0

2,755.00 195100.00 0

75

04
00
00
D0
50
95
72
40
01
32
00
00
O0
00
05
00
00
33
00
DD
D0
30
00

D.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16,105.76 73

413,770.45) 135
5,055.25 25
4,453.85 34

0.00 100
(414.07) 110

£1,524.54; 115
55.52 70

(505.70) 100
051.55 42
525.25 73

9.71 50
2,571.24 40

472.551
535.34 22

1,147.51 42
210.00 51
75.00 0
45.95 55

321.75 52
452.59 42
120.75 51

(255.00, 111
0.00 100

L00.

02

32
30
90
00
10
97
70
00
54
73
29
58
00
50
62
IE
00
51
59
10
70
44
00

3.



U5/12/2014 00:51 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000: flf31
User: Mcfionald
DE; Ma_];'j_t'le PERIUD ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—APRIL 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR2013-14

00101001
01 000000 0000n1PT10m 000001

AMENDED 04f3D/2014 MONTH 04330/2 ENCUMEERED UMENCUMBERED 0 EDGT
INCR EDECR) YEAR~TD*DhTE BALANCE USEDESUBGEZT l\.1€'.)I§.'l‘.'1 (ABNORMI

Ffiéanlol.;1éEfiéfiAL.é6hbMmW- -11-

Expenditures
10l"2l5.DDU*97U.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 1,150.00 1.180-00

T0501 DBPE 215.U00*CITY CLERK 93,500.00

DEPE 253.U00—CITY TREASURER
101-253.0U0—?O2.000
1U1—253.0UO—7U3.000
l01—253.000—715.0U0
101—253.UUO—716.0U0

WAGES—FULL TIME 15,350.00
WAGES—PART TIME 20,290.00
FICA—EMELOYER 2,850.00
HOSPITAL INSURANCE 5,935.00

93,580.00 90,094.74

16,800.00 13,563.94
20,290.00 15,032.47
2,350.00 2,220.30
8,985.00 6,931.57

10l—2$3.000—?17.000
101-253.000—727.00Q
101-353-000~W20.000
101~253.000*729.0Q0
10lW253-D00»730.000
l0lM253.00U"BO2.ODU
101“253.QOU"BO3-O00
lU1~2fi3.Q00w305.DOU
lQlw253.000»853.00U
10l“Z53.00D"E68.000
10l—253.0U0-869.000
101-253.00D—870.000
101-253.000-959.000
101-253.000-970.000

1100 INSURANCE ,;$wm ~. , -0 §,@1,@n@O TEHBR
OFFICE SUPPLY *~~~

0w~q1,fiQ0yQ0§POETHGE
PRINTING
PUEhICHTIQNS

1,000.00
50.00

115 00- 0. ~0*=01' , ... ,0, .- .,1.000.002;0*0010100000100 0110100070mww00www
l,0D0.00 508.96

50.00 0.00
00070000000 smnv. 1,025.00
numaimwmfimmsuzas/000710100000" fi§¥@07g5.qg@,

i%””* 0? 53????-99.“smnvicm 0000000
0HON0 mxvmwam 0% 0as1;020100
0000100 1,100.00
MEALS 100.00
TRAVEL 0x00ms0 Hm
CAPITAL 000112 ,%130,30010o0000

\ ‘,;;‘;1£f :,‘.'\},,‘.. .. N., fig.

.. §QQ19P,--...-m .-- ,-TRAINING/TUITIQM g@0,0000000w0@’g0g0pp.Q0w@
a,i;r;1=?;.;g:0jg. gj0‘*=>1~'=~

__ 4,525.00
$00 001000000»;=I£i}'€5»f""5;?%‘i€?§? ~ Q9wmmm

1,100.00150.00
600.00 .'.\.,';,; x

3,303.53
Jiiiisé ,:;fi5>::z.;‘§&. W503, W
2% $050310-Z4111; ,1=2;::r~-~'==:;;0750000

746.40
01 . 04

M, .-3§$»6Bi%i:S:1:*=i;~.» %;3iz'51=¥>9‘4Tf551‘>iI5<?
‘I'.1.‘»'»I1\ :1: '3 :.

0 35.
1 103.

0

nu;

%%mW§“

0.

4,409.

D0 0.00

.10 ““““““““““""0“T'0“5"'

1,273.60 0.00
- 1,549.

317.
99 0.00
72 0.00

82 0.00
654.09 0.00

9
29 U-O0
66 0.00

.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

92.33
0.00

12.
0.

0 O.
0

00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 100.00

4,437.23 95-27

3,316
4,257

529
2,053

102
025
590
311

50
1,321

220
(940

40
353

68
234

10
20

Db
53

.20
33
18
93
DD
00
OD
17
D0
24)
U2
G0
36
32
00
00

80
79
77
77
41
67
60
63

0
71
EB

135
95
E7
54
60
99
98

36
03
92
15
61
24
G7
90
U0
G3
66
59
51
B5
43
95
00
33

P0001 Dflpt 253.000—CITY TREASURER 65,330.00

3@pt 26$.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS
LD1—265.0U0~?02.000 WAGES-FULL TIME gf**0,gp0@pQ§fE§

1-é5jéé6:dd

1-16.009???

52,761.50

;fi’ 6fi05fl@Q5
101-265
l01~265
1010265
L01~Z65.
101M265.
1010265.
l0l~265.
1010265
l0l"265
lD1»2G5
101M265
LD1~265

00O—703.0D0
000»?03.700

.0O0m715.000
D00~727.000
000~740.00U
0000701-D00
DOU~B02,000
0QD~92l.00D

.000"922.00D

.UOD“923.00D

.000~931.00D

.0D0—943.0D0

WhGE$“PhRT TIME ”*
PART TIME“CLEANING
FICA“EMPLOYER
OFFI¢$ SUPPLY
GENERAL $UPPLY

0.000000%=I¥
0.00

1,225.00
700.00

1,000.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10,000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 65,000.00
ELECTRIC
WATER/SEWER USAGEMCITY BUILD!
l\fi‘11’l'l3‘E-I.|'-‘1I!.- GI-\$
GENERAL REPAIR$
EQUIPMENT LEASE

8,200.00
0,000.00
2,000.00
3,000.00
9,300.00

Fatal Dept 26$.000—BUILDING5/GROUNDS 134,025-00

v**a,0000o0'*wF' 6$055T70
0.00 445.50

1,225.00 1,020.06
700.00 537.24

1,000.00 910.56
10,000.00 10,302.00
00,000.00 13,477.52
0,200.00 0,001.03
0,000.00 0,000.00
2,600.00 3,791.59
3,000.00 637.71
9,300.00 7,332.67

134,025.00 92,053.46

)ept 2B1.00U—WhTER SHED COUNCIL
L01—2B1.DDO—702.0U0
l01—2H1.000~703.000
l01—201.fl00M715.000
i0l"2B1.fl00MBD1.OD0
ifl1“2Bl.0DO—B22.00fl

WAGES—FULL TIME 0.00
WAGEEMPHRT TIME 600.00
FICAWEMPLDYER 50.00
PROFESSIONAL QERV. 1,000.00
PERMIT FEES 2,000.00

U.U0
600.00
50-00

1,000.00
2,000.00

41.44
324.00
23.38
0.00

2,000.00

?0ta1 Dkpfl 201.0D0“WATER EHED COUNCIh 3,550.00
1“M§Tég5t&;

2,399.82

,“M1,-11;LH6_,Mmm ,-M1;
4,050.

D.
34.
49.

G.
0.

92.
1,900.

401.
091.

U.
438.

0.
1,124.

4,599.

0.
48.
3.
0.
O.

OD
50

0316'

0.00
0.00

50 0.00
43 0.00
U0 0.00
20 800.00
22 3,565.00
42 250.00
49 0.00
00 0.00
30 0.00
00 551.8?
62 098.90

B8 6,065.77

O0
00
63
00
00

01.15? 0.00 1.250.

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

»-»»--»|,......,..m¢.~m.~- »:.»m.,w
13,068

1,941
1,044

(445
109
162

E714
(1,047
32,272

1.706
O

(1.191
1.810
1,066

35,905

(47
276.

21
1,000

0

50

D5
25
50)
94
7G
96)
60)
40
1?
O0
591
42
43

7??

441
U0
62
00
DD

80

75
B6

100
B3
76

171
110

51
79

100
145

39
B8

15

74
95
00
GB
75
50
82
10
19
00
$3
05
51

“““7§“§T

100
54
56

0
100

O0
00
76
00
O0

ié
65 0



95/12/2014 @9=51 PM 0009000 AND Ex00001T0RE REPORT FDR 0121 OF MARINE 0119 05g01 5131
User: Mmfiwnald
DB: Maxine City PERIOD ENDING D4/3012014

90001010001 910000101 STATEMENTS"APRIL 2011
2Ul3—14 2513-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED U4/30/Z014 MONTH D4f3QfR ENCUMBERED UNENCUMEEHED
GD NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET HUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR {DEER} YEAR*TU"DATE BALANCE

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expanditurma
Dept 301.DOD—POLICE
101—301.00D—7D2.U0O
lU1—3U1.0U0—703.0D0
101—3U1.0D0—703.70O
101—301.UO0—705.000
1U1—3D1.000—70B.0DU
10l—30l.DOU—715.DUD
10l—30l.OUU—71G.DUD
1Dl—3U1.fiD0—717.0UD
1fll—3U1.0UD—7lB.DOD
1U1—301.00D—725.UDD
1U1—301.00D—727_U0fl
lUl—3Ul.UOU—72B.UOD
1D1—301.0UO—729.0D0
lD1—3U1.UDD—740.DUfl
lO1—301.0DO—741.DOD
101—301.0D0—742.D00
lO1—3D1.000—744.D0O
101—301.000—74S.UOO
101—3D1.000—?53.000
101—301.000—?8l.0O0
101~301.000»802.000
101~30l.D00»802.30O
101~30L.O00»6U3.00D
101w30l.UOD»800.000
10l~30l.00DwB05.000
101“301,U0O~807.00D
101—3U1.flOD~B5l.000
101—30l.00D~B53-000
l01—301.GDO—B63.00D
lDl—3U1.0DO—BGB.DO0
1D1—3Ul.DDO—B69.00U
101—301.U0O—B7U.OO0
1U1—301.DOU—BH0.00D
1U1—301.0U0—9D1.000
101—3G1.000—Q21.00D
LO1—30L.DOU—Q23.000
101—301.UOU—933.000
L0l~301,000~943.000
1O1~301.U00M9$7.000
lOl~30l.O0O»959.000
L01~3Dl.0O0M970.OOO
LD1~3D1.000“9$5.0GO

total Dept 301.U00»PULICE

Jupt 33E.UUU—FIRE
lU1—33G.OOO—3U2.UDO

P0091 Deph 336.0fi0—FIHE

Dept 37l.UUO—INSPECTIONS
Lfi1—3T1.UUD—?O2.UOU

WAGES—FULL TIME
WRGES—PART TIME
PART TIME—CLEANING
OVERTIME WAGES
LUNGEVITY
FICA—EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
FIREARM SUPPLIES
CLOTHING

282,000.
209.200

0
12,500
1,950

41,030
53,000

529
Hmvmuo

0$*2,000
"“00v000

TOO
1.630

,- -W,%§,0000%’ %j§fl@fl00

00 R$$Envm 0001000 ExPEnsm§% 5% 13,000
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL EERV

0095/MEMBBRBHIPO/00R1§f§§nT1§ ,$§¢$g40gg00@;fj
WITNESS FEE$
SERVICE CHARGE$
REGISTRATION FNES
RADIO MAINTENANCE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EKPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTI$ING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
BUILDING REPAIR
EQUIPMENT LEA$E
MISCELLANEOU$ EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY
INTEREST EXPENSE

CONTRACTUAL EERV,

WAGES—FULL TIME

1.065
2,000
F

w' M, gr v&,5fl

' ,m1W~,W1WM. w@HrQQQuSALVAGE 0001010 Im$P00mIOH“EET“ ;00@,00§§00§

00 292,000.00
00 100,200.00
00 0.00
00 32,500.00
00 1,950.00
00 00,190.00
00 59,050.00
00 925.00
U91 H,_ ,1, 10.Q0
0Q§?00a§fl§4Q0iQ0
001 ,:>'I=ii *I<;I;1»;:-f~E~:* =1?-.1-P; 0100 -52111400 ‘ ',' 0 fififlfl-w1QQQ;flQ
00 100.00
00 1,500 00
00M_ ,Wa1,900,00
00%, 00000000000

-00001 M?%0%®0§»Q9
£00 Wfifiw 2$UU§@GU '

O0 1,065.00
2,000.0000

~99~0000 %5,QHQ»9§-,
ENQQQ $3149?-Q90»

$10444-QQTIa00~00~,*»<v50,00“
25.00 25.00

100.00
F O-1:"--" -'.I-?'I-:-

-.

415
1,060

300
SO1,915

65$
500

14,150
2,000
3,000

0
1,959

“LE9-iflflfiflflfifi 0%
0?“? g101,“,'§j,

7#5“n0#‘*“*"" 775790
GU 15 00

100.00
=2, 00_.0..,,0,0
9»Z743QP0¢%§;N.1p,75g@g0

4...
UH 1,060.00
U0 300.00
DU 50.00
00 4,515.00
DU 650.00
00 500.00
00 14,150.0000 2,000.00
00 3,000.00
00 90,125.00
00 1,095.00

'wm 0

555‘ :01

213,201.12
150,001.59

509.50
10,041.52
1,300.00

01,540.10
30,512.12

400.02
141044149. ,.,,410.05 .0

100 ifi;$154§?52~:-'~"~'<.'11=~s290 . 5'0
480.80

2 103.13
10,555,10<>I=:@=:>&i=: 0.00

-

'w“‘mx*Q$a9
90,14

1,536.21
. 5.500135<1" “*”“fi4fl0P°* *0‘ 0900

7.08
20.00

1095.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,725.07
979.02

0.00
14,994.95

0.00
4,245.00

03,175.89
1,051.01

5ir00fi"fi0f§w1mpmmm0
*" 0 00

20,090.
15.259

99
3,592

0
3,305.
1,019.

55
247

U
8

18
4BU
109

2,909
0
D
U
0

659
D

"Z2v050.
0
0
U
0
O

632
694

D
0
0
U
0

H63
93

O
O
D
O
D
D

B2
45
DU
42
DD
D7
35
92
20
O0
B9
96
HO
54
19
O0
OD
UD
00
00
08
D0
00
00
D0
00
DO
48
36
OD
00
O0
U0
DO
49
90
U0
O0
DD
00
OD
OD

0.00
0.00
D.QD
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-D0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.03
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

125.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(15B.0Q]
60.DQ
0.00
O.DO
D_OD
O.UU
0.00
0.06
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

50.00
0.00
0.00

50,190.00
99,590.41

1509.50115,152.00
950.000,505.70

15,101.00
110.00

12,000.10>
(10.05)095.40
110,50
219.20

1509.13111,549.51
4,000.00
1,265.06
2,000.00

010.00
288.79

19,445.64
(37,260.DD)

60.00
50.00
17.92
74.00

1,004.90
1,015.05

11,351.04)175.00
419,00

1,050.00900.00
90-00

B4H.93
1325,02)
500.00

(944.35)2,000.00
(l,3U5.DG)

135,050.09»1.09

% BDGT
USED

V5.30
00.90

100.00
59.01
66.67
18.60
11.00
44.09

100.00
119.01
15.23
V1.03
00.69

131.08
00.44
0.00

84.10
0.00
8.40

85.50
22.22

132-B0
85.00
0.00

28.32
26.00
49.70
00.11

112.?1
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

81.40
150.62

0.00
105.97

0.00
103.90
224.93

99.15

001,115

235,270
—-A--------0 ---1--,1--,-1,1,-1»,-..~.,,,,,.,,n.\.,,,,,.|,-,...,.,

OD 823,490.00

OD 23$,1Vfi.UO

23b,Z!U.OU 235,270.90

U.UD 0.00

700,000.12" 11,900.99

255,200.00 0.00

95.00

Q.DQ

116,508.88

$.00

55.35

1UD.DD

2351368.OO 0.00

23.72 0.00

0.00 2.00

D.flD (23.72)

1UO.DU

100-00



05/12/2014 00:51 PM REVENUE AND EX?ENOITORE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P0001 513i
000:: Mcbonald _ _ _|
DH; Marina city FhRI00 ENDINB OQIBO/20l4

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS‘AFRIL 2014
2013014 2013114 ETD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GL NUMBER

Fund 101 M 00NO0AL FUND
Expendituvea
101~371.000~703.
10l—371.000—703
101—371.000—715
10lM371.000"715
101—371.000—727
10l—371.000—720
101—3?l.000—729
10l—371.000—730
10l—37l.000—740
101—3V1.000—74l
l01—371.000—002
l01—37l.000—003
101—371.000—053
101—3?1,000—063
101—371.000—06B
10l—371.000—070
I01-37l.000—90l
101-371.000*959

TOt6l Dept 371-U00"INSPECTIONB

Dfipt 441.00D“GENERAL MAINTENANCE
000X0l“4d1.DDO~702

1D1~441.0DO-703
101-441.000-700
I01-441.000—715
l01—441,000—716
l01—441.000-717
10l—441.000—710
l01—441.000»7B5
l0l—441.000~727
101m441.000M72fi
101“$41.000"730
10l“441.000»7fl0
l01“4fll.000~744
10lw4fl1,000~75l
l0l“44l.000~700
l0l~fl4l.000—7Bl
l0l“d4l.000—802
10l~44l.000—003
10l—441.000—Q05
101—441.000-01?
10l—441.000—053
101—44l.000—B63
L01-441.00D—BEB
101—441.000—069
L01“441.000"070
101“441.000—901
L01~441.000—921
l01"¢41.000—923
lD1—441.000—931
101—441.000—959

000“
400
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00

000
000
000
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
DOD
DOD
000
ODD
000
000
000
000
000
000
ODD
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

PRO?0LEhN

-4-PRl.')¥’C11'.Y1'Ilr1N

DEECRIPTIQN BUDGET BUDGET NUFM (AHNDRMJ INCH (000K) YEARMTONDATE
ORIGINAL AMENDED 04/30/2014 MONTH 04/30/2 ENCUMEERED UNENCUMHERED

WHGHHHFART TIME
WOGE$“PBRT TIME“0UILHING INS?
FICA-EMPLUYER
FICR“$NPLOYER
OFFICE $UPPLY
POSTRGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
BUEL

Vflfllflhfi MAINTfiNON¢0
LUDGINO
TRAVRD EXPEN$E
MOVERTI$ING
TRhINING/TUITION

WAGES—FOLL TIME
WAGBS—PART TIME
LONGEVITY
FICA—EMFLOYER
00001100 INSURANCE
0160 xN$00nN¢0
RETIREMENT
PHYEICAL EXAMS
000100 000002
POSTAGE
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL 000011
01010100
FUEL
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV,
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CEHTIFICATIO
SERVICE 0000000
000 CONSORTIUM FEE
PHONE ExPEN0E
0001010 04101004000
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTIEING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL 01$
GENERAL REPAIRE
1Nn1N1NElT01110N

0.00
. '25.00

?10.00
0.00

300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
50.00

w
P*N ~_

u

‘ ‘Nu’ v_v __v _ 400 00” V
00010001001 000v. §§*§,§§“%@§#§10,0D0.005200
000$/000600001nsicmnxgwxtnmxgiv;0*"' V ‘
PHONE EXPENSE $2 EH 40,0001.000000,

" 700 00

~44 350.001.515;;"1}i1i,,;;§.€:>'1151:;H150.§10'0;=1..fa1fzI¢;?; '_‘;:’.=%=,=;.¢.fii.<'1 *"i.%1{z1§:~*‘ 0.00“**‘0$14025,00*0§,=*"0019.01, @0" 02.11
700 00 0 00
“O0 00 Ji? 44 U 00

F
200.00

H'300.00
,;:4:;4: %=’>:1:.=="‘»=i=6r>i0,0i0I‘[&¥%;===; 21;}?

\ ,3 nu‘; .,.,,;~

0.00 257.90 0.00
22,325.00 11,561.00 802,5b

00 805 ?0 G1 301,710.
0 00 J9 74

300.00 140.50
300 00 39 93
300.00 457.92
300.00 0.00
50,00 0.00
J,

BALANCE
0 BDG1

USED

0:00
1.01
1 42
0.00
0.00
0.00

v4f0_00 V V0.00 _Hv 0.00
15}000£00 E? ,%fiu46B$@5,Y0.0?1,34E.75

iv v

300.00

, Mw 4¢WW¢.w40

I

0.00

vHv154,JG
W»%4400000 144 40:001 .-

i*0fi%300.00 ~11 ~460 40.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
G0
00
00
00
00
O0

(257.90)
10,101.12

023.72
(19.74)
151.42
200.07

£157.52)
100.00
00.00

400.00
0,114.21

220.00
41.90

100.00
87.56

145.44
100.00
300.00

100
51
51

100
49
13

152
0
0
0

36
33
95

0
50
51

0
0

00
79
03
00
53
31
04
00
00
00
43
71
51
00
22
52
00
00

4-,,,\=:.¢.T.-.:.-.—.-.—..=,,-,6,-4-.1.-..~.w_w.—.v,,,,,,-n43,000.00

.49: 4,. ;:

214045.00"‘”“
2,000.00

10,150.00
009-509090

O01,500.
100.00
100.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

10,000.00
200.00

9,000.00
1,000.00

400.00
100.00
300.00

5,000.00
20,000.00

$00.00
000.00
300.00
120.00

1,000.00
5,500.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

+0.00ii§,10§§000¢““

.“40i01s0004-*0

41,060.00 20,210.11 2,200./0
xv; mm;@w@ w.~0..wM..,~.. H4,

,
070540.00
2,600.00

10,100.00
40.500000

mHm00”0ii4IEI6"F»'=§>;&1.&:> r>'5I?§fi:'3i? 66.000 4;.
*** 200900

1,500.00
100.00
100.00

4,000.00
4,100.00

10,000.00
200.00

0,000.00
1,000.00

400.00
100.00
100.00

5,000.00
00,000.00

500.00
600.00
300.00
120.00

7,000.00
5,500.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

4190040004
2,600.00

10,520.66
12,041.44
-=1--"='='=;-:-".~;-1;:441...-=44.
Biflfiflkflfix

~~50.00
200.13
12.11
0.00

016.41
3,900.01

20,143.05
0.00

10,161.32
501.11
331.25
21.30

200.00
4,496.96
0,191.10

0.00
410.00
39.20
30.50

6,010.14
11,014.00
2,401.10

115.00

13,
1,

1,
4,

1,

090.24
930.50

0.00
204.22
102.74

60.25
022,45

0.00
0.00
1.19
0.00

30.93
0.00

992.00
0.00

970.90
103.92

0.00
1.65
0.00

410.07
345.31

D.0D
75.00
0.00
0.00

515.85
233.49

0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0
O
O
0
0
0

331
0
0

2,606
1,316
1,056

0
100
600

0
0
0
0

2,506
0
0
0
D
0
0

337
0

00

00
00
D0
DU
DO
UU
00
00
27
00
00
65
93
35
00
00
00
00
OD

,0
UD
27
DO
OD
00
U0
00
00
64
00

23,429.29

£fi,6d9.3fi>
0,002.16

0.00
229.34

411,101.06)
111.00
595.14
150.00
900.00
57.29

100.00
116.86

(623.00)
2,000.00

200.00
(1,261.32)

(191.11)
60.15
16.65
20.00

001,04
0,110.34

500.00
150.00
200.00
00,50

901.06

46

105
70

100
97

120
73
03
H5
40
12

0
00

113
93

0
114
119

B2
23
93
BS
55

0
75
13
30
B5

£5,574.06) 201
00 701,165.

025.00 17

34

12
95
00
07
99
66
70
00
00
71
00
55
B5
33
00
0B
IE
H1
35
33
90
45
00
00
0?
00
9?
35
BB
50



OE/13/3014 °9=5l FM REVENUE M00 EXPENDITURE REPORT 000 CITY 00 MARINE CITY E000; I/31
Uswr: Mcfiunalfi
DB: Marine City PEHIGD ENDING 04/3612014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIHL STATEMENTSTAPRIL 2014
1013-14 2013»14 IT0 BALANCE ACTIVITY 000

_ 0EI0IMEL AMENDED 0413012014 MONTH 00/30/2 EMc0M0M000 0M0000M00EE0 0 000T
00 NUMBER 0E0cEIPTI0M 0000ET E00EET MO0M IABNDRM5 I000 10000; TEAR—T0-0ATE 0000000 0000
Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
EMp0nditur0s
Total Dept 441.DDU—GENERAL MAINTENANCE z91,5g0_Q0 QQ1‘@QU_0U

0001 440.000—sTREET LIGHTING
101—040.000—920.000 STREET LIEMTIM0 01,000.00 91,00o_00

Total Dept 44H.OOUTSTREET LIGHTING

Dépt 52G.UDO~REFU$E
101—520.000“002.000 CONTRACTUAL 0000. 0

Pfital Dept 526.DDD”REFU$E

Dflpfl 721.DUU—COMMUNITY & HQONQMIC DEV.
LD1—7Z1.DUO—BO1.UUD PROFESSIONAL SERV.
101-721.000-901,000 ADVERTIEING
101-121.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION

F0231 Dfipt 721.000-COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV.

Jept 751.0QU~RECREATION
lUl~75l,Q0fl~703,
lO1~751.UODw703.
LO1-751.0DO*703.
[U1-151.000-703.
L01—751.UDU—703
LU1—751.0DU—703
LO1—751.flOU—703
LOl—751.DUO—7U3
;D1—751.0UU—703.
;O1—751.000—703
.0l—751.0U0—703
.O1~?51.DOO-703
,01*751.UUU—?D3
,D1~751.000—?U3
,D1T751.0OO—?O3
.O1~751.0QO~7U3
.O1~751.000—703
01—751.UOU—715.
fl1T751.O0O—?15.
OlT751.G0D—715.
O1»75l.00DT7l5.
U1"-"751 . DOO--""}‘1'.5.
01*7$l.OO0T?15.
D1—T51.UDO—T15.
D1—751.UDU—T15.
O1—751.00U—?15.
O1T751.OOO~715.
D1~751.D0flm715_
D1—751.Dfl0~715.
O1—T51.UOO—715.
U1—751.UDU—715.

000
DQQ“EH$KETBAL
QQQT¢UMP$WIMU
DOUTUPR CQUR$
DOD~CREATIVKI
DDUHLIFE GURR
OOD~MIbDAYUUD
DODPMOMETOTSU
OUO—PLAYGROUN
UDD—PDOL —FAL
OD0—POOL—3PRN
UDD—POOLWINTE
UOU—SL—FALLUD
DUO—SL—SPRING

.UUD—SLWINTERG
UGU—SR OLYMPI
UUU—WT AEROBI
DUO
UUO—BASKETBAL
0OO—COMPSWIMU
DQDTCPR CDUR5
DClD~MCRE}'\'I’IVI(.l'
UOUTLIFE SHAH
DOD—MIDDhYDDU
DOU—MOM&TOT5D
OQU—PLAYGROUN
OUU*POOL —FAL
ODU“PDOL“5PRN
DDDWPOQLWINTE
ODO—3LwE%LLOD
DOD—SL—SFRING

WAGE$~?fiRT TIME
WAGESPWAHT
WAGBS~PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES—FART
WAGES—PART
WAGES—PART
WAGE5—PART
WAGES—PART
WhGES—PART
WAGES—PART
Wh$E5“PAHT
Wfi$E$—PART
WAGE$~PART
WAGHSHPART
WAGE$TPART
WAGESTPART

TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME

FICHWEMPLOYER
FICfl“EMPLOYER
PTCRWEMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLDYER
15-16171-KM PLDYER
FICA—EMDLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FIGATEMPLOYER
FICAWEMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLfl¥ER
FICR—EMPLUYER
FICA—EMFLOYER
FICA—EMPLDYER
FICATEMPLOYER

01,000.00

.z0?11r§§“~°90

201,001.10

01,305.00

26,310.00

O. OD

5,545.

U

11

U0

B93.7fl 99.59

11,001.00 . 13.00

91,009.00

.w0311+5§9~9P

07,300.00

3131415111

0.

,01,00v.

DO

B9 U

61
00

OD

03,001.00 03.00

10,243.07 02.02

"m§0000;000000

105500299-99
‘W Q%W§9~Q§

%Y1fiQ¢QD‘ma ww.»m

I 1,100.00
mm; wwmwm»“Mm. ,0
"010 'W

000000000
0.00

2,300.00
1,100.00i#*%.¥0U$00

3'-:3:."‘:';:."}'.Z1-1=Efi::r
. ==:2:&r-; 2, 1'-*i.ii>¢i"'i=s§0.<>

ADD-GD
0.00
0.00

130.00
350.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00

0.00
350.00

1,625.00
0.00

200.00
150.00

0.00
130.00
200.00
35.00
0.00
0.00

10.00
30.00
85.00
85.00

§0'00T;000s00

ifim1M20Q$QQ,mW1 00%0%050Z00"'"\
€icWF%%fi0flA00

*”"""YT?EOI00
.,; 3,‘ T ;,'»‘ '1,.£,‘;', :»'»‘ ",‘.\" ; :.'

%0w:3§3?5§F@Q0.00
2,000.00
11700.00~10: 0000

400.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
100.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
1.100.000.00

300.00
1,020.000.00

200.00
150.00

U.UU
110.00200.00
35.00
0.00
0.00

10.00
10.00
85.00
35.00

.020? 1.6BB.§0F$0; ME00,000§@0

001 IQ+D°
flW@§2fi@25

01-.,@»9
11320.20

I .‘MW mx.m%WyH
mwwm; 5%

00.001,402.00
I 0.0Q

1#?35=fiP

G.DQ
105.60

69.69
U.OU

281.89
949.01

0.00
1.158.31

19.20
348.20

1,099.11
2.77

107.32
0.00

132.81
0.00

164.19
0.06
B.0fi
5.33
0.00

21.51
72.53

U.DD

"“%5 DIDQ
2§040T55"

"“Ifm§1,005.00

D.
65.
0.

"“‘1,510.
0.
O.
D.

230.
0.

140.
0.
0.
0.
0.

04.
0.
0.

212.
0.

20.
110.

0.
0.
0.10.
0.

11.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.

00
30
00

30

56
O0
O0
00
OD
00
50
DO
DC
U9
00
57
HQ
GO
10
OD
EB
53
DD
DD
DO
20
Q9
15
O0
GU
DU
QD
95
DD
U0

.—..T.'.wlu\|nvr:::.':.t:uMI\|.
55.

0

0
0
O

66

DO
U0
00

00,20a.0v_ 00.02

1,200-00 _0
121.75 /Z

DD G100.

Mm_M.... .. .

O

D

O
U
U
O
U
O
O
0
O
O
0
O
0
O
O
(1
0
0
U
D
D
D
U
D
G

0
D

O
U
0

00

U0
OD
OD
DO
GD
DO
00
U0
U0
O0
00
U0
00
U0
O0
O0
00
D0
DU
DO
O0
OD
GU
00
00
U0
GD
OD
U0
DO
DO

1,421.75

0,002.50
(00.30)097.441,100.00

(1,736-00)1,000.00
453.05
400.00

(105.60)
100.001
130.00
68.11

150.99
1,106.00

100.111
(10.10;

1.80
021.00

(2.11102.00
150.130

(132.81!
130.00
35.01
10.00
10.001
(5.33)
1D.DQ
8.39

12.3?
55.00

1€%m

67
100

60
O

100
0

62
G

100
100

0
BU
B6

O
105
100

99
57

100
53

U
100

Q
B2

D
IDO.
100

0
72
H5

0

09
94
O0

n|m-mm
75

61
DU
99
U0
00
O0
56
O0
00
D0
DU
54
27
O0
30
00
49
50
DD
G6
DU
U0
OD
1U
OD
DO
DU
OD
03
45
O0



9511272914 99151 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 505 E111 05 MARINE CITY Page: 5/31
055:: M¢D0na1d
DB: Marina City PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2014

PEELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TBTEHENT5~APH1L 2014
2013510 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR2013-14

05101001
GL NUMBER 05500151100 500551

AMENDED 04130/2010 MONTH 00/30/2 ENCUMBERED 005050555550
BUDGET NORM {ABNORM} INCR {BEER} YEAR—TO—DATE%£Hg-1Q1 W_GENERAL FUND .mmmm “MEL _ -mMmmmmMm»m"~ HHMMHEE............_

Expenditures
101~751.000~715.000~SLWINTERO
101—751.000m715.000—5R OLYMP1
101~751.000~715.000*WT AEROB1
l01“751.000—72?.
l01~7$l.000—72B.000
101~751.000—729.000

000

101~75l.000—729.0UU—COMP5WIMO
101~751.000—740.000
10lw75l.00O—V40.000—BASRETBAL
1016751-000—740.000—CHEER ALO
l01~751.000—740.000—COMP3WIMO
101~751.000—740.000—CREATIVKI
10l*7S1.000—740.000—MOM&TOT$0
101“751.000—740.000—SL—FALL00
101~751.000—740.000—VOLLEYBAL
101-751.000—002.000
101M751.000-002.000-AMREDGRO$
10lm751.000-002.000-BASKETBAL
101"751.000*802.000-CGMPSWIMO
101~7S1-000"€U2.000"CREATIVKI
101-751.000wB02.000"EGSD FACI
101-751.000-B02.000~FflCILTY U
L01-751.000-BD2.000WLxFE $UAR
L01-751.000-002.000-MOM&TUT50
L01-751.000-002.000-ZUMBAUDDU
L01-751.000-003.000
£0l—l51.000—053.000
101~75l.000—866.000
l01~75l.DO0~fiG9.DUO
l01~75l.000"3G9.000~EASKETBAL
L01w75l.Q00"359.U00—COMPSWIMO
LD1~751.000~B59.000—CREATIVKI
L01M751.000~B69.U00~PLAYGROUN
L01M75l.000“$70.000
LD1~75l.000"B30.000
LQl"751.QOD”901.000
L01w75l.000"$57.000“0ASKETBAL
.01~75l.000“959.000

Total Dept 75l.000~RECREATION

>ept 756.000~PARK$ AND HEACH
.01—750.000—702.
.01~756.000—?03.
.01~7fi€.0O0“703.
.0l—75fi.000—715.
01“755.000"7l5.
.01—756.000—729.
01—756.00D—740.
01—756.U00—740.
01—756.0U0—701
01~755.000—B02
015755-000"B53
01—756.000"92l.

O00
200
300
000
000
000
000
U00

.000

.000

.000
000

—0EACH EXP

~0EACH EXP

—BEACH EXP

F1¢h“EMPLUYER
PYQA"EMPLOYER
FIUAWEMPLUYER
OFFICE 0
P0$Th$E
PRINTING

UPPLY

PRINTING
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY

CONTRACTUAL SERV
CQNTRACTUAL SERV
QONTRACTUAL SERV
CONTRACTUAL SERV
CUNTRAFTUAL QERV
0ONTRAOTUAL
CONTRAOTUAL $$RV
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
DUE$/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIQ
PHONE EX
LODGING
MEAL$
MEAL$
MEAL$
MEAL$
MEAL$
TRAVEL E

UAL SERV
UAL SERV
UAL SERV

PBNSE

KPENEE

SERV.

. f;a>‘:;<;{{:..,

. -»~00 05 000.150$00
mywy, QM qw

05.00
0.00

30.00
250.00
30.00

340.00
0.00

700.00
B50-Q0
250.00

360.00
50.00

500.00

05.00 80.57
0.00 1.47

30.00 26.04

59°-Bqiiisi 51:1-35111115-':I:;.~1f;i€1¥E° '01.
'.5I5.:'.3;'»:}' 0 E w1mP§$12$.fi0'M$ PEQZE

150.00 51
30.00 5

140.00 15
0.00 14

700.00 109
050.00 1,151
250.00 145

050299 DE 05 @E0.45E
i¥fi§?0U~00fi%$ EYEAIKP

360.00 0
50.00 0

500.00

42
24
29
41
17
B3
71
15
E500. .
00
00

305.00
§%DqP'QqW‘ $%”l00Q0%001~m $00 0100
i5¥%Q9,Q9201100.00

0.001,500.00
. 000.00

"*101500o0
500.00

1,375.00
190.90"15-550500
1..-105150550100

0.00
50.00
50.00

COMMUNITY FRGMOTION 000.00
A0v5nTI51m5 550.00
m15c5LLnME0u5 EXPENSE 500.00
TRAININ$

WAGES—FU
wAGE5~PAnT TIME—RECREATIQN
WAGES—PART TIM$"GENERAL MAINT

/TUITION

LL TIME

FICAWEMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYEO
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

390.00

0-00
1,000.00

¢fl"4QpfQ9wM‘ 0
§N@BUQIGO““” 7

1 0 1 1 1 , .,

“@&0Q9¥°Q.%0 1050555100%E¢Q0@gb'&@ 3¢~%10QgpQ
50,00

1,590.00
EFQQEQQ

0*~150 0o%~~ 500 0000
@0?050:05%W% I:*WE100fiD

00300.00 300
1,375.00

1QQ~Q0
1,140.69

.1 0-0030100.5? EEE 0,00
-- 35Q5@9~EA ~50 -@053 ~m: -N

0.00

:15 1-
“"63 49

47.81
50.00 0.00
50.00 0.00

500.00 500.00
550.00 140.59
500.00
350.00

w I-| w O u c Q

10,500.00
14,000.05
15,500.00
1,525.00
1,550.00

0.00
10,000.00

400.00
1,000.00

CONTRACTUAL EERV. 5,500.00
PHONE EXPENSE 050.00
ELECTRIC 3,000.00

0 00
0.00

16.22
0.00
2-26
2.81
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

15.07
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0-00
0.00
0.00

25.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

92.33
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

19.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

BALANCE
5 EIJCET‘

USED

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

17.75
0.00
0.00

(11.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00

51,205.50 31,355.15

10,500.00 5,115
24,000.00 20,515
15,500.00 10,301
2,525.00 1,530
1,550.00 1,555

0.00 2510,000.00 2,121
000.00 150

1,000.00 511
5,500.00 1,555

550.00 5511,000.00 1,111

65
91
53
P3
75
E5
55
02
53
65
03
25

2,523.93

366.33
0.00

940.00
98.15
0.00
0.00

126.20
0.00

14.52
710.33

0.00
37.l5

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,922.05
0.00
0.00

1,666.66
0.00
0.00

(3.57)
(1.01)
5.35

152.50
21.15

253.11
114.41)
513.05

1341.511
153.11;

(221.40)
(151.55)
125.00
350.00
50.00

155.00
1,000.00

510.00
0.00

(50.00)
(90.00)
50.00

300.00
$80.00
539.50

0.00
254.31
100.00
50.00

(61.55;
155.451
141.511

100.
100.

B0.
38.
17.
1 3.

100.
10.

140.
137.
213.
100.

6

0.
0.
D.
1.
0.

32.
ID
10
10

O.
O.
5.

87.
0.
0.

70.
100.
82.

11
10
10

0.
0.
5.
0.
0.

50.00 0.
50.00 0.
0.00

405,41
500.00
390.00

11,055.01

5,751.31
3,450.05
5,112.47
1,090.21

280.25
£25.29}

3,353.39
251.55
465.32
130.66
112.11

10
2

6

5

0.
5.
0.
0.

b.

-10-.
05.
67.
5 B.
04.

100.
G6.
34.
5 3.
57.
B2.

007.75 70.

20
00
H0
57
G7
61
00
13
92
43
70
U0
O0
00
00
00
00
50
00
00
00
50
00
00
47
00
96
00
00
33
00
00
00
00
00
56
00
00

IIIIIIYTT

53
50
02
31
B5
00
4?
51
17
55
74
41



05/12f20l4 08:51 PM
User: McDonald
00: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2014

GL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Bxp0nditure0
101-?50.000-931.000
101-756.000-903.000
101-756.000-070.000
101-756.000~070.300

GfiNERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEASE
CAPITAL OUTLAY
MAJOR REPAIR/REPLACE

fatal Dept 75§,U00“PARKS AND BEACH

0EPt 760.000"SAFETY PRUGRAM
1Dlw7fi0.000~740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY _
L01»760.U00»?01.000 EQUIPMENT MA1N10NANc0Q*0. .0

F0531 Dfipt 750.000-EMFETY PROGRAM V

Dept 790.000“LIBRhR¥
101"7B0
1010750
101-790
101-700
101-790.
t01—790.
101-790
l0l~700
l01~790

000-703
000~715
000-720
000-740
000-002.
000-053.
000-921
000-923
0000931

700
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

PART TIME-CLEANING
FICA-EMPLOYER
POSTAGE
GENERAL $UPPL¥
CONTRACTUAL $3RV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

Pntal Dept 79O.0O0MLI0RhRY

Dept 351.DQO“IN$URAN¢E/0ENEFITS
L01~051.U00»710.0QQ
L01-051.000-716.
L01-851,000~710
LD1~B51.D00M720
;01-851.000-722
i01-B51.000“912

000
000
000
000
000

UNEMPLOYMENT
N0$PITAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—APR1L 2014
2013"lfl

ORIGINAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET

Z013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 04f30/2010 MUNTH 04/30f? ENCUMBEREU UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORMJ INCH (U000) YEARMTO-DATE BALANCE U500

5.000.00
0.00
0.00

16,300.00

31,500.00
0.00
0.00

16,300.00

31,230.05
1,407.50
5,525.00

0.00

104,325.00

200.00
300.00

130,025.00

200.00
;.£0¥1§@i9?»5§5 @001 §0?VP<*0g¢

937567.27

0.00

2,075
0

25
0

{I-1 <'.§|

75 308.33
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00

(3.007
(1,407
(5,525
16,300

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: Qffil

73) 100.63
50) 100.00
00) 100.00
00 0.00

" “““““YHTEEIT

0
1. 0

67 5.037.59

00
00

0.00
0.00

31.220

200
300

14 V0.14

00 0.00
00 0.00

\..

%n¥0.000;
,ENW@Q'QQM%;
.w¢‘%5.0o

100.00
6,000.00

.01.000,00g00.000§005“‘;:>;:..0;I>,,,00:000w'0mom00

SUOTDO” " H"H500.00 VMVCH 'U'0,00H H‘

ma .wmm,.&w.0000
%wa@fi.0QWW 500$

100.00
6,000.00

‘ %11i§f=§;f=:,Qfi!22-QiQI.I..I[.i...I ;%;ss::e:::>;.:t»II.::240:00"

§W055g§0o
000042056<~"ww»0000

300.47
3,707.72
10910005

‘"@1%090%QOTTZ fi¥*¥fi§27§fl6*~~~¢*0;0004o0M~“#¢‘W235%12
W 5 .

0

0
0
O

10
742

. 117
I 494
' 100w» ‘M ~ 0

.66

00
00
00
00
09

.i7¢1@§.0°

H.000f00
100.00

60,000.00
0000000 0000 10,000.00
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON lQ2,§Z0.Q0
LIRBILITY INSURANCE 60,000.00

' fifi$g'0Ug$66

,17,70§.00

100.00
60,000.00
10,000.00

102,925.00
931665.00

13,301.03

’“ 0.00
120.00

50,000.00
7,144.40

01,007.50
92,20?.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,040.00
B3 0 00
97 0 00
40 0.00
00 06 45

.-.-»-u-u-\n»u.,»»».M...,..m=.-.-.-1:.. ....m..m.,.....w......,....» » ~ ~ »- - »- »-

500

{$50
(42

5
{Z25

1,172
B0

1,709
(02?

1.690

00 0.00

00) 100.00
661 100.00
00 0.00
47; 320.47
24 00.40
74 94.45
90 75.57
70> 102.70
40 15.00

1,402.50 1,106.45

0
0

5,000
253

0
0

00
00
00
13
00
00

0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

?utfl1 Dept 051.000-INSURANCE/BENEFITS 241,025.00

1000 095.000—SPECIAL PROJECTS
.01—fi95
.01—095
.01“B95
.01-095
.01-B95
.01-B95
.01-B95
.01-095
.01-095

000-002
000-951

.000~956
OUU—957
000-957
000-B62
000-B64
000-970
000-999

000
000
000
O00

.005

.000

.000

.000

.000

CONTRACTUAL SERV. 20,000.00
HYDRANT RENTAL 10,000.00

0EETTLEMENTS
-FACADE-II FMCAUE POQ$RAM-Eflfibfi III
-REHAB -11 RENTAL REHABPPHASB III

.00
0.00
0.00

PROPERTY TAX 15,000.00
REFUND/REBATE
CAPITAL OUTLAY

0.00
0.00

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS 25,515.00

270,000.00

20,000.00
10,000.00

0.00
D-00
0.00

15,000.00
0.00
0 00

25,515.00

240,535.04

12,000.00
10,000.00

00.00
1,200.00

l0$.2B3.00
3,520.50

152.00
0,135.00

0.00

‘otal Dfipt 005.000-SPECIAL PRGJECTS 70,515.00

5,253

1,050
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

13

00
.00
.00
00
00
00
00

.00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

70,515.00 192,201.00 1.050 .00 0.00

3,21?

0,000
(26

10.000
3.055

11.367
1,457

52 01.83

00 0.00
00) 126.00
00 03.33
$4 71.44
43 00.4?
10 90.44

'““""”"§11","1'§.'Y.“§'“0"}?

7.100
0.00

($0.001
(1,200_D0)

{15H,2B3.00]
11,479. '

(102
(5.135 00)

00 64.50
100.00
100.00
100.00

. 100.00
43 23.47
50) 100.00

100.00
25,515.00 0.00

W'Tf1'T“'.3I"iE".”"%"-':""i4""'j"c“>“1E'-1”“) "”3?ETii



05/12/2014 08:51 PM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P&Q@1 19/31

PEHIQD ENDING 0¢!30/2011
PRELKMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—APRIL 2014

2D13—l4 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED UQIBUIZUIQ MONTH 04/33/2 ENCUMEERED UNENCUMHERED m EDGT

BUDGET 3UDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH {DEER} YEAR—TDMDATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 * GENERAL FUND
Sxpendituras
POTAL Expmnditurms

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
POTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
JET HF REV$NU$$ 5 EXPENDITUR$$

2,809,310.00 3,501,250.00 3,497,157.39 174,190.33 31,705.17 211,126.44 90.30

2,736,470.00 2,669,245.00 2,630,066.01
2,809,310.00 2,801,250.00 2,497,757.39

v3,uv4.sv 0.0a 38,173.99 92.57
174,199.33 31,706.17 271,786.44 90-30

(72,B4D.00) (133.005.00) 132,308.62 iibb ;15';;';,'; 4'6: '-'i"6'%,"'."1."‘r'": mi"§1%"§I'E§b“$'f"3?":T> WW. M



05/12/2014 fl9=5l FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 203003 FOR CITY OF MARINE 0177 Page; 11/31
User: McDonald
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 04/3012014

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-AFRIL 2014

DESCRIPTION

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
DRIGINHL AMENDED 04/30f20l4 MDNTH 04/30/2 ENCUMHEHED UNENUUHBEREB

BALANCEBUDGET BUDGET NORM (AHNORM1 INCH (DECK) YEAR-TO-DATE
0 H 00, ‘.|‘

USED

Fund Z03 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenuns
Dept 000.000
2U2—00U.00O-S46.
202—0U0.000—54?.
202—UUD.000—665.
202—U00.000—676.
202—0O0.0D0—G99.

Total Dept 000.0

TOTAL Rwvenuas

Expenditures

O00
000
000
002
000

00

STATE WEIGHT & 00$ TAX
STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
INTEREST
SPECIAL WINTER MAINTENANCE WU
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNO$

Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
000 WAGES-FULL TIME
U00 WAGES-PART TIME
000

202—443.00U—702.
202—443.000—703.
202-443.000—715.
202-443.000—740.
202-443-000“fl02.
202~043.000~943.

000
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY

000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.
O00 EQUIPMENT LEASE

TOtBl Dept fl43,00D~NON MOTORIZED TRAN$PORTBTION

Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
U00202-450.000—716.

202-450.
202-450.
202-450.
202-450.
202-450.
202-450.

000—717.000
000—71B.000
000—722.000
000—001.U00
00O—00S.0D0
000—946.00U

190,000.00
6,000.00

525.00
0.00

63,000.00

190,000.00
0,000.00

525.00
0.00

03,000.00

131,330
11,445

72
6,037

53,000.

25
37
21
40
00

13,342.32
0.00
0.00

0,037.40
0.00

0
0
0
0
0

50,041
(0,445

452
(5,637

0

71
37]
79
40)
00

GS
240

13
100
100

.45

.76

.75

.00

.00

233,523.00 233,323.00 216,113
ii wW-Wég;5§éi§é 0 dd..wW-waj;4ii

73
.8?

.27

Yxviaflfiba,

g§g.§gs.o0§=w0

3,000-01
»>¥$%165.g0

00"
3,300.000.00

%@ zqwwwa,

00100-00$; 1%. -1411es . on

2§$;5g§.pp

'2,U00.00

3,500.00
0.00

mw: mm mwwm

»= %i§»1¥?%

0w.%flQQWfiG»§g
W

.- 15“~31 an
*%aI@
“fiézéinp

0
563

fii

14
00
73

00
00
Wm

33;333,373;33

0.00
U.UD
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7 @..=*+;@:@ 01>.
M
mm.‘ ~' .mmw» yw

¢¢.m“

HOSUITAL INSURANCE 5,765.00
LIFE INSURANCE 110,00

SERVICE CHARGES 0,00
EQUIPMENT LEASE 20,000.00

RETIREMENT .05; $§%%§.$Qn%§0fi; ii
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS 0001 §1¢m,g33§00§I1;I
PROFESSIONAL ssnv. $0000 91 fifiQ$Q0FIII

0,705.00
110.00

e,1o0#0p
3,273,00

hm; 810000
0.00

20,000.00

~.ww.w w%$h mu; m

8,540
32

. 50003
nfiihgfigg

*' 3330
7" 1

1.661

§W%fiW6B@§7

42
09
30
9%331
41
73

""""""""""""
w.?M

683.80
10.05

500.33
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0
O
O

200
800

0

0
0
D
0
0
O
0

6W

1.oo3““““ muum

43,411

1,331
100
152

1.775
2,700

(563

““§,7é“E,"é“

(2,081
27

1,016.
G50
179

(1
12.330

73

00
00
27
00
00
001

,,,,|aw
13

42)
11
70
40
75
41]
2?

03

0
0
7

11
MAZ

100

130
75
83
807?

100
30

.27

.41

.00

.72

.25

.06

.00

"“*“§5TF%T

.77

.35

.33

.14

.01

.00

.31

F0001 Dfipfl 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 37,060.00

UQPC 451.000-DRAINS-$TORM SEWERS
202-401.
302-451.
302~45l.
202M451.
202-J51.

0O0~702.00D
00O~715-000
000M001-000
000-002.000
000—S31.000

WAGES-FULL TIME 2,800.00
FICA-EMPLOYER 215.00
PROFESSIONAL EERV. 0.00
CONTRO¢TUAL $ERV. 1,000.00
GENERAL REPAIRS 2,000.00

Donal Dept 451.000-DRAINSHSTORM SEWERS 5,015.00

Dépt 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
302-452,
202M452.
E02-452,
202-452.
202-452.
E02-452.
202M452.

000—702,000
000“703.0D0
000w715.0D0
000-740.000
000-702.000
000-001.000
000-B01.000

~$BRVRE$UR
—WAT/BR PA

WAGES-FULL TIME 5,000.00
WAGES-PART TIME 200.00
FICAHEMPLOYER 400.00
GENERAL SUPPLY 1,000.00
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 2,500.00
PROFE$$IONAL SERV. 0.00
PROFE$S1ONAL SERV. 0.00

31,000.00

2,600.00
215.00

0.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

24,930

432
32

1,300
0

100

54

15
72
00
00
32

1,202.18

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

0
O
Q
0
0

12,129

3,361
132

(1,500
1,000.

1,099.

46

04
20
OD)
00
GB

67

15
15

100
0
5

.27

.43

.22

.00

.00

.02

6,015.00

5,000.00
200.00
400.00

1,000.00
2,500.00

0.00
0.00

2,005

2.302
659
26$
217

1,737
19,335
26,172

55

66
75
70
72
29
U0
00

0-O0

147.52
233.00
20.99
0.00

463.60
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

3,940.

2,117
(455.
131
702
732

(19,305
(26,172

00

34
75)
22
20
71
001
06)

34

5?
329

67
21
70

100
100

.33

.65

.63

.20

.7?

.69

.00

.00



05/12/2914 °B=51 PM Ravmwum AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 200 crwv 00 MARINE 0101 P000; 12/31
Usar: Mmflonald
00: Marine City 000100 000000 04/30/2014

PRELIMINARY 010000000 STATEMENTS—APRIL 2014
2013-14 2013-10 YTD BALANCE ACTIV1TY FOR

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL AMENDED Q4330/Z014 MONTH U4/3012 ENCUMHERED UNNNCUMNERED

BUDGNT BUDGET NORM (AHNORM} INCH (UECRJ YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE

Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FHNB
Exp0ndi0ur00
20Z—452.000—B02.D00
202—45Z.000-931.000
202-452.000—970.00U—SBRVRE$UR
203-452.000—970.00U—WAT/BR PA

CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIR5
CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY

T0001 Dflpt 452-000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dmpt 453.000—BRIDGE MAINTENRNCH
202-453
202-453.
202-453.
202-453.
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453

000-702.000
0UO—703.0DU
000—715.0DU
00U—74U.UUD
000—801.00D
DUO-002.000
000-521.000
O00-931.000
00D—970.000

—LABUHN BR

-LABUHN ER

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV_
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY

FOEBI Dflpt 453.000-BRIDGE MAINTENANCN

Sept 454.000-QTREET SWEEPING
2D2"45¢
202-454
Z02-454
Z02-454
202-454

Q0O“702.000
0000715-000
ODD-740.000
U00-781.000
O00-802.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
NQUIEMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

POIEI Dflpfi 454.U00—STREET SWEEPING

)&pt 455.000—ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
302-455
302M455
!02"455
3024455
202M455

.0OO—702.000

.000-703.000

.000—?15.000

.000—7B1.000

.000~7B2.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGEB—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYEH
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/$TREET MATERIAL

'Otfll UGPE 455.QOD*ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

Iept 456.00DwTRRFFIC ENRVICN
E02—45E.0O0—702.000
!02—AS6.00D-015.000
f02—45E.DUU-740.000
I03—4$6.000*003.000

WAGSS-FULL TIME
FICA—HMWLOYEfi
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL EERV.

‘ntal Dept 45G.UDQ"TRAFFIC $NRVICE

répt 457.0U0—SURFACE MAINTENANCE {M—29)
DZ"4fi7.000~702.00U WAGES—FULL TIME
D2-4fi7.UDU~T15.D00 FICA—EMPLOYER

1,000.00400.00
0.00

40,000.00

00,000.00

500.09
i*3'59°~04$.0140 000.000

»0000e1000000
145,000.00

2,000.00
~0,.¥/°QP~9Q00,,0050p.000~ 0

282,790.00

xn f%16Q§QQ%%W$
1,000.00

300.00
:0w0?'§990Q°>* "*

...- .- - .. ; 1%0.00000 ..

1,000.00
400.00

50,730.00
40,000.00

101,230.00

.00.._5Q9..i00500:00
0000 00$00'"
.0 4:000 00
00,410.00
2,000.00

% 10903099

224,200.00

*0*m0m00
1,000.00

300.00
9»5°R0Q9

00.00

0.00
0.00

55,657.24
31,755.50

138,306.05

147.06
wfihiiflfifi,03x4 30030

:$*“w¢10.02
22,444.25

0.00
.,,43§¢544 ,“ ,0,00

.fi?§0§3$k§?

4 000?
U000

0
U
0
0

00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,000.00
400.00

{4,527.24)
0,204.44

0.00
0.00

1D9.7l
79-49

H73

0
0
0
G
0
0

I.'1.'J-D

D
O

19

00
OD
00
00
00
00
23
00
00

103,710.50

IW07m01
950.32

0.00
¢. ¥0?73-3?

55

71
5

950
0

255.

E3

16
39
32
DU
O0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

Iwwwvvwnmuornnwuuulm-vnnmiunau
0.00

0.00
0.00

400.00
0.00

701.78

6,000.00000.00
000.00
200.00

0.300.0o

15,000.00

300.00
25-Q01,000.00

1,000.00

'E}é00E00¥?%0000$0400a0H

0,000.00
500.00
500.00
250.00

0,500.00

15,550.00

300.00
20.00

1,500.00
1,000.00

7,007.00
0.00

570.40
304.00

3,041.02

12,019.05

0.00
0.00

504.20
027.29

1,290

0
0
0
U
0

07

00
00
00
D0
00

1,101.70

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

[37,57E.O5}

452.54
249.01
55.70
02.10

03,905.75
2,000.00

514.40
500.00

47,665.30
..............._..._....._.i.i

105,489.42

(318.63)
(15.61)

(350.32)
300.00
524.50

131.74

11,597.90)
500.00
(75.45)
(54.00)

4,750.30

137.12

24.51
50,20
33.67
17.52
25.97
0.00

48.55
0.00

64.16

i----w-1--w-m
48.49

110.93
109.36
135.03

0-Q0
79.03

97.79

126.63
0.00

115.09
121.60
42.67

O

0
0

169
0

00

00
00
92
00

0.00

0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00

"HSIEEKI00

L .
$95.80 37.76

rz 71 02 233".

300.00 0.00
*5 00 0 00

7?.29

2,925.00

100.00
10.00

2,925.00

100-00
10.00

1,131.49

0.00
0.00

109

O
0

92

00
00

100.00

0.00
0.00

“““"”iY000.51 ""401i1T

100.00 0.00
10.00 0.00



05/12/2014 00:51 PM
U000: Mmnwnald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER ' DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 04130/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENT$-HPRIL 2014

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALRNCE ACTIVITY FDR
BRIGINRL AMENDED D4f30f2014 MONTH 04/30/2 EHCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED %

' BALANCEBUDGET BUDGET NORM IRHNORMI INCH (D003) ?EAR—TO—DflTE

Fund 202 — Mhaofi $TREET FUND
Expendituraa
202-457.UUQ"7¢Q~QQU GENERAL SUPPLY

Total Dept 457_0DU"$URFflCE MAINTENANCE (M—29)

DHPE 453.000"RQhD$10E MAINTENANCE (M—29)
ZQ2“453.000—?02.000 WAGES—FOLL TIME
20Z~45H.0DO—715.000 FICA—EMPLUYER
2D2—45H.000—B02.000 CONTRACTUAL $HRV.

T0001 DBp€ 450.00U—ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (MWZ9)

0000 459.000—TRAFFIC SIGNS (M—2S}
202—4S9.000—002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

E0551 DEPE 459.90Q~TRAFFIC SIGNS (M-29)

Sept 460.0Q0"GENERAL MAINTENANCE IMMZQI
202-460.000-702.000 WHGE$“FULL TIME
202-400.000-715.000 PICHPEMPLOYER

P0001 Dfipt 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-25)

Ifipt 45l.QOQ~ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)
ZQ2“461.O0OM7D2.O00 WAGES—FULL TIME
302“4$l.00Q~715.DO0 FICA—EMPLOYER
?02~461.00D“7B2.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

FOtfl1 Dfipt 45l.QOQ*ICE END SNOW CONTROL {M—2Q)

POTAL Expenditurea

Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND:
POTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
IET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

200 00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P3001 13/31

00 0

EDGT
USED

.00

310

200.
20

2,v00

00

00
00
00

310 no DVUU DVOO _“mmHmHmM“b'o0

7,500.00 10,014.10 0.00 0.00
530.00 758.41 0.00 0.00

2,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

310

(2,514
(170

2,780

00 0

141 133
.41) 130
00 0

.00

.52

.76

.00

\ _,,.

3.500.

gwa10;4u@M@m

03,90. 00

00
N.‘ .. . ,. ,.

0?§0??ifi$§?$P§§§,§?“Y§0§?3§§}§¥ ‘E05 mm0.0o 0.00

3,500.00 1,223.40 0.00 0.00
w’ m~ w~.mmww x flm. ~W

07

2.2V6

45 99

50 34

.19

.00

B00

\ 11.’; 1'. K

00
0% FQQWQP

=;m.r0w0:000;00
" . .._.._..............._.._........_.._._:==w\ HwnwmwwmmuilwunlmmlllllllvlwuW. WW1,wW.W-.-- %§ é¥I%;2g$44 O-no ____ O‘00

300.00 611.20 71.16 0.00
0Q,,5;:;,,';.‘;:§ 3.00",‘ :»§,‘j‘.‘:; '::'.::§,:'.‘§"‘.; 5 1 39] (J .pm‘. \.',,,.' "nu/f . .,ww~ wmw wwwzww »m' M0...‘ , WIQ\ ,m@@$w¢,yqM..,@§¢q$ gm fhwm

“%%0vd@00

.-%@.§35i@9m.s%"¥50$fl0

2.276.

155
23

56 34

B0 76
71 G6

.96

.40
13>

551ir==::=» a :0:0205:. 0.00

$3 ; 57§$QD Jflfi ,$ll2-Qfif D-GD 0.00
$0 -; 5°aQD'0fi *0? 0000a 0-an 0.001J-:=:-;:~z~: §v.§>.-=;&I&r2.0. isi<I%31*="fl§';1~i= B - Q“ B - W

3,125.00

419,370.00

3,125 on 35q‘11..Hm. 1118165 mm............06-00

212

462
41

2,266

2,770

51 .WWW$g

41 19
47 17
95 9

83

.57

.58

.06

.32

11.33

419.37U.D0 300,165.92 3,661.94 2,201.78 111.002 30 $3 .53

259.525.00
419.3?0.00

21E.ll3.R7 26,5?9.92 0.00
419,370.00 306 165-92 3 567 Q4 Z 201.70
259,025.00 43,411

111.002
73
30

B3
73

.27

.53_ __' " _.T..... ..'.. 7. . .. . .. . .
(159.645.00 y (is9;045T00) <00,os2.ssz 22.911.0a <2.201.?0r .HmT57)

(67,590
E?

.71



U5/12/2014 98=5l PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0171 OF MARINE 0117 Page; 11/31
Jser: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SThTEM$NT$—APR1L 2910
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 04/30/2014 MONTH 04/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
FL NUMfi$R DESCRIPTION

W LOCAL $12507 FUND uumwu mm“ _?und 203
Revenues
wept 000 .000
203~000.000-546.000
203M000.000-665.000
1034000. 000-676. 002

total Dept 000.000

ZOTAL RE

Cxpendit

VIZ! l"l\.¥.(EY 5

1H'1'\1I S

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH (DECRJ YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

STATE WEIGHT E GR$ TRK
INTEREST
SPECIAL WINTER MAINTENANCE F0

lépt 443.000—NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
303-443.
£03—443.
103-443.
303-443.
303"443.
103M443.

000-702.
000-703.
000-715
000-740
O00~002
000M043

000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIM$
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
EQUIPMENT LEASE

70111 Dfipt 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRAN5?0RTATIUN

)&pK 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
203-450.
303-450.
203-450.
$03-000.
103-450.
103M450.
:03“450.

000-716.
000-717
000-710
000-723
000“00l
000-005
000»946

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
mmwnovaa RBTIREE HLTH INS cow

Aff" “T%§1$p0Ep0§1z%
““* ¢%#*§fi0€D031.0001091-

PROFBSSIONAL SERV.
EERVICB CHARGES
BQUIFNENT LEASE

'ntal Ufipt 450-000*GENfiRAL ADMINIETRATION

IBPE 451.000M0RAIN$“$T0RM $EWER$
00003-451.

03-451.
03~d5l.
03-451.
03-451.
03-451.

000-702
000M703
000-715
D00-752
000-B02
000-931

.000

.000

.000
000
000

WMGE$“FULL TIME
WRGE$“PMRT TIME
FI¢A~EMFLO¥ER
ROADISTREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SE00.
GENERAL REFAIRE

72,000.00
300.00

0.00

______'"""7fiT72,300.

72,000.00
300.00

0.00

77,300.00

507490.
110

9.956.

‘-Ir 13l'.'JC:"1'
USED

70
43
10

7,635.99 0.00
0.00 0.00

9,956.10 0.00

21,509.
101.

(9,956.

30
57

70.13
39.48

10) 100.00

60,0607*. '5? 17,592.09 0.00 11.734. 77 53.77

--—-v-w-wmm-m--v»-um

72,166I60

3,100.00
250.00
2&0.0q

§§%QQQ,UQ%:
mwwp ‘~“..., _
§fi'Ww,‘

5,610.00
{.';.1'I, .1; 14'»;

0 ,g$10%15Q§o0
‘”1vo;oo

11,200.00
4,925.00

.m

.A ii 0.00 M
§i0&$l-009000.?

72,100.00

@»w.#w X»
3,100.00

250-00
... .16@.Qfl

1 fi%§5$9Q9W"°
,W..m 00,0; @wmm.;0.00

00‘ 0 00

Iguwgfiygggm
23

234
170

. .. 3?.
71% $0. 00

0% $W%§7Q1

64
50
01
O0
O0

wm:w"@0}"@1»T’ 03 .V“%B1@&au

17,592.09 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 300.00
0-DD 1,200.00
0.00 0.00

11,734.

2,255.
79.

229.
5.700.

(1.970.(347.

77

30
50
19
00
00)
50)

193.77

7.57
60.20
11.05
$.00

100.00
100.00

"“““7§?16Ybn
‘;':,..;\:x. ';,.;‘.1\;.~'

170.00
11,200.00
4,925.00

Bofiibp

27050.45
mma:w:"' .3.‘

124.12
9,311.703._936-58..~~~ .¢§2o.z&1.1='s.'¢:@...11;;.§'§';I==§1w-

wmm

0.00 I 1Wi.566I0b

£1,025.69 0.00
75.06 0.00

933.33 0.00
0.00 0.00
0-00 0.00
0-00 0.00
D.0O 0.00

507245.00

7,500.00
0-00

575.00
1.350-00
1,000.00
2,000.00

51,245.00

7,500.000 uo
575.00

1.3s0.n01,000.00
2,000-00

35,766.39

1,994
96

150
0

2.260
640

32
00
36
00
00
00

1,974.03 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

mBa1 Dept 451.000~DRRIN$"$TURM SEWERE 12,425.00

epn 452.000-RQUTINE MAINTENANCE
WAGES—FULL TIME 8,000.0003-452.

03-052.
D3-452.
03-452.
03-452.
03-452.
037452.
D3w452.

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-725
000-740
000-702
UODHBD2
000-970

U00
O00
000
000
000
000
DOD
D00

WAGES-PART TIML
FICA-EMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY

1,000.00
700.00
200-00

0.00
RURD/STREET MATERIAL 6,000.00
CONTRACTUAL $ERV.
CAPITAL OUTLAY

1,500.00
0.00

12,425.00

0,000.00
1,000.00

700.00
200.00

0.00
51000.00
1,500.00

0.00

5.156

s,as4
1,325

622
0

370
3,203

03,96s

70

45
74
92
00
02
02
DD
S6

5

0.00 0.00

00.20 0.00
392.00 0.00
74.54 Q-00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

595.52 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

I5! ~ CI LFI K9 ,

(3,119.
45.

1.066.
980.
169.

(3.
22,531.

57505.
(95.
416.

1,350.
(1,260.
1,360.

1.115.
1326.

77.
100.

£373.2,715.
1,500.

(3,966.

U‘ L"

40)
60
70
42
75
rrJJ)
09

12.4731""""“61

50
00}
64
OD
DB]
00

7,268. 20

55
741
00
00
H2)
12
U0
55)

36.55

130.73
73.13
63.33
79.93
70.70

100.00
27.32

61.41

20.59
100.00
27.54
0.00

226.81
32.00

41.50

06.00
132.67
00.09
0.00

100.00
54.73
0.00

100.00



°5Fl2f3@14 @@=51 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY 0000: 15/31
User: Mcbnnald
pg; Mariqe City PERIOD ENDING O4/30/2014

Eh NUMBER DEQCRIPTIQN

PRELIMINARY FINANCIHL $TATEMfiNT5-APRIL Zfilfl
2U13—14 2D13—14 YTU HRLHNCH KCTIVTTY FGR

ORIGINAL AMENDED U4/30/2014 MONTH U4f3D/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMKERED
YEAR—T0—DATE BALANCEHUDGHT BUDGET NORM {ABNORM) INCH (DECRI

% HDGT
U$ED

Fund 203 — LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditurms

Total D¢pt 452.UUU—ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dfipt 454.UUU-STREET SWEEPING
203—454.U00—702.DOD
203—454.U00—715.D00
203—454.000—740.000
203—454.00U—?E1.000
203—454.000—$02.000

WBG$$"FUhh TIME
F1CH~$MPLOYER
G$NERAL $UPPLY
EQUIPMENT MRINTENRNCE
CONTRACTURL $HRV.

00.

TOt&l DEPE 454.UUU-STREET SWEEPING

Dfipt 4$5.UUU—ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
203*45S.0U0—702.000
203—455.000—703.U00
2U3—4$5.0UU—715.0UO
203—455.flO0—?E1.000
203—4$5.000—7B2.000

WAGES—PULL TIME
WAGES-PAfiT TIME
F1CA—EMPLQYER
EQUIPMENT MATNTHNHNCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Total Dflpt 455.0UD"1CE AND SNOW CONTROL

Dept d56-00D~TRAFFIC $ERVI¢$
203-456.DOOw7D2.000
203-45$.OOU-715.000
203-456.000-740.000

WRGE$“FULL TIME
F1¢H"EMPbDYER
GENERAL $UP?LY

Tflflfll D&pt 456.QDU—TRAFFIC SERVICE

KOTAL Expenditures

Fund 203 M LOCHL $TREET FUND:
POTAL REVENUE$
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
HET OF REVENUES & EXPEND1TURE$

""""T?T?50Y00"m““i0.400.00 10.400.a1 “ 1,440.10

0,000.00 0,500.00 4,0'w'r.0*> 400.00420.00 02.0.00 000.21 04.11
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,020.00 1,410.40

500.00 000.00 0.00 0.00
4,000.00 4,000.00 1,010.00 004.00

Wnwd

O
0

600
O

1,052

00

O0
U0
U0
UU
63

S34

B22
70

(1,125
550

1,030.

65

93
79
54)
OD
45

94.63

35.04
83.34

212.55
D.UO

74.09

404.44
-1,000.00 1,000.00 0,002.00 0.00

4‘?If=?I1%:1.'..5:7'.?-Q.9:l=i:Z=:. e1:%:I:i:+. :f.ii'15§?.§iP1"1QQ I=¥i52&:' »>.=:=i=;f;=. 9-?.@.[-5° 0-0°
0 010%?-991% $000059-°°?%E @3074?-35 0-0°

2:245? 1:'5li=3§. ‘@599 .49‘0’=’»*1s4§::%:;. :'&f.c»2.> *1=‘==s;.=:£;?~?-OM29’ ?‘?5§5:1& 52°">'3'?‘**‘15?ffli‘*¢ f=i2filz~9.0 0-<10
H'1O,O§UfOO WHHMIOQDOOYUO H‘ ' 5;§12fW2 0.00

.==i3.i§?f;?'§§.§e=I§5%P:i==5:‘.1==.1:‘.iW 1.=1.:§‘=‘.=$24?-.9.9»=w 2f='E;:=3:~15¢r:‘f3.931’:‘:3:.§ 4.~~s;»=r*>10. °'°°
' ‘

2,500.00 W2;000.60w“ “M340T§fi 215.22
700.00 200.00 26.24 20.85

2, 000 .00 504 . 00 0.00

1,002

0
D
D
0
D

EB

OD
00
OD
00
00

1,304

(1,862
(353.
[162
I256.4,001

01'

95]
50)
25)
O0)
59

88.19

126.61
161.43
127-97
228.00
53.12

U

D
O

37

OD

DO
U0
35

2.052

P-.1001'10
1,393.

B9

62
76
56

88.32

13.66
33.12
30.07

2:1;-i:I:;;;-"" ' 4 *0.01%;;£0.0 296.01
“mW1§§;010.00 13é.§10Y00" m““m00f1EE HE“ mm"”4?."E"?;“é“l"§"0‘

37 36 125 Ugh
20.72

3.190 O4 43.874 54 50.01

721300-00 72,300.00
13? 210 O0 13? 210 U0--fl.-41 4 .. uf -

60,565.23
85,145.42

11,592.09
6,320.00

0
3.190

00
D4

<59.910.00J {59.910.001 (24.500.19) 11,205.29 (3,190

11,734
43 874

77
Ed, .0

DH) (32,l39.77)

83.7?
66.81
46.35



05/12/2014 09=51 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 000 cxwv or MARINE 0121 Pflq@= 16/31
User: McDonald
DH: Maxine City PE-:H..-[OD ENDING

PRELIMINHRY FINANfiIAL $TATEMENT$-APRIL 2010

EL NUMBER HEECRIPTTUN BUDGET BUOGET NQRM (AENORM) INCH (DECR)

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY EQR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 04/HUKHUIQ MONTH Di/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

YEAR—TU—DATE BALANCE
0 BDGT

USED

Fund 209 " CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Z09—000.0UO—601.
209—0O0.000—602.
209—0OG.0O0—603.
2D9—0O0.000-665.
B09—000.000~699.

Fatal 0000 000.0

HOTEL R%V&UU€$

Expenditures
0000 000.000
?09*000.
2Q9“0Q0.
3090000.
809“0O0.
209M000.
Z09"00Q.
ZU9w00O.
209-000.
209-000.
209-O00.
Z09-000.
Z09-000.

0000702
DUQWTO3
000~7l5.
0000713
000"722
O00-727
OOO~729
O00-740
O00-B02
000-901
000-921
000-931

000
000
000
000
000

O0

000
000
000
000
000

.000

.000

.000
ODD
000
000
000

$RAVE UFRNINGS 10,000-00
FO0NDATIflN$ 2,100.00
LOT $fiLE$ 2,000.00
INTERE$T 25.00
CONT, FROM OTHER FUND$ 20,500-00

39,725.00

19,000.00
2,100-00
21000.00

25.00
25,600.00

0,120.00
1,104.00
0,400.00

13.50
0.00

000.00
226.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

B75
956

(4,400
7

25,600

.00

.00

.00)

.41

.00

91.25
52.57

320.00
70.36
0.00

39,125.00 “H10,E4G.S9 1,026.00 0.00

.0¥?€%j€@fi§g?EE§3=eIw

WAGES—FULL TIME ‘M W 14,000.00
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
PRINTING
GENERAL 5UPPLY

ADVERTISING
KLECTRIC
G$NEHHL RE?AIR$

;

.W.2,d60¥0b..
couwnncmunn 002v. ,§§£$,00Q§00

. .
“ '0;000.00"*

1,000.00
100.00

. 000.00
,,;g....f,

935.00
3,000.00

wwfimbfl

0007g§‘0Q§I

“%00?Q§&°9-40000000"
00
00

0...,
I >~'>=<:1.4;;00,4:444

11

14,000.00

1,650.
100.
v,,.ZQQ-QQ,

%?%Q9?5@¢””€§4QQ9;QQ.-...,,0flzfiifififi; "0
025.00

2,000.00

4.1.34

{'.I',(,‘1:4'.I1

0,011.40
.flfii59@?4I.mg0042040

0000000000
1,312.00

0.00
. .,.9wQ9:00 0000000
33}§f?§{§;’"'*~f0,i§§?iE4 0 0 €;§;i5 0
i%I“%%31%BO

523.46
47.00

1., 424 - 44

001.32
142.50
77.35

333.33
0.00
0.00

,n 0,00
0% 0.01
"0 0.00
00 11.00

19.22
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

250.00
0.00

960.03
1,395.00

0.00
0.00

452-94

23,030
1&1

MWWWIIIIIIEY23,030

0,120
2,503

027
660
337

(150
200
572

21200
10

395
1,500

.52

.53

.60

.70

.62

.00)

.00

.43

.00

.20

.50

.00

41.90

41.90

41.94
69.03
51.32
63.33
79.54

250.00
0.00

71.30
56.00
63.60
57.13
25.00

00:01 0000 000.000 , §§0B,?g0§p00 30,72§500 *5-‘i~'=I 15‘9'5I§§§ fi%.~;éi’??‘.1?.5l. 1,490.03
3’u65T§%. -m.H17'2U6

.14 56.69

FQTAL Expenditures 39,725.00

Fhnd 209 — CEMETERY FUND:

39,725.00 19,452.89 1,400.43 "“1.000.0v 12,206 .14 56.69

POTAL REVENUES 39.?25.00
POTAL EXPENDITURES 30,125.00
JET OF REVENUES E BKPBNDITURE$ 0.00

00,120.00
a0.120;00

16,646.59
19 452.09

1,026.00 0.00
1,400.41 ,, 3,005.04 _I

““““““'"”0'1'0'0' (2,H06.30) (464.43) (3.065.97)

23.073

"""W 5,072
011025

.41

.14
T3?"

01.90
56.69

100.00



05fl2f2014 0B=51 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0111 OF MARINE CITY P0001 17/31
PERIQD ENDING QR/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-APRIL E014

050:: McDonald
DB: Marine City

EL NUMBER

2013~l4 2013"ld YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 04/30/2014 MONTH 04/3012 ENGUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT

DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNDRM) INGR IDECRI YEAR—TO*DATE

Fund 250 — TIFA 1
Revenuea
Dept 000.000
250~000.000—402.000
250w000.000~565.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
0Ept 000.000
250-000.000-740.000
250-000.000-$01,000
E50~000.D00-001.100
250"D00.000-002.000
250-000.000-000.000
250*0U0.U00-901.000
250-000.000-070,000
250-000.000-991.000
250-000.000-995.000
250-000,000-993.000

T0001 Dept 000.000

POTAL Expenditures

Fund 250 — TIFA 1:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURE$
NET OF REVENUES Q EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAM
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE
flG$NT F005

51,150.00
20.00

“"““EZTTEET01T

64,l$0.00

BALANCE USED

54,566.09 0
35.00 22.40 0

00
00

(416
12

B9) 100.55
60 64.00

54,105.00 04,509.29 I “V0 00 (404 29) 100.63

Hmméq;ié5T6H.

‘ '1 '1": 1233.

1,000.00
10,000.00

..,?a5Q9‘°°,

64,185.00

1,000.00
10,000.00
2,500.00

105200950-9005 §W*2@PQQ$5Q¢§§ir£i»§f;=i 211am a0,o0a.00~@~ 0
25,000.00
0,240.00

.. .-. 320,99.
,,~g;, . ,..., ,
M5,‘. M“. 31...’. ...._..:........ .. ..._;..'.'. . . ",9. . .. ..

\\',,,,,‘,‘, . A

¢;4@@@=1;;.1.;%:;:s>wig; no :i=;:;a:‘;31P::0@@1=.=;0>*' @=s1s>r.= .¢1=';i:W1.50.204:0.0

25,000.00
8,240.00

2?S.00

04,509.29 0

»#&g;p.00_ 0; 0
979.00 U

10,000.00 0
0.00 0

;$fi; §Q§0D 0
0 00 0

0
25,000.00 0
8,420.00 0

?B7 S0 150. .mu¢mwuw~ www.I mm.mmmww;gwww@m.M¢ \m1 'mM¢”

60,615.00

0% mwmgmmwow- mu mm -_-,-m rum

'

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
00

(404

15,000.
21

0
2,500.
3,000.
I,000.

(24,022
0

U80.
(12

29) 100-53

O0 0.00
00 97.00
O0 100.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0-00
30) 900.74
D0 100.00
00) 102.18
50) 104.55

(3,693.
B6).WHi6S;§B

Mwmwmnnmnqwwnwulnllnwmnuwlr .
50,615.00

aé;5bgté6.H-wHWwWi5b
00 (3,693 00) 105.38

54,105.00
......§§IElE;l¥l

(4.430.on)

64,185.00
60,615.00

64,589.29 0
72 303 80 100

00
00,. . . .

<4.430.00} t7,719.5l> (150.00)

(404
[3:60]

29) 100.63
B0) 105.38-WM nmmmfim Hmiiééé E1 mMi¥aiEé



O5/1232014 05151 PM REVENUE AND EXPENBITURE REPORT FDR CITY UP MARINE CITY Faga: lBf31
Usar: McDonald
DB: Marina City

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 251 — TIFA 2
Revenues
Dept DOU.0flQ
251"QGO.QDO~402.DOD
Z51MDOU.DDOW655.DDD

Total Dept 000.000

FOTAL Revenuafi

Expenditurea
uept 00n.000
251~ODD.UDDw740.000
351~O0D.0D0"BD1.0Dfl
251~QDU.0O0»8D1.lDG
25l—DOO.UDO—BBD.0D0
251~UD0.0DO—9U1.U0O
251—00U.000—970.DO0

PERIOD ENDING O4/SD/EOIH

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"APRIL 2514
20l3*1d

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

Zfilfifilfl YTD HHLRNCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED D4f3Uf2U14 MONTH D4/3U/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMEERED % BDGT

BUDGET NORM (RBNOHM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BI-\ L$\1\'|CI:I I-TESEIT

CURRENT PHQPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL HUPPLY
PRDFEH$10NAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE EERVICE$
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY

251-900.UOU—9V0.000—PHA$E I~C CAPITAL OUTLAY

vocal Dept 000.009

FOTAL Expenditures

?und 251 - TIFA 2:
UOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EMPENDITURES

31,2?5.
325.

00
U0

31,275.00
325.00

33,U67.46 0
141.05 U

(l.792.fl6! 105.73
lB3.94 43.49

"'3i.soo. U0 31,600.00 33,208.52 U (1,508.52) 105.09

31,600.

§g§fi&&fi&QDQ#
5,930.

331000.
M,.5rUQQ~

M fifi fl%PQ9-
M §§5@?Q9Q' 99

14;;;:;= 41553, CF61;

DO

QQ00
on
no
no

31,600.00

@§5§O§b.@Q
5,000.00

30,000.00
5,000.99

"%“'§fl0@pu0@Qq"mw mw

33,208.52 U

"""",'.'.';.:j: -'_-j.;.j.-, U
9,646.35 1,566

D30 O00 00
3:150. 0

0
' ‘V, VVDD’:=#=::~, moo

7557‘=*=1<2.:ié§§§><1l12;'§0&1. i>§§§§Ei%& Q
“3%,D$QQ

(1,60B.5Z} 105.09

l5,QD0.0D U-DU
(4,646.35) 192.93

0.00 100-U0
2,250.00 55.00
1,000.00 D-Q0

54,801.43 B.G6
4D,O00.0D 0.00

156,000. OD
‘mm ‘wmwwm‘N, .,mH

i56.0oD.O0
wm~m¢ Wwu mW+I%wwm.Zw&...mWM mm ,MM~ ww

47,594.87 1,666.
xw‘WMm%%1. w

108,405.13 30.51

m$§§}0OQQ00
wwmw”““"i5%§fi5§§®$Tf.*T“" 1, 666 1OB.405.l3 30.51

..Im@aw}éfih£5@
fi;§fi€@.¢h5iPP

ii §§ 31,6nfiT§fi:§§ §§33$Qoag§§§ 0
fifii{$fl§5,0DQ;fiQ,E§H§§47§§9¢#Bfi£: 1,666

(1,GOB.52] 105.09
lUB,4U5.13 30.51

JET OF REVENUES & EHPENDITURES (l24,4DU.DD) [124,4DD.ODI (14,3B6.35) (1,656 (11o,013.65) 11.55



35/12/2014 09:51 PM REVENUE AND mxwmunxwuns REPORT FOR c111 01 MARINE czwv Page: 19331
Jsar: McDonald
jg: Marinfi city PERIQD ENDING Q4/30/2614

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSMAPRIL 2014
2013-11 3013»14 110 BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 04/30/2014 mourn 04,30/1 sucumaannn unnwcumamssp 1 BDGT
:1 nummmu DESCRIPTION 600661 BUDGET NORM (160010) INCR tnacnp 10A6~TQ~uA1m 6111000 0666
Fund 252 M TIFA 3
{avenues
lepb 000.000
!52—000.000—402.000
!52—000.000—665.000

‘otal Dept 000.000

'OTAL RBVODUQS

Ixpenditurms
rapt 000.000
"52—000.000~740.000
:52—000.000»001.000
'52—000.000~801.100
:52@000.000MBB0.000
'52~000.000W00l.000
‘52“000.000m970.000
:52W000.000~970.D00~PHA$E I~C

'ota1 Dept 000.000

'OTAL Expenditures

‘und 252 - TIFA 3:
‘OTAL REVENUES
‘OTAL EXPENDITURES

'ET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
HDMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
RDVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY
UHPITAL OUTLAY

T5.§@i%5335@€00
"

(142,9s6.o0>

95,300.00
650.00

95,300.00
650.00

82,539.05
300.54

O
0

00
00

0.00 12,650.94
0-00 309.06

95,950.00 95,910.00 .H.3é;93g:éb “NW6 .66 ."““ WW.w"b on 1j'0lD_40

86.71
46-20

B5.04

"“"m§§T§§6fbh"

%.W0€0,Q90#9005,000.00
65,600.00
1,500.00

95,950.00

.=;'=r:;:=, ,:,1~;,o1.1110
5,000.00

65,400.00
M 7,500,m.,@. .1 ., ,, N ,,Q961 11p10.omw¢ :m@1gpop¢oo~<>,i.=iT...;ii?a@a=»,..3:§1,;§'*"'i2.<ii;55l?°ii*i??%,°Qaw/,c>::»'.o‘u:u,.,1:o""~‘ ‘ ' "

236,9obI6b"
. ,. . 1,‘; 1.'j:‘.\,;..,1.»‘,.;;'.;j." 11.’, ., ., ,Hm» mw~,w%”

.. . . . .»,,m?1—..—.-_<.—..===».=—.=_-:_~;,,,w236,900.00

%m%w60%000#00*

62,919.66

f$R$$“Whtfl§fl@
10,555.65
65,400.00

H ,$,250,00
;i»:;=:5;' ,ss.1;»@:;;».;1;;. ¢>1;:r>v:i1»i>P: ,,:s;z‘:.+15,~;;am1:;>1102 011,00;

HHWWD

0
3,333

0
0
0
0
0

bb WW. WM

00
33
00
00
00
00
00

0.00 13,010.40

0.00 20,000.00
0.00 (l3,555.651
0.00 0.00
0.00 3,250.00
0.00 1,000.00
0.00 75,911.78
0.00 40,000.00

85.44

0.00
371.11
100.00
56.67
0.00

24.09
0.00

.~.,m,,m..,-,,~...,.,_._._.._.
112,293.67

';;,§;,; 33;.I,,\.fjj;;~~g,;, '
3,333 33 0.00 126,606.11 141.66

{Q @19s,9so;q6‘§?&$62i§3a,6o§

;,;;:2@n1.a=;,.<.'+<1@i;a:¢:<1I> 1**i§i%i1§i§f;';’;j?% 502; if. >sia12:;7§§aH?" ‘“@@a.a5z 33 0.00 126,606.13 47.00

0
1,213

00
33

0.06 13,010.10
0.00 126,606.13

wlv

66.44
11101

TIa§§a5o.oo; 429,154.21, (3,333 13> ' 0.dd' m{113[5§5Yi§}"W“§HY5§



Ofifll?-/R01-4 08=5l PM REJVENUE mm EXPEI\iD;['I‘UB}?. 0000121‘ 0'00 CI'1.‘Y 00 MARINE CITY P+1*.l1~%= 39/31
User: McDonald
QB; Marina PERIQD I:":Nl'.\:T.N[;

PRELIl“ITNARY FI1\!ANIl3fl;'AL S'FA1‘EM¥€N'1‘$—APRl'I. $11.4
2013-14 2013-1-1 YT!) HALANCI-I Ac-1‘I.v1*rf¢' :?'c:=!a

ORIGINAL AMENDEIJ U4 /3 U /2 U 14 MONTH U 4 / 30',’ E EINCUMBI-‘lfifiifi LTNENCUMBERED ‘lb HUG’!
151: NUMHELR IJEHSCRI PTICIN i3Ul'3Ci1*J'I' BUDLIEJT NURM {HBNOR1-1) INCR (DECR) YElAR—1‘O—DATE BAI“?-\NCEl TJSEJD

521.0 265 -W
Revenlles
Ln=.:p't 000. 000
265'~000. 000'---E50 . 000 DRUG Ii‘0RFEITT.1RE FUNDS 0 . 00 0.00 3., 894 .00 O . 00 D . 00 (i1.,89<1.00) 31.00.00
26§r-000.000w655.000 Ll'N'J.'1’:7R!:3I~3'.l.' 0.00 0.00 0.01. 0.00 0.00 £0.01) 100.00

1-010.1 Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 1,004.0:1. 0.00 0.?§Ff M (1,89'1.0l1 w0.00

r0'rAL R0v'Er1ues “0.00 “ 0.00 1,004.01 0.00 0.00 (3.,B$M.0l.) 100.00

Expenditures _ H

‘wt 0°“-W0 =?:%£E1i£ ii=1-‘ii; ..-ii? {£5515 i11:§’£:’??ii::».._%'zPr;... I1=if~1:-.. 1&1.>1ii»_~;..-.v§:Ez111?" -
265-000 . 000-950 . 000 DRUG ENE*C1Rc:1-2ME;!~i'£' ,-,~.;._'_.._;;;;._~,..;.; ;;jv§Ij.;.'Q.;.g>(11:35; }_{'.;" ._._.;;_;- j;;}{1=.- 1;}f.§I_) ,_1p'0 "'?-I£;'_1f}_.-i-}. 1r1'f.'f=1-I_3'_;}.100;, 0jQ;._ 0 _ 00 0 _ 00 (100 , Q0; 1,00 _ ()0
2s5—000.000-910.000 C31PI'!')\.L 00'1'LM ““5v,500I0d“ ' ‘V 5,'50'0.0'0 " 0.00” 0.00 0.00 0,500.00 0.00

' .. . . .. .. . .»~.—.-..—..=¢~:..—..—..=-T_.~.=v»|-wwuwmmlwuunnuwlvmuuwnn v |nvI|un|u||M:4mAnr-lmwlrmmwnnvnwunlma wumwmlummw--MPetal Dept 000.000 ;=:;=_.;=;' ‘@0500’.09% =,.,.;;.;;:,,‘s;;;;§0g;;;00w 0.3;; .;..:,‘,;,..‘=‘..,10g';4,‘;, 00 0.00 0.00" 5, 400.00 1.02
V7"? um\~m mu‘ . mu ‘ u‘ \. M’ '/‘,m‘ u‘/0‘ I,/.I mu’ >‘“>";;,‘ ‘,\~,' 0». Em,‘ mr .~.~';

‘.=.€.\. ...Z};.::‘...'3.§.:»:::1ii¢ ~Iw.'.:' ~,'\'.‘~.‘.:i\‘ .'.i=,'.Z‘," »,{£a~

POTAL EM1:H=-*nCli111-1-EM W“ *5-&";5'0‘0."00 W 5"$‘1506"¥'I0'0" W I""""'*Ii0‘d";I‘0‘0“ 0.00 0.00 5,400.00 1.0::

YYK1 5455 ' WW T»~'“”' PJNIFQRCEMWNT FUNK" ?“F5:‘5¥' .ai5§rET""'>;f:‘:f:'. "'?E%‘§§?il‘ 2'i'i%?I&W,=.~ ?E3iiiI:“{5§j=3..f5i=3="i‘§=E3E EEj5I=‘E2?:..=;.»... i='=I15ii?£¥E.i::.551511’ "“:i;EE‘§i5i""" *f1?P1I:=.;==,;§1'.IT,"rowu. nlavmwuxzzs H,;gi;§§ji=;=;.:»;;fi.i§§5‘:, I?j:;;':IJ0 3§f;i?;;ff,[j.j[j,‘,‘,, 32211: *:%{:i;=§%§;'* 051,Q;9f»,I‘,Z',",'f,[,. égjiiiiqi "’*1f=5';f§§I$94*;%,&§)1 .,,,j=I.‘f'“f‘f‘5sE§i§:; 0.00 0.00 £1,094.01: 100.00mm» 1~==><Pfi=~1‘»1'wm 5~#"=-<>@~r@@ M0
.1121“ 00 !>.£!VE'NIJES 0 EXE'ENDI'l‘UREB ¢5,500.V0V0) ""‘W"(‘5}€0“0‘I“0“0V) 1,700.01 0.00 -7.00 ("2,_g94_01) 32,02

\



95/12/2914 0B=5l PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 009000 000 CITY 00 MARINE CITY Page: 21/31
00er1 M¢D0uald
00: Marine City 000100 000x00 04130/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—APRIL Efilfl
20 1 3~- 1 4 201 3-14 YTD 0A'LAOc0: Ac:-r.‘IIv.‘£.‘1.*\! 0'00

ORIGINAL HMENDED U4/3Uf2U14 MONTH U4/BDFZ ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

?und 272 — MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
Rev0nu0s
Dept 000.000
2?2—000.000—065.000 INTEREST 5.00 5.00 1.30 0.00 0.00 3.70

$000.1. D0p1: 000.000 Wgiwfimfifl‘ an 5.00 H 0.00 3.70

BUDGET BUDGET NORM [hBNURM) INCH IDECR) YEAR—TO—DhTH HALHNCE USED

26.00

"'"”“;':"T§.“5“rT

IDTAL Revenues 0f3€““_ “M0000 vuwifja "?mmm$MwEf00 l 0.00 3.70 35.00

.¢&0g&;;00g, aw-001' .&;:;;.;0$000;0»+»¢ . - -- - 0000“
"und 2V2 — MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND: ¢.§§f"“v@Q,, §§;§q £§g§'g;f§§ flwhgi §§H§%
‘OT?-\L REVENUES .:.~.~1v.'-:";=.- ~:~> .~v.=s:=511:_r~_'q;Q-~:~ 1». =:»:5_"g@ "~r=;r.-1* V '*:-P»-12 313.».v:.~'-':-' (L00 ‘Q0 3.70

$.00
O.‘O'1‘AL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00

u-Tr 01»? REVENUES .5 E}<£~‘ENDI'l‘!]RI;'1$ ‘“““W§.00 5.00 '— 0.00 0.00

01>: .~:‘..‘ ~i"»:'Z?

\

fim=1mmmmwm€0$??

25.00
0.00

£6.00



U5/12/2014 OB:5l PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000; ZZI31
User; Mabonald
DB: Marine Qity PERIQD ENDING GQ/39/Zfilfi

PRELIMINARY FINANGIAL STATEMENTS-APRIL 2010
2013-14 2013“1a ETD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR

ORIGINAL AMENDED U4/30/Qfilfl MONTH D4/30/H ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
DESCRIPTION BUHGET BUDGET NURM [AHNDRN] INCH (DEER) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE U$ED3L NUMBER

Fund 308 M 000T FU00~I$$U0 A
Revenues
Dept 000.000
30B—000.000-¢0?.000
30B—0O0.000—445.000
30B~000.000—651.000
30B~000.000—665.000

DELINQUENT PROP TAX 0.00
PENALTY 0 INTEHEST—TAXES O.UD
U$ER FEES 0.00
INTEREST 25.00

roual Dept 000.000 """§?§fiT

POTAL R0v00005 &w..g0.00,

Expanditures
Dept 000.000
300-000.000“B05.000
30H—00Q.0GD"952.00D

SERVICE CHARGES 20.00
?RQPERTY TAX 0.00

30fl~000.000~909.000 cowraxmuwxon TO ornsn FuN0s@f** fi§§g%30$.00$
5 ;w@w$‘,w

':€.‘,"I‘» “
..m... . . H..L . V . ...“. N0

~ Mm'ww0.'wAmM% ~W~Mfim~1%m M. A rwm0~§ Wm' " ~ " “W "~‘~"\,..' n, u‘,,.1[1 '1<.‘.1.:.:.'I '<!.‘..‘<.. . .'.»~.“.' .‘..‘.... .11../f.‘.‘..»'.i.‘.'.‘.:¢‘.. v.'..\.‘.. .. ..

9.00 6.39
0.00 0.10
0.00 (33.00)

25.00 0.00

25.00 (22.51)

. . .-- 05-00 .. .- t22.01>--

14.14
'm N 0.00 H '571.44
i%%fii?3%¥5R:3% fi§i°9$§29

20.00

0.90
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

BT35 “““““““3TH€ ““““""""I?"

D.UO
D.OO
D.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
U.D0
0.DD

(6
(4
33
25

47

(54
571(
704.

.33)
10)
DO
OD

51

51

14)
44)
BU

100.00
100.00
100.00

0.00

(90.01

(90.06

310.70
100.00
91.93

.mmmw3

..........3

fatal Dept 000.000 "0)e09(00 0.00 0100 ‘ ‘ 79 22 99.10

.. ..w||w\|n|::.-.?.:1|nnr.\Ion.ar<:¢;t_-_*uuFOTAL Expenditures , ww§,0gg%00:
LW, mmwwwm

;w~m» yy
.» 1:£F1SI‘I“£3J‘."4»3 SA '1 .

l#*‘%§#39§?Q90%Wi0¢$%33§m&§'¢w* .»\ 0.00 0.00 ?9 22 99.10

?und 308 ~ 0507 FUNO~I$$Um A:
TOTAL REVENUE$ 25.00
FOTAL EHFENDITQRES ;@@@fi,flQfi@Q00;

25.00 (22.51)
.21->-Q-.3 B a 8 D _-;I:_\1I1.‘.-.'. 8 (.172 9 -

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

47
79

51
.22

90.94
99.10

100 00 00000000 0 EXPENDITURES g@40;Z§4§00[§ 0.00
11-”. mfi=“~=mmmmT71,
0.00 [31 99.54



0551239914 @9=51 PM REVENUE awn EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR crwy OF MARINE CITY 90q@= 23/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING O4/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSMAPRIL 2014
2013-14 2013~14 100 BALANCE ACTIVITY 000

_ ORIGINAL AMENDED 04;30;2014 MONTH 04/30:2 0000000000 000000000000 0 0001
0L 000000 DESCRIPT;9N 000000 000000 NORM (000000; xwcn (0000) YEAR-T0~0AT0 0000000 0500
Fund 401 — CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
Revenuas
Dopt 000.000
4Ul—UOU.UUU~6E5.DUO INTEREST

Tfitfll Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expfinditures
Dept 000.000
4Ul—QUU.UUD“Q99-ODD

Tfiflél Dfipt QUD.QUD

TOTAL Expenditures

?un0 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT$ FUND?
TOTAL REVENUES
TUTHL BXFENDITURES
NET OF R$VENU$$ G EXPENDITURES

15D 150.00

" '“""""“"""“"""""" " " --------------=*==='"'“"""'"""'='"" "' " ' ' - wwwww-~—w~m===-—- - . . |||||||IIIIIIIA------¢. 

36.01 0.00 0.00 113.59 24.27

,MmmH. 150
150 "W30.41 0.00 0.00 113.50 24.21

Inwwlwnuurlvuuwunumlulawhuhumnuu ..i,_,_,,.,.,.,.,,,,.,,, .,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,W,,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_,HMH.15O

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHE§§EUfin§@@§*§§fi£3,§hQ

531000.

'3sfEi 0.00 0.00 110.59 14.21

fiiiifififinfib H0“ ”§§§vd§00§5 *0 0,00 0.00 0.00 100.00

63,000.00 63.000.00 V *m“““3T55"m" ¢.¢@""W""""”"%?66“ '“i00.00
.........—.....—....m»~ww-mm-Mm. . .,H.,,,,mM,,,m_m,,,,,w_.,,H_, ii

»w »m'mm¢:1;1;&s;:i - §0§p0§§00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

   0-1;»;

”” gfifi 1p§%QQ@%W%£WW@1§QrQQwfiflGQ; m;3§wfi$3¢w$‘ D-OD 9'50 113-59 24.37°°PFf@i°°@i@%i&=»:=4¢@...§;?i221¥é9.9i:I-11%1Ii’fifi4?¥*9Q,,9j§QLE?§ ,,<>-W @__-.994 ., <1-<10 100-O0<1-00 V‘ M0 11,3-$9 lows



05/12/2°14 03=51 PM REVENUE AND 01250011090 002001 FOR 0111 01 020100 0101 22g2= 24/31
User: McDonald
UB= M9riH@ $001 900100 000100 04l30/2014

90001010201 110100121 STATEMENTS-APRIL 2014

EL NUMBER 0E9c0IPTI00
Fund 500 W WATER/SEWER FUNO
Rflvenues
Dmpt 536.000-WASTEWATER DE?ARTMENT REVENUEE
592-536.
592-536
592-536
592-536.
592-536.
592-536
592-535

10231 090: 930.000-wnswmwnrma

Dflpt 537,000—WATER 0002010002
592-537
592-537
592-537
592-537
592-537
592-537
592-537
592-537
592-537
592-537

0O0—642.000
D00-642.100
000—643.000
D00—644.000
000—505.000
000—674.003
000—699.000

000~4d5.000
000—612.000
000-642.000
000~642.100
00O~643,000
000~645.000
OOO~650,000
00Ow665.000
O00-667.004
DOD-674.003

METEHED 0ALES

2013-14 2013414 120 2112000 00110112 100
QRIE1§§L AMENDED 04/30/2014 M0010 04/30/2 0000000000 002000000000 4 0002200022 200001 0000 4290020,

073 000.00000010000 00000-0111 00100100 4:0u0,q0
0000 swnvxcn c0LLE0110N
90020 CONTRACT
10100001
INSURANCE 9000100 00010100110
CONT. FRQM OTHER FUNDS

DEPARTMENT 20000029 .03
REVENUES @000
PENALTY 4 10000091-T0009

25,000.00
100,000.00

125.00
0.00

0,790.00

IO0T0000109100 wnwmn Mou1T0n1n0 FEE 20,000_o0
METERED $0005
VNMETERED $ALO$-CITY BUILDIQQQH fig 0,pQp,qg%,

805,000.00

DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION 00%; g12y$g9Q_Qp
WATER METER 00100 0% 0£§£?000.00
MISCELLANEOU$ REVENUE
INTEREST

1,000.00
125.000109001 0001 200 0111 090 10,000.00

‘““”" *”'1fE§gf7q§fDdwm40441 04p: 53v.000»wA19n 0022010001 00090025

POTAL Revenues

ixpaflditures
Japt 543.000-GENERAL A0M1m1s10n11v0 (ww101
192-543
S92-543
.92-943
.92-943
.92-942
,92-943
.92-943
.92-943
92-942
92-943
92-943
92-943
024943
92-54392-943
92-543
92-943

0OD~7DZ.000
000-703,000
000-715.000
D00-715.000
O00-717.000

.000-715.000
O00-720.000
000—722.000
000-727_000

.000-723.000

.000-729.000

.000-801.000

.000—002.000

.000-805.000
000-053.000
000*912.000
0D0“90§.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER

.','.\'I; 334:0’. 1; Iml»,::..\\, .,,;;: ;;

1000 (0009) 1020-10,0002 BALANCE USED

073,000.00
4,000.00

26,000.00
100,000.00

125.00
0.00

8,790.00

,,,,-,-,,,,,,,.,,,,,,.,,,....,....,....i,, ,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_,,,_,,,_,..... ..

"'““'“100.00
20,000.00209,000.00

$%§4EOQD¥00,,w
40- 04M€w:%i%%$0h&Do

""” 1f00oY00
125.00

10,000.00
,. .‘\.'.,.~‘;.;,,.; .. .141. '“\';;,.,,;‘., 4,,

I§;finW5flJ@“f§@@Qm f

00

404,401.25
4,000.0023,034.01

22,411.00
14.24

300.00
0,004.20

5§%43§§*3§

“ '“"3.1?24,749.91
901,191.94
149000100

104¢?10*a1
O.

74.24
10,000.00IN$URANCE PREMIUM congflmgummgmwi égw, gmqggbggwwy 0%, ggagflgmw @%H,@6ofl@fib;

ymwpm ~m
;,;;j ,'¢;j»\».;

33,300.42
0.002,040.49

29,000.00
0.00

130.00
0.00

§fi1,350-91

0.002,901.30
135,447.25

0.00
13,240.20

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

119.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00

60,530
0

2,965
?,5H9

50
(300
705

U0
7G
00)
BO

75 H0
00 100
33 88

92
59

100
91

51
00
59
41
39
00
97

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

19,949

140
4,256

83,800
0

22,700
$00

1,000
50

0
(500

64

B3
U9
46
00
09
00
00
76
00
00

m"M€?m

2
05
90

100
82

O
D

59
100

1 100

00

11
32
53
00
06
00
O0
39
DD
00

110901099200 4,9
l~5fi3,6&QmU0

24,425.00
14,950.00

3 025 DD
H0$PITAL INSURANCE 9:105:00
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKER$ COMP

175.00
13,120.00
1,000.00EMPLOYER 0211900 0110 100 000 5,475,QQ

OFFICE $UPPLY
PO$TAGE
PRINTING
PRDFfl$$IONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARQEH
PHONE EKEENSE

700.00
3,900.00

550.00
5,100.00
0,719.00

200.00
215.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE ?'3@g“gg
INTEREST EXPENSE ?.200.00

24,425.00
14,950.00
3,025.00
9,705.00

115.00
12,120.00
1,000.00
5,475.00

700.00
3,500.00

550.00
5,100.00
0,129.00

200.00
275.00

11,425.00
7,200.00

.. ..7.TIlIW!'l|llllMIaIl4lh

'fi%#§77”%97*%§f

21,025.53
10,499.33
2,419.79
9,560.80

124.72
10,063.35

727.44
4,024.26

6?4.0B
2,584.51

432.10
5,095.50
7,254.44

110.12
289.4611,390.09

3,375.00

‘ .. ....—..-..—.—.¢.-=.—_w,» -» » >-, 4 .7 ., »131,177.09 “BT00 111,942 55
B9 41

233,134.76

1,164.36
1,306.09

226.02
065.19
22.70

1,015.55
290.50

0.00
49.23
0.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

26.1?
0.00
0.00

btda

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

, ,m,,,_,_._._,_._._..,., . . .. .
101,492

2,5994,430
505
144

50
2,051212

690
29

213
117

4
1,91029

(10
20

3,035

47

47
67
21
12
28
65
56
74
32
49
82
50
56
B3
46}
95
00

:00

B9
70
79
90
71
03
72
H8
90
?6
70
H9
B2
$5

105
99
46

52

.35

.23
99
51
27
D7
74
11
38
7D
50
91
67
09
20
70
B0

utal Dept 543.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP) 1g4‘g75_QQ

apt 544.000»01sT0M MAINTENANCE-WWTP
92-544.000-102.000 wn009»10LL TIME 4,300.00
92-944.000-703.000 WAGE$~PART 1100 200,00

100,600.00

4,200.00
200.00

91,344.29 5,519.45

3,541.10 501.14
0 00 0 .00

0.00

0.00
0.00

17,235

752
200

71

90
00

B2
0

ETH13

49
D0



35/12/2014 93=51 PM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE 000001 FOR 0111 00 MARINE 0111 0000, 25f31
150:: McDonald
DE: Mfirinfi City PERIOD ENDING 04f30f2010

5L NUMBER

?Und 503 W WATER/$EWER FUND
Zxpenditurea
i02"506.
302M544.
3020544.
3020544.
392M544.
$02-540
i92—544

000-715.
000-729.
000-740.
000-701
000-002
000-003
000-931

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-APRIL 2014
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
04f30f2014 MONTH 04/30/2 0000000000 000000050000 0 0007

YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE 0000DESCRIFTIQN

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

FICA-EMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERRL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MRTERIAL
DOESlMEMEER$HIP$
GENERAL fiEPA1R$

‘G031 Dfipt 544,000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WWTP

!&pt 045.000-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLHNT
.00-515.000-102.000
.01-515.000-105.000
.02-515.000-015 000
.02-515.000-110.000
-52-545.000-000.000
-0z~5a5.0o0»117 000
-0a~515.0oo~7z0
-02~515.000,710
,92"045.0D0"741
.92-545.000-748.000
52-545.000-754.000
52-545.000-100.000
92-545.000-101.000
92»545.00o-002 000
02~545.000-002.100
02M545.00o,a05.00o
01»015.000»a10.000
02~515.000»010 000
02,515.o00ma50
92~540.000~060

000
000
000

000
000

WAGES-FULh TIME
WAGEE~0ART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT

POSTAGE 05
0000001 500011
FUEL
000 007001
TREATMENT 007001 0
000100101 000051 ;&~
EQUIPMENT M0:u00uAN00*%0#comrnncwunm 0010.
010501105 0000000
DUES/MEMBERSHI05/CERTIEI¢AT¥Q, ,

PERMIT FEES 0500 35
PHONE EXPENSE P"
LODGING

0“00000000

92-5d5.000"359.000
02-5d5.000"B70-000
92-545.000"901.000
92-545.000-921.000
92-545.000"923.000
92-545.000-931.000
92-545.000-933.000
92-545-000-959.000

MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR
TRAINING/TUITION

otal Dept 545.000-WASTEWETER TREETMENT PLANT

apt 546.000-PUMP/LIFT ETATION
.000~702
.000~7D3
,000~715

92"5fi5
02-545
02"§0E
B2-546
02-545.
92-540
92-540
02-545
92-546
92-540

000-740
D00-701
000-B02
000-B53
000-021
0007923

.000-931

000
000
000
000
000
D00

.000
000

.000
000

WMGE$“FULL TIME
WRGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL HUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CDNTRACTURL EERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NRTURAL GAS
GENERAL REEAIR$

"""TE§§T3?fi?f00

350.00
0.00

550.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

200.00
7,500.00

10,100.00

¢tti:,._..1¢i=&%fi€;i@z*;€t;'1,300.00
1,050.00

. 1,975-"Q

3,000.00
1,000.00

.2,@QQ,Q9.,01.000000;§~"*
00002000000
215,000.00
55,000.00

75.00.

=1;0.§0*:;§100 '01-.2 50;-
00

EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH 100 00000100530115.0000 0053030000.
OFFICE SUPPLY 000* %Z E@%00.00§0.?@$%€fi10E000 01150;00*‘

,3 .1 7.1".

LAND APPL. 1 GENERATION 00050, §§“fi;&fi5fi§p§%r*

2013"14
AMENDED

BUDGET NORM (ABNDRM) IHCR (DEER)

150.00
0.00

550.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

200.00
7,500.00

10,100.00“

'=3f:0'11'a=,z00.0.0J0
1,300.00
1,950.00
1,075.00

T0“%00000¢”
1,000.00
1,000.00

..3,BQQ,QQ,
70009900902
@i0,000000%H¢
215,000.00

551000.00
= 75¢QQ ,"" 5,000w0g,0g
§.§r5Dqfi@n $71 2,0000 *"'“

100.00
100.00
100.00
150.00

60,000.00
6,500.00
0,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

+=<~001,0000001
100.00
100.00
100.00
150.00

00,000.00
0,500.00
0,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

268.64
35.07

553.52
0.00

322.92
196.55

12,064.01

16,909.51

1,064.49
1,520.60
1,534.92

;3 Z00102£11
$§.%L§$9l0040 “W“0m00150;

340.00
0.00

. 700.16

1<0{§%099012
150,051.41
20,415.55

*0 5;500fi00
“ :.-_.j,:':':\:\" 1

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

47,201.50
10,017.51
0,207.75
1,041.70

0.00

:1w§10fi00§&00,

Z.‘ .1'1\.‘f§*§0@l£0500§5.00W1;01z501u0w*0 00000034003

--\-- - _-'.-:_-_=93 1 7~ 0,.10000.55;

44.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

309.01

1,014.75

4,045.11
34.00

356.41
211.23

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

. 0.00
1 0.00
'1,000.00
16,641.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

140-12
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0,011.10
1,321.52

0.00
0-00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

677.00
0.00
1.57L55’ |__11 L71

4,220.05

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

409.37
500.00

0.00
3,000.00

0.00
123.14

30,701.00
24,693.64

0.00
951.44

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

153.27
0.00
0.00

2,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
2,500.00

925.00
9,500.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

433,275.00

2,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
2,500.00

525.00
0,600.00
2,000-00
3,000.00

332,522.02

0.00
05.00
4.90

50.05
500.00
953.72

1,000.25
7,053.07
2,775.40

05-00

20,971.07

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
0.00

95-00
755.72
410.06

0.00

50,001.05

0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

01.30 75
(35.07) 100
13.62) 100

1,000.00 0
1,000.00 50

3.45 00
(3,l15.3B] 200

75
00
66
00
D0
20
22

(5,110.151 551770

5,137.27
235.51
429.32
340.00 Bl
62.03

(081.04) 100
79

70.00
01.00
77.00

H5
99.73

DO
.41 47.06

2,1V5.03 27.45
500.00 50.00

1,091.04 35.41
3215,551.05» 150

(170.03! 169.85
7B(622.26) 117

10,664.59 95.04
0,902. 37.29

(10
2,750.00

0.00 100
200.16
100.00

00
.751 125. D0

45.00
00

09.59
0.00

100
100
150

12,700
(4,317

(441
955
500

.00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
44 70.02
01) 166.42
00) 105.51
24 52.24
00 0.00

“““““““““*““ __THT?735,671.12

2,000.00
35

0.00
. .00 05.00

170.02 2.05
943.05 5-70

1,000.00 55.55
1,536.23 30.55

(75.20) 108 14
1,906.13 00.14

(775.40! 130 77
2,015.00 2.03



J5/12/2014 UB:5l PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfiqfii 35f31
150:: McDonald H I H
)H; MfirinQ City PERIOD ENDING O4/30,2914

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—APRIL 2014
2913-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

URIGINAL AMENDED $4f3D/2016 MGNTH U4/EU/2 ENGUMBERED UNENGUMHERED
;L NUMBER DEECRIPTIQN BUDGET BUDGET NORM (RHNORMI INCH (DEER) YEAR*T0*DATE BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

‘und 592 " WATER/$EWER FUND
Expenditures

‘otal Dept 546.DOU*PUMPfLIFT $TATI$N

)Ept 547.DDO"GENERhL hDMINI$TRHTIVE (WW)
.02~001.000~102.
.02~501.000~103.
-02~001.000~115..92»541.000»110.
-02-541.000-111.
-02-501.000-110.
-02-541.000-120.
-02-541.000-122.
02-501.000-121.
-02-541.000-120.
02-501.000-120.
02-041.000-001.
02~041.000»002.
02~s11.00o»000.
9Zw5¢7-000“353.
92—547.00D-912.
02-541.000-000.
02-541.000-000.

GOD
000
DOG
000
O00
000
O00
O00
D00
000
O00
000
O00
O00
O00
000
BUD
000

WAGESWPULL TIMW
WfiGES“FRRT TIME
FICRWEMPLDYER
HOEPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP

22,000.00

24,425.00
14,550.00
5,025.00

15,000.00
200.00

§fl*1$1fi¥T@?§§éfi1$gD'Uq§ PP3000" 0000? $0¢2;£25.00
00000100 0011000 00100105 00000,0010,115000
OFFICE EUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
000100010000 000v. 3%

100.00
3,500.00
H 550.00

00010001000 000v. 0§:0;010.00
$mRV1¢£ CMARGEE
PHONE EX@EN$E
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE

275.00
9,200-00

.fi4.3DD,Q9000101000100 TO 01H000§Qfi00“§@”’ §%§,01§@06

0001 Dept 547.0UU5GENERAL MDMINl$TRATIVE (WW1

fipt 54H.QQG“SY$TEH MAINTENANCEWWW
92“54B.DUG"7D2.
9Z"54S-DOU~7D3.
92~50H.DO0~71§.
92*5flB.OQ0~727.
92"54H.OflD~725.
92w54B.0GO“729.
B2~54B.OU0~74U.
92~54B.DUD—7B2.
92*54B.DOD*BO2.
92*54B.OOD—BU3.
92*54B.GDfl—931.
92—54B.ODO—943.
92—54H.OOU—9S9.

ODD
DUO
DOD
DOD
UGO
O00
ODD
DOD
000
DOD
DOD
O00
U00

WAGES~PULL TIME
WAGESHPART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL BERV
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
GENERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEASE
TRAINING/TUITION

0261 Dept 5flB.flDD“$Y$TEM MAINTHNANCEMWW

mmwfl" 1 .y \1~,\\.,. 1.... \.....‘..

::,.,:1%;i.~;. 000 01200.00“

22,000.00

24,425.00
14,050.00
3,025.00

15,000.00
205.00

1*-.Ii.'>I;i;£@ - ~i§;§i-ii;=:1=.‘1...ie10e~;::1 1:0 -011
$lT$3I5-UU

100.00
3,500.00

550.00i0%§2a10i£i-0.0iP§Ii%‘%Iaie. &%%5§=i%;=»=15ieii0,0;§i‘F'0‘0
@j"@%06%n0V;@

275.00
14,325-00

~5$13QQ.QQ
“w“"“i%?§Z@%@9

I2.‘ 1' 1' '1.

11,145.20

21,024.25
10,000.20
2,010.35

11,351.10
101,20

1,110.00

1,100.00
1,300.05

220.10
1,400.00

13.01
;@T215iw5?§I%%;fiFl;723.380022012000""" 0000020112; =

012.01
2,004.51
.-,100,10

.fi3%?4§¥°°
1%@%@4€¥44w@~*110000.

289.46
141309.05

,3». ..,;.§..;,§.~;;,. ., ,.
2152:1123 *"°‘E;'@5§%°" "'

1,200.29
0.00

40.22
0.01
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

26.17
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

D
0
O
O
O
D
D
O
0
O
O
O
0
U
O
O
0
D

9,654.14

2,000.15
0,450.10

005.05
£1,551.10)

00.14
3,000.41

(302.10>
0,101.00

21.10
010.40
305.02

1,160.00
30.56
89,82

(14~46>
15.95

3,025.00
1,010.00

57

89
70
V9

109
68
83

11$
72
5676
33
77
98
55

105
99
52

D

65

35
23
98
B2
40
IE
05
33
12
70
49
23
94
O9

.25
99
96
O0

111,005.00

. fi030§Q00;00,, 100,00
1* 2.000 00

150.00
50.00
50.00

000.00
4,000.00

02,000.00
400.0012,000.00

0.00
125.00

$3 ¥§30,000P00i,§”i

102,120.00

**2,000000
150.00
50.00
58.00

600.00
41900.00

4210OO.fl0
400.00

621UOfl.00
0.60

125.00

100,510I02

$4I§§5429I“
?$?§fiwM,1UO$QQ_§Qj$' §§53§flQQ

“ “““' 3{Z27.9f
0 .00
0.00

35.38
463.95

3,353.78
311233.08

344.05
B7,678.39
2,000-00

330.00

1,020.10

5,051.01
0.00

449.20
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,226.43
0.00
0.00

111531.92
O-00
0.00

O

O
0
0
U
O
0
0

162
O
U

566
0
G

221243.03

($1954.91)
(508 00)
(407.92)150.00

00.00
14.12

100.00
415.10)10,100.02
00.00

(20,200_02)12,000.00)
(205.00)

8?

116
656
115

0
O

71
77

100
74
B6

142
100
264

83

$4
OD
2B
00
00
76
33
39
36
01
36
OD
OD

118,275.00 100,215.00 112,110.01 10,110.01 749 (24,fi53.lO)

mph 54$.OOO—WflTER PLANT
92-549.

.OO0~7Q3

.0UD—?15

.OUD“71B

.O00—?E2

92—549
92-549
92~549
92—549
925509
92~5d9
92-549
92-549

UDUHTOZ

0000727
DDOMTZB.
DUD—740.
000-745

D00
.000
.000
.000
.000
O00
DUO
000
000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGE$"PRRT TIME
FICAWEMPLQYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
LAB SUPPLY

20,000.00
200.00

2,020.00
1,015.00

01,100.00
1,000.00

20.00
0,500.00

0.00

20,000.00
250.00

2,025.90
1,375.00

4flr150.DD
1,000.00

20.00
3,5DU.UD

0.00

17.372
30

11366
1,534

32,001
1,112

0
1,362
5.252

61
DO
29
76
36
D3
DD
43
B7

4,455.38
0.00

339.37
211.21

0.00
0.09
0.50
0.00
0.00

D
O
D
D
D
D
O
U
0

B,127.39
220.00
000.11
040.2012,100.10

(112-00:
20.09

2,101.51
£0,202.01:

116

53
12
6?
B1
72

117
D

38
LOG

63

74
00
4?
85
57
20
DO
93
OD



Q5/12/2°14 Q9=5l PM 0000000 AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 000 CITY 00 MARINE 0111 Page: 2?/31
User: MOD0nald
00: Marine City 000100 000100 0013012010

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-APRIL 2014
2013-10 2013~14 100 BALANCE ACTIVITY FGR

00101001 0000000 00130/2014 MQNTH 00/30/2 0000000000 000000000000
5L NUMBER DE$CRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM {ABNORMJ INCH (DECK) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

%

: WATER/SEWER FUND‘ "“' " -- - ---="'"*"'""'"'='='='-"=""-*""" " " ' - -----~~---- -- - --- - .. .. . .. . ..

Expenditures
592-549.
592-S49.
592-549.

.DDO-S02

.000-B20.

.000-B53

.UUD*30l

.000-921

.DOD"923.

.DDO“931

.UDD"933

.000-959

592-549
392-549
392-549
592-549
392-549
392-549
392-549
392-549
392-549

Putal Dept 50$,0UD“WATER PLANT

"und 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND:

U00-754
UUU-791
DUO-B02

D00
ODD
ODD
409
ODD
U00
DUO
DUO
DOD

.000

.000

.000

TREATMENT SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
WATER MONITORING $ERVICE$
PUBLIC SUPPLY FEE
PHONE EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIR$
BUILDING REPAIR
TRAINING/TUITTQN

21,000.
0,500.

113,000.
12,000.
1,500.
3,500.
2,000.

20,000.
5.000.
2.000..¢%03000.

GO
GU
DU
O0
OB
O0
D0
O0
D0
00
00

21.000
0.000

a33.000
12.000

1.500
1.500
2.000

20,000
0.000
2,000

., WJQLQRUQQ
QUE ¥¥§§fi$I£®

00
00
00
00
00
DD
00
00
U0
D0
09"00----.

20,100
0,401

201,017
0

1,220
2,225

0
24,004

0.80?
5.662

.5-:I>1~.."".>".:1":»:0‘0 3+

70
31
G3
O0
E4
OB
OD
75
17
95
00
=00

0
455

26,391
0
D

63
U

1,794
1.069

V _ O
‘$1 ” 0.Ewv O

9,300.00
910.00

53,733.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
U-DD
D.O0
D-U0

5Oj;gg3?“m.mmm
00 503.820 00

’°TAL E*PE“dit“IE“ ilfil£0?$%045T€§3§TTi$§E§§0?00, HM. M mHW.m.
mm»w»,mw 0&0 W0M; my "m; ., \.

414,400 41

  

_=$M5g;2é0 Gg;é§5Tb6.

(2,040.10>
(017.31)

(1.750.63)
10,000.00

275.06
1.274 .92
2,000.00
3,355.22

(1.357.17)
(6,662.9§5
1.657.00

(350.00)

"“““?§T§fiT
.,§§'ag&?;&§§é§. -flwm;37€§émM- 134,041.04

j 

IOTAL 9mV““”“” fiW%§'9§§'9QR%Q9&%lW999fi99Q0QQM%$flfl§70J3Zm53Pwfl¢233v134-74 U-00
7QT9L EKPENDITURES 99'1r§75w54Q§nD§flAwfiI5§fi9@@Qn@¢JpZQ1fi144@3H'W%fl£99,588.71 134,041.54
:00 00 REVENUfi$ 0 mxvmnmxwunzs 1"§§§§§0W{Fl

\

5000§$000$0fiib§E6§0g§T§fi§§§03010 %00003.040.0s <114.011.04>

.59

109
109
10$

O
R1
63

U
B8

124
433

17
190

HDGT
U$EID

.00

.62

.53

.00

.66

.5?

.00

.02

.68

.15

.15

.00

94.96

"W”TI?3§T$§““““04.30

l91.492.47 89.52
B0 403.98 94.32

nlmualumunml f

ll1»D88.49 56.11



05fl2/2014 08151 PM REVENUE 000 EXPENDITURE 202022 000 0102 00 M00102 0122 2200; 20131
User: Mcbonald
D13; Ma:'j|_I'1|;1'§ Ci. PERIQD Q

PRELEMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTEWAPRIL 3010
2013~10 210 0010000 00110122 FOR
AMENDED 00/30/2014 MONTH 04i30/2 2000002020 002000000000 1 2001

000001 NORM (ABNQRM1 1000 (DEER) YEAR—TO—DATE 0010002 0510EL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION

2013014
ORIGINAL

I11 U IJIIEET

Fund T01 0 $PE¢1AL h$$E$$MENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
70l—OO0.000—445.000
701—DO0.00U—66G.00U
701—O00.000—699.000

PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES
INTEREST-E/A
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNU$

P0001 Dept 000.000

FUTAL RlZ'VE‘1'lLN£'.‘3

3xp0nditur00
30pm 000.000
101-000,000-805,000
?O1~000.U00—995.000

SERVICE CHARGES
INTEREST EXPENSE

total Dept 000.000

?OTAL Expenditures

Fund 701 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
10100 Rmvflwvms 1” “”“£?2s0¥00**W0**0f200£06%@03E*9%? 2000 “E099 0.00 0.00 2,240.00 0 00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3 259,00 °,250.00 ?,221.99 0.60 0.DU 23.92 QB 75

102 or REVENUES 0 EXPENDITURES nflM“m;“WM0.00 M9999 0.00 42,219.00) 0.00‘ V'H‘0f00V‘““““2,21§f0§“?“100 00

"£l:‘.'.'""' ..:\:.~I'." ""$'I"~“' /.'x‘1‘\‘I". .'Z'5,‘I4S.'£1 '.‘.‘.'J‘.' ‘ \,',‘~"
 :Ij‘:f ,,‘. nvnmmu-numnmmmanwnm u_m-nun-any-n-unis-nu, _ 

$.00
375.00

1,370.00

5.00 2.00
110.00 0.00

1,010.00 0.00
O
O
O

O0
00
U0

3
315

1,010

DO
O0
DO

2,250.00 2,250.00 2.00 0 00 2,240 DO

2,250.00

“"15.00
2,115.00

2,250.00

2.115.

2.00

15.00 " ""40
00 2,115.00

.90

0

U
U

06..-. “NH.

U0
D0

2,240

28
0

OD

O2
U0 1

.1; ;.
"r:".".iII xéiii

.. ,0,’-_-.r.~.._....;-.-_-,1;-»~=:.=;-i:»‘»‘»-L -_—;=.~.».~.:;-1-;—=-_~»~.».,~....=—;~.-_-5150. »

2'5 2%

2,250.00 2,250.00 2,221.00

., , 0..

Q

1. '. nnMnMmr_—.:ww1ww\mww1

D

00

T35" nun-mmmmw

28

28.

O2

02
mwuln-n1 uwnwwu



05/1217914 0B=$1 PM REVENUE AND EXE‘ENDI‘1‘URI-'.‘ 111-:1=0wr 1?0r~< CITY 05' MARINE CI'].“af Page: 29/31
Ufierx Mcnonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING O4/3D/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL BTATEMENTE-HPRIL EUI4
2U13“l4 ED13—l4 ETD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GD NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL AMENDED O4/HDIZUIA M$NTH D0/3U/2 ENCDMBHRED UNENCUMHERED

BUDGET BUDGET NQRM {AENORM) INCH (DKQR) YEAR—TU—DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

Ufi ED
Fund 711 — CEMETERY TRHST FUND
Hevonuus
Dupt 000.000
711—UOO.DOD—E65.000 INTEREST

T0tal Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenuea

Expenditures
Dfipt U09-UDD ;fi£%§;§§fi£§, ..# WE 2%
v11-000.000-999.000 CONTRIBUTION To 0TuB3§F$fl0$§§§

rural Dept 000.000

POTAL Expenditures

?und 711 “ CEMETERY TRUST FUND:
POTAL REVENUHE
POTAL EXPENDYTURWE \
JET OP REVENUEE Q EXPENDITURES

100.00

,wwmHmmib0lUo

100.00

H: :~e'aas.0o1.=s1=

100.00 53.36 0.00 0.00 46.64 53-35

100.00 53.36 0.00 0.00 46.64 53-30

"""""""”:1"E5”E>"'."5'E:" 53.26 "WW0 WWMWwB?86u.m
0.00 46.69 53.36

i"I£-§3I§‘i} <~;j§_;_i?1'1?%:1:¢.§§f;fvi§i1 .‘;{§:1.;'-;'r.-._ §Q?QE flflf @~0@ 0.00 85.00 0-O0
Tmmumuumégvoo _ .W;wgE?BB.=M M~-~dI00 H. NWWWBEE8 In -- -OIDG Hwwwéglgw mmmmgifi;

4 \ N‘, ‘ “nu r r/#4‘

~\j‘»3I ,S:}'L 3'\3‘1‘,';I

W0 wwa lQ§wQUaw

M V4;»;:§1’&i::»1;¢,s:s _ 001% 31503;;  0.66“ """"""‘<>“m “-*i*w.<>@ """"a*r*a"a"
'=~‘v,‘:,;:: :;,;~r ",c‘,==:‘ 5,‘; ;:,=,‘j';~'~:';',,,

   

?w%%'flM¢lQQ&QQmw% mm ‘q555mQ§¢"pmy¢ 0.00 D.OD 45.64 53.36
11>-W _ ,, <>-00""



35/12/2014 @B=51 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000000 F00 cxwx 00 MARINE CITY Page: 30/31
Jserz Mcbnnald
UH: Marine City PERIOD ENDING D4/30/2014

FRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 0TATEMENT$—APRIL 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BhLANCE ACTIVITY FOR

_ _ _ 00201000 0000000 04/SOI2014 MONTH 04/30/2 0000000000
=0 NUMBER 00000100100 000000 H0000? NORM (000000) INCR (0000) YEAR—TOw0ATE

UNENCUMBERED
HMLHNHE

?0fld 731 — MARINE CITY RETIREMENT $YSTEM
IEVHYIUQE
lept 000.000
r31—000.000—550_100
131-000.000—e50.200
131-000.000-553.000
'31-000.000—s54.000
’31—000.000-005.000

Tfitfll Dfipt 000.000

‘OTAL Revenues

lxpanditurez
lept 000.000
'31-000.000-901-000
'31-000.000-HO7.DUU
'31-000.000-808.000
'31-0UU.UUU-955.000
'31-000.000-964.000

'onal Dept 000.000

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS
RERLIZED GAIN/LOSS
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CUNT.
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONT
INTEREST

PROFE$$IONAL SERV.
REGIETRRTION FEES
PEN$ION TRUST FEE
RETIREMENT BENEFITS
REFUND/RERATE

D.
D.
U.
D.
U.

OD
O0
OD
OD
DO

% EDGT
UEED

0.00 059,101.10
0.00 85,740.23
0.00 93,225.00
0.00 19»235.90
D.0Q 011302.93

0.00
0.00

0,222.50
1,s24.?4

0.00

0.00 :450,101.10>
0.00 ($8,700.23;
0.00 103,225.00;
0_00 (L9,235.Q0)
0.00 {$1,302.93}

0. 00 m"¥"":§?iTTE§'é*s§ . 1 0 i0.00@)24 0.00 <751,605.16)

wwrm .,3gO.

.91
£q'mqmg

:=;<;&niiI
0.

0025-I-;

00

\

00‘
00

OQQ
00

\ .

0.00 4”, 0,110 so
00000 $3 ,g000003o0

*0, E00 M%0Q_{fi?;§;§fl5Z§63
0%00*=w;002ns22000
U.OU 164,235.55

~w000,04v.24

1,000.00
3,500.00

0.00
39,094.26

0.00

400000 3
\‘ "3" xi» m‘xmm¢» mw@%m¢ mw

0.00 (751,00s.16)

0.00 <0,110.00>
0.00 £3,000.00)
0.00 (33,457.637
0.00 (363,BZ2.9B)
0.00 <1s4,20s.s0)

100
100
100
100
I00

100

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3%?

100

100
I00
100
100
100

.5?T

.00
no

:00
.00
.00

mum“;-.-;~ ~
0.00 ($60,120.66) I00

:66

'0TAL Expenditures 3”7W0?00"

‘und 731 — MARINE CITY RETIREMENT $HSTEM2
OTAL REVENUE3 ~w;#fi EHDYQQ'OTAL EXPENDITURES “~"“ *u_@n
ET OF REVENUE3 0 EXPENDITURES mmmmmmm 0,00

g%Tunfi,¢mI?5?66%£x§$é%é?€2fif%6
44,394.26

»--w-ur..w..—.=—..x;»_=.-..~..-.=<=.r.~.-_—.»vw » - - »0.00 <0sa,m2v.s0} 100 .00

0-i.~:ii‘00... *I‘iz‘;%... ..;?.5?'51 ,i?5i5Bfi‘5i‘=-1-'~*$?13‘:'~~'='0100' ““5s0,127.§6? _
lOrB47.24
44,394.26

0.00 (751,0as_16>
0.00 <560,127.06)

100
100

.00

.00d.O6.mmm1§5jg5fTgE ;L%Tg§TgK¥g6§3’” ~» ~b on (lfl3'5S¥I5d)
100 III



35/1312014 99=5l PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REEQRT FOR CITY 05 MARINE CITY Page: 3133
Jsar: McDonald
Q3; Marina City PERIOD ENDING O4/3DH2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—APRIL 2014
3013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE 0031010? FUR

00103000 0000000 04/3012014 MONTH 0413032 0000000000
FL w0M000 DESCRIPTION BUDGET 000000 0000 (000000) INCH (0500) YEAR—T0—DATE
?Hnd T36 " RETIRHE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND
levenues
3apt 000.000
I36~000.000—650.10U
J36—000.000—653.002
F3fi~000.000—665.000
’36—000.000-674.003

UNREALIZED GAIN/LD$$
EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INS CQNT
INTEREST
INSURANCE PREMIUM CUNTRIEUTIO

T0001 Dept 000,000

TOTAL Revwnuus \

)xp0nditur0s
)0pt 000.000
'36—000.000—?16.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCO
'3fi—0UG.UOU—B05.UUO SERVICE CHARGES

fetal Dapt 000.000

FGTAL Expenditures

»‘:‘:(;‘

U.UD
0.00
0.00
D.DO

U GU

""'""""5"EET

0.00
D.UU

0% Rm ,m

0.00 13,500.
0.00 130,131.
0.00 3,433.
0.00 2,150.

UNENGUMHERHD
BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

53 0.00
64 23,538.17
43 0.00
U0 0.00

(13,585
(178.10?

(3.437
(2,150

53)
64)
43)
DD}

1UD.OU
100.00
100.00
100.00

0-00 197,350.
.é6_H.mH23’538vl7

(197,35U GU] 100.00

“%‘ -, ~0.0o ,- 1g3,330,e0 -, ,ga,530.1v

0.00 194,110.11 21,103.02
3 §,,»;,:" :11, , , . ,,

95 0.00

£197,350

£194,719.
(1.329.

00)

71)
95)

100.00

100.00
100.00

.........,.....,...;==,...,.,===:,..»....... » » » - ~ ~ »- - » »-_ ....T. ..._..,_M1,

35, 21,102.02 (195.049 66) 100.00

"' 0.00
,~;:,\ j»‘,,£1‘,‘ 1‘, ~ 'j,,\ ,:;,L,,, ,,,,,\j‘,‘;,,‘ 1%/‘,,',,‘;

T...—_=;-1-1»;-»-v-mwvvv-|m-.».-.-.-.-.¢.:-||,\.M-.-\-. 1»
0.00 196,049.66 21,152.03

,~@,,,.Wu ,,,.M,00, »wm,mm ~@
hmw'wMww

IQ 00¢, w %§TT%@W@%%?1@¢@§ @;i0W@ ;______n
‘und 336 - 0001000 HEALTH I00 000$? 0000; ‘*~ ~~ ~~ W~ ~~~W'~~~~ ~ M~~M~'» 0~ ~~ '~~M
‘OTAL amvauuzs 0.00 0.00 191,350.60 23.s3s.1v

0.00 0.00 196 049.66 21,18? 02:m:_,__.“___T_.:_:,,” __,,,,,,,,_,,,,,,,,,_,Mfl,,_,_m_,,__,... ....‘.f‘. .

2:. ~:@.s%=:I~i@¢-2.0.0 D;;;~'-'09, .=,:.;-;='=-==1:1:,.=,. ;1,,,,:0'<>@ 11.356-1 5
‘OTAL EX?ENDITURES
IET OF REVENUES L EXPENDITURES

'OTAL REVENUES — ALL FUNDS
'OTAL EXPENDITURES — ALL FUNDS
'ET OF REVENUE5 & EXPENDITURES

£196,049 66) 100.00

(l97,350
(196,049

60)
66)

100.00
100.00

4,9v0,9?$.00 4,902,350.00 3,532,325.33 306,593.03 05,319,414.00 5,351,304.00 3,100,002.62 ___353,e00,a0 134,205.
'“T0Q0,430.001 (440,s54I00i'”“iéE§i35T¥§'“m3“§ETE3§f§Y'““TI?KT§5é.

(1,300

(629.5?fi
(2.994

94)

3?)
22)

100.00

112.84
95.80

1626.582 15) 78,53


